Список источников для продукта LexisNexis Academic

LN Academic Source Package (EUROPE) (Menu ZZYXZ1 - 11 846)

Оглавление

News-5980 Sources	
Aggregate News Sources-119 Sources	4
Industry Trade Press-1260 Sources	5
Newspapers-2062 Sources	
Blogs-38 Sources	35
Web-based Publications-230 Sources	
Magazines & Journals-1589 Sources	
Newsletters-964 Sources	
Newswires & Press Releases-703 Sources	59
News Transcripts-85 Sources	65
Legal News-498 Sources	68
Dictionaries-8 Sources	
Country & Region Reports-23 Sources	74
Administrative Materials & Regulations-905 Sources	74
Guidelines & Notices-12 Sources	74
Registers-108 Sources	74
Decisions-782 Sources	
Executive Materials-8 Sources	
Court Materials & Jury Instructions-276 Sources	
Briefs-1 Sources	
Rules-275 Sources	
Boards, Panels & Tribunals-175 Sources	
Law Directories-11 Sources	
Additional Sources-217 Sources	93
Companies & Organizations-334 Sources	
Company Filings-90 Sources	
M&A Reports-7 Sources	96
Company Analyst Reports-8 Sources	
Site Records-18 Sources	
Securities Reports-8 Sources	
Company Directories & Profiles-204 Sources	
Citators & Digests-242 Sources	
Industries & Markets-28 Sources	
Business Opportunities-16 Sources	
Industry Statistics-4 Sources	
Industry Directories & Profiles-1 Sources	
Market Research Reports-8 Sources	
Scientific Materials-235 Sources	
Treaties & International Agreements-42 Sources	
Constitutions-124 Sources	
Law Reviews & Journals-889 Sources	
People-69 Sources	
People Directories & Profiles-68 Sources	
Professional & Educational Materials-9 Sources	117

Ethics & Codes of Conduct-9 Sources	117
Reference-38 Sources	117
Encyclopedias & Almanacs-4 Sources	117
Abstracts & Indexes-26 Sources	117
Statistics-9 Sources	
Intellectual Property Records-68 Sources	117
Patent Filings-68 Sources	
Legislation, Statutes & Codes-2059 Sources	118
Bills & Bill Tracking-2 Sources	118
Statutes (Statutory Codes)-1156 Sources	118
Advance Legislative Services-141 Sources	130
Regulatory Codes-596 Sources	132
Public Laws-5 Sources	139
Legislation (common law)-300 Sources	140
Cases-1274 Sources	143
Cases (civil law)-1 Sources	
Cases (common law)-904 Sources	

News-5980 Sources

ABC Publications (Australia) (G)-3 Sources Advertising, Marketing and Public Relations News(G)-427 Sources

Aerospace, Defense and Aviation Stories(G)-368 Sources

Agriculture, Fishing and Tobacco Stories(G)-158 Sources

AHC Media(G)-43 Sources

Alabama News Sources(G)-7 Sources Alaska News Sources(G)-6 Sources

All English and German Language News(G)-3480 Sources

All News, all languages(G)-3965 Sources All South African National News Sources(G)-

All South African National News Sources -Most Recent 90 Days(G)-29 Sources All South African National News Sources -

Most Recent Two Years(G)-29 Sources All South African Newspapers - Most Recent

90 Days(G)-36 Sources

All South African Newspapers - Most Recent Two Years(G)-36 Sources

Apparel and Textiles Stories(G)-292 Sources Arizona News Sources(G)-19 Sources

Arkansas News Sources(G)-5 Sources Arts and Entertainment Stories(G)-82 Sources

Arts and Entertainment Stories - Marketing and Advertising(G)-606 Sources

Asia/Pacific Rim Archive News(G)-679

Sources Asia/Pacific Rim News, Current(G)-678

Sources

Asia/Pacific Rim Stories(G)-683 Sources Australia Publications(G)-118 Sources Australia Publications and Stories About Australia(G)-146 Sources

Australian & New Zealand Pubs

Combined(G)-135 Sources

Australian Magazines(G)-33 Sources Australian Newspapers(G)-89 Sources Automotives Stories(G)-287 Sources

Banking Stories(G)-433 Sources

Bankruptcy DataSource - Company Profiles,

News and Reorganization Plans(G)-4 Sources

Biotechnology Stories(G)-213 Sources

Book Reviews(G)-127 Sources

Book, Movie, Music, Play, and Video

Reviews(G)-137 Sources

Broadcasting and Publishing Stories(G)-426

Sources

Business and Consumer Stories(G)-91

Sources

Business and Financial Abstracts(G)-31

Sources

Business News Publications(G)-937 Sources

Business/Finance English Language

Abstracts(G)-33 Sources

Business/Finance News(G)-1258 Sources

Business/Finance News More Than 2 Years

Old(G)-1246 Sources

Business/Finance News, Current(G)-1234

Sources

Business/Finance Non English Abstracts(G)-

70 Sources

California News Sources(G)-197 Sources

Campaign 2004 News(G)-29 Sources

Campaign 2008 News(G)-3196 Sources

Chemical, Plastic and Rubber Stories(G)-108

Sources

Colorado News Sources(G)-88 Sources

Company News, All(G)-290 Sources

Computer Stories(G)-610 Sources

Connecticut News Sources(G)-6 Sources

Construction Materials and Architecture

Stories(G)-411 Sources

Contify.com(G)-113 Sources

Delaware News Sources(G)-4 Sources

Deutsche Presse (German Language

News)(G)-193 Sources

DFV Publikationen(G)-6 Sources

Dutch Financial Publications(G)-16 Sources

Dutch Financial Publications, Most Recent 90

Days(G)-16 Sources

Dutch Language News - from Belgium(G)-10

Sources

Dutch Language News - from Belgium, Most Recent 90 Days(G)-10 Sources Dutch Language News - Full Text and

Abstracts(G)-103 Sources

Dutch Language News - Full Text and Abstracts, Most Recent 14 Days(G)-103 Sources

Dutch Language News - Full Text and Abstracts, Most Recent 90 Days(G)-103 Sources

Dutch Publications(G)-100 Sources Dutch publications and stories about The Netherlands(G)-306 Sources

Dépêches et Communiqués - France(G)-9

Sources

EC News - International Law(G)-5 Sources Editorial Materials(G)-136 Sources

Education Stories (G)-79 Sources

Energy and Utility Stories(G)-373 Sources Entertainment Archive News(G)-613 Sources

Entertainment News, All(G)-614 Sources Entertainment News, Current(G)-610 Sources

Environment Stories (G)-256 Sources Environmental Stories, Combined (G)-79

Sources

Ethnic Publications(G)-12 Sources

EU News(G)-5 Sources

Europe Archive News(G)-1350 Sources Europe News, Current(G)-1332 Sources European News Sources(G)-1362 Sources European Publications - English(G)-1045 Sources

European Publications, all languages(G)-1641 Sources

Executive Changes, Promotions, Appts, & Resignations(G)-155 Sources

Finance News Stories, Combined(G)-836 Sources

Financial News Group File(G)-786 Sources Florida News Sources(G)-160 Sources Food and Beverage Stories(G)-293 Sources

French Language European News Sources, Combined(G)-171 Sources

French Language News Sources,

Combined(G)-209 Sources FT Business(G)-13 Sources

Georgia News Sources(G)-8 Sources German Publications and Stories About

Germany(G)-204 Sources

Hawaii News Sources(G)-4 Sources Health, Food and Fitness Stories(G)-138 Sources

Healthcare Archive News(G)-496 Sources

Healthcare News(G)-496 Sources

Healthcare News, Current(G)-494 Sources

Idaho News Sources(G)-27 Sources
Illinois News Sources(G)-39 Sources
Indiana News Sources(G)-8 Sources
Insurance Stories(G)-378 Sources
Iowa News Sources(G)-6 Sources

Iraq War News

Irish Publications(G)-182 Sources Italian Language News Sources(G)-29

Kansas News Sources(G)-8 Sources

Kentucky News Sources(G)-6 Sources Last 90 days Australia publications(G)-118 Sources

Legal News Group File(G)-256 Sources Legal News, Most Recent 90 Days (Full

Text)(G)-304 Sources

Legal Publications(G)-6 Sources Legal US News, All(G)-291 Sources

Legal US News, Most Recent Two Years(G)-304 Sources

Libraries and Information Services Stories(G)-147 Sources

Louisiana News Sources(G)-76 Sources Maine News Sources(G)-7 Sources

Major Australian Newspapers(G)-26 Sources Major European Pubs. (English)(G)-130 Sources

Major European Pubs. (Non-English)(G)-36 Sources

Major World Publications(G)-481 Sources Major World Publications - Most Recent 90 Days(G)-481 Sources

Major World Pubs. (Non-English)(G)-35 Sources

Manufacturing and Engineering Stories(G)-293 Sources

Marketing News, Current(G)-1585 Sources Markets and Industry Archive News(G)-1611 Sources

Markets and Industry News(G)-1597 Sources Maryland News Sources(G)-26 Sources Massachusetts News Sources(G)-127 Sources

Mergers and Acquisitions Stories(G)-159 Sources

Mergers and Acquisitions Stories -

Marketing(G)-181 Sources

Sources

Metals and Machinery Stories(G)-102 Sources

Michigan News Sources(G)-105 Sources Middle East/Africa Archive News(G)-536

Middle East/Africa News Information Sources(G)-536 Sources

Middle East/Africa News, Current(G)-532

Sources

Midwest Regional Stories (G)-222 Sources Midwest Regional Stories - Most Recent Two Weeks(G)-45 Sources

Mining Stories(G)-77 Sources

Minnesota News Sources(G)-36 Sources Mississippi News Sources(G)-9 Sources Missouri News Sources(G)-39 Sources Montana News Sources(G)-4 Sources

Most Recent Two Weeks of News Stories, All Sources(G)-277 Sources

Movie Reviews(G)-58 Sources

Music Reviews(G)-170 Sources

National Underwriter (Vendor Groupfile)(G)-19 Sources

Nationwide News Pty Limited(G)-60 Sources Nebraska News Sources(G)-6 Sources Nevada News Sources(G)-5 Sources

New Hampshire News Sources(G)-9 Sources New Jersey News Sources(G)-13 Sources New Mexico News Sources(G)-16 Sources New South Wales - News Sources(G)-7 Sources

New York News Sources(G)-137 Sources News, Beyond Two Years (English, Full Text)(G)-3122 Sources

News, Most Recent 14 Days (English, Full Text)(G)-3196 Sources

News, Most Recent 60 Days (English, Full Text)(G)-3196 Sources

News, Most Recent 90 Days (English, Full Text)(G)-3196 Sources

News, Most Recent Two Years (English, Full Text)(G)-3196 Sources

Non-English Language News - North South American Stories(G)-55 Sources

Non-English Language News, Europe

Library(G)-573 Sources

Non-English Language News, World

Library(G)-745 Sources

Non-English News Group File, Most Recent 90 Days(G)-745 Sources

Non-English News, Most Recent Two

Years(G)-745 Sources

North Carolina News Sources(G)-14 Sources North Dakota News Sources(G)-6 Sources North/South America Archive News(G)-366 Sources

North/South America News Information Sources(G)-367 Sources

North/South America News, Current(G)-361 Sources

Northeast Regional Stories (G)-370 Sources Northeast Regional Stories - Most Recent Two Weeks (G)-45 Sources

Northern California News Sources(G)-38 Sources

Northern Territory - News Sources(G)-5 Sources

Ohio News Sources(G)-47 Sources Oklahoma News Sources(G)-25 Sources Oregon News Sources(G)-26 Sources Packaging Stories(G)-8 Sources

Paper and Pulp Stories(G)-16 Sources Pennsylvania News Sources(G)-23 Sources

People Archive News(G)-177 Sources People News, Current(G)-176 Sources

People-Related News, All(G)-177 Sources

Person Group File(G)-161 Sources

Pharmaceutical and Cosmetics Stories(G)-296 Sources

Play Reviews(G)-21 Sources

Politics and Government Materials(G)-85 Sources

Portuguese Language News Combined(G)-14 Sources

Presse Informatique et Télécoms(G)-21 Sources

Presse nationale - France(G)-18 Sources Prestigious Awards(G)-44 Sources Publikationen aus Deutschland (German

Publications)(G)-179 Sources

rubilcations)(G)-179 Sources

Purchasing and Distribution Stories(G)-68 Sources

Queensland - News Sources(G)-22 Sources

Quotidiens nationaux - France(G)-17 Sources Quotidiens régionaux - France(G)-20 Sources

Real Estate Stories(G)-297 Sources Regional News, All(G)-544 Sources

Regional News, Archive(G)-544 Sources

Regional News, Current(G)-543 Sources

Retailing Stories(G)-197 Sources

Rhode Island News Sources(G)-6 Sources

Russian Language News Sources,

Combined(G)-66 Sources

Sarbanes-Oxley News(G)-6 Sources

Science and Instrumentation Stories(G)-169 Sources

Science and Technology Stories(G)-81 Sources

Selected UK News Stories(G)-570 Sources South America Information Sources(G)-223 Sources

South Australia - News Sources(G)-4 Sources South Carolina News Sources(G)-11 Sources South Dakota News Sources(G)-5 Sources Southeast Regional Stories - Most Recent Two Weeks(G)-46 Sources

Southern California News Sources(G)-32 Sources

Spanish Language European News Sources, Combined(G)-72 Sources

Spanish Language Latin American News,

Combined(G)-31 Sources

Spanish Language News, Combined(G)-112 Sources

Sports Stories(G)-163 Sources

Stories About Australia(G)-109 Sources Stories About Germany(G)-53 Sources Stories about the Netherlands(G)-286 Sources

Tasmania - News Sources(G)-3 Sources
Telecommunications Stories(G)-579 Sources
Tennessee News Sources(G)-5 Sources

Texas News Sources(G)-160 Sources

Today's News(G)-295 Sources

Today's News (G)-293 Sources
Today's News Sources(G)-259 Sources
Top Ten Best Selling Books(G)-7 Sources
Top Ten Movie Selections(G)-41 Sources
Top Ten Video Selections(G)-42 Sources
Toute la Presse - France(G)-169 Sources
Transportation Stories(G)-459 Sources

Travel Stories(G)-80 Sources

Travel, Hospitality and Restaurant Stories(G)-344 Sources

UK Broadsheets(G)-11 Sources

UK Broadsheets Group File, Most Recent 30 Days(G)-11 Sources

UK Broadsheets Group File, Most Recent 90 Days(G)-11 Sources

UK Nationals(G)-19 Sources

UK Nationals Group File, Most Recent 30

Days(G)-19 Sources

UK Nationals Group File, Most Recent 90

Days(G)-19 Sources

UK Newspaper Stories(G)-551 Sources

UK Newspapers Group File, Most Recent 30

Days(G)-551 Sources

UK Newspapers Group File, Most Recent 90

Days(G)-551 Sources

UK Publications(G)-825 Sources

UK Publications Group File, Most Recent 90

Days(G)-825 Sources

UK Wire Service Stories(G)-45 Sources United States News Verdicts, Settlements &

Decisions(G)-573 Sources

Utah News Sources(G)-6 Sources Vermont News Sources(G)-5 Sources Victoria - News Sources(G)-8 Sources Virginia News Sources(G)-27 Sources Vogel Medien Gruppe(G)-12 Sources VVW - Publikationen(G)-1 Sources

Washington News Sources(G)-40 Sources

Wegener Dagbladen B.V. (Vendor

GroupFile)(G)-14 Sources

West Regional Stories - Most Recent Two

Weeks(G)-41 Sources

West Virginia News Sources(G)-7 Sources Western Australia - News Sources(G)-25

Sources

Western Region Stories(G)-398 Sources Wisconsin News Sources(G)-25 Sources

Women(G)-43 Sources

World Affairs Stories(G)-138 Sources Wyoming News Sources(G)-5 Sources

Aggregate News Sources-119 Sources

ABIX - Australasian Business Intelligence(G)-5 Sources

Asia Africa Intelligence Wire(G)-1 Sources Asia Africa Intelligence Wire - Selected

Publications(G)-1 Sources Australasian News Bites

Australian Company News Bites

Australian Company News Bites - Market

Report

Australian Company News Bites - Sector

Report

Australian Company News Bites - Stock

Report

Australian Company News Bites - Trading

Floor

Australian Mining & Oil News Bites

Australian Polling News Bites

Balochistan Times (AsiaNet-Pakistan) Banking Day News Bites (Australia)

Biotech Daily (Australia)

Canadian Business & Current Affairs

Chemical Business NewsBase

Contemporary Women's Issues Selected

Defence and Aviation News Bites

Esmerk Albania News
Esmerk Argentina News
Esmerk Armenia News
Esmerk Azerbaijan News
Esmerk Belarus News
Esmerk Bolivia News

Esmerk Bosnia News

Esmerk Brazil News Esmerk Bulgaria News

Esmerk Caribbean News

Esmerk Chile News

Esmerk Colombia News
Esmerk Costa Rica News
Esmerk Croatia News

Esmerk Czech Republic News

Esmerk Denmark News Esmerk Ecuador News Esmerk El Salvador News Esmerk Estonia News

Esmerk European News(G)-31 Sources

Esmerk Finland News
Esmerk Georgia News
Esmerk Guatemala News
Esmerk Honduras News
Esmerk Hungary News
Esmerk Kazakhstan News
Esmerk Kyrgyz Republic News
Esmerk LatAm Regional News

Esmerk Latvia News
Esmerk Lithuania News
Esmerk Macedonia News
Esmerk Mexico News
Esmerk Moldova News
Esmerk Nicaragua News
Esmerk Norway News
Esmerk Panama News
Esmerk Paraguay News

Esmerk Paraguay News
Esmerk Peru News
Esmerk Poland News
Esmerk Romania News
Esmerk Russia News
Esmerk Serbia News

Esmerk Slovak Republic News

Esmerk Slovenia News
Esmerk Sweden News
Esmerk Tajikistan News
Esmerk Turkmenistan News
Esmerk Ukraine News
Esmerk Uruguay News
Esmerk Uzbekistan News
Esmerk Venezuela News

Ethnic News

Europe Information Service - English Language, Business & Financial Stories Europe Information Service - English

Language, Dutch Stories

Europe Information Service - English Language, Mergers & Acquisition Stories Europe Intelligence Wire(G)-1 Sources Europe Intelligence Wire - Most Recent 2

Weeks(G)-1 Sources

Europolitics (daily in English) Frontier Star (AsiaNet-Pakistan)

Global News Bites Global News Wire

Global News Wire - Business & Financial

Stories

Global News Wire - Entertainment Stories Global News Wire - Medical Stories

Global News Wire - Mergers & Acquisitions

Stories

Global News Wire - Middle East & Africa

Stories

Global News Wire - Most Recent 2 Weeks Global News Wire - North & South America

Stories

Heritage Foundation Reports

III Abstracts

IPR Strategic Business Information Database IT DIGEST

Latin America News Digest

Latin America News Digest - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Latina

Manila Times (Philippines)

MD Info (Abstracts)

News Bites Extra (Australia)

OzEquities News Bites (Australia)

Quest Economics Database

Quest Economics Database - Asia/Pacific Stories

Quest Economics Database - North/South **America Stories**

RDS Business & Industry Database - People Stories

RDS Business & Industry Selected

Documents

RDS Business and Management Practices -Selected Asia Pacific Documents

RDS Business and Management Practices -Selected Biographical Stories

RDS Business and Management Practices -Selected Documents

RDS Business and Management Practices -Selected Dutch Documents

RDS Business and Management Practices -Selected European Documents

RDS Business and Management Practices -Selected German Documents

RDS Business and Management Practices -Selected Market Documents

RDS Business and Management Practices -Selected Middle East and Africa Documents RDS Business and Management Practices -Selected North/South American Documents Reed Business B.V.(Group Source)(G)-28 Sources

The Nation (Pakistan, Asia)

World Sources Online, Emerging Markets Datafile - Asia/Pacific Stories(G)-2 Sources World Sources Online, Emerging Markets Datafile - Europe Stories(G)-2 Sources World Sources Online, Emerging Markets Datafile - Middle East/Africa(G)-2 Sources World Sources Online, Emerging Markets

Datafile - North/South America(G)-2 Sources WorldSources, Inc, Emerging Markets

Datafile(G)-2 Sources

Xtreme Information

Popular Combined Sources-34 Sources All English and German Language News(G)-3480 Sources

All News, all languages(G)-3965 Sources Deutsche Presse (German Language

News)(G)-193 Sources

Dutch Language News - Full Text and

Abstracts(G)-103 Sources

Dutch Language News - Full Text and Abstracts, Most Recent 14 Days(G)-103 Sources

Dutch Language News - Full Text and Abstracts, Most Recent 90 Days(G)-103 Sources

French Language News Sources, Combined(G)-209 Sources

Lifestyle Publications(G)-64 Sources Magazine Stories, Combined(G)-1042 Sources

Major Newspapers(G)-88 Sources

Major Non-US Newspapers(G)-85 Sources

Major US Newspapers(G)-44 Sources

Major World Newspapers(G)-88 Sources

Major World Publications(G)-481 Sources

Major World Publications - Most Recent 90

Days(G)-481 Sources

Major World Pubs. (Non-English)(G)-35 Sources

News, Most Recent 14 Days (English, Full Text)(G)-3196 Sources

News, Most Recent 60 Days (English, Full Text)(G)-3196 Sources

News, Most Recent 90 Days (English, Full Text)(G)-3196 Sources

News, Most Recent Two Years (English, Full Text)(G)-3196 Sources

Newsletter Stories(G)-667 Sources

Newspaper Stories, Combined Papers(G)-1658 Sources

Non-US Newspapers(G)-1113 Sources Non-US Newspapers and Wires(G)-1436 Sources

Transcripts(G)-45 Sources

UK Newspaper Stories(G)-551 Sources

UK Publications(G)-825 Sources

UK Wire Service Stories(G)-45 Sources

US Newspapers(G)-512 Sources

US Newspapers and Wires(G)-572 Sources

US Publications(G)-1518 Sources

Web Blogs(G)-27 Sources

Web Publications Combined(G)-410 Sources Wire Service Stories(G)-495 Sources

Industry Trade Press-1260 Sources

01DSI

01Informatique

01net

01Réseaux

Accountancy Age (UK)(G)-2 Sources Accounting Technology (1996-2009)(G)-21 Sources

Accounting Today(G)-21 Sources

Acteurs Publics

Actu Labo

ADIT(G)-10 Sources

AdMedia (New Zealand)

AdMedia's Fastline (New Zealand)

Advanced Imaging

Advanced Transportation Technology News

Advertising Age

Advertising Age - Biographical Stories

Advertising Age - Entertainment Stories

Advertising Age - Federal Communications -**Dutch Stories**

Advertising Age Creativity

ADWEEK

Aerospace America

Aerospace Daily & Defense Report Aerospace Daily - Biographical Stories

Aerospace Daily - Dutch Stories

Africa Energy & Mining Africa Energy Intelligence

Africa Energy Intelligence - Edition Française

Africa Mining Intelligence

Africa Mining Intelligence - Edition Française Africa Mining Intelligence - Edition Française

FR)

African Mining Monitor Agrarisch Dagblad

Agrarzeitung Ernährungsdienst

AHGZ- Allgemeine Hotel- und Gastronomie-

Zeitung

AIDS Vaccine Week
AIDS Weekly
Air Cargo World
Air Et Cosmos

Air Safety Week

Air Traffic Management Air Transport Intelligence Air Transport World (Penton) Aircraft Maintenance Technology

Aircraft Value News AirFinance Journal AirGuide Magazine AirGuideBusiness.com Airline Business

Airline Industry Information

Airport Business

Airports

Airports - Dutch Stories AllAboutFeed (English) Allgemeine Fleischer Zeitung

American Banker

American Journalism Review American Machinist (Penton) American Medical News American Metal Market (AMM) American Metals Market Monthly

American Printer

American Society of International Law

Publications(G)-4 Sources Amusement Business (VNU)

ANSOM

Anti-Infective Drug News

Arable Farming Archimag

Architectural Digest Architectural Lighting Architectural Record

Architectural Record - Dutch Stories

Arômes Ingrédients Additifs

AsiaLaw

Asphalt Contractor Audio Week Audiotex Update

Australian & New Zealand Journal of

Criminology Australian Doctor

Australian Electronics Engineering

Australian Mining AUTO BILD Auto Bild Allrad Auto Bild Motorsport Auto Bild Sportscars

AutoBild.de Autoflotte
Autoflotte Online
AUTOHAUS
AUTOHAUS Onlin

AUTOHAUS Online
Autoimmune Drug Focus
Automatic Merchandiser
Automobil Industrie
Automobilwoche
Automotive News

Automotive News - Biographical Stories

Automotive News Europe

Automotive News German Auto Industry

Newsletter

Automotives Stories(G)-287 Sources

AUTOSERVICE PRAXIS
AUTOSERVICE PRAXIS Online

Autotest AutoWeek

AutoWeek - Biographical Stories AutoWeek - Dutch Stories AV (AudioVisual) Magazine

Aviation Daily

Aviation Daily - Dutch Stories

Aviation Maintenance

Aviation Week & Space Technology Aviation Week & Space Technology -

Biographical Stories

Aviation Week & Space Technology - Dutch

Stories

Avicultura Prof (Spanish)

Avionics Axis (UK) B to B

B&T Weekly (Australia) B2B Marketing Magazine

BackStage

Baking Management

Bank Investment Consultant(G)-21 Sources

Bank Loan Report

Bank Systems & Technology Bank Technology News bank und markt + technik

Bankmagazin Baseline

Baseline Magazine.com

Bases Bass Player

Battery & EV Technology

BEEF Bestseller BestWire

BestWire - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Big Builder Billboard

Billboard Radio Monitor
Billing World and OSS Today
Biomolecular Diagnostics News

Biotech Business Biotech Business Week Biotech Equipment Update

Biotech Week

Biotechnology Newswatch

Bioterrorism Week Blood Weekly

BMI Americas Automotive Insights BMI Americas Food and Drink Insights BMI Americas Oil and Gas Insights BMI Americas Pharma and Healthcare

Insights

BMI Americas Telecommunications Insights

BMI Asia Pacific Automotive Insights
BMI Asia Pacific Food and Drink Insights
BMI Asia Pacific Oil and Gas Insights
BMI Asia Pacific Pharma and Healthcare
Insights

BMI Asia Pacific Telecommunications Insights BMI Emerging Europe Automotive Insights

BMI Emerging Europe Food and Drink Insights

BMI Emerging Europe Oil and Gas Insights

BMI Emerging Europe Pharma and

Healthcare Insights

BMI Emerging Europe Telecommunications

Insights

BMI Middle East and Africa Automotive

Insights

BMI Middle East and Africa Food and Drink

Insights

BMI Middle East and Africa Oil and Gas

Insights

BMI Middle East and Africa Pharma and

Healthcare Insights

BMI Western Europe Automotive Insights BMI Western Europe Food and Drink Insights BMI Western Europe Oil and Gas Insights BMI Western Europe Pharma and Healthcare Insights

BMI Western Europe Telecommunications

Insights

Book Publishing Report

Brand Republic News Releases

Brand Strategy Brandweek

Brandweek - Biographical Stories

Breakingviews

Breakingviews Flashes Broadcast Engineering

Broadcast Engineering News (Australia)

Broadcasting and Cable

Broker Builder Builder.fr Building Design

Building Design & Construction Building Product News (Australia)

Building Products Bulk Transporter

Business & Commercial Aviation
Business Communications Company

Newsletters

Business Finance (Penton)

Business Insurance

Business Insurance - Biographical Stories

Business Insurance - Dutch Stories

Business Performance Management

Business Travel News

C4I News Cabinet Maker

Cable & Satellite International

Cable World CableFax

CableFAX's CableWORLD

CAD/CAM Update

Cahners Publications(G)-65 Sources California Builder and Engineer California Construction Link Call Center Magazine

Campaign

Campus Facility Maintenance

Cancer Drug News

Cancer Gene Therapy Week

Cancer Vaccine Week

Cancer Weekly Caractere

Carbon Control News
Card Technology

Cardiovascular Business Week
Cardiovascular Device Business
Cardiovascular Device Liability Week

Cardiovascular Week

Cardline

cards Karten cartes

Carpet & Floorcoverings Review

Casual Living

Caterer & Hotelkeeper CD Computing News Cement Americas

Central Europe Banking & Finance Weekly

Central Europe Energy Weekly
Central Europe IT & Telecom Weekly

Charity Times CHEManager

Chemical Business NewsBase Chemical News & Intelligence

Chemical Week

Chemical Week - Dutch Stories

Chemical, Plastic and Rubber Stories(G)-108

Sources

Chemist & Druggist Chief Marketer

China Energy Weekly(G)-2 Sources China Metals Weekly(G)-2 Sources China Pharmaceuticals & Health Technologies Weekly (G)-2 Sources

Claims Magazine Clean Air Report

Clearing Quarterly Directory

Clinical Trials Week Club Industry

CMP Information(G)-2 Sources

CMP Information - Marketing Publications(G)-

2 Sources

CMP Information - Selected Business

Publications(G)-2 Sources

CMP Information - Selected Entertainment

Publications(G)-2 Sources

CNS Drug News Coal Americas

Collections & Credit Risk

Commercial Motor

Commercial Property News

Communication Systems Design Communications Convergence

Communications Daily

Communications Daily - Biographical Stories

Communications Daily - Most Recent 2

Weeks(G)-9 Sources

Communications Technology Communications Today

Community Care

Commuter/Regional Airline News

CommWeb

Compliance Magazine Computer Gaming World Computer Reseller News Computer Reseller News UK

Computer Weekly Computeractive Computers Today ComputerTalk Computerworld

Computerworld - Biographical Stories

Computimes (Malaysia)
Computing(G)-2 Sources
Concrete Contractor
Concrete Products

Conference and Incentive travel (UK)

Connected Planet Construction

Construction Bulletin

Construction Contractor (Australia)

Construction Digest Construction Distribution Construction Equipment

Construction Materials and Architecture

Stories(G)-411 Sources

Constructioneer

Consulting-Specifying Engineer Continuity Insurance and Risk

Control Engineering

Control Engineering Europe Convenience Store News Converting Magazine Cosmétique Magazine

Couture Jeweler

Crain Communications(G)-29 Sources

Creative Review Credit Union Journal

CRNtech

CruiseGuide & CruiseGuideOnline.com

CT Reports CT's Pipeline CT's Voice Report Custom Home

Cygnus Publications(G)-51 Sources

Daily Oil Bulletin Daily Variety

Daily Variety - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Dairy Farmer Dairy Today Data Strategy Defense Daily

Defense Daily International Defense Environment Alert

Delicious Living Delta Farm Press

Dental Practice & Finance

Design Week

Design Week - Dutch Stories

Deutsche Verkehrszeitung DVZ - Deutsche

Logistik Zeitung
Diagnostic Focus
Digital Cinematography
Digital Connect Magazine
Digital Content Producer
Dimensions in Health Care

Direct Magazine
Direct response(UK)
Disease Prevention Week
Disease Risk Factor Week
Display Development News

Distrifood
Dixie Contractor
DMEurope
DMNews
DNR
Doctor

Droit de l'environnement Drug Delivery Insight Drug Industry Daily

Drug Week

Décision Distribution Décision Informatique E&P Magazine

Editor & Publisher Magazine

Editor and Publisher Magazine - Market and

Industry Stories
Educational Marketer
EHS Today(G)-2 Sources

El Finance

Electric Light & Power Electric Materials Update Electric Power Daily Electric Utility Week

Electric Utility Week - Dutch Stories

Electric Utility Week - Mergers & Acquisition

Stories

Electrical and Electronics Stories(G)-377

Sources

Electrical Construction & Maintenance

Electrical Wholesaling

Electricity Daily - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Electro Manufacturing
Electronic Buyers News
Electronic Chemicals News
Electronic Engineering Times
Electronic Gaming Business
Electronic Information Report

Electronic News

Electronics News (Australia)

Electronics Weekly

Electronique International Hebdo

Electronique Mensuel

Elektronik Elektronik Praxis Elektrotechnik

Embroidery Monogram Business Emergency Medical Product News Emergency Medical Services Employee Benefit Advisor

Employee Benefit News Canada

Employee Benefit News Canada InBrief

Encore Magazine (Australia)

ENDS Report

Energie & Management Energy Compass Energy in East Europe Energy Insights

Energy Intelligence Briefing Energy Intelligence Pubs

Energy Network

Energy Optimization News Energy Prices & Taxes

Energy Trader

Engineering News-Record

Engineering News-Record - Dutch Stories Engineering News-Record; Biographical

Stories

Entertainment Close-Up (Close-up Media)

Environment and Energy Daily Environment Stories(G)-256 Sources

Environmental Policy Alert Environnement-Online.com

EQ

Equipment Today Espicom Medical News

Espicom Pharmaceutical Publications Espicom Telecommunication News European Daily Electricity Markets

European Drug Report European Gas Markets European Rubber Journal European Spot Gas Markets

EuropeMedia

EuroProperty Magazine Expansion Management

Facility Care

Factory Equipment News (Australia) Fairchild Publications(G)-6 Sources

Farm Industry News Farm Journal Farmers Guardian Farmers Weekly

Federal Technology Report

Feed & Grain
Feed Mix (English)
Feed Tech (English)
FEM Business & Finance
Fiber Optics Forecast

Financial Adviser(G)-2 Sources

Financial IT Security Financial Planning

Financial Sector Technology

Firehouse

Fitness & Wellness Business Week

Flame Retardancy News Fleet Maintenance Fleet Owner Fleischwirtschaft

Fleischwirtschaft International

Flight International Florida Underwriters FlowerTech (English)

Food & Beverage Close-Up(Close-up Media)

Food & Pack (Australia)

Food and Beverage Stories(G)-293 Sources

Food Ingredient News

Food Logistics

Food Management (Penton)

Food Service

FoodService Equipment and Supplies FoodService Europe & Middle East

Footwear News

Forecast

Foreign Direct Investment (fDi) Forestry & British Timber Foster Natural Gas Report

Fresh (Australia) Frozen Food Age

Fruit & Veg Tech (English) FT Energy Newsletters Fuel Cell Technology News

Fund Strategy Furniture Today

Furniture, Fixtures, Household Appliances and Consumer Electronics Stories(G)-195

Sources

Game Developer

Gas Daily

Gastroenterology Week Gefahr/gut-Online

Gefahrgut

Gene Therapy Weekly Generation Week Generic Line

Genetics & Environmental Business Week Genetics & Environmental Health Week

Genomics & Genetics Weekly Genomics and Proteomics

Geriatric Times

Gifts and Decorative Accessories GJAE - German Journal of Agricultural Economics (ehemals Agrarwirtschaft)

Glass Age

Global Environmental Politics

Global Power Report

Global Power Report - Dutch Stories

Global Telecoms Business Global Wireless.com Gourmet Retailer

Government Computer News
Government Procurement (Penton)

Government Video Graphic Arts Monthly Groenten en Fruit Ground Support

Groupe Tests(G)-14 Sources

Guitar Player

Handling - Automation, Handhabungstechnik

und Loaistik

Haworth Press Abstracts Hay & Forage Grower Haymarket(G)-4 Sources Health & Medicine Week

Health Affairs

Health Business Week Health Insurance Week

Health Management Technology

Health Matrix

Health Risk Factor Week

Healthcare Archive News(G)-496 Sources Healthcare Mergers, Acquisitions & Ventures

Week

Healthcare News(G)-496 Sources

Healthcare News, Current(G)-494 Sources

Heart Disease Weekly

Hedgeweek

HedgeWorld Daily/ Inside Edge

Helicopter News Hematology Week Hepatitis Weekly Heren Energy Pubs High Net Worth

High Tech Ceramics News

Home Equity Wire HomeCare Magazine

HOR.net Horizont

Horizont Sports Business Hospital & Nursing Home Week Hospital Business Week

Hospital Doctor Hospitality (Australia) Hospitality Design

Hospitals and Health Networks

Hotels

Hydraulics & Pneumatics (Penton)

Hydrocarbon Processing

Hydroplus

Ice Cream Reporter(tm) ICIS Chemical Business

ICIS Chemical Business America

Imaging Update

Immobilien & Finanzierung Immobilien Zeitung

Immobilien Zeitung Aktuell Immunotherapy Weekly In Store Marketing In-Stat Information Alert In-Stat Market Alerts In-Stat Processor Watch

Industrial Maintenance and Plant Operation Industry News Publications(G)-1608 Sources

Information Security

Industrial Environment

Information World Review - VNU Informations Rapides de la Copropriété

InformationWeek InfoWorld InfoWorld Daily Ink Maker Inside Cal/EPA Inside Digital TV

Inside EPA Weekly Report

Inside F.E.R.C.

Inside F.E.R.C.'s Gas Market Report

Inside Green Business

Inside N.R.C. Inside U.S. Trade Inside US-China Trade Insurance & Technology

Insurance Age

Insurance Networking & Data Management

Interavia

Interior Design

International Cosmetic News International Cruise & Ferry Review International Financial Adviser International Money Marketing

International Oil Daily

International Securities Finance

Internet Business News

Inventory Management Report

Investir Hebdo Investir Magazine

investir.fr

Investment and Pension Europe (IPE

Magazine)

Investment and Pensions Asia Investment Dealers' Digest Investment Management Weekly

Investment Week

Investor Relations Business Investors Digest (Malaysia) IPE Real Estate Magazine

IPE.com ISO&Agent IT Architect IT Business IT Contracts IT Week ItaliaOggi.it

Jack O'Dwyer's Newsletter

Jack O'Dwyer's Newsletter - Entertainment

Stories

JCK-Jewelers Circular Keystone

Jet Fuel Intelligence Key Pharma News Kids Today Kidscreen

Kitchen & Bath Business Kitchen & Bath Design News L'Environnement Hebdo L'Ordinateur Individuel La lettre de l'environnement

La Vie Financière Lab Business Week

Labo - Magazin für Labortechnik

Labor Praxis

Law Enforcement Technology
Le CXP - L'oeil Expert
Le Journal des Finances
Le Journal des Finances.fr
Le Revenu Hebdo

Le Revenu Hebdo
Le Revenu Placements
Lebensmittel Zeitung
Lebensmittel Zeitung Spezial

Library Journal

Library Journal's Reviews

Light Truck and SUV Accessory Business &

Product News Live Design

Lodging Hospitality (Penton)
Logistics Management
Logistics Manager (UK)

Logistiek Logistik Heute LOGISTIK inside LOGISTIK-inside.de Louisiana Contractor

Lustre Luxury Travel LZ.net

Machine Design (Penton)
Maintenance Supplies

Malaria Weekly

Managed Care Business Week Managed Care Weekly Digest Managed Services Insider

Manufacturing Business Technology

Manufacturing Close-Up

Marketing

Marketing Direct (UK)
Marketing Event (UK)
Marketing Health Services

Marketing News, Current(G)-1585 Sources MARKETING RESEARCH: A Magazine of

Management & Applications TM

Marketing Trends Publications(G)-3 Sources

Marketing Week Marketing Y Medios

Markets and Industry Archive News(G)-1611

Sources

Markets and Industry News(G)-1597 Sources

Maschinenmarkt Mass Transit

Material Handling Management (Penton) McGraw-Hill Publications(G)-70 Sources

MD Week

Meat International (English)

Media Business

Media Industry Newsletter Media Planet Finance Media Planet Health Disease

Media Planet Health Pharmaceuticals

Media Planet Technology Media und Marketing Media Week UK(Haymarket)

Medialine MediaWeek

MediaWeek - Executive Changes

Medical Design (Penton) Medical Device Business Week

Medical Devices & Surgical Technology Week

Medical Imaging Business Medical Imaging Business Week

Medical Imaging Week Medical Industry Week

Medical Letter on the CDC & FDA Medical Patent Business Week

Medical Patent Week

Mednews Megawatt Daily Mena Report Menswear

Mental Health Business Week Mental Health Weekly Digest

Mermigas on Media Metal Bulletin Daily Alerts Metal Bulletin Monthly Metal Bulletin Weekly

Metals Week

Metalworking Production

MFFashion

Michigan Contractor and Builder

Micro Engineering & Nanotechnology News

Microscope

Midwest Construction Midwest Contractor Mieux Vivre Votre Argent

Millimeter

Min's Advertising Report Mining Annual Review

Mining Annual Review - Dutch Stories

Mining Journal

Mining Journal - Asia/Pacific Stories Mining Journal - Biographical Stories Mining Journal - Dutch Stories Mining Journal - European Stories Mining Journal - Middle East and Africa

Stories

Mining Journal - North/South America Stories

Mining Magazine

Mining Magazine - Asia/Pacific Stories Mining Magazine - Biographical Stories Mining Magazine - European Stories Mining Magazine - Middle East and Africa

Stories

Mining Magazine - North/South America

Stories

Misset Catering

Mobile Business Advisor Mobile Communications Report

Mobile Matters Modem User News Modern Baking Modern Healthcare

Modern Healthcare - Mergers & Acquisition

Stories

Modern Jeweler

Modern Materials Handling Modern Power Systems

Modern Power Systems - Asia and Pacific

Stories

Modern Power Systems - Middle East and

Africa Stories

Modern Power Systems - North and South

America

Money Management(G)-2 Sources Money Management (Australia)

Money Marketing

Moniteur Du Commerce International (MOCI)

Mortgage Adviser

Mortgage Servicing News Mortgage Strategy Mortgage Technology Motion System Design Motor Transport

Mountain State Construction Multichannel Merchant Multichannel News

Multichannel News International

Multifamily Executive Multimedia Publisher

Music Week Nanoparticle News

National Hog Farmer National Jeweler National Mortgage News National Real Estate Investor

National Underwriter Life & Health/Financial

Services

National Underwriter Prop. Caslty/Risk Benefits Mangmt Ed - Dutch Stories

National Underwriter Property & Casualty/Risk

& Benefits Management Edition

Natural Gas Week NDT Update Network Computing Network News

Network News Network Solutions Network World Networks Update New Atlantis

New England Construction

New Media Age New Media Creative New Scientist New TV Strategies New York Construction

New Zealand Infotech Weekly (Wellington)

New Zealand Marketing Magazine

new.architect

NewsRx(G)-91 Sources NGZ - Der Hotelier Northeast Power Report Northwest Construction

Nuclear Engineering International

Nuclear Engineering International - Asia and

Pacific Rim Stories

Nuclear Engineering International - Middle

East and Africa Stories

Nuclear Engineering International - North and

South America Stories

Nuclear Fuel Nuclear News

Nuclear News - Biographical Stories

NuclearFuel - Dutch Stories

Nucleonics Week

Nucleonics Week - Dutch Stories Nursing Home & Elder Business Week

Nutraceuticals International

Nutrition Business Journal (Penton)

O'Dwyer's

O'Dwyer's PR Report - Entertainment Stories

Obesity & Diabetes Week

Obesity, Fitness & Wellness Week OBGYN & Reproduction Week

Occupational Health OEM Off-Highway Off Licence News Official US Playstation

Offshore

Offshore - Dutch Stories

Oil & Gas Journal

Oil & Gas Journal - Biographical Stories Oil & Gas Journal - Dutch Stories Oil & Gas Journal - Market and Industry

Stories

Oil & Gas News

Oil Daily

Oil Market Intelligence Oil Market Report

Oncology Business Week

Onfilm (New Zealand)
Online Product News

Onstage

Operations & Fulfillment Operations Management

Optimize

Origination News
Orthopaedics Business
Overhaul & Maintenance

PACE (Process & Control Engineering)

(Australia)

Pacific Builder and Engineer Packaging (Australia) Packaging Magazine

Packaging Stories(G)-8 Sources
Pain & Central Nervous System Week
Paper and Pulp Stories(G)-16 Sources

Paper, Film & Foil Converter Parfums Cosmétiques Actualités

Parfums Cosmétiques Actualités (English)

Pasha Publications

Pasha Publications - Marketing News

Pavement

Payments Source

Payroll Practitioner's Monthly (2001 - 2010)

PC Magazine PC Magazine (VNU)

Pensions & Investment Age - Dutch Stories Pensions & Investment Age - Merger and

Acquisition Stories Pensions Age

Pensions and Investments

Pensions Management(G)-2 Sources

Pensions Week(G)-2 Sources

Penton Insight

Penton Insight - Most Recent 2 Weeks Penton Publications(G)-11 Sources

Personal Computer World Petroleum Economist

Petroleum Intelligence Weekly Pharma Agreement News Pharma Business Week Pharma Marketletter

Pharmaceutical and Cosmetics Stories(G)-

296 Sources

Pharmaceutical Journal Pharmacy News (Australia)

Pharmacy Today

Phillips Business Information Inc. Newsletters Phillips Business Information Inc. Newsletters

- Business & Finance Stories

Phillips Business Information Inc. Newsletters

- Entertainment Stories

Phillips Business Information Inc. Newsletters

- European Stories

Phillips Business Information Inc. Newsletters

Marketing Stories
 Photo District News
 Photo Trade News

Photography Stories(G)-78 Sources

Physician Business Week Pig Progress (English) Planning(G)-2 Sources Plant Engineering Plastics News (tm) Plastics News (tm) - Dutch Stories

Platts Coal Outlook Platts Coal Trader

Platts Coal Trader International Platts Energy Business & Technology PLATTS ENERGY ECONOMIST

PLATTS EU ENERGY

Platts International Coal Report

PLATTS INTERNATIONAL GAS REPORT

PLATTS NORTH SEA LETTER

Platts Oilgram News

Platts Oilgram News - Biographical Stories Platts Oilgram News - Dutch Stories

Platts Oilgram Price Report

Platts Oilgram Price Report - Dutch Stories

PLATTS POWER IN ASIA PLATTS POWER IN EUROPE

PLATTS POWER IN LATIN AMERICA

PLATTS POWER UK

PLATTS RENEWABLE ENERGY REPORT

Platts Retail Energy

Playback **Playthings** Pluimveehouderij PME Magazine PME Magazine (FR)

Potentials

Poultry Processing Magazine (English)

Power Electronics Technology

Power Magazine **Power Markets Week**

PR Report PR Week PR Week (US)

Practical Accountant (1996 - 2009)(G)-21

Sources **PRC NEWS**

Precision Marketing

Precision Marketing - Dutch Stories Presse Informatique et Télécoms(G)-21

Sources Presstime

Preventive Medicine Week Print and Media Buyer

Printing News Printing World **PrintWeek Private Banking** Private Banking (FR)

PRO

Pro Sound News

Process

Process Engineering Productivity Software Professional Adviser Professional Broking Professional Builder Professional Distributor

Professional Publishing Report Professional Remodeler Professional Services Close-Up

Professional Tool and Equipment News Professional Wealth Management (PWM)

Profile Publishing (New Zealand)

Profitable Embroiderer

Promo

Promotions and Incentive

ProSales

Proteomics Weekly **Psychiatric Times** Psychologie Magazine Public Private Finance Public Utilities Fortnightly Publisher's Weekly Reviews

Publishers Weekly

Pulse

Purchasing Magazine Qualified Remodeler **Quick Printing**

R & D

Radio (formerly BE Radio)

Radio Times **RATINGaktuell RBOC Update RCR Wireless News**

RDS Business & Industry Database - People

Stories

RDS Business & Industry Selected

Documents

RDS Business and Management Practices -

Selected Asia Pacific Documents

RDS Business and Management Practices -

Selected Biographical Stories

RDS Business and Management Practices -

Selected Documents

RDS Business and Management Practices -

Selected Dutch Documents

RDS Business and Management Practices -

Selected European Documents

RDS Business and Management Practices -

Selected German Documents

RDS Business and Management Practices -

Selected Market Documents

RDS Business and Management Practices -Selected Middle East and Africa Documents RDS Business and Management Practices -Selected North/South American Documents

Reactions Realscreen

Recyclage Récupération - Hebdo Recyclage Récupération - Mensuel Reed Business B.V.(Group Source)(G)-28

Sources

Reed Business Feeds(G)-3 Sources

Reed Business Information - Australia(G)-10

Sources

Reed Business Information Ltd.(G)-26

Sources

Refrigerated Transporter

Regards sur l'intelligence économique Reinsurance Magazine(G)-2 Sources

Remix Remodeling

Rental and Staging Systems Rental Equipment Register Rental Product News Replacement Contractor Residential Architect Residential Architect Online Residential Design/Build

13

Residential Systems

Respiratory Therapeutics Week Restaurant Hospitality (Penton) Restaurants and Institutions

Retail Systems Retail Traffic Retail Week

Retailing Stories(G)-197 Sources Reuters Health Medical News

Reuters Health Medical News - Most Recent 2

Weeks

Risk Management Magazine

Rock Products Rotor & Wing

Rubber & Plastics News

Russia & CIS Food and Agriculture

Weekly(G)-2 Sources

Russia & CIS Health and Pharmaceuticals Russia & CIS IT and Telecom Weekly(G)-2

Sources

Russia & CIS Military Weekly(G)-2 Sources Russia & CIS Oil and Gas Weekly(G)-2

Sources

Russia Defense Industry Weekly(G)-2

Sources

Russia Insurance Weekly(G)-2 Sources Russia Precious Metals & Gems Weekly(G)-2

Sources

RV Trade Digest

Sales & Marketing Management

Sales Business Satellite News Satellite Today Satellite Week

School Library Journal's Reviews

Schweizer Bank

Securities Industries News

Securities Week

Security Dealer and Integrator Security Director's Report Security Technology & Design Semiconductor International

SIMBA Newsletters SNL Bank and Thrift Daily SNL Bank M&A Weekly

SNL Bank Weekly Midwest Edition SNL Bank Weekly Northeast Edition SNL Bank Weekly Southern Edition SNL Bank Weekly Western Edition

SNL Coal Report SNL Conversion Watch SNL Daily Coal Report SNL Daily Gas Report SNL De novo Watch

SNL Electric Transmission Week

SNL Electric Utility Report SNL Energy Finance Daily SNL Energy M&A Review SNL FERC Gas Report SNL FERC Power Report SNL Financial Services Daily SNL Generation Markets Week

SNL Insurance M&A

SNL Insurance Weekly Life & Health Edition

SNL Insurance Weekly Property & Casualty

Edition

SNL Kagan Media & Communications Report

SNL Power Daily

SNL Power Daily Northeast

SNL Power Daily with Market Report

SNL Power Week Canada
SNL Power Week Midwest
SNL Power Week Southeast
SNL Power Week West
SNL Real Estate Daily
SNL Real Estate Weekly

SNL Renewable Energy Weekly SNL Securities & Investments M&A

SNL Specialty Finance M&A

Solid Surface

Sound & Video Contractor Southeast Farm Press Southeast Power Report Southwest Contractor Southwest Farm Press

Space & Missile Defense Report

Sporting Goods Business Sporting Goods Dealer

Sports Argus Sports Marketing Sportsman SQL Server

Staging Rental Operations

Stem Cell Week

Strategy

Strategy Focus Stratégies

Studio Photography Super Review (Australia) Superfund Report Supermarket News

Supply & Demand Chain Executive Supply Chain Management Review Supply Chain Standard (UK)

Surface Fabrication Systems Contractor News

T+O Warehousing and T+O Heftrucks

Tax Facts News TB & Outbreaks Week Technology & Learning

Technology Advertising & Branding Report

Technology Decisions Technology Research News

TechWeb

Tele-Service News

tele.com Telecom A.M. Telecomworldwide

Telemedicine Business Week

Telemedicine Week
Telephone IP News
Television A.M.
Television Broadcast
Television Digest
Television Europe
Television Latin America

Television Week

Television Week - Biographical Stories
Television Week - Dutch Stories

Televisual

Terror Response Technology Report

Texas Construction
Texas Contractor
TextilWirtschaft
The American Editor
The Asian Banker Journal

The Banker

The Biodefense Funding Report

The Bond Buyer

The Corn & Soybean Digest The CPA Technology Advisor

The Diabetes Report The Electricity Daily The Electricity Journal

The Engineer

The Food & Drug Letter

The Grocer

The Hollywood Reporter

The Hollywood Reporter - Most Recent 2

Weeks

The Hotel Report

The Journal of Legal Medicine

The M&C Report

The Platts Petrochemical Report The Platts Petrochemical Report -

Biographical Stories

The Platts Petrochemical Report - Dutch

Stories

The Platts Petrochemical Report - Middle East

and Africa Stories
The Progressive Grocer
The Sporting News

The Stage

The Weekly of Business Aviation

The Weekly Times
TheBookStandard.com

Time Out

Timothy Benn Publication(G)-8 Sources

Tire Business
Tools of the Trade
Top Producer
Traders Magazine
Tradesignals.com
Traffic World

Trailer/Body Builders Transform Magazine

Transmission & Distribution World

Transport - Die Zeitung für den Güterverkehr Travel & Leisure Close-Up(Close-up Media)

Travel & Tourism News

Travel Trade Gazette UK & Ireland

Travel Week (Australia)

Travel Weekly Traveler

Traveltrade (Australia)

Trekker

Tuberculosis Week Turismo Oggi

TWICE

United Business Media LLC

UNIX Update

Urgent Communications

US Banker US Coal Review **USAsianNetwork**

Utility Environment Report

Utility Environment Report - Dutch Stories

Utility Europe Vaccine Weekly VARBusiness Variety

VerkehrsRundschau VerkehrsRundschau.de Vermögen & Steuern Versicherungsmedizin Versicherungsrecht-Aufsätze

Very Light Jet Report

Via Satellite Video Business Video Systems Videography

Vigie Agronomie et Industrie Alimentaire

Vigie Energie-Globe Vigie Environnement Vigie Génie Civil

Vigie Informatique Appliquée

Vigie Matériaux

Vigie Médecine-Pharmacie Vigie Opto-Electronique

Vigie Stratégie et Politique Technologique

Vigie Technologies de l'Information

Virus Weekly

VNU Business Publications(G)-4 Sources

VNU NET

VNU Publications(G)-40 Sources Vogel Medien Gruppe(G)-12 Sources VVW - Publikationen(G)-1 Sources

VWD Chemie Aktuell VWD Energy Daily VWD TradeNews Energy VWD Wirtschaftsnachrichten Wall Street & Technology

Wall Street Letter
Ward's Dealer Business
Wards Auto World

Warehousing Management Waste Age Waste News

Waste Treatment Technology News Watch & Clock Industry Digest

Water Policy Report

Water Power & Dam Construction

Water Power & Dam Construction - Asia and

Pacific Rim Stories

Water Power & Dam Construction - Middle

East and Africa Stories

Water Power & Dam Construction - North and

South America Stories Water Technology News

Welding Design & Fabrication(G)-2 Sources

Werben Und Verkaufen Western Builder Western Farm Press

What PC?

What's new in Building Wide-Format Imaging Wildfire (Penton) Wilmington Publications Wilmington Publications - Asia and Pacific

Rim Stories

Wilmington Publications - Middle East and

Africa Stories

Wilmington Publications - North and South

America Stories

Windows IT Pro Magazine

Wired

Wireless News(Close-up Media)

Wireless Review Wireless Week Wirtschaftsblatt

Women's Health Weekly Women's Wear Daily(WWD)

Wood Digest

Wood Digests Finishing

Workout Wire

World Disease Weekly World Gas Intelligence World Generic Market

World Oil

World Poultry (English) Worldwide Biotech

Worldwide Computer Product News

Worldwide Databases Worldwide Energy Worldwide Telecom

Worldwide Videotex Newsletters Worldwide Videotex Update

wuv.de Werben und Verkaufen Online

WWD Supplements WWD the Magazine

Yachting and Boating World

Yard and Garden ZDNet Entreprise

ZDNet France News (Archive)

Zeitschrift für das gesamte Kreditwesen Ziff Davis Publications(G)-21 Sources

Zorgvisie

Newspapers-2062 Sources

24 Heures

24 Heures (FR)

24 Hours (Toronto, Canada) 7 Days (United Arab Emirates)

Aachener Nachrichten Aachener Zeitung Aar Bote (Germany)

Abbotsford Times (British Columbia)

ABC

Aberdeen Evening Express Aberdeen Press and Journal

Abingdon Herald Accra Mail

AD NieuwsMedia BV (Vendor GroupFile)(G)-9

Sources

AD/Algemeen Dagblad AD/Amersfoortse Courant

AD/De Dordtenaar AD/Groene Hart

AD/Haagsche Courant

AD/Rivierenland

AD/Rotterdams Dagblad AD/Sportwereld Pro AD/Utrechts Nieuwsblad Addis Fortune

Advance Publications Newspapers(G)-22

Sources

Advertising Age

AFP - RELAXNEWS (English International

Version)

AFP - RELAXNEWS (French International

Version)

African Manager (English)
Agence Nouakchott d'Information
Agencia de Informacao de Mocambique

(English)

Agency Tunis Afrique Press (Al Bawaba)

Agrarisch Dagblad

Airdrie Echo (Alberta, Canada) Al Bawaba Publications (Vendor Groupfile)(G)-18 Sources

Al Día (Costa Rica)

Alameda Times-Star (Alameda, CA)

AlArabiya.net

Albania This Week (IntelliNews) Albania Today (IntelliNews)

Alberni Valley Times (British Columbia)

Algeria Press Service

Algoa Sun

All South African Newspapers(G)-36 Sources All South African Newspapers - Most Recent

90 Days(G)-36 Sources

All South African Newspapers - Most Recent

Two Years(G)-36 Sources

AllAfrica Newspapers & Webpubs

(French)(G)-25 Sources

AllAfrica Newspapers (English)(G)-39

Sources

Allgemeine Zeitung (Germany)

Almere Vandaag

Alphen.cc

American Banker
Amersfoortse Courant
AmmanNet (English)
Anadolu Agency (AA)

Analytical Bulletin "Russian Economy Sectors: Production, Finances, Securities" (Russian)

Andover Advertiser

Andy McTiernan Property & Economy Bulletin

Ann Arbor News (Michigan) APN Australian Newspapers

Appenzeller Zeitung Arizona Capitol Times Arkansas Democrat-Gazette

Arkansas Democrat-Gazette - Market and

Industry Stories

Arkansas Democrat-Gazette - Obituaries

Arts & Books Review Arusha Times (Arusha) Asharq Alawsat (English) Ashbourne News Telegraph

Ashford Adscene Asia Today (Intellinews)

Asian Image

Asian News International (ANI)

Aujourd'hui en France

Australian Company News Bites- Results Australian Newspapers(G)-89 Sources

Automotive News

Avusa Publications (Vendor Group File)(G)-10

AWP SME (Small and Medium Enterprises) -

German Ayr Advocate

B. Z.

Bahrain News Agency (BNA)

Ballymena Times

Baltic States Today (IntelliNews)

Banbury Cake Banbury Guardian

Banff Crag & Canyon (Alberta, Canada)

Bangkok Post

Bangor Daily News (Maine) Barrie Examiner (Ontario) Barry And District News Basingstoke Gazette

Bath Chronicle(G)-3 Sources

Batley News

Bay City Times (Michigan)

BDFM Publications (Vendor Group File)(G)-4

Sources

Bedford Journal

Bedfordshire on Sunday Bedfordshire Times & Citizen

Belfast News Belfast News Letter

Belfast News Letter - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Belfast Telegraph

Belfast Telegraph - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Belfast Telegraph Home Finder Belfast Telegraph Job Finder

Belfast Telegraph Saturday Magazine Belleville Intelligencer (Ontario) Belleville News-Democrat

Belper News Berita Harian Berliner Kurier Berliner Morgenpost Berliner Zeitung Berwick Advertiser

Berwickshire News & East Lothian Herald

Beverley Guardian **Bexhill Observer Bharat Chronicle** Bicester Advertiser Biggleswade Chronicle Birmingham Evening Mail Birmingham News

Birmingham Post Bishop's Stortford Citizen Blackmore Vale Magazine

Blackpool Citizen

Bluff Country Reader (Spring Valley,

Minnesota) BN/Destem

Bognor/Chichester & Midhurst Observers

Borehamwood Times

Borsen

Bosnia and Herzegovina This Week

(IntelliNews)

Bosnia and Herzegovina Today (IntelliNews)

Boston Standard Bourne Local Bournemouth Echo Bowen Independent (North Queensland,

Australia)

Brabants Dagblad

Bradford Telegraph and Argus Braintree and Witham Times Brantford Expositor (Ontario) Brattleboro Reformer (Vermont)

Bray People Brechin Advertiser Brentwood Gazette Brentwood Weekly News Bridgwater Mercury Bridgwater Times Bridlington Free Press

Bridport and Lyme Regis News

Brighouse Echo Brisbane News

Bristol Evening Post(G)-3 Sources

Bromsgrove Advertiser **Bucks Free Press Bucks Herald**

Budapest Business Journal Bulgaria This Week (IntelliNews) Bulgaria Today (IntelliNews)

Burnham & Highbridge Weekly News

Burnham Times Burton Mail Bury Free Press Bury Times Business 7 (UK)

Business Daily (Nairobi) Business Day (Nigeria) Business Day (South Africa) Business Day - Thailand Business Day Weekend (Friday only)

Business Insurance Business Telegraph Business Times (Malaysia)

Business Times (Malaysia) - Most Recent 2

Weeks

Business Today More

Business Traveller Middle East (Al Bawaba)

Business World Journal

businesstoday

BusinessWeek Magazine

BusinessWorld Buxton Advertiser Börsen-Zeitung

Bürstädter Zeitung (Germany)

Calgary Herald

Calgary Herald - Entertainment Stories

Cambridge Evening News

Cameroon Tribune (Yaoundé) English Cameroon Tribune (Yaoundé) French

Campaign Series

Canadian Newspapers(G)-99 Sources Canberra Times - Most Recent 2 Weeks Canmore Leader (Alberta, Canada) Canning Times (Perth, Australia)

Canterbury Adscene Cape Argus (Cape Town)

Cape Argus (South Africa)/Argus Weekend

(South Africa)

Cape Times (South Africa)

Capital Times (Madison) - Market and

Industry Stories

Capital Times (Madison, WI)

Cardiology News Carlow People

Carluke & Lanark Gazette Carmarthen Journal Caterham Advertiser

Caterham Mirror

Central Asia This Week (IntelliNews)

Central Courier

Central Somerset Gazette Centralian Advocate

Centre Daily Times (State College, PA)

Centre Presse Chapel Hill Herald Chard & Ilminster News

Charente Libre Charleston Daily Mail

Charleston Daily Mail - Dutch Stories Charleston Daily Mail - Market and Industry

Stories

Chatham Daily News (Ontario)

Chatham This Week (Ontario, Canada)

Chattanooga Times Free Press Cheadle Post and Times Cheddar Valley Gazette Chelmsford Weekly News Chester Chronicle

Chicago Daily Herald Chicago Sun-Times

Chicago Sun-Times - Business and Finance

Stories

Chicago Sun-Times - Dutch Stories Chichester Bognor Regis and Midhurst &

Petworth Observer Chinadaily.com.cn (GNW) Chorley Citizen

Cihan News Agency (CNA)

Cinco Dias City A.M.

City North News (Australia)

City Pages (Minneapolis/St. Paul, MN) CityBusiness North Shore Report (New

Orleans, LA)

Clacton and Frinton Gazette

Clevedon Mercury

Clinical Endocrinology News Clinical Neurology News Clinical Psychiatry News Clovis Livestock Market News Cobourg Daily Star (Ontario) Cochrane Times (Alberta, Canada) Colborne Chronicle (Ontario)

Collingwood Enterprise Bulletin (Ontario) Colorado Springs Business Journal (Colorado

Springs, CO)

Columbus Ledger-Enquirer Comment News (Perth, Australia)

Community Express

Coleraine Times Series

Computer News Middle East Concord Times (Freetown)

Conexion CongressNow Connecticut Post Online Contra Costa Times

Corkman

Cornish Guardian

Cornwall Standard Freeholder (Ontario)

Corriere della Sera (Italy) Cotswold Journal

Coulsdon and Purley Advertiser

Countryman

Courier Press (Wallaceburg, Ontario)

Coventry Evening Telegraph

CPI Financial

Crain's Cleveland Business

Crain's Cleveland Business - Market and

Industry Stories Crain's Detroit Business

Crain's Detroit Business - Market and Industry

Stories

Craven Herald Crawley News Crawley Observer

Crest

Crewe Guardian

Croatia This Week (IntelliNews)
Croatia Today (IntelliNews)
Croydon Advertiser

Croydon Advertiser Croydon Guardian

Cumberland Newspapers (Sydney, Australia) Cumbernauld News & Kilsyth Chronicle

Cyprus Mail

Czech Republic This Week (IntelliNews) Czech Republic Today (IntelliNews)

Dag

Dagblad De Limburger
Dagblad De Pers
Dagblad Rivierenland
Dagblad van het Noorden
Daily Champion (Lagos)
Daily Dispatch (South Africa)

Daily Echo (Newsquest Regional Press)

Daily Independent (Lagos)

Daily Journal of Commerce (Portland, OR)
Daily Mail (London) - Most Recent Two

Weeks

Daily Miner & News (Kenora)
Daily News (New York)

Daily News (New York) - Computer and

Communication Stories

Daily News (New York) - Entertainment

Stories

Daily News (New York) - Market and Industry

Stories

Daily News (South Africa)
Daily News (Sri Lanka)
Daily News Egypt

Daily News New York - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Daily Outlook Afghanistan Daily Post (Liverpool) Daily Record & Sunday Mail

Daily Record & Sunday Mail - Most Recent 2

Weeks

Daily Regional Times

Daily Star

Daily Star Sunday

Daily Telegraph and Sunday Telegraph

(Sydney, Australia) Daily the Pak Banker Daily Times (PK) Daily Trust (Abuja) **Daily Variety**

Daily Variety - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Dallas Observer (Texas)

Dallas Observer (Texas) - Entertainment

Stories

Dallas Observer (Texas) - Market and

Industry News

Danish Language News(G)-10 Sources

Dar Al Hayat (Lebanon)

Darwin Palmerston Sun (Australia)

Daventry Express Dayton Daily News

Dayton Daily News - Dutch Stories

Dayton Daily News - Entertainment Stories Dayton Daily News - Market and Industry

Stories

De Baca County News De Gelderlander De Gooi- en Eemlander De Krant van West-Vlaanderen

De Lloyd

De Stentor (Vendor Group File)(G)-2 Sources

De Stentor/Apeldoornse Courant De Stentor/Dagblad Flevoland De Stentor/Deventer Dagblad De Stentor/Gelders Dagblad De Stentor/Nieuw Kamper Dagblad

De Stentor/Overijssels Dagblad

De Stentor/Sallands Dagblad(G)-2 Sources

De Stentor/Veluws Dagblad De Stentor/Zutphens Dagblad De Stentor/Zwolse Courant

De Telegraaf De Tijd

De Twentse Courant Tubantia

De Volkskrant Deeside Piper Series

Deming Headlight (New Mexico) Denver Westword (Colorado)

Denver Westword (Colorado) - Entertainment

Stories

Denver Westword (Colorado) - Market and

Industry Stories Der Standard Der Tagesspiegel

Derby Evening Telegraph(G)-2 Sources Derby Evening Telegraph - Europe stories(G)-

2 Sources **Derry Journal**

Deseret Morning News (Salt Lake City)

Diario Cordoba Diario La Estrella Diario Montañés Diario Vasco Die Presse Die Welt

Die ZEIT (inklusive ZEIT Magazin)

Digital Archives Dinnington Guardian Discover America's Story Diss Express

District of Columbia News(G)-15 Sources

DLA AM **DMNews**

Dodge County Independent-News Dolan Publications(G)-31 Sources

Dolan's Virginia Business Observer (Norfolk,

Doncaster Free Press Donegal Democrat

Donegal on Sunday (including Sunday

Journal)

Dorking Advertiser Dorset Echo **Dover Express Driffield Times**

Drogheda Independent **Droitwich Advertiser**

Dromore & Banbrige Leader

Dudley News Dundalk Democrat

Dunnville Chronicle (Ontario)

Dutch Language News - from Belgium(G)-10

Sources

Dutch Language News - from Belgium, Most

Recent 90 Days(G)-10 Sources

Dutch Local Newspapers(G)-35 Sources Dutch Local Newspapers, Most Recent 90

Days(G)-35 Sources

Dutch National Newspapers(G)-16 Sources Dutch National Newspapers, Most Recent 90

Days(G)-16 Sources

Ealing Times

East African Business Week (Kampala)

East Anglian Daily Times East Bay Express (California)

East Kent Gazette **East Kent Mercury** East Lothian News Series Eastbourne Herald Eastern Daily Press

Eastern Express Times (Pennsylvania) Eastern Suburbs Reporter (Perth, Australia)

Eastwood Advertiser(G)-2 Sources

Echo (NewsQuest)

Edmonds Beacon (Washington)

Edmonton Journal **Education Week** Eindhovens Dagblad EKantipur.com El Comercio

El Comercio (Ecuador) El Comercio (Peru)

El Correo

El Financiero (Costa Rica) El Mercurio (Chile)

El Mundo

El Nacional (Venezuela) El Norte (Mexico) El Norte de Castilla El Nuevo Dia (Puerto Rico)

El Nuevo Herald

El Pais

El Paso Times (Texas) El País (Uruguay)

El Periodico de Aragon El Periodico de Catalunya

El Periodico de Catalunya - Castellano

El Periodico Extremadura El Periodico Mediterraneo El Universal (Mexico)

Elsevier Science Medical Newspapers(G)-11

Sources

EMBIN (Emerging Markets Business

Information News)
Enfield Independent
Enniscorthy Echo
Enniscorthy Guardian

Enterprise Record (Chico, California)

Epsom Guardian Essex Chronicle Essex County Standard

Eureka Times-Standard (California) Europolitics Agriculture (English) Europolitics Energie (Français) Europolitics Energy (English) Europolitics Environnement (English)

Europolitics Environnement (English)
Europolitics information society (English)

Europolitics Monthly (English)

Europolitics new neighbours (English)

Europolitics Social (English)
Europolitics transport (English)
Europolitique Agriculture (Français)
Europolitique Environnement (Français)
Europolitique Mensuel (Français)
Europolitique Social (Français)
Europolitique société de l'information

(Français)

Europolitique transport (Français)

EuroWeek

Evening Chronicle (Newcastle, UK)

Evening Herald (Ireland)

Evening Herald (Plymouth)(G)-2 Sources

Evening News (Edinburgh) Evening News (Norwich)

Evening Star

Evening Times (Glasgow)

Evesham Journal Expansion (MADRID)

Express & Echo (Exeter)(G)-2 Sources Fairbanks Daily News-Miner (Alaska)

Falkirk Herald Falmouth Packet Family Practice News

Farm Market (Timmins, Ontario)
Farmington Daily Times (New Mexico)

Faversham Times

FC Analyst & Market Commentary Russian

FC Business News Russian

FC Novosti: Review of the Russian Economy

(English)

FC Overview Industries & Markets Russian FC Review of Russian Economy Russian Feather River Bulletin (Quincy, California)

Fenland Citizen Fife Free Press

Fiji Times and Sunday Times

Finance & Commerce (Minneapolis, MN)

Financial Gazette (Harare)

Financial Mirror

Financial Post Investing Financial Times Deutschland

Fingal Independent Flint Journal (Michigan)

Focus

Folkstone Herald

Forfar Dispatch & Kirriemuir Herald FOROYAA Newspaper (Serrekunda)

Fort McMurray Today

Fort Wayne News-Sentinel (Indiana)(G)-2

Sources

Fort Worth Star-Telegram Fosse Way Magazine Frankfurter Rundschau Free Press Series

Fremantle Cockburn Gazette (Perth.

Australia)

Frome and Somerset Standard
Future News - Media Planner
Gainsborough Standard
Galloway Gazette
Garstang Courier
Gateshead Post (UK)
Gazeta Mercantil Online

Gazeta Mercantil Online - Most Recent 2

Weeks

Gazeta Prawna Gazeta Wyborcza

Gazeta Wyborcza in English

Gazette (Essex) Gazette Series

Geelong Advertiser (Victoria) Gelnhäuser Tageblatt (Germany)

General Anzeiger (Bonn) Ghanaian Chronicle (Accra) Giessener Anzeiger (Germany)

Glasgow East News

Global Publications: Non-US(G)-2496

Sources

Globes [online] - Israel's Business Arena Globes [online] - Israel's Business Arena -

Most Recent 2 Weeks

Gloucester County Times (New Jersey) Gloucestershire Echo(G)-2 Sources

Go Express

Gold Coast Publications

Goole, Thorne & Howden Courier

Gorey Echo Gorey Guardian Goudsche Courant

Grand Rapids Press (Michigan)

Grantham Journal Great Barr Observer

Grimsby Evening Telegraph(G)-2 Sources Grupo Reforma Newspapers (Mexico)(G)-4

Sources

Grupo Zeta(G)-7 Sources

Guardian Express (Perth, Australia)

Guardian Unlimited Gulf Daily News

Gulf News (United Arab Emirates)

Haagsche Courant Haarlems Dagblad Halesowen News Halstead Gazette Hamburger Abendblatt Hampshire Chronicle HandelsZeitung Hanover Post (Ontario)

Harborough Mail Harian Metro

Haringey Independent

Harlow, Epping & Sawbridgeworth Star

Harrogate Advertiser Harrow Times Hartlepool Mail

Harwich and Manningtree Standard Hastings & St Leonards Observer

Haverhill Echo

Hawick News & Scottish Border Chronicle

Haxtun-Fleming Herald (Colorado)

Hayling Islander

HDC Media Publications (Vendor

Groupfile)(G)-11 Sources Hebden Bridge Times Hemel Gazette

Hemsworth & South Elmsall Express

Hendon Times Herald & Post (UK)

Herald Express (Torquay)(G)-2 Sources Herald News (Passaic County, NJ)

Herald Sun/Sunday Herald Sun (Melbourne,

Australia)

Herbert River Express Hereford Times Herne Bay Times Hertfordshire Mercury Herts & Essex Observer Het Financieele Dagblad

Het Financieele Dagblad (English)

Het Parool Hillingdon Times

Hills Gazette (Perth, Australia)

Himalayan Times Hindustan Times

Hochheimer Zeitung (Germany) Hofheimer Zeitung (Germany) Hollis Brookline Journal Holmes County Herald Home Hill Observer

Home Magazine (Australia) Horizons (Al Bawaba)

Horizont Horley Mirror Horncastle News Hospitalist News Hounslow Guardian Houston Press (Texas)

Houston Press (Texas) - Entertainment

Stories

Houston Press (Texas) - Market and Industry

Stories Hov

Huddersfield Daily Examiner Hull Daily Mail(G)-2 Sources Hungary This Week (IntelliNews) Hungary Today (IntelliNews) Huntsville Times (Alabama)

Hythe Herald

Idaho Falls Post Register

Ideal

Idsteiner Zeitung (Germany)

Ijmuider Courant Il Giorno (Italy)

Il Resto del Carlino (Italy)

Iliffe News and Media publisher's group

file(G)-14 Sources Ilkeston Advertiser

Illawarra Mercury (Australia)

Illinois Legal Times

Immobilien Zeitung Aktuell

Independent Newspapers (New Zealand)(G)-

14 Sources

Independent on Sunday(G)-2 Sources Independent South Africa Publications (Vendor Group File)(G)-10 Sources

Indian Company News Bites

Indian Company News Bites - Indian Trading

Floor(G)-5 Sources

Indian Company News Bites - Market Report Indian Company News Bites - Results Indian Company News Bites - Sector Report Indian Company News Bites - Stock Report

Indian Express

Infos Plus Gabon (Libreville)

Inland Valley Daily Bulletin (Ontario, CA)

Inner West Courier Innisfail Advocate

Inside Bay Area (California)

Insurance Industry Probe(G)-6 Sources Intelligencer Journal /Lancaster New Era

(Pennsylvania)

Intelligencer Journal/New Era (Lancaster,

Pennsylvania)

IntelliNews Reports, from ISI Emerging

Markets

Internal Medicine News International Herald Tribune

International Herald Tribune - Asia/Pacific Rim

Stories

International Herald Tribune - Middle East and

Africa Stories

International Herald Tribune - Most Recent 2

Weeks

International Herald Tribune - North/South

America Stories Investment News

Investor's Business Daily

Investor's Business Daily - Merger and

Acquisition Stories

Investor's Business Daily - Most Recent 2

Weeks IPR

Ipswich News (Queensland, Australia)

Iranian Government News

Iranian Students News Agency (ISNA)

Irish Examiner Irish Independent

Irish News

Isle of Thanet Gazette

ItaliaOggi ItaliaOggi7 ITN

Ivanhoe Times (Minnesota)
Jackson Citizen Patriot

Jamahiriya News Agency (JANA)

Japanese World

Jersey Journal (New Jersey)

Jerusalem Post - Market and Industry Stories

Johnston Press Plc

Joondalup Times (Wanneroo/Perth, Australia)

Jornal da Tarde Journal of Commerce

Journal of Commerce - People Stories

Journal Record Legislative Report (Oklahoma

City, OK)

Jüdische Allgemeine

Kalamazoo Gazette (Michigan)

Kamloops Daily News (British Columbia)
Kansas City Daily Record (Kansas City, MO)

Kashmir Observer Kauppalehti Keighley News

Kent and Sussex Courier

Kent Messenger Kentish Express Kentish Gazette Kerryman

Khaleej Times (United Arab Emirates)

Kidderminster Shuttle Kilkenny People Kincardineshire Observer Kingston Guardian

Kingston Whig-Standard (Ontario) Kirkintilloch & Bishopbriggs Herald

Knutsford Guardian Korea Herald Korea Times

Kreis Anzeiger (Germany) Kölner Stadt-Anzeiger Kölnische Rundschau

L' Expression

L'Autre Quotidien (Cotonou) French

L'Echo (Belgium) L'Equipe L'Est Républicain L'Express (Port Louis)

L'Express de Madagascar (Antananarivo)

L'Humanité L'Indépendant

L'Observateur Paalga (Ouagadougou)

L'Yonne Républicaine

La Croix

La Gazzetta dello Sport (Italy)

La Montagne

La Nación (Argentina) La Nación (Costa Rica) La Nazione (Italy)

La Nouvelle République du Centre Ouest

La Opinion
La Presse (Tunis)
La Prospérité (Kinshasa)

La Rioja La Stampa La Tribune

La Tribune (Algiers) La Tribune de Genève La Tribune de Genève (FR)

La Tribune+24h La Verdad La Voix du Nord La Voz de Asturias La Voz de Cádiz LA Weekly

LA Weekly - Entertainment Stories LA Weekly - Market and Industry Stories

Lakeland Echo

Lampertheimer Zeitung (Germany)

Lancashire Evening Post Lancashire Telegraph

Lancaster and Morecambe Citizen

Lancaster Guardian

Larne Times

Las Cruces Sun-News (New Mexico)

Las Vegas Review-Journal

Latah Eagle

Lauterbacher Anzeiger (Germany)

Lawyers USA LB News

Le Berry Républicain

Le Figaro

Le Figaro Economie

Le Figaro Economique+24h

Le Figaro+24h

Le Havre-Libre (France) Le Havre-Presse (France) Le Journal des Finances Le Journal du Centre

Le Lloyd Le Matin Le Matin (FR)

Le Messager (Douala)

Le Monde

Le Nouveau Réveil (Abidjan)

Le Parisien

Le Parisien Economie Le Patriote (Abidjan) Le Pays (Ouagadougou) Le Populaire du Centre Le Potentiel (Kinshasa)

Le Progrès de Fécamp (France)

Le Progrès Egyptien

Le Quotidien Mutations (Yaoundé)

Le Renouveau Le Soleil (Dakar) Le Temps Le Temps (FR) Le Temps (Tunisia) Le Télégramme

Leader Newspapers (Melbourne, Australia)

Leadership (Abuja)
Leamington Spa Courier
Leatherhead Advertiser
Lebensmittel Zeitung
Ledbury Reporter
Leeds Weekly News
Leek Post and Times
Leeuwarder Courant

Leicester Mercury(G)-2 Sources

Leigh Journal

Leighton Buzzard Observer

Leinster Express Leinster Leader Leitrim Observer Les Echos Les Echos+24h

Lewiston Morning Tribune Lexington Herald Leader

Leyland Guardian Liberation+24h Libération Lichfield Mercury Lidove noviny Limburgs Dagblad Limerick Leader

Lincoln Journal Star (Nebraska)

Lincolnshire Echo

Lindsay Daily Post (Ontario) Linlithgowshire Journal & Gazette

Liverpool Echo Llanelli Star London Lite

Londonderry Sentinel

Long Beach Press-Telegram (Long Beach,

CA)

Long Island Business News (Long Island, NY)

Longford Leader

Los Angeles Business Journal

Los Angeles Times

Los Angeles Times - Asia/Pacific Stories Los Angeles Times - Business and Finance

Stories

Los Angeles Times - Dutch Stories

Los Angeles Times - Entertainment Stories Los Angeles Times - European Stories Los Angeles Times - Market and Industry

Stories

Los Angeles Times - Most Recent 2

Weeks(G)-1 Sources

Los Angeles Times - North/South America

Stories

Loughborough Echo Louth Leader

Lowell Sun (Lowell, MA) Ludlow Advertiser Lurgan Mail Luton On Sunday Lynn News and Advertiser

Líderes (Ecuador)

Mabel/Harmony News-Record (Minnesota)

Macedonia Today (IntelliNews)

Maidstone Adscene Mail & Guardian Mail Today

Main-Spitze (Germany)

Main-Taunus-Kurier (Germany)

Major Australian Newspapers(G)-26 Sources

Major Newspapers(G)-88 Sources

Major Non-US Newspapers(G)-85 Sources Major US Newspapers(G)-44 Sources Major World Newspapers(G)-88 Sources

Maldon and Burnham Standard Malton & Pickering Mercury

Malvern Gazette

Manchester Evening News

Manchester Guardian Weekly - Dutch Stories Manchester Guardian Weekly - Entertainment

Stories

Manchester Guardian Weekly - Market and

Industry Stories

Manchester Guardian Weekly - Middle East

and Africa Stories

Manchester Guardian Weekly - North/South

America Stories

Mandurah Coastal Times (Perth, Australia)

Mansfield Chad Series

Marin Independent Journal (Marin, CA)

Market Rasen Mail Marketing Oggi

Massachusetts Lawyers Weekly

Matlock Mercury

Mattawa Area News (Washington) McClatchy Digital Newspapers (Group

File)(G)-30 Sources

McClatchy Washington Bureau

McClatchy-Tribune Business News(G)-1

Sources

McClatchy-Tribune Business News - Most

Recent 2 Weeks(G)-1 Sources McClatchy-Tribune News Service McKenzie River Reflections (McKenzie

Bridge, Oregon)

Meadow Lake Progress (Saskatchewan,

Canada) Mearns Leader Medianama

MediaNews Group Pubs(G)-40 Sources

Medical Device Daily Medway AdScene Medway News Medway Standard

Mehr News Agency (MNA)

Melfort Journal (Saskatchewan, Canada)

Melton Times

Melville Times (Perth, Australia) MENA This Week (IntelliNews) MENA Today (IntelliNews)

Merrimack Journal (New Hampshire)

Messenger Newspapers

Messenger Newspapers (Adelaide, Australia)

Metro (NL) Metro (UK)

Metropolitan News Enterprise

MF

Miami Herald

Miami Herald - Most Recent Two Weeks

Miami New Times (Florida)

Miami New Times (Florida) - Entertainment

Stories

Miami New Times (Florida) - Market and

Industry Stories

Michigan Lawyers Weekly

Mid Devon Star Mid Week Pink Mid-Ulster Mail Series

Middle East Newsfile (Moneyclips)
Middlesbrough Evening Gazette

Middlewich Guardian

Midi Libre

Midi Madagasikara (Antananarivo) Midland Free Press (Ontario)

Midland Independent Newspapers(G)-11

Sources

Midland Independent Newspapers - Most

Recent 2 Weeks

Midland Kalamunda Reporter (Perth,

Australia)

Midlothian Advertiser

Midwest Regional Stories - Most Recent Two

Weeks(G)-45 Sources Milano Finanza Milford Mercury

Milngavie & Bearsden Herald

Milton Keynes Citizen

Minneapolis Star Tribune - Business and

Finance Stories

Minneapolis Star Tribune - Entertainment

Stories

Minneapolis Star Tribune - Market and

Industry Stories

MINT

Mississippi Business Journal (Jackson, MS)

Mississippi Press Missouri Lawyers Media

MK News

Mmegi/The Reporter (Gaborone) Mobile Register (Alabama)

Modesto Bee

Moneyclips - Dutch Stories Moneyclips - Germany Stories Montenegro Today (IntelliNews) Monterey County Herald (CA)

Montrose Review

Morley Observer & Advertiser

Morning Star Morpeth Herald Moscow News

Moscow Times - Most Recent 2 Weeks Motherwell Times & Bellshill Speaker Mukilteo Beacon (Washington)

Mural (Mexico)

Muskegon Chronicle (Michigan)

 MX

MX Brisbane (Queensland, Australia)

Nairobi Star (Nairobi)

Namibia Economist (Windhoek)

Nanaimo Daily News (British Columbia) National Business Review (New Zealand) National Iraqi News Agency (NINA)

National Post (f/k/a The Financial Post) National Post (f/k/a The Financial Post) - Most

Recent 2 Weeks

Nationalist & Munster Advertiser

Nederlands Dagblad

Nelson Daily News (British Columbia) Network World - Biographical Stories

Network World Middle East New Addington Advertiser New Democrat (Monrovia) New Era (Windhoek) New Indian Express

New Orleans CityBusiness (New Orleans, LA)

New Ross Echo New Ross Standard

New Straits Times (Malaysia)

New Straits Times (Malaysia) - Most Recent 2

Weeks

New Times Broward-Palm Beach (Florida)

New Vision (Kampala) New York Observer New York Sun

New Zealand Company News Bites New Zealand Infotech Weekly (Wellington) New Zealand News Group(G)-17 Sources

Newcastle Herald (Australia)

Newmarket Journal

News & Record (Greensboro, NC) News & Record (Greensboro, NC) -

Biographical Stories

News & Record (Greensboro, NC) -

Entertainment Stories

News & Record (Greensboro, NC) - Market

and Industry Stories News Guardian Group

News International Associated Services Ltd.

(Group sources)(G)-4 Sources

News of the building (construction) companies

of the CIS-countries

News of the chemical companies of the CIScountries

Countines

News of the energy companies of the CIS-

countries

News of the food companies of the CIS-

countries

News of the machine-building companies of

the CIS-countries

News of the mining-metallurgical companies

of the CIS-countries

News Post Leader

News of the transport companies of the CIS-

countries

News Shopper Newsday (New York, NY) Newsday - Asia/Pacific Stories

Newsday - Asia/Pacific Stories
Newsday - Biographical Stories
Newsday - Business and Finance Stories

Newsday - Entertainment Stories Newsday - European Stories Newsday - Marketing Stories

Newsday - Merger and Acquisition Stories Newsday - Most Recent 2 Weeks(G)-1

Sources

Newsday - North/South America Stories Newspaper Stories, Combined Papers(G)-

1658 Sources

Niagara Falls Review (Ontario)

Nikkei Weekly (Japan) - Middle East and

Africa Stories

Nipawin Journal (Saskatchewan, Canada) Non-US Newspapers(G)-1113 Sources Non-US Newspapers and Wires(G)-1436

Sources

Noordhollands Dagblad
North Bay Nugget (Ontario)
North Carolina Lawyers Weekly
North Coast Times (Perth, Australia)
North Shore News (British Columbia)
Northants Evening Telegraph

Northcliffe Newspapers(G)-77 Sources

Northern Miner

Northern News (Kirkland Lake, Ontario) Northern Territory News (Australia)

Northside Courier Northumberland Gazette Northwich Guardian NoticiasFinancieras

NoticiasFinancieras China News

NoticiasFinancieras Premium Publications(G)-

16 Sources

Notre Voie (Abidjan)

Nottingham Evening Post(G)-2 Sources

NRC Handelsblad

NRC.NEXT

NT Business Review (Australia)

O Estado de S.Paulo O Globo (Brazil) Ob/Gyn. News

Obernessische Zeitung (Germany) Obituary Information(G)-19 Sources

OC Weekly

OC Weekly - Entertainment Stories
OC Weekly - Market and Industry Stories

Omaha World Herald

Omaha World Herald - Business Stories Omaha World Herald - Entertainment Stories

Oman News Agency (ONA)
Oman Today (Al Bawaba)
Ontario Farmer (Canada)
Orillia Packet & Times (Ontario)
Oroville Mercury Register (California)

Ottawa Citizen

Ottawa Citizen - Business and Finance

Stories

Ottawa Citizen - Entertainment Stories

Ouest-France Our Times

Owen Sound Sun Times (Ontario)

Oxford Mail

Paisley Daily Express

Pakblad

Pakistan Observer Palabra (Mexico)

Palestine News & Information Agency

(WAFA)

Paris-Normandie

Pasadena Star-News (Pasadena, CA) Patriot News (Harrisburg, Pennsylvania)

Pediatric News

Pembroke Observer (Ontario) Pembrokeshire Farmer

Penarth Times

Pensions and Investments

Perth Communities (Australia)(G)-19 Sources

Peterborough Evening Telegraph Peterborough Examiner (Ontario)

Petersfield Post

Phoenix New Times (Arizona)

Phoenix New Times (Arizona) - Entertainment

Stories

Phoenix New Times (Arizona) - Market and

Industry Stories

Pittsburgh Post-Gazette

Pittsburgh Post-Gazette - Biographical Stories Pittsburgh Post-Gazette - Business Stories Pittsburgh Post-Gazette - Entertainment

Stories

Pittsburgh Post-Gazette - Market and Industry

Stories

Pittsburgh Tribune Review

Plastics News (tm)

PNG Post-Courier Pocklington Post

Poland This Week (IntelliNews)
Poland Today (IntelliNews)
Politiken & Politiken Weekly
Pontefract & Castleford Express
Port Douglas and Mossman Gazette
Port Hope Evening Guide (Ontario)

Portadown Times Portafolio (Colombia)

Portage Daily Graphic (Portage la Prairie,

Manitoba)

Portland Press Herald

Portland Press Herald - Market and Industry

Stories

Post (South Africa)

Presse nationale+24h(G)-7 Sources Prestwich and Whitefield Guide

Pretoria News (South Africa)/Pretoria News

Weekend (South Africa)

Prevention

Prince George Citizen (British Columbia)
Prince Rupert Daily News (British Columbia)

Provinciale Zeeuwse Courant

Právo

Public Opinion (Chambersburg, Pennsylvania)

Pueblo Business Journal

Qatar Tribune

Quest Newspapers (Brisbane, Australia)(G)-2

Sources

Quotidiens nationaux - France(G)-17 Sources Quotidiens régionaux - France(G)-20 Sources

Racing Post Raleigh Extra

Red Deer Express (Alberta)

Redditch Advertiser
Redhill And Reigate Life
Reformatorisch Dagblad
Regional Independent Media

Reigate Mirror

RELAXFIL (French National Version) Republican-Leader (Preston, Minnesota)

Retford Guardian Retford Times series

Rhein Main Multimedia GmbH(G)-18 Sources

Rheinische Post Duesseldorf

Rheumatology News

Rhode Island Lawyers Weekly Richmond and Twickenham Times

Richmond Times Dispatch

Richmond Times Dispatch - Entertainment

Stories

Richmond Times Dispatch - Market and

Industry Stories Right Vision News Ripley & Heanor News

Riverfront Times (St. Louis, Missouri)

Roll Call

Romania This Week (IntelliNews) Romania Today (IntelliNews) Romney Marsh Herald

Romsey Advertiser
Rubber & Plastics News

Rugby Advertiser

Ruidoso News (New Mexico)

Runcorn and Widnes World Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM):

Russia This Week (IntelliNews) Business News (English)

Russia Today (IntelliNews) Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): Business News (Russian)

Russian Electrical Energy Industry Russian Financial Control Monitor (RFCM): Russian Natural Gas Industry Industry Reports (English) Russian Oil Refining Industry

Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): Russian Press Digest

Banking & Finance (English) Russica - Russian Press Digest - Asia/Pacific

Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): Stories

Banking & Finance (Russian) Russica - Russian Press Digest - Middle East

Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): and Africa Stories Russica - Russian Press Digest - Most Recent

Global Crisis News (English)

Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): 2 Weeks

Global Crisis News (Russian) Russica - Russian Press Digest - North/South

Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): **America Stories**

Industry Reports (Russian) Rye & Battle Observer Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): Sacramento Bee

International Cooperation (English) Saginaw News (Michigan)

Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): Salisbury Journal

International Cooperation (Russian) San Antonio Express-News

San Bernardino Sun (San Bernardino, CA) Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): San Diego Union Tribune - Market and Investment Projects (English)

Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): Industry Stories

Investment Projects (Russian) San Diego Union-Tribune

Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): San Diego Union-Tribune - Business and

Finance Stories Law & Legislation (English)

Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): San Fernando Valley Business Journal Law & Legislation (Russian) San Gabriel Valley Tribune (San Gabriel

Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): Valley, CA)

Macroeconomics (English)

San Jose Mercury News (California) San Mateo County Times (San Mateo, CA) Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM):

Sarasota Herald-Tribune Macroeconomics (Russian) Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): Sarnia Observer (Ontario)

Mergers & Acquisitions (English)

Sarnia This Week (Ontario, Canada) Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): Sault Star (Sault Saint Marie, Ontario)

Mergers & Acquisitions (Russian) Scarborough Evening News

Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): Scotland on Sunday

Scotsman & Scotland on Sunday - Most News of Key Companies (English) Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): Recent 2 Weeks

News of Key Companies (Russian) Scottish Business Insider

Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): Scunthorpe Evening Telegraph(G)-2 Sources

Ratings (English) Seattle Post-Intelligencer

Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): Seattle Weekly Ratings (Russian) Selby Times

Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): Selkirk Advertiser

Regions (English) Selkirk Journal (Manitoba, Canada)

Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): Sentinel & Enterprise (Fitchburg,

Regions (Russian) Massachusetts)

Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): Serbia This Week (IntelliNews) State & Financial Control (English) Serbia Today (IntelliNews) Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): SF Weekly (California)

State & Financial Control (Russian) SF Weekly (California) - Entertainment Stories Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): SF Weekly (California) - Market and Industry

Stock Market (English) Stories

Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM): Sheerness Times Guardian

Stock Market (Russian)

Sheppey Gazette Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM) Shepton Mallet Journal

News Service: Foreign Exchange (English) Sherbrooke Record (Quebec) Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM) Shields Gazette

Shoreline Beacon (Port Elgin/Southampton, News Service: Foreign Exchange (Russian)

Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM) Canada) News Service: Fuel & Energy (English) Sidwaya (Ouagadougou) Siglo Veintiuno (Guatemala) Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM)

News Service: Fuel & Energy (Russian) Sijthoff Pers (Vendor GroupFile)(G)-2 Sources

Sikkim Express

Silver City Sun-News (New Mexico) Sioux County Index Reporter (Hull, Iowa) Sittingbourne and Seppey Adscene

Skegness Standard Skin & Allergy News Sleaford Standard

Slovakia This Week (IntelliNews) Slovakia Today (IntelliNews)

Smallholder

SmallTownPapers News Service Publisher

Group File(G)-36 Sources

Solihull News Soma Digest

Somerset County Gazette Somerset Guardian SonntagsZeitung

SourceMedia Pubs(G)-80 Sources South American Business Information

South Bend Tribune

South Carolina Lawyers Weekly South China Morning Post

South China Morning Post - Business and

Finance Stories

South China Morning Post - Dutch Stories

South Wales Argus South Wales Echo

South Wales Evening Post(G)-2 Sources

South Wales Guardian South West Farmer

Southam Publishing Company Combined

Materials - Canada Stories

Southam Publishing Company Combined

Materials - Entertainment Stories

Southam Publishing Company Combined

Materials - Europe Stories

Southam Publishing Company Combined

Materials - Market Stories

Southam Publishing Company Combined Materials - Middle East/Africa Stories

Southern Courier (Australia)

Southern Gazette (Perth, Australia)

Southern Reporter

Southwest Booster (Saskatchewan)

Sowetan (South Africa)

Spalding Guardian & Lincolnshire Free Press

Spenborough Guardian

Spits

Sports Argus Sportsman

Spring Grove Herald (Minnesota) Spring Valley Tribune (Minnesota) Springfield Republican (Massachusetts)

SqueezeOC St Helens Star

St. Charles County Business Record (St.

Charles, MO) St. John's Telegram

St. Louis Daily Record/St. Louis Countian (St.

Louis, MO)

St. Louis Post-Dispatch

St. Louis Post-Dispatch - Business and

Finance Stories

St. Louis Post-Dispatch - Most Recent 2

Weeks

St. Petersburg Times

St. Petersburg Times - Business and Finance

Stories

St. Petersburg Times - Most Recent 2 Weeks

St.Galler Tagblatt (Rorschach)
St.Galler Tagblatt (Stammausgabe)

Staffordshire Newsletter Staines Guardian Stamford Mercury Star of Mysore

Star Tribune (Minneapolis MN) Star-News (Wilmington, NC)

Star-News (Wilmington, NC) - Entertainment

Stories

Star-News (Wilmington, NC) - Market and

Industry Stories

Staten Island Advance (New York) Stirling Times (Perth, Australia)

Stornoway Gazette & West Coast Advertiser

Stourbridge News

Stratford Beacon Herald (Stratford, Ontario)

Streatham Guardian Stroud News and Journal Stuttgarter Nachrichten Stuttgarter Zeitung

Sud Ouest et Sud Ouest Dimanche

Sud Quotidien (Dakar) Sudbury Star (Ontario) Suffolk Free Press

Sun Media Publisher's Group File(G)-33

Sources

Sunday Business Post

Sunday Essex Sunday Herald

Sunday Independent (Ireland)

Sunday Life Sunday Mercury

Sunday News (Lancaster) Sunday Observer (Sri Lanka)

Sunday Sun (UK)

Sunday Times (South Africa)

Sunday Tribune

Sunday Tribune (South Africa) Sunday World (South Africa)

Sunderland Echo

Sur

Surrey Mirror

Sussex Express & County Herald Series

Sutton Advertiser Sutton Guardian Sutton Observer Swindon Advertiser Swisscontent Corp

Sydney MX Tablelander

Tablelands Advertiser (Australia) Tagblatt für den Kanton Thurgau

Tages-Anzeiger
Talk of the Town
Tamworth Herald
Tandridge Mirror
Target series
Tasmanian Country
tayyar.org (English)
tayyar.org (French)

taz, die tageszeitung

TCM - Carlow Nationalist TCM - Down Democrat TCM - Kildare Nationalist TCM - Laois Nationalist TCM - Newry Democrat TCM - Roscommon Herald TCM - The Kingdom

TCM - The Sligo Weekender TCM - Waterford News & Star

TCM - Western People
TCM - Wexford Echo
TE Briefing Douane (NL)
TE Briefing Multi (NL)
TE Briefing Weg (NL)
TE Depeche Multi (FR)
TE Depeche Route (FR)

Telegram & Gazette (Massachusetts)
Telegram & Gazette (Massachusetts) -

Entertainment Stories

Telecom Handel

Telegram & Gazette (Massachusetts) - Market

and Industry Stories

Telegram & Gazette (Massachusetts) -

Obituaries

Telegraph Herald (Dubuque, IA)

Tewkesbury Admag Thanet AdScene Thanet Times

The Advertiser/Sunday Mail (Adelaide, South

Australia)

The Advocate (Baton Rouge) - Biographical

Stories

The Advocate (Baton Rouge) - Entertainment

Stories

The Advocate (Baton Rouge) - Market and

Industry Stories

The Advocate (Baton Rouge, Louisiana)

The Advocate (Perth, Australia) The Age (Melbourne, Australia)

The Age Abstracts (Melbourne, Australia)
The Alamogordo Daily News (New Mexico)

The Albuquerque Journal

The Analyst

The Anchorage Daily News

The Anchorage Daily News - Market and

Industry Stories
The Argus

The Argus (Fremont, CA)

The Argus (Newsquest Regional Press)
The Atlanta Journal and Constitution
The Atlanta Journal and Constitution -

Business and Finance Stories

The Atlanta Journal and Constitution - Dutch

Stories

The Atlanta Journal and Constitution -

Entertainment Stories

The Atlanta Journal and Constitution - Market

and Industry Stories

The Atlanta Journal and Constitution - Most

Recent 2 Weeks The Augusta Chronicle

The Austin American-Statesman
The Austin American-Statesman -

Entertainment Stories

The Austin American-Statesman - Market and

Industry Stories
The Australian

The Australian Financial Review Abstracts

The Baltimore Sun

The Baltimore Sun - Business and Finance

Stories

The Baltimore Sun - Market and Industry

Stories

The Baltimore Sun - Most Recent 2 Weeks

The Baluchistan Times

The Banner (Bernice, Louisiana) The Bellingham Herald (Washington) The Berkshire Eagle (Pittsfield,

Massachusetts)
The Bismarck Tribune
The Bolton News
The Bond Buyer

The Bonney Lake & Lake Tapps Courier-

Herald

The Boomerang! (Palouse, Washington)
The Boston Herald - Biographical Stories
The Boston Herald - Business and Finance

Stories

The Boston Herald - Dutch Stories

The Boston Herald - Entertainment Stories The Boston Herald - Market and Industry

Stories

The Bradenton Herald

The Brockville Recorder & Times

The Buffalo News

The Buffalo News - Business and Finance

Stories

The Business

The Business Press / California

The Buteman

The Cabinet (Milford, New Hampshire)
The Cairns Post/The Cairns Sun

The Calgary Sun

The Calgary Sun - Most Recent Two Weeks

The Cambridge Reporter The Canberra Times

The Capital (Annapolis) - Biographical Stories The Capital (Annapolis) - Entertainment

Stories

The Capital (Annapolis) - Market and Industry

Stories

The Capital (Annapolis, MD) The Charleston Gazette

The Charleston Gazette - Entertainment

Stories

The Charleston Gazette - European News

Stories

The Charleston Gazette - Market and Industry

Stories

The Charlotte Observer

The Chatfield News (Minnesota)
The Christian Science Monitor

The Christian Science Monitor - Asia/Pacific

Stories

The Christian Science Monitor - Biographical

Stories

The Christian Science Monitor - Business and

Finance Stories

The Christian Science Monitor - Entertainment Stories

The Christian Science Monitor - European Stories

The Christian Science Monitor - Market and Industry Stories

The Christian Science Monitor - Middle East and Africa Stories

The Christian Science Monitor - Most Recent 2 Weeks

The Christian Science Monitor - North/South America Stories

The Chronicle (Australia)

The Chronicle of Higher Education
The Chronicle of Philanthropy
The Citizen (Dar es Salaam)
The Clatskanie Chief (Oregon)
The Columbia Star (South Carolina)
The Columbian (Vancouver, WA)

The Columbian (Vancouver, Wa.) - Dutch Stories

The Columbian (Vancouver, Wa.) -

Entertainment Stories

The Columbian (Vancouver, Wa.) - Market

and Industry Stories
The Compact Traveller

The Courier Mail/The Sunday Mail (Australia)

The Daily Deal

The Daily Gleaner (New Brunswick)
The Daily Herald-Tribune (Grande Prairie,
Alberta)

The Daily Mail and Mail on Sunday (London)

The Daily Mirror (Sri Lanka)

The Daily News (New Plymouth, New Zealand)

The Daily News of Los Angeles The Daily Observer (Banjul) The Daily Record (Baltimore, MD)

The Daily Record of Rochester (Rochester,

NY)

The Daily Reporter (Milwaukee, WI) The Daily Review (Hayward, CA)

The Daily Star (Lebanon)

The Daily Star and Sunday Star - Most

Recent Two Weeks

The Daily Telegraph (London)

The Daily Telegraph (London) - Asia/Pacific

The Daily Telegraph (London) - Biographical Stories

The Daily Telegraph (London) - Business and Finance Stories

The Daily Telegraph (London) - Entertainment

The Daily Telegraph (London) - Market and Industry Stories

The Daily Telegraph (London) - Middle East and Africa Stories

The Daily Telegraph (London) - Most Recent

2 Weeks
The Daily Telegraph (London) - North/South

America Stories

The Daily Yomiuri (Tokyo)

The Daily Yomiuri (Tokyo) - Most Recent 2 Weeks

The Dallas Morning News - Business and

Finance Stories

The Dallas Morning News - Dutch Stories

The Dartford Messenger
The Delhi Express (California)

The Denver Post

The Denver Post - Business and Finance

Stories

The Denver Post - Dutch Stories

The Denver Post - Entertainment Stories
The Denver Post - Market and Industry

Stories

The Dominion (Wellington)

The Dominion - Business and Finance Stories

The Dominion Post (Wellington, New

Zealand)
The DQ Week
The Economic Times
The Edge Malaysia
The Edge Singapore
The Edmonton Sun

The Edmonton Sun - Most Recent Two

Weeks

The Egyptian Gazette (Al Bawaba)

The Enumclaw Courier Herald (Washington)

The European

The Evening Post (Wellington)

The Evening Post (Wellington) - Business and

Finance Stories

The Evening Standard (London)

The Evening Standard (London) - Most

Recent Two Weeks

The Evening Standard (Palmerston North,

New Zealand)

The Evening Sun (Hanover, PA)

The Express

The Express - Most Recent Two Weeks

The Financial Express
The Florida Times Union

The Florida Times Union - Entertainment

Stories

The Florida Times Union - Market and

Industry Stories
The Forester
The Forward

The Free Press (Buda, Texas)

The Fresno Bee

The Fresno Bee - Entertainment Stories
The Fresno Bee - Market and Industry Stories

The Friday Times
The Frontier Star
The Gazette (Blackpool)
The Gazette (Montreal)

The Gazette (Montreal) - Business and

Finance Stories

The Gazette (Montreal) - Entertainment

Stories

The Globe and Mail (Canada)

The Globe and Mail (Canada) - Most Recent 2

Weeks

The Gloucester Citizen(G)-2 Sources

The Gravesend Messenger The Guardian (Charlottetown) The Guardian (London) The Guardian (London) - Most Recent 2 Weeks

The Guardian - Asia/Pacific Stories The Guardian - Biographical Stories

The Guardian - Middle East and Africa Stories The Guardian - North/South America Stories

The Guardian Weekly
The Guelph Mercury
The Halifax Daily News
The Hamilton Spectator
The Hartford Courant

The Hartford Courant - Business and Finance Stories

The Hartford Courant - Entertainment Stories
The Hartford Courant - Market and Industry
Stories

The Hartford Courant - Most Recent 2 Weeks

The Herald (Glasgow)
The Herald (Harare)
The Herald (Rock Hill, S.C.)
The Herald (South Africa)
The Herald-Sun(G)-2 Sources

The Hill

The Hollywood Reporter

The Hollywood Reporter - Most Recent 2

Weeks

The Houston Chronicle

The Houston Chronicle - Business and

Finance Stories

The Houston Chronicle - Dutch Stories The Houston Chronicle - Entertainment

Stories

The Houston Chronicle - Market and Industry Stories

The Idaho Business Review (Boise, ID)

The Idaho Statesman (Boise) The Independent (Freetown) The Independent (London)

The Independent (London) - Business and

Finance Stories

The Independent (London) - Entertainment

The Independent (London) - Market and Industry Stories

The Independent (London) - Middle East and Africa Stories

The Independent (London) - Most Recent 2 Weeks

The Independent (London) - North/South

America Stories

The Independent - Business & Money

The Independent Education
The Independent Extra
The Independent Media Weekly

The Independent Motoring (UK)

The Independent on Saturday (South Africa)

The Independent Property

The Independent Save and Spend

The Independent Traveller

The Indianapolis Business Journal

The Informer (Monrovia)

The Irish Post The Irish Times

The Irish Times - Business and Finance

Stories

The Irish Times - Market and Industry Stories

The Island Packet The Jakarta Post The Japan Times

The Japan Times - Most Recent 2 Weeks

The Jerusalem Post

The Jerusalem Post - Asia/Pacific Stories The Jerusalem Post - Business and Finance Stories

The Jerusalem Post - Entertainment Stories The Jerusalem Post - European Stories The Jerusalem Post - Middle East and Africa Stories

The Jerusalem Post - North/South America

Stories

The Jordan Times

The Journal (Newcastle, UK)

The Journal of Jefferson Parish (Louisiana) The Journal Record (Oklahoma City, OK)

The Kalgoorlie Miner The Kansas City Star

The Kansas City Star - Biographical Stories
The Kansas City Star - Business Stories
The Kansas City Star - Dutch Stories
The Kansas City Star - Market and Industry
Stories

The Kansas City Star - Most Recent 2 Weeks

The Kurdish Globe

The Lawyers Weekly News The Leader-Post (Regina)

The Lebanon Daily News (Pennsylvania)

The Ledger (Lakeland)

The Ledger (Lakeland) - Market and Industry Stories

olones

The Legal Ledger (St. Paul MN)
The Lloydminster Meridian Booster

The London Free Press

The London Free Press - Most Recent Two

Weeks

The Londoner (Ontario, Canada)

The Macon Telegraph The Majallah(English)

The Mecklenburg Times (Charlotte, NC)

The Medway Messenger

The Merced Sun-Star (California)
The Mercury (South Africa)

The Mercury/Sunday Tasmanian (Australia)
The Metropolitan Corporate Counsel

The Mirror (The Daily Mirror and The Sunday

Mirror) - Most Recent 2 Weeks The Monday Messenger

The Monday Messenger
The Monitor (Kampala)
The Morning Call (Allentown)

The Morning Call (Allentown) - Entertainment

Stories

The Morning Call (Allentown) - Market and

Industry Stories

The Moscow News (RIA Novosti)

The Moscow Times

The Myrtle Beach Sun-News The Namibian (Windhoek) The Nation (Nairobi) The Nation (Thailand) The Nation(Pakistan) The Nelson Mail (Nelson) The New Nation The New Review The New Times (Kigali) The New York Post The New York Post - Most Recent 2 Weeks The New York Times The New York Times - Accounting Law Stories The New York Times - Admiralty Law Stories The New York Times - Alternative Dispute **Resolution Stories** The New York Times - Antitrust & Trade **Stories** The New York Times - Asia/Pacific Stories The New York Times - Banking Law Stories The New York Times - Bankruptcy Law Stories The New York Times - Biographical Materials The New York Times - Biographical Materials - European Stories The New York Times - Business and Finance **Stories** The New York Times - Commercial Law **Stories** The New York Times - Communications Stories The New York Times - Construction Law **Stories** The New York Times - Contracts Law Stories The New York Times - Copyright Law Stories The New York Times - Cyberlaw Stories The New York Times - E-Commerce Law **Stories** The New York Times - Education Law Stories The New York Times - Elder Law Stories The New York Times - Energy Law Stories The New York Times - Entertainment Stories The New York Times - Estate Gift Trust **Stories** The New York Times - Ethics Law Stories

The New York Times - European Stories The New York Times - Executive Changes and Obituaries The New York Times - Family Law Stories The New York Times - Government **Biographical Materials** The New York Times - Health Care Law **Stories**

The New York Times - Human Resources **Stories** The New York Times - Immigration Law The New York Times - International Trade **News Stories** The New York Times - International Trade Stories The New York Times - Labor & Employment **Stories** The New York Times - Litigation Law Stories The New York Times - Market and Industry **Stories** The New York Times - Medical & Health The New York Times - Merger and Acquisition **Stories**

The New York Times - Middle East and Africa The New York Times - Military Justice Stories The New York Times - Most Recent 2 Weeks The New York Times - Native American Stories The New York Times - North/South America Stories The New York Times - Patent Law Stories The New York Times - Pension Benefits Stories The New York Times - Privacy Law Stories The New York Times - Product Liability Stories The New York Times - Public Contracts Stories The New York Times - Real Estate Law Stories The New York Times - Securities Law Stories The New York Times - Taxation Law Stories The New York Times - Trademarks Law Stories The New York Times - Transportation Stories The New York Times - Workers Compensation Law Stories The New Zealand Herald The News and Observer The News and Observer - Most Recent 2 Weeks The News of the World The News Tribune (Tacoma, Washington) The Nikkei Weekly (Japan) The Nikkei Weekly (Japan) - Biographical Stories The Nikkei Weekly (Japan) - Dutch Stories The Nikkei Weekly (Japan) - Entertainment Stories The Nikkei Weekly (Japan) - European Stories The Nikkei Weekly (Japan) - Market and **Industry Stories** The Northern Echo The Northern Echo (Newsquest Regional The Northern Echo - Most Recent 2 Weeks The Nuneaton News The Oakland Tribune (Oakland, CA) The Observer The Observer - Business and Finance Stories The Oklahoman The Olathe News (Johnson County, Kansas) The Olympian (Olympia, Washington) The Orange County Register The Orange County Register - Business and Finance Stories The Orange County Register - Entertainment **Stories** The Orange County Register - Market and Industry Stories The Oregonian The Original Irregular (Kingfield, Maine) The Ottawa Sun The Ottawa Sun - Most Recent Two Weeks

The Oxford Times The Palm Beach Post The Palm Beach Post - Entertainment Stories The Palm Beach Post - Market and Industry Stories

The Pantagraph
The Patriot Ledger

The Patriot Ledger - Market and Industry

Stories

The Patriot Ledger - Obituaries

The People

The Philadelphia Daily News (PA)

The Philadelphia Daily News - Most Recent

Two Weeks

The Philadelphia Inquirer

The Philadelphia Inquirer - Most Recent Two

Weeks The Pink

The Pioneer (India)
The Pitch (Kansas City)
The Plain Dealer

The Plain Dealer - Business and Finance

Stories

The Post and Courier (Charleston, SC)
The Post-Standard (Syracuse, NY)

The Prague Post

The Press (Christchurch, New Zealand)

The Press Enterprise

The Press Enterprise - Entertainment Stories The Press Enterprise - Market and Industry Stories

The Providence Journal-Bulletin The Providence Journal-Bulletin -

Entertainment Stories

The Providence Journal-Bulletin - Market and Industry Stories

The Raton Range (New Mexico)

The Record (Bergen County) - Entertainment Stories

The Record (Bergen County) - Market and Industry Stories

The Record (Bergen County) - Most Recent 2 Weeks

The Record (Bergen County, NJ)

The Representative

The Roanoke Times (Virginia)

The Roanoke Times (Virginia) - Entertainment Stories

The Roanoke Times (Virginia) - Market and Industry Stories

The Salt Lake Tribune

The Salt Lake Tribune - Dutch Stories

The Salt Lake Tribune - Entertainment Stories The Salt Lake Tribune - Market and Industry Stories

The San Francisco Chronicle

The San Francisco Chronicle - Asia/Pacific Stories

The San Francisco Chronicle - Biographical Stories

The San Francisco Chronicle - Business and Finance Stories

The San Francisco Chronicle - Entertainment Stories

The San Francisco Chronicle - European Stories

The San Francisco Chronicle - Market and Industry Stories

The San Francisco Chronicle - Merger and

Acquisition Stories

The San Francisco Chronicle - Most Recent 2

Weeks

The San Francisco Chronicle - North/South

America Stories

The San Luis Obispo Tribune The Santa Fe New Mexican

The Santa Fe New Mexican - Market and

Industry Stories

The Scotsman & Scotland on Sunday

The Scottish Farmer

The Sentinel (Stoke)(G)-2 Sources
The Simcoe Reformer (Ontario, Canada)
The Southland Times (New Zealand)

The Spokesman-Review The Sporting News

The Stage

The Standard (St. Catharines)

The Star

The Star (Sheffield)
The Star (South Africa)
The Star Phoenix (Saskatoon)

The Star-Ledger (Newark, New Jersey)

The State (Columbia, S.C.)

The State Journal-Register (Springfield, IL) The State Journal-Register - Entertainment Stories

The State Journal-Register - Market and

Industry Stories
The Statesman
The Statesman - India

The Straits Times (Singapore)

The Straits Times (Singapore) - Market and Industry Stories

The Straits Times (Singapore)- Business & Finance Stories

The Sun

The Sun Herald (Biloxi, MS)
The Sunday Express

The Sunday Independent (South Africa)

The Sunday News (Auckland)

The Sunday Star-Times (Auckland, New Zealand)

The Sunday Telegraph (London)
The Sunday Times (London)

The Sunday Times of London (Abstracts)
The Sydney Morning Herald (Australia)
The Sydney Morning Herald Abstracts

(Australia)

The Tampa Tribune

The Tampa Tribune - Business and Finance

Stories

The Tampa Tribune - Entertainment Stories The Tampa Tribune - Market and Industry Stories

The Taos News
The Telegraph (India)

The Telegraph Journal (New Brunswick)

The Timaru Herald

The Times & Transcript (New Brunswick)

The Times (London)

The Times (London) - Most Recent 2 Weeks

The Times (South Africa)

The Times - Picayune (New Orleans, LA) -

Business and Financial Stories

The Times of India (TOI)

The Times of London (Abstracts)

The Times of Trenton (New Jersey)

The Times of Zambia (Ndola)

The Times Union (Albany) - Entertainment

Stories

The Times Union (Albany) - Market and

Industry Stories

The Times Union (Albany, NY)

The Times-Picayune The Toronto Star

The Toronto Star - Asia/Pacific Stories

The Toronto Star - Business and Finance

Stories

The Toronto Star - Entertainment Stories

The Toronto Star - European Stories

The Toronto Star - Market and Industry

Stories

The Toronto Star - Middle East and Africa

Stories

The Toronto Star - Most Recent 2 Weeks

The Toronto Sun - Most Recent Two Weeks

The Trinidad Times Independent (Colorado)

The Tripoli Post The Tulsa World

The Tulsa World - Entertainment Stories

The Tulsa World - Market and Industry Stories

The Union Leader

The Union Leader - Market and Industry

Stories

The Union Leader - Obituaries

The Uttoxeter Advertiser

The Vancouver Province

The Vancouver Sun

The Vancouver Sun - Entertainment Stories

The Village Voice

The Village Voice - Entertainment Stories

The Village Voice - Market and Industry

Stories

The Virginian-Pilot (Norfolk) - Entertainment

Stories

The Virginian-Pilot (Norfolk) - Market and

Industry Stories

The Virginian-Pilot (Norfolk, VA)

The Washington Post

The Washington Post - Asia/Pacific Stories

The Washington Post - Business and Finance

Stories

The Washington Post - Dutch Stories

The Washington Post - Entertainment Stories

The Washington Post - European Stories

The Washington Post - Executive Changes

and Obituaries

The Washington Post - Market and Industry

Stories

The Washington Post - Merger and

Acquisition Stories

The Washington Post - Most Recent 2 Weeks

The Washington Post - North/South America

Stories

The Washington Post Biographical Stories

The Washington Times

The Washington Times - Asia/Pacific Stories

The Washington Times - Entertainment

Stories

The Washington Times - European Stories

The Washington Times - Market and Industry

Stories

The Washington Times - Most Recent 2

Weeks

The Washington Times - North/South America

Stories

The Week (Oman)

The Weekend Courier

The Weekend Post weekender (Australia)

The Weekender (South Africa)

The Weekly Times
The West Australian

The Western Mail

The Westmorland Gazette

The Wichita Eagle

The Wiltshire Gazette and Herald

The Woodstock Sentinel-Review (Ontario,

Canada)

The Wyoming Tribune-Eagle

The York Dispatch (York, PA)

This Day (Lagos)
This is Local London

Thomas Crosbie Media - Group File(G)-17

Sources

Thurrock Gazette

Times Colonist (Victoria)

Times Education Supplements

Times Educational Supplement

Times Higher Education Supplement

Times of Oman Times Series

Times-Journal (St. Thomas, Ontario)

Timmins Daily Press (Ontario)

Tire Business Tivyside Advertiser

Today's News(G)-295 Sources

Today's Sunbeam (New Jersey)

Todmorden News

Toggenburger Tagblatt

Topeka Capital-Journal

Toronto Star - Metroland Newspapers

Townsville Bulletin/Townsville Sun

Tri-City Herald

Tri-Valley Herald (Pleasanton, CA)

Tribune-Review

Trouw

Truth (Auckland, New Zealand)

Turkey Sectors and Companies Today

(IntelliNews)

Turkey This Week (IntelliNews)

Turkey Today (IntelliNews)

Turkish Government News TV Guide (Australia)

Tyrone Times

UK Broadsheets(G)-11 Sources

UK Broadsheets Group File, Most Recent 30

Days(G)-11 Sources

UK Broadsheets Group File, Most Recent 90

Days(G)-11 Sources

UK Nationals(G)-19 Sources

UK Nationals Group File, Most Recent 30 Ukraine This Week (IntelliNews) Davs(G)-19 Sources Ukraine Today (IntelliNews) UK Nationals Group File, Most Recent 90 Ukrainian Chemistry Days(G)-19 Sources Ukrainian Food Industry UK Newspaper Stories(G)-551 Sources **Ukrainian Machinery** UK Newspapers Group File, Most Recent 30 Ukrainian Metal Days(G)-551 Sources **Ulster Star** UK Newspapers Group File, Most Recent 90 **UMCI News** Days(G)-551 Sources University Wire US Basic: Paper, Wire, Mags, Abstracts UK NewsQuest Regional Press(G)-24 Sources Publications(G)-1636 Sources UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is US Newspapers(G)-512 Sources **Bradford** US Newspapers and Wires(G)-572 Sources UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is US Publications(G)-1518 Sources Brighton and Hove **USA Today** UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is USA Today - Biographical Stories Buckinghamshire USA Today - Business and Finance Stories USA Today - Dutch Stories UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is USA Today - Entertainment Stories Cheshire UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is USA Today - Market and Industry Stories USA Today - Merger and Acquisition Stories Dorset UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is USA Today - Most Recent 2 Weeks Eastbourne Usinger Anzeiger (Germany) UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Utrechts Nieuwsblad **Uttoxeter Post and Times** Gwent UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Uzbekistan National News Agency (UzA) Hampshire Vallejo Times-Herald (California) UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Vanguard (Lagos) Herefordshire Variety UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Vida en el Valle (Spanish Language)2 Hertfordshire Village Voice Balmain UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Virginia Lawyers Weekly Vocento Media Trader Publications (Vendor Lancashire UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Local Groupfile)(G)-12 Sources WA Business News (Australia) London Waikato Times (Hamilton, New Zealand) UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Wakefield Express Ludlow UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Mid Wal Fadjri (Dakar) Wales on Sunday Sussex UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Wall Street Journal Abstracts Oxfordshire Wall Street Journal Abstracts - Entertainment UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Stories Rvedale Wall Street Journal Abstracts - Market and UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is **Industry Stories** Walsall Advertiser Stratford-Upon-Avon UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is The Wandsworth Guardian Wanneroo Times (Perth, Australia) Black Country UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is The Warrington Guardian Waterloo Region Record Cotswold UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is The Watford Observer Weekend Courier (Perth, Australia) Lake District UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is The WeekendPost Wegener Dagbladen B.V. (Vendor North East UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is The GroupFile)(G)-14 Sources Welland Tribune (Ontario) West Country UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Wells Journal Trafford Welt Aktuell UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Welt kompakt

Wiltshire

Worcestershire

UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Wirral UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is

UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is York

UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is

Westbrook Sentinel Tribune (Minnesota)
Western Daily Press(G)-3 Sources
Western Gazette series

West Australian Newspapers (Perth)(G)-5

Wentworth Courier (Australia)

Sources

West Briton

34

Western Media Publishing Limited(G)-4

Sources

Western Morning News (Plymouth, UK)(G)-2

Sources

Western Standard (Alberta)

Western Suburbs Weekly (Perth, Australia)

Western Telegraph Weston and Worle News

Wexford People Wharfedale Observer What The Papers Say

What The Papers Say - Business and Finance

Stories

What The Papers Say - Markets and Industry

Stories

Whitby Gazette Whitstable Times

Whittier Daily News (California)

Wicklow People

Wiesbadener Kurier (Germany) Wiesbadener Tagblatt (Germany) Wilts and Gloucestershire Standard

Wiltshire Times Wimbledon Guardian

Windsor Star Winnipeg Sun Winsford Guardian Winston-Salem Journal

Wirral Globe

Wisconsin Law Journal (Milwaukee, WI)(G)-2

Sources

Wisconsin State Journal

Wisconsin State Journal - Entertainment

Stories

Wisconsin State Journal - Market and Industry

Stories

Witney Gazette Worcester News Worksop Guardian

Wormser Zeitung (Germany)

Worthing Herald

XPRESS

Yemen News Agency (SABA)

Yemen Times Yeovil Express York Press

Yorkshire Evening Post

Yorkshire Post

Yorkshire Post Newspaper

Your Leek Paper Your Local Guardian Yukon News (Yukon)

Zimbabwe Independent (Harare) Zimbabwe Standard (Harare)

Blogs-38 Sources

10x Adfreak

Back Stage Blog Stage Back Stage Unscripted

Backstage Cues
Backstage Cuts
Brandweek NRX
CSN at the show
CSNews Spare Change

Incentives Daily Perk Inside Video Games

Jaded Insider

Meetings Industry Soapbox

My American Artist

Newstex Blogs(G)-27 Sources

Newstex Business Blogs(G)-26 Sources Newstex Computers & Technology Blogs(G)-

26 Sources

Newstex Congressional

Newstex Entertainment Blogs(G)-26 Sources

Newstex Financial Blogs

Newstex Government & Politics Blogs

Newstex Legal Blogs

Newstex Marketing Blogs(G)-26 Sources

Newstex Media Blogs

Newstex Medical & Health Blogs

Newstex Twitter Blogs Newstex Video On Demand

Past Deadline PDN EDU Reel Pop

Retail Design Diva

Risky Biz

S&MM Soundoff Short Takes Snackable Content Training Day

VNU Blogs(G)-25 Sources Web Blogs(G)-27 Sources

Web-based Publications-230 Sources

01men.com Accord Fintech AfricaFocus Bulletin

Agence de Presse Sénégalaise (French)

AgWeb.com

AK&M Online News (Russian)

Al-Bawaba Albawaba.com Aljazeera.net

AllAfrica Newspapers & Webpubs

(French)(G)-25 Sources

AllAfrica Web Publications (English)(G)-16

Sources AllAfrica.com Alootechie.com

American Metal Market (AMM)

Angola Press Agency Animation Xpress Arab News

ArabianBusiness.com ArabianMoney.net

Arog (Vendor Group File)(G)-4 Sources

AUSTRIA TODAY AutoBild.de Autoflotte Online AUTOHAUS Online

AUTOSERVICE PRAXIS Online

Banking Newslink Baseline Magazine.com Bharat Observer

BM online Boursier.com Brand Republic News Releases

Breaking News from globeandmail.com

Breaking News from globeandmail.com - Most

Recent 2 Weeks BreakingNews.ie

BreakingNews.ie - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Breakingviews

Breakingviews Flashes

Briefing.com

Briefing.com - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Builder.fr

Business World (Digest)

Börse online CaliforniaNewswire CBC News

Channeltimes.com
CIO Central.com
CIO Insight.com

CIOL CNN.com

CNN.com - Most Recent 2 Weeks

CNNMoney.com

CNNMoney.com - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Colombo Times CommWeb

Corporate Adviser Online CourrierInternational.com

CXOToday.com

Daily Business Alerts (Australia)

DailyFX

de Volkskrant 16:00 Design Week Online

domain-b

Earnings Whispers/Stock Selector

EASTBUSINESS.ORG

ecPulse Egi Web News

Employee Benefit News Canada InBrief

Environnement-Online.com

EUobserver.com EurasiaNet eWeek.com

exchange4media.com Extreme Fuel Cells.com Extreme Nano.com

Extreme Satellite Radio.com

Extreme UWB.com Extremetech.com

FlyOnTheWall - Syndicate Feed

Fresh Brewed Media

Fresh Brewed Media - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Fund Strategy Online Garowe Online (Garowe) Gefahr/gut-Online Global Insight

Global Insight - Most Recent 2 Weeks

GlobalAdSource (English) GlobalAdSource (French) GlobalAdSource (German) GlobalAdSource (Italian) GlobalAdSource (Netherlands) GlobalAdSource (Spanish)

GlobalAdSource (Swedish)
Globo Online (Brazil)
Guardian Unlimited

Health-e (Cape Town)

HedgeWorld Daily/ Inside Edge

Home Equity Wire

HOR.net

Human Events Online

IMOE - Info-Datenbank Osteuropa

In-Stat Information Alert In-Stat Market Alerts In-Stat Processor Watch India Insurance Review Indiantelevision.com Infovest21 News Inside Health Reform

InstaBlogs

Insurance Newslink

Inter Press Service (Johannesburg)

investir.fr IPE.com

Iraq Revenue Watch

ISO&Agent ITWeb Online JAGfn.com

JAGfn.com - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Journal of Commerce

Journal of Commerce - People Stories

just-auto global news just-drinks global news just-food global news just-style global news

Kabul Press Kabulpress.org Kauppalehti. fi Kiplinger.com Knobias.com

Knobias.com - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Kress.de La Tribune.fr

Latin Portfolio Compliance Watchlist Latin Portfolio Corporate Governance Latin Portfolio Financial Taxation Latin Portfolio Risk Management Latin Portfolio Securities Regulation

Le Journal des Finances.fr

Le Monde.fr Legally India LePoint.fr Les Echos.fr Liquid Africa

LOGISTIK-inside.de

LZ.net

Marketing Week Online

Mena Report

Metal Bulletin Daily Alerts Metalworking Production Online

Microsoft Watch.com

Midnight Traders Earnings Notebook

Money Marketing Online Mortgage Strategy Online

MSNBC.com

Music Industry Newswire New Media Age Online

News Analysis from Economist.com

Patent Circle
PC Magazine.com
PDFZone.com

Pluggd.in

PlusNews (Johannesburg)

PrivateEquityOnline.com (aka Private Equity

Online)

PrivateEquityRealEstate.com (aka Private

Equity Real Estate) Process Engineering Online Public Agenda (Accra)

Publish.com

Publishers Newswire

QFinance RadioBFM.com Recruiter Online

Republic of Togo (Lomé) French Residential Architect Online

ResourceInvestor

RMC.fr

RosBusinessConsulting Database(G)-1

Sources

RosBusinessConsulting Database - Most

Recent 2 Weeks(G)-1 Sources

RTE News

RTT News (United States)

Salon.com Server IQ.com

Shabait.com (Asmara)

Shabelle Media Network (Mogadishu)

Singapore Government News

Site Institute Slate Magazine

SourceMedia Pubs(G)-80 Sources

South Asian Media Network

Space Daily Spicy IP Spiegel Online

SPIEGEL ONLINE International

Sramanamitra.com Sudan Tribune

SW Radio Africa (London)

Swisscontent Corp Taxindiaonline News TechnoRide.com Techtree.com **TechWeb** Telecom Tiger TendersInfo Tendersinfo News The Engineer Online

The Lawyer Online The Palestine Chronicle The Times of Central Asia

Theflyonthewall.com

Theflyonthewall.com - Most Recent 2 Weeks Total Telecom & Total Telecom Magazine

TradeArabia (Bahrain) Tradesignals.com

Trend Daily Economic News

Trend Daily News Tunisia Online (Tunis)

UN Integrated Regional Information Networks

(Nairobi)

UN News Service (New York)

United Nations-African Union Mission in

Darfur (El Fasher)

US News & World Report Publications(G)-3

Sources USNEWS.com UzReport.com

VerkehrsRundschau.de

vnunet.com

Washingtonpost.com WATBlog.com

Web Publications Combined(G)-410 Sources

Weekjournal / Nedelya WELT ONLINE (Deutsch) Winning The Future Workout Wire ZEIT-online

Magazines & Journals-1589 Sources

01DSI

01Informatique

01net 01Réseaux

2008 Medline 2009 Medline

2010 Medline

ABA Banking Journal ABA Family Law Quarterly

ABA Journal

ABA Journals Combined(G)-21 Sources ABA Section of Intellectual Property Law Abstracted Medline References, All(G)-11

Sources

Abstracts of Medline References Written In

English, All(G)-11 Sources

Access Control & Security Systems

Integration

Accountancy Age (UK)(G)-2 Sources Accounting Office Management &

Administration Report

Accounting Technology (1996-2009)(G)-21

Sources

Acteurs Publics

AdMedia (New Zealand)

AdMedia's Fastline (New Zealand)

Advanced Imaging

Advertising Age - Biographical Stories Advertising Age - Entertainment Stories Advertising Age - Federal Communications -

Dutch Stories

Advertising Age Creativity

ADWEEK

Aerospace America Affärsvärlden (Sweden) Agent Sales Journal

Agrarzeitung Ernährungsdienst

AHGZ- Allgemeine Hotel- und Gastronomie-

Zeituna Ai5000

AICPA Accounting and Auditing Publications(G)-4 Sources

AICPA Publications AIPLA Quarterly Journal

Air Cargo World

Air Et Cosmos

Air Traffic Management Air Transport Intelligence Air Transport World (Penton)
Aircraft Maintenance Technology

AirFinance Journal AirGuide Magazine AirGuideBusiness.com Airline Business Airport Business

AiTrade

AllAboutFeed (English)

Allergy Journal References (Also Includes Hypersensitivity), All(G)-11 Sources Allgemeine Fleischer Zeitung

Allure

American Agent & Broker &

AABBreakingNews American Artist

American Bankruptcy Institute Journal

American City & County American Demographics

American Demographics - Dutch Stories

American Journal of Bioethics

American Journal of Law and Medicine American Journal of Psychiatry American Journalism Review American Machinist (Penton) American Metals Market Monthly

American Printer

American School & University

American Society of International Law

Publications(G)-4 Sources

American Time

Amusement Business (VNU)

An Indian Journey

Anesthesiology Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources

Annales de la Voirie Annals of Neurology Annals of Plastic Surgery

ANSOM Apparel Online

Apply

AR (Absolute Return + Alpha)

Arable Farming
Archimag
Architects Journal
Architectural Digest
Architectural Lighting
Architectural Record

Architectural Record - Dutch Stories

Architecture Arizona Attorney ArtReview

Arômes Ingrédients Additifs

Aseguranza Asia Today AsiaLaw

Asian Economic Papers Asphalt Contractor Associations Meetings

Atlantic Journal of Communications

Audio Week

Australian & New Zealand Journal of

Criminology Australian Doctor

Australian Electronics Engineering

Australian Magazines(G)-33 Sources

Australian Mining AUTO BILD Auto Bild Allrad Auto Bild Motorsport Auto Bild Sportscars

Auto Monitor Autoflotte AUTOHAUS Automatic Mercha

Automatic Merchandiser Automobil Industrie Automobilwoche

Automotive News - Biographical Stories

Automotive News Europe AUTOSERVICE PRAXIS

Autotest AutoWeek

AutoWeek - Biographical Stories AutoWeek - Dutch Stories AV (AudioVisual) Magazine

Avanta Magazine Aviation Daily

Aviation Daily - Dutch Stories

Aviation Maintenance

Aviation Week & Space Technology Aviation Week & Space Technology -

Biographical Stories

Aviation Week & Space Technology - Dutch

Stories

Avicultura Prof (Spanish)

Avionics Axis (UK) B to B

B&T Weekly (Australia) B2B Marketing Magazine

BackStage

Baking Management

Bank Investment Consultant(G)-21 Sources

Bank Systems & Technology Bank Technology News bank und markt + technik Banker Middle East Bankmagazin

Baseline Magazine.com

Basic Life Science Journal References,

All(G)-11 Sources Bass Player

BBC Music Magazine

BEEF

Billboard

Baseline

Beleggers Belangen Benefits Selling Bestseller Big Builder Bilan Bilan (FR)

Billboard Radio Monitor Billing World and OSS Today

BIOMECHANICS
BioSpectrum (India)
Biotechnology Law Report

BiZZ

BIZZ (Dutch) BIZZ (French) BIZZ Magazine (French)

Black Enterprise

BMI Americas Automotive Insights BMI Americas Food and Drink Insights BMI Americas Oil and Gas Insights BMI Americas Pharma and Healthcare

Insights

BMI Americas Telecommunications Insights

BMI Asia Pacific Automotive Insights BMI Asia Pacific Food and Drink Insights BMI Asia Pacific Oil and Gas Insights BMI Asia Pacific Pharma and Healthcare

Insights

BMI Asia Pacific Telecommunications Insights BMI Emerging Europe Automotive Insights BMI Emerging Europe Food and Drink

Insights

BMI Emerging Europe Oil and Gas Insights

BMI Emerging Europe Pharma and

Healthcare Insights

BMI Emerging Europe Telecommunications

Insights

BMI Middle East and Africa Automotive

Insights

BMI Middle East and Africa Food and Drink

Insights

BMI Middle East and Africa Oil and Gas

Insights

BMI Middle East and Africa Pharma and

Healthcare Insights

BMI Western Europe Automotive Insights BMI Western Europe Food and Drink Insights BMI Western Europe Oil and Gas Insights BMI Western Europe Pharma and Healthcare

BMI Western Europe Telecommunications

Insights Boards Boerderij Bon Appetit

Boomer Market Advisor Boston Magazine Boston Review brand eins

brand eins Neuland

Brandweek

Brandweek - Biographical Stories

Brides

Broadcast & CableSat Broadcast Engineering

Broadcast Engineering News (Australia)
Broadcast news powered by produxion.com

Broadcasting and Cable

Broker

BRW Abstracts (Australia)

BT More Builder Builder.fr Building Design

Building Design & Construction Building Product News (Australia)

Building Products
Bulk Transporter

Bunte

Business & Commercial Aviation

Business & Finance Magazine Business Finance (Penton)

Business Insurance - Biographical Stories Business Insurance - Dutch Stories

Business Intelligence Review

Business Mexico

Business News From Poland

Business of Fashion

Business Performance Management

Business Spain Business Today Business Travel News Business World Cabinet Maker

Cable & Satellite International

Cable World CAD/CAM Update

Cahners Publications(G)-65 Sources California Builder and Engineer California Construction Link

California Journal
Call Center Magazine

Campaign

Campaign Middle East Campaigns & Elections Campus Facility Maintenance

Canadian Business Canadian Sailings

Cancer Treatment Reports
Cancer Treatment Symposia

Capital

Capital Defense Journal

Caractere Card Technology

Cardiology Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources

Cardozo Journal of Conflict Resolution

cards Karten cartes

Cargo Talk

Carpet & Floorcoverings Review

CASH (Dutch)
CASH (French)
CASH (French) FR
Casual Living

Caterer & Hotelkeeper CD Computing News CD-ROM Databases

CED

Cement Americas

Centaur Communications Ltd.(G)-12 Sources

CFO

Charity Times CHEManager

Chemical News & Intelligence

Chemical Week

Chemical Week - Dutch Stories

Chemische Rundschau Chemist & Druggist

Chicago-Kent Journal of Intellectual Property

Chief Marketer Children Now (UK)

China Economic Review (CER)

China Law & Practice

CIO Insight CIO Magazine City Journal
Claims Magazine
Classe Export
Clinical Advisor
Club Industry

CMP Information(G)-2 Sources

CMP Information - Marketing Publications(G)-

2 Sources

CMP Information - Selected Business

Publications(G)-2 Sources

CMP Information - Selected Entertainment

Publications(G)-2 Sources Collections & Credit Risk

Combined Federal & State Tax Journals(G)-

25 Sources Commercial Motor

Commercial Property News Common Cause Magazine

Commonwealth Business Publications(G)-5

Sources

Communication Systems Design Communications Convergence Communications Engineer Communications Law and Policy Communications Technology

Communications Today (Contify.com)

Community Care Compliance Magazine Computer Gaming World

Computer Guide (zuvor PC Shopping)

Computer Protocols Computer Reseller News Computer Reseller News UK

Computer Weekly
Computer Workstations

Computeractive ComputerBILD Computers Today ComputerTalk Computerwoche Computerworld

Computerworld - Biographical Stories

Computimes (Malaysia) Computing(G)-2 Sources

Computing & Control Engineering

Concrete Contractor Concrete Products

Conde Nast Publications(G)-30 Sources Conference and Incentive travel (UK)

Connected Planet Construction Construction Bulletin

Construction Contractor (Australia)

Construction Digest
Construction Distribution
Construction Equipment
Construction News

Construction News - EMAP

Constructioneer

Consulting-Specifying Engineer Consumer Report's Money Adviser

Consumer Reports

Consumer Reports On Health Continuity Insurance and Risk

Contract

Contract Journal

Control and Instrumentation

Control Engineering

Control Engineering Europe Convenience Store News Converting Magazine

Cookie

Corporate Adviser (UK) Corporate Control Alert

Corporate Meetings & Incentives

CosmoGIRL!

Cosmétique Magazine Country Living Courrier International Couture Jeweler

Crain Communications(G)-29 Sources

Crain's Chicago Business

Crain's Chicago Business - Biographical

Stories

Crain's Chicago Business - Entertainment

Stories

Crain's Chicago Business - Market and

Industry Stories

Crain's New York Business

Crain's New York Business - Biographical

Stories

Crain's New York Business - Entertainment

Stories

Creative Review

Credit Union Times & CUTBreakingNews

Criticas CRNtech

CruiseGuide & CruiseGuideOnline.com

CSO Magazine CT's Pipeline Custom Builder Custom Home

Cygnus Publications(G)-51 Sources

Dairy Farmer
Dairy Today
Data Strategy
Dataquest
De Accountant

De Groene Amsterdammer Defendant: Journal of the Defense Association of New York, Inc.

Defense & Foreign Affairs' Strategic Policy Defense & Foreign Affairs' Strategic Policy -

Dutch Stories

Defense & Foreign Affairs' Strategic Policy -

North/South America

Defense Technology International

Delicious Living Delta Farm Press

Dental Practice & Finance

Dentistry Journal References (Also Includes

Oral Surgery), All(G)-11 Sources

Der Handel Der Kontakter Der Spiegel

Dermatology Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources

Design Engineering Design Week

Design Week - Dutch Stories

Details

Deutsche Verkehrszeitung DVZ - Deutsche

Logistik Zeitung

DFV Publikationen(G)-6 Sources

Dhaka Courier Diagnostic Imaging

Die Bank

Digital Cinematography
Digital Connect Magazine
Digital Content Producer

Digital Learning

Dimensions in Health Care

Direct Magazine Direct response(UK)

Diseases of the Colon & Rectum

Display & Design Ideas

Distrifood Dixie Contractor

DNR Doctor Domino

DQ Channels India

DRAPERS

Droit de l'environnement

Drug Discovery and Development Dutch Magazines(G)-43 Sources Dutch Opinion Magazines(G)-8 Sources

Dutch Opinion Magazines, Most Recent 90

Days(G)-8 Sources Décision Distribution Décision Informatique E&P Magazine E-Market

e.Business Ebony ECN

Ecology Law Quarterly & Currents Economic & Political Weekly

Economic Challenger
Editor & Publisher Magazine

Editor and Publisher Magazine - Market and

Industry Stories

eGov eHealth

EHS Today(G)-2 Sources Electric Light & Power

Electrical Construction & Maintenance

Electrical Wholesaling

Electricity Daily - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Electro Manufacturing
Electronic Business
Electronic Buyers News
Electronic Engineering Times

Electronic Musician Electronic News Electronics Letters

Electronics News (Australia) Electronics Systems & Software

Electronics Weekly

Electronique International Hebdo

Electronique Mensuel

Elegant Bride Elektronik Elektronik Praxis Elektrotechnik Elsevier

emar.de E Market Online
Embedded Systems Design
Embroidery Monogram Business
Emergency Medical Product News
Emergency Medical Services

Emergency Medicine Journal References,

All(G)-11 Sources

Emory Bankruptcy Developments Journal

Employee Benefits

Employee Rights and Employment Policy

Journal

Encore Magazine (Australia)

Endocrinology Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources

ENDS Europe REPORT

ENDS Report

Energie & Management Energy Optimization News Energy Prices & Taxes eNewsChannels

Engineering Management Engineering News-Record

Engineering News-Record - Dutch Stories Engineering News-Record; Biographical

Stories

Enjeux-Les Echos Entertainment Design Entsorga Magazin

EQ

Equipment Today

Esquire Essence Estates Gazette

Euro

Euro am Sonntag Euromoney

Euromoney Institutional Investor Pubs(G)-45

Sources

European Rubber Journal EuroProperty Magazine

eWeek EXE

Expansion Management Express Channel Business

Express Computer Express Healthcare Express Hospitality

Express Intelligent Enterprise

Express Pharma
Express Travel World

Extra!

Fabricating & Metalworking

Facility Care

Factory Equipment News (Australia)

Facts

Facts on File World News Digest Facts on File World News Digest -

Asia/Pacific Stories

Facts on File World News Digest - Dutch

Stories

Facts on File World News Digest - European

Stories

Facts on File World News Digest - Market and

Industry Stories

Facts on File World News Digest - Middle

East and Africa Stories

Facts on File World News Digest -North/South America Stories FactSet Flashwire (TM) Monthly Fairchild Publications(G)-6 Sources Family Court Review - An Interdisciplinary

Journal

Family Medicine Journal References, All(G)-

11 Sources

Farm Industry News
Farm Journal
Farmers Guardian
Farmers Weekly
Fast Company
Feed & Grain

Feed Mix (English)
Feed Tech (English)
FEM Business & Finance

Finance - Der Markt für Unternehmen und

Finanzen

Financial & Insurance Meetings Financial Adviser(G)-2 Sources

Financial Analysis Planning and Reporting

Financial Director(G)-2 Sources Financial Mail (South Africa) Financial Sector Technology

Financial Times Mandate(G)-2 Sources

Fire Chief Firehouse

Fleet Maintenance Fleet Owner Fleischwirtschaft

Fleischwirtschaft International

Flight International Florida Shipper Florida Underwriters FlowerTech (English) Focus Magazin Focus-Money

Food & Pack (Australia) Food Ingredient News

Food Logistics

Food Management (Penton)

Food Service

FoodService Equipment and Supplies FoodService Europe & Middle East

Footwear News Foreign Affairs

Foreign Affairs - Asia/Pacific Stories Foreign Affairs - Middle East and Africa

Stories

Foreign Affairs - North/South America Stories

Foreign Direct Investment (fDi) Forestry & British Timber

Forum

FOW Magazine Franchise Plus Fresh (Australia) Frozen Food Age

Fruit & Veg Tech (English)

FT Expat

Full-Text Medical Journals beyond 2

years(G)-24 Sources

Full-Text Medical Journals for the last 2

years(G)-33 Sources

Full-Text Medical Journals, Combined(G)-25

Sources Fund Strategy Furniture Today

Futures & FuturesBreakingNews Gallup Management Journal Gallup Poll Tuesday Briefing

Game Developer

Gastroenterology Journal References, All(G)-

11 Sources

Gebäude Management

Gefahrgut

Genomics and Proteomics

Geriatric Times

GIANTS

Gifts and Decorative Accessories GJAE - German Journal of Agricultural Economics (ehemals Agrarwirtschaft)

Glamour Glass Age Global Custodian

Global Environmental Politics

Global Finance Global Investor

Global Publications: Non-US(G)-2496

Sources

Global Reinsurance Global Telecoms Business

Golf Digest Golf World

Good Housekeeping Good Housekeeping (India)

Gourmet

Gourmet Retailer
Governing Magazine
Government Computer News
Government Computing

Government Leader
Government Procurement (Penton)

Government Security Government Video GP Magazine

GQ

Graphic Arts Monthly

Great Plains Natural Resources Journal

Groenten en Fruit Ground Support Grounds Maintenance Groupe Tests(G)-14 Sources

Growing Business

Gruner + Jahr(G)-5 Sources

Guitar Player Gulf Business Gulf Construction Gulf Industry Worldwide

Gulf Shipper Gulf Weekly gv-praxis

Handling - Automation, Handhabungstechnik

und Logistik Harper's BAZAAR

Harvard Blackletter Journal Harvard Human Rights Journal Harvard Journal on Legislation Hastings Constitutional Law Quarterly

Haworth Press Abstracts Hay & Forage Grower Haymarket(G)-4 Sources

Health Affairs

Health Management Technology

Health Matrix

Health Service Journal (HSJ) Hearst Publications(G)-11 Sources

High Net Worth

Home Magazine (Australia) HomeCare Magazine Horizont Sports Business Horticulture Week

Hospital Doctor

Hospital Law and Health Law Vigil

Hospitality (Australia) Hospitality Design

Hospitals and Health Networks

Hotels

House Beautiful Human Resources

Human Resources(Haymarket) Hydraulics & Pneumatics (Penton)

Hydrocarbon Processing

Hydroplus

i4d

ICIS Chemical Business

ICIS Chemical Business America IEE Proceedings - Information Security IEE Proceedings - Intelligent Transport

Systems

IEE Proceedings - Nanobiotechnology IEE Proceedings- Systems Biology IET Circuits, Devices & Systems

IET Communications

IET Computers & Digital Techniques IET Control Theory & Applications IET Electric Power Application IET Engineering & Technology

IET Generation, Transmission & Distribution IET Microwaves Antennas & Propagation

IET Optoelectronics

IET Radar, Sonar & Navigation

IET Science, Measurement & Technology

IET Software Images Retail Imaging Update

Immobilien & Finanzierung

Immobilien Zeitung

Impact Impressions Impulse

In Store Marketing In These Times In-Stat Market Alerts In-Stat Processor Watch

Inc.

Inc. - Biographical Stories

Inc. - Market and Industry Stories

Incentive

Independent Magazine India Business Journal

India Today

India Today Travel Plus Industrial Distribution Industrial Environment

Industrial Maintenance and Plant Operation Industrie Technique & Management

Industrie Technique & Management Magazine

(French)

Industrie Technisch Management Magazine

Industry Week(G)-2 Sources

Industry Week - Dutch Stories(G)-2 Sources Infectious Diseases Journal References,

All(G)-11 Sources

Infomatics

Information Professional Information Security

Information World Review - VNU Informations Rapides de la Copropriété

InformationWeek
Infovest21 White Papers

InfoWorld
InfoWorld Daily
Infrastructure Investor

Ink Maker InsideCounsel Insight on the News

Institute of Electrical Engineers Publications(G)-24 Sources

Institutional Investor (America's Edition)
Institutional Investor (International Edition)

Insurance & Technology

Insurance Age

Insurance Networking & Data Management

Insurance Networking News

Insurance Times

Intellectual Property Today Intelligent Enterprise

Interavia Interior Design

International Cosmetic News International Cruise & Ferry Review International Financial Adviser

International Journal of Media Management

International Money Marketing International Securities Finance

International Security Internet World InternetWeek Investir Hebdo Investir Magazine

Investment Advisor & IABreakingNews Investment and Pension Europe (IPE

Magazine)

Investment and Pensions Asia Investment Dealers' Digest

Investment Week

Investors Digest (Malaysia) io new management IPC Web News

IPE Real Estate Magazine Iran Investment Monthly Islamic Banking & Finance Islamic Business & Finance

IT Architect IT Business IT Week ItaliaOggi.it ITWeb Brainstorm

J/IVI

Jane's Defence Weekly Abstracts

JavaWorld

JCK-Jewelers Circular Keystone

Jet

Jet Magazine - Entertainment Stories

Journal des Communes Journal du Net, JDN Solutions Journal of Accountancy Journal of Behavioral Finance

Journal of Commerce

Journal of Commerce - People Stories

Journal of Commerce Abstracts

Journal of Counterterrorism and Homeland

Security International

Journal of Dispute Resolution

Journal of Health & Life Sciences Law Journal of International Criminal Justice

Journal of Law & Education
Journal of Legislation
Journal of Mass Media Ethics

Journal of Media Economics

Journal of Paralegal Education and Practice Journal of Public Relations Research

Journal of Taxation of Financial Institutions

Journal of Taxation of Investments Journal of the American Academy of Physician Assistants (JAAPA)

Journal of the American College of Surgeons

(formerly Surgery, Gynecology and

Obstetrics)

Journal of the Center for Children and the

Courts

Journal of the Missouri Bar

Journal of the National Cancer Institute Journal of the Patent and Trademark Office

Society Kfz Betrieb

Kid's Marketing Report

Kids Today Kidscreen

Kiplinger Publications

Kiplinger Publications - Business and Finance

Stories

Kiplinger's Personal Finance

Kippreport Kirkus Reviews

Kitchen & Bath Business Kitchen & Bath Design News KM Kunststoff-Magazin

Knack

Konstruktionspraxis

kress report Kuknalim L'Entreprise

L'Environnement Hebdo

L'Expansion L'Expansion (FR) L'Express

L'Ordinateur Individuel

La Semaine Juridique - Edition générale La Semaine Juridique - Entreprise et affaires

La Vie Financière

Labo - Magazin für Labortechnik

Labor Praxis Labour Research LAN Product News Latin Trade

Latin Trade (Spanish)

LatinFinance Lavoroggi

Law Enforcement Technology

Law Practice

Lawrence Erlbaum Publications(G)-7 Sources

Lawyer 2B (UK) Lawyers Weekly Le CXP - L'oeil Expert

Le Point

Le Revenu Hebdo Le Revenu Placements Le Vif/L' Express

Le Vif/L'Express Magazine (French)

Learning Quarterly

Lebensmittel Zeitung Spezial

Legal Week

Lending Strategy (UK) Library Journal

Library Journal's Reviews Life Insurance Services Selling

Lifestyle Mandurah

Lifestyle Publications(G)-64 Sources

Light Truck and SUV Accessory Business &

Product News Liquid

Liquid Real Estate

Lire Litigation Live Design

Local Government Chronicle (LGC)

Lodging Hospitality (Penton) Logistics Management Logistics Manager (UK)

Logistiek Logistik Heute LOGISTIK inside Los Angeles Lawyer Louisiana Contractor

Lucky Lustre Luxury Travel M&A Europe

Machine Design (Penton)

Maclean's

Maclean's - Dutch Stories

Maclean's - Entertainment Stories Maclean's - Market and Industry Stories

Madison County Record

Magazine Stories, Combined(G)-1042

Sources

Mainframe Computing
Maintenance Supplies
Malaysian Business
Management Compass
Management Consultancy

Management Next

Management Today(G)-2 Sources

manager magazin manager magazin online

Manufacturers' Monthly (Australia)
Manufacturing Business Technology

Manufacturing Engineer

Marianne Marie Claire Marketing

Marketing Direct (UK)
Marketing Event (UK)
Marketing Health Services
Marketing Management
Marketing News TM

MARKETING RESEARCH: A Magazine of

Management & Applications TM

Marketing Trends Publications(G)-3 Sources

Marketing Week
Marketing Y Medios
Markt und Mittelstand

Marwar

Maryland Journal of Contemporary Issues

Maschinenmarkt Mass Transit

Material Handling Management (Penton) McGraw-Hill Publications(G)-70 Sources McKnight's Long-Term Care News McKnights Long Term Care News and

McKnights Assisted Living Meat International (English) Media & Marketing Polska

Media Business Media Lawyer Media und Marketing

Media Week UK(Haymarket)

Medialine Medical Buyer

Medical Design (Penton)

Medical Marketing & Media (MMM)

Medical Meetings medien aktuell

Medline Abstracted Human Subject References Written in English, All(G)-11

Sources

Medline Abstracted Human Subject References, All(G)-11 Sources

Medline Human Subject References Written

In English, All(G)-11 Sources

Medline Human Subject References, All(G)-

11 Sources

Medline Human Subject Review Article References Written in English, All(G)-11

Sources

Medline Human Subject Review Article

References, All(G)-11 Sources Medline References(G)-12 Sources Medline References between 1975-1979 Medline References between 1980-1984 Medline References between 1985-1988

Medline References between 1989-1990
Medline References from 1991-1995
Medline References from 1996-1999
Medline References from 2000-2002
Medline References from 2003-2007
Medline References Pre-1975

Medline References Written In English, All(G)-

11 Sources

Medline Review Article References Written In

English, All(G)-11 Sources

Medline Review Article References, All(G)-11

Sources

Membrane & Separation Technology

Men's Health Men's Health (India) Men's Vogue

Mergers and Acquisitions - Entertainment

Stories

Menswear

Mergers and Acquisitions Journal

Metal Bulletin Monthly Metal Bulletin Weekly

Metals Week

Metalworking Production

MFFashion MGS Architecture

Michigan Contractor and Builder

Micro Hebdo Microscope

Mid-Atlantic Construction
Middle East Interiors
Middle East MICE & Events
Midwest Construction
Midwest Contractor
Mieux Vivre Votre Argent

Millimeter MiMegasite

Mining Annual Review

Mining Annual Review - Dutch Stories

Mining Journal

Mining Journal - Asia/Pacific Stories Mining Journal - Biographical Stories Mining Journal - Dutch Stories Mining Journal - European Stories Mining Journal - Middle East and Africa

Stories

Mining Journal - North/South America Stories

Mining Magazine

Mining Magazine - Asia/Pacific Stories Mining Magazine - Biographical Stories Mining Magazine - European Stories Mining Magazine - Middle East and Africa

Stories

Mining Magazine - North/South America

Stories

Minnesota Journal of International Law

Miscellaneous Medline Journal References(G)-11 Sources

Misset Catering Missets Horeca

MIT Press Publications(G)-6 Sources

Mix

Mobile Business Advisor Mobile Communications Report

Modem User News Modern Baking Modern Bride Modern Healthcare

Modern Healthcare - Mergers & Acquisition

Stories

Modern Jeweler

Modern Materials Handling

Modern Physician

Modern Power Systems

Modern Power Systems - Asia and Pacific

Stories

Modern Power Systems - Middle East and

Africa Stories

Modern Power Systems - North and South

America

Money Management(G)-2 Sources Money Management (Australia)

Money Marketing Money Today

Money Today (Contify.com) Money(Dutch)

Moniteur Du Commerce International (MOCI)

Monthly Prescribing Reference (MPR)

Mortgage Adviser Mortgage Strategy Motion System Design Motor Transport

Mountain State Construction

Multi-Housing News Multichannel Merchant Multichannel News

Multichannel News International

Multifamily Executive

Music Education Technology

Music Week Nation's Business National Hog Farmer **National Interest** National Jeweler

National Journal - Dutch Stories National Mortgage News National Real Estate Investor

National Review

Natural Resources Journal

NBM & CW NEFT Trader

Nephrology Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources

Network Computing Network News Network Solutions Network World **Networks Update**

Neurology Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources Nevada Lawyer New Atlantis

New Civil Engineer - EMAP **New England Construction**

New England Journal on Criminal and Civil

Confinement New Jersey Lawyer New Media Age New Media Creative **New Musical Express**

New Scientist New TV Strategies New York Business New York Construction New York Magazine **New Zealand Management**

New Zealand Marketing Magazine

new.architect

Newsweek

Newsweek - Asia/Pacific Stories Newsweek - Entertainment Stories Newsweek - European Stories

Newsweek - Market and Industry Stories Newsweek - Middle East and Africa Stories Newsweek - North/South America Stories

NeXT!

Nexus, A Journal of Opinion

NGZ - Der Hotelier Nieuwsblad Transport

Nordic Region Pensions & Investments News

(nrpn)

North East Daily Northwest Construction

Northwestern Journal of Technology &

Intellectual Property **NRI** Achievers

Nuclear Engineering International

Nuclear Engineering International - Asia and

Pacific Rim Stories

Nuclear Engineering International - Middle

East and Africa Stories

Nuclear Engineering International - North and

South America Stories

Nuclear News

Nuclear News - Biographical Stories Nursing Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources **Nursing Times**

Nutraceuticals International

Nutrition Business Journal (Penton)

NZZ Folio

O, The Oprah Magazine

Obstetrics and Gynecology Journal References, All(G)-11 Sources

Occupational Health OEM Off-Highway Off Licence News Official US Playstation

Offshore

Offshore - Dutch Stories

Oil & Gas Journal

Oil & Gas Journal - Biographical Stories Oil & Gas Journal - Dutch Stories Oil & Gas Journal - Market and Industry

Stories

Oil & Gas News

Oil Daily

Oil Market Report

Oncology Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources

Oncology Nursing News (ONN)

Onfilm (New Zealand) Online Product News

Onstage

Operations & Fulfillment

Ophthalmology Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources Optimize Opzij

Orange County Lawyer

Orthopedics Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources

Otolaryngology Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources Outdoor Asia Overdrive

Overhaul & Maintenance

PACE (Process & Control Engineering)

(Australia)

Pacific Builder and Engineer

Pacific Shipper Packaging (Australia) Packaging Magazine Packaging News

Paper, Film & Foil Converter Parfums Cosmétiques Actualités

Parfums Cosmétiques Actualités (English)

Parliamentary Brief

Partner's Report for CPA Firm Owners Partner's Report for Law Firm Owners Pathology Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources **Pavement** Payments Source

PC Business Products

PC Magazine PC Magazine (VNU) PC Magazine.com

Pediatrics

Pediatrics Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources PEI Asia PEI Manager

PEI Media LTD(G)-4 Sources

Pensions & Investment Age - Dutch Stories Pensions & Investment Age - Merger and

Acquisition Stories Pensions Age

Pensions Management(G)-2 Sources Pensions Week(G)-2 Sources

Penton Insight

Penton Insight - Most Recent 2 Weeks Penton Publications(G)-11 Sources

Personal Computer World

Personnel Today

Perth Communities (Australia)(G)-19 Sources

Petroleum Economist Pharmaceutical Journal

Pharmacy Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources

Pharmacy News (Australia)

Pharmacy Today Philadelphia Magazine Photo District News Photo Trade News

Photography Stories(G)-78 Sources

Physical Medicine Journal References, All(G)-

11 Sources

Pig Progress (English) PipeLine and Gas Technology

Pitch PlanAdviser

Planning(G)-2 Sources

PlanSponsor Plant Engineering

Plastics News (tm) - Dutch Stories Platts Energy Business & Technology PLATTS ENERGY ECONOMIST

PLATTS EU ENERGY

PLATTS NORTH SEA LETTER

PLATTS POWER UK

PLATTS RENEWABLE ENERGY REPORT

Playthings Pluimveehouderij PME Magazine PME Magazine (FR) Point-of-Purchase Popular Mechanics

Portfolio

Playback

Post Magazine(G)-2 Sources

Post-Newsweek Media Publications(G)-4

Sources Potentials

Poultry Processing Magazine (English)

Power Economics

Power Economics - Asia and Pacific Rim

Stories

Power Economics - Middle East and Africa

Stories

Power Economics - North and South America

Stories

Power Electronics Technology

Power Engineer Power Magazine Power Markets Week **Power Politics** PR Week PR Week (US)

Precision Marketing

Precision Marketing - Dutch Stories

Presentations

Presse Informatique et Télécoms(G)-21

Sources Presstime

Prevention (India)

Preview of United States Supreme Court

Cases

Principal's Report Print and Media Buver **Printing News**

Printing World PrintWeek Private Banking Private Banking (FR)

Private Equity & Hedge Funds Middle East

Private Equity International Private Equity Real Estate

PRO

Pro Sound News

Process

Process Engineering **Productivity Software** Professional Adviser Professional Broking Professional Builder Professional Distributor Professional Remodeler

Professional Tool and Equipment News Professional Wealth Management (PWM)

Profile Publishing (New Zealand)

PROFIT

Profitable Embroiderer Progressive Grocer (India)

Project Finance

Promo

Promotions and Incentive

ProSales Prospect

Psychiatric Times

Psychiatry Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources

Psychologie Magazine

Psychology Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources

Public Health Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources

Public Health Reports
Public Private Finance
Public Utilities Fortnightly
Publisher's Weekly Reviews

Publishers Weekly

Pulmonary Medicine Journal References,

All(G)-11 Sources

Pulse

Purchasing Magazine Qualified Remodeler

Quarterly Journal of Economics

Quick Printing

Quote

QWeekend Brisbane

R & D

Radio & Music

Radio (formerly BE Radio)

Radio Times

Radiology Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources RATINGaktuell RBOC Update RCR Wireless News

Reactions

Real Estate Observer

Real Property, Trust & Estate Law Journal

Realscreen Realty Plus Recruiter (UK)

Recyclage Récupération - Hebdo Recyclage Récupération - Mensuel

Redbook

Reed Business Feeds(G)-3 Sources

Reed Business Information - Australia(G)-10

Sources

Reed Business Information Ltd.(G)-26

Sources

Refrigerated Transporter

Regards sur l'intelligence économique

Registered Rep

Reinsurance Magazine(G)-2 Sources Religious Conference Manager

Remix Remodeling

Renal & Urology News
Rental and Staging Systems
Rental Equipment Register
Rental Product News
Replacement Contractor

Research & ResearchBreakingNews

Research Review, Journal of the Society of

Insurance Research Residential Architect Residential Design/Build Residential Systems Resourcing (UK)

Restaurant Hospitality (Penton) Restaurants and Institutions

Retail Systems Retail Traffic Retail Week

Retail Week - EMAP Retirement Strategy

Review of Economics & Statistics

Revolution(G)-2 Sources

Revue D.O

Rheumatology Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources

RIA Novosti Russia Profile Risk Management Magazine

Rock Products

Rocky Mountain Construction

Rotor & Wing

Roularta (Vendor Groupfile)(G)-8 Sources

RV Trade Digest Saigon Times Magazine

Sales & Marketing Management

Sales Business SASS Magazine Satellite Week

Saudi Economic Survey

SC (Secure Computing) Magazine School Library Journal's Reviews

Schweizer Bank

Schweizer Versicherung

Scope - Industrie-Magazin für Führungskräfte

Screen

Screen International SDT (SMT) Publications

Seattle Journal for Social Justice Security Dealer and Integrator Security Technology & Design

Self

Semiconductor International Senior Market Advisor Shipping Digest Shirkah Finance Shoes & Accessories Shopping Center News

Skills Ahead Slate Magazine SmartMoney (Hearst) SMB Advisor Middle East

Solid Surface

Sound & Video Contractor

SourceMedia Pubs(G)-80 Sources Sourcing Electricals & Lighting

Sourcing Hardware
South Carolina Lawyer
South Central Construction
Southeast Construction
Southeast Farm Press
Southeast Texas Record
Southwest Contractor
Southwest Farm Press

SP airBUZ.net SP Aviation SP LandForces SP Naval Forces **Special Events SportBILD**

Sporting Goods Business Sporting Goods Dealer Sports Marketing

Sports Medicine Journal References, All(G)-

11 Sources

Sportswear International (India)

SQL Server

Staging Rental Operations

Stern Stitch World Stocks Strategic Risk Strategy Stratégies

Studio Photography

Suffolk Journal of Trial & Appellate Advocacy

Super Review (Australia) Supermarket News

Supply & Demand Chain Executive Supply Chain Management Review Supply Chain Standard (UK)

Surface Fabrication

Surgery Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources

Swiss Review of World Affairs

Syracuse Journal of Legislation & Policy

Systems Contractor News

T+O Warehousing and T+O Heftrucks Tax Analysts Exempt Organization Tax

Review Magazine

Tax Analysts Insurance Tax Review Magazine Tax Analysts Letter Ruling Review Magazine

(1992 - 1996)

Tax Analysts Tax Practice and Controversies

Teacher Magazine Technology & Learning **Technology Decisions**

Teen Vogue Tehelka tele.com

Telecentre Magazine **Television Broadcast Television Europe** Television Latin America

Television Week

Television Week - Biographical Stories Television Week - Dutch Stories

Televisual

Texas Construction Texas Contractor

Texas Intellectual Property Law Journal Texas Monthly - Entertainment Stories

TextilWirtschaft

The ABA Journal of Labor and Employment

The Adelaide Magazine The Alabama Lawyer The American Editor

The American Journal of Hematology/Oncology (AJHO)

The American Journal of Tax Policy Archive

The American Prospect The American Spectator The Asian Banker Journal

The Atlantic The Banker

The Brand Reporter

The Brief

The Business Lawyer

The Business Lawyer - Legal News

The Champion

The Corn & Soybean Digest The CPA Technology Advisor The Cyberspace Lawyer The East African (Nairobi)

The Economist

The Economist - Asia/Pacific Stories The Economist - Biographical Stories The Economist - Dutch Stories

The Economist - Entertainment Stories The Economist - Middle East and Africa

Stories

The Economist - North/South America Stories

The Electricity Daily The Electricity Journal The Engineer The Grocer

The Hotel Report The Houston Lawyer The Indiana Lawyer

The International Lawyer(G)-2 Sources

The Internet Lawyer The Jerusalem Report

The Journal of Appellate Practice and

Process

The Journal of Gender, Race & Justice

The Journal of Legal Medicine

The Lawyer The M&A Lawyer The Montana Lawyer

The NAAG National Environmental

Enforcement Journal The New Republic The New Statesman The New Yorker

The Ohio State Journal on Dispute Resolution

The Pennsylvania Lawyer

The Practitioner

The Progressive Grocer

The Spectator The Sprout The Tax Adviser The Tax Lawver

The Tennessee Journal of Practice &

Procedure

The Weekly Standard TheBookStandard.com Third Sector (UK)

Time Out

Timothy Benn Publication(G)-8 Sources

Tools of the Trade Top Producer

Toronto Star - Metroland Newspapers

Total Telecom & Total Telecom Magazine

Trade Finance
Traders Magazine
Traffic World

Trailer/Body Builders Training Magazine Transform Magazine

Transmission & Distribution World

Transport - Die Zeitung für den Güterverkehr

Travel & Tourism News Travel Talk - India Travel Talk - Middle East

Travel Trade Gazette UK & Ireland

Travel Week (Australia)

Travel Weekly Traveler

Traveltrade (Australia)

Treasury & Risk & TRBreakingNews

Trekker

Trends Magazine Trends/Tendances

Trends/Tendances Magazine (French)

Tulane Journal of Technology and Intellectual

Property Turismo Oggi TWICE

U.S. News & World Report

U.S. News & World Report Special Issues

UK Environment News

UK: Medium-Term Political Outlook

United Business Media LLC

UNIX Update

Urgent Communications

Urology Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources US Banker

US Basic: Paper, Wire, Mags, Abstracts

Publications(G)-1636 Sources

US News & World Report - Entertainment

Stories

US News & World Report - European Stories US News & World Report - Market and

Industry Stories

US News & World Report - Middle East and

Africa Stories

US News & World Report - North/South

America Stories

US News & World Report Publications(G)-3

Sources

US Premium: Magazines, Newsletters, Financial Publications(G)-2161 Sources

USAsianNetwork Utility Europe Valeurs Actuelles Vanity Fair VARBusiness VerkehrsRundschau Vermögen & Steuern Versicherungsmedizin

Versicherungsrecht-Aufsätze Versicherungsrecht-Rechtsprechung

Versicherungswirtschaft

Veterinary Medicine Journal References,

All(G)-11 Sources Via Satellite Vibe Magazine
Vibe Vixen Magazine
Video Business
Video Systems
Videography
VMRD

VNU Business Publications(G)-4 Sources

VNU NET

VNU Publications(G)-40 Sources Vogel Medien Gruppe(G)-12 Sources

Vogue

Vrij Nederland

VVW - Publikationen(G)-1 Sources

W

Wall Street & Technology Ward's Dealer Business Wards Auto World

Warehousing Management
Warren Cable Regulation Monitor
Washington Post Magazine
Washington Technology

Washington University Law Review

Washingtonian Waste Age Waste News

Waste Treatment Technology News Water Power & Dam Construction

Water Power & Dam Construction - Asia and

Pacific Rim Stories

Water Power & Dam Construction - Middle

East and Africa Stories

Water Power & Dam Construction - North and

South America Stories Water Technology News Wealth Manager &

WealthManagerBreakingNews

Welding Design & Fabrication(G)-2 Sources

Werben Und Verkaufen West Virginia Record Western Builder Western Farm Press

What PC?

What's new in Building What's new in Industry Wide-Format Imaging Wildfire (Penton)

William and Mary Bill of Rights Journal

Wilmington Publications

Wilmington Publications - Asia and Pacific

Rim Stories

Wilmington Publications - Middle East and

Africa Stories

Wilmington Publications - North and South

America Stories

Windows IT Pro Magazine

Wired

Wireless Review Wireless Week Wirtschaftsblatt

Women's Wear Daily(WWD)

Wood Digest

Wood Digests Finishing Workforce Management

World Magazine

World Oil

World Poultry (English)

Worldbusiness Worldwide Biotech Worldwide Databases Worldwide Energy Worldwide Telecom

wuv.de Werben und Verkaufen Online

WWD Supplements WWD the Magazine

Xbox Nation

Yachting and Boating World Yale Journal on Regulation

Yard and Garden Young People Now (UK) **ZDNet Entreprise**

ZDNet France News (Archive)

ZEIT Campus ZEIT Geschichte ZEIT Wissen

Zeitschrift für das gesamte Kreditwesen Ziff Davis Publications(G)-21 Sources

Zorg + Welzijn

Newsletters-964 Sources

A&D Watch

Accounting Department Management (1996 -

Accounting Today(G)-21 Sources

Actu Labo

ADIT(G)-10 Sources

Advanced Transportation Technology News

Aerospace Daily & Defense Report Aerospace Daily - Biographical Stories Aerospace Daily - Dutch Stories

Africa Energy & Mining Africa Energy Intelligence

Africa Energy Intelligence - Edition Française

Africa Mining Intelligence

Africa Mining Intelligence - Edition Française Africa Mining Intelligence - Edition Française (FR)

Africa News

Africa News - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Africa Today (IntelliNews) African Mining Monitor Aging & Elder Health Week

Agriculture Business Week(G)-2 Sources

Agriculture Week(G)-2 Sources AICPA Accounting and Auditing Publications(G)-4 Sources AICPA CPA Letter (1988 - 1999)

AICPA Publications

AICPA Tax Division Newsletter (1988 - 1992)

AIDS Alert

AIDS Vaccine Week

AIDS Weekly AIDS Weekly & Law Air Safety Week Aircraft Value News Airline Business Report Airport Security Report

Airports

Airports - Dutch Stories

Alabama Employment Law Letter Alaska Employment Law Letter

Alertes

Alternative Medicine Alert

AM Newswire

Analytic Separations News Angiogenesis Weekly Anti-Infective Drug News Anti-Infectives Week

Arizona Employment Law Letter Arkansas Employment Law Letter

Asia Private Equity Review

Asian Business Newsweekly(G)-2 Sources

ASIL Newsletter

Asset Securitization Report

Associated Press Financial Wire - Most

Recent 2 Weeks ATC Global Audiotex Update

Autoimmune Drug Focus

Automotive News German Auto Industry

Newsletter

Avalere Health Publications(G)-6 Sources Aviation Week's Homeland Security &

Bank Loan Report

Banking Law Newsletters(G)-3 Sources Bankruptcy DataSource - News Notes Bankruptcy Law Newsletters(G)-4 Sources

Bases

Battery & EV Technology BCD News & Comment **Belarus Business Weekly**

Biomedical Business & Technology Biomolecular Diagnostics News

Biotech Business Biotech Business Week Biotech Equipment Update **Biotech Financial Reports** Biotech Law Weekly

Biotechnology Newswatch

Bioterrorism Week BioWorld Insight BioWorld International BioWorld Today **Blood Weekly**

Biotech Week

Book Publishing Report Bowman's Accounting Report

Brand Strategy Bref Rhône-Alpes Broadband TV News

Business & Finance Week(G)-2 Sources **Business Communications Company**

Newsletters C4I News CableFax

CableFAX's CableWORLD

California Employment Law Monitor California Environmental Law Monitor California Insurance Law & Litigation Alert

California Special Education Alert

Cancer Drug News

Cancer Gene Therapy Week

Cancer Law Weekly Cancer Vaccine Week

Cancer Weekly

Capital Finance
Carbon Control News

Cardiovascular Business Week Cardiovascular Device Business Cardiovascular Device Liability Week

Cardiovascular Week

Cardline

Case Management Advisor

CBA Record

Central Asia & Caucasus Business

Weekly(G)-2 Sources Central Bank Watch (English) Central Bank Watch (Portuguese)

Central Europe Banking & Finance Weekly

Central Europe Energy Weekly Central Europe IT & Telecom Weekly Chemical & Chemistry(G)-2 Sources

Chemical & Chemistry Business(G)-2 Sources China Business Newsweekly(G)-2 Sources China Economic Review - Daily & Industry China Energy Weekly(G)-2 Sources China IT & Telecom Report(G)-2 Sources China Metals Weekly(G)-2 Sources China Pharmaceuticals & Health Technologies Weekly (G)-2 Sources China Weekly News(G)-2 Sources Chinese News - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Chinese News Digest Civil RICO Report Class Action Law Monitor

Clean Air Report

Coal Americas

Clearing Quarterly Directory Clinical Cardiology Alert Clinical Oncology Alert Clinical Oncology Week Clinical Trial Administrator Clinical Trials Advisor Clinical Trials Week Close-up media CNS Drug News

Colorado Employment Law Letter Commercial Lending Litigation News

Communications Briefings
Communications Daily

Communications Daily - Biographical Stories Communications Daily - Most Recent 2

Weeks(G)-9 Sources Communications Solutions Communications Today

Commuter/Regional Airline News

Compensation & Benefits for Law Offices

Compliance Reporter ComplyNet (Sourcemedia)

Computer Business Week(G)-2 Sources

Computer Security Update

Computer Technology Journal(G)-2 Sources

Computer Weekly News

Computers, Networks & Communication

Conjuntura Mensal Conjuntura Semanal

Connecticut Employment Law Letter

Consumer Bankruptcy News Consumer Electronics

Consumer Electronics

Consumer Financial Services Law Report

Consumer Reports Travel Letter Contraceptive Technology Update

Contractor's Business Management Report

Controller's Report

Controller's Tax Letter (2001 - 2005)

Corporate Financing Week

Corporate Law Newsletters(G)-4 Sources

Corporate Money
Corporate Security
Corporate Writer & Editor
Corrections Professional

Counterterrorism & Homeland Security

Reports

Credit Investment News Credit Union Journal Critical Care Alert CT Reports

CT's Voice Report

CTDNews - Workplace Solutions for

Repetitive Stress Injuries

Czech Republic and Slovakia Business

Weekly

Daily International Pharma Alert

Daily Oil Bulletin
DataFrame
DC Plan Investing
DCD Business Report

Defense & Aerospace Business Defense & Aerospace Week

Defense & Foreign Affairs Special Analysis

Defense Daily

Defense Daily International Defense Environment Alert

Defined Contributions & Savings Plan Alert

Delaware Employment Law Letter

Derivatives Week

Design Firm Management & Administration

Report

Devices & Diagnostics Letter

Diagnostic Focus Diesel Fuel News

Digest of Environmental Law Disability Compliance Bulletin Discharge Planning Advisor Disease Prevention Week Disease Risk Factor Week Display Development News Distressed Company Alert

Douglas Publications(G)-3 Sources

Drug Delivery Insight
Drug Formulary Review
Drug GMP Report
Drug Industry Daily
Drug Law Weekly
Drug Week

DVD NEWS

E-Commerce Law Report, Buying and Selling

on the Internet

Eagle Publishing(G)-6 Sources

Early Childhood Report East Asian Affairs

Ecology, Environment & Conservation Ecology, Environment & Conservation

Business

Economics & Business Week

Economics Week ED Legal Letter

Education Business Weekly Educational Marketer

El Finance Elder Law Weekly Election Weekly

Electric Materials Update Electric Power Daily Electric Utility Week

Electric Utility Week - Dutch Stories

Electric Utility Week - Mergers & Acquisition

Stories

Electrical and Electronics Stories(G)-377

Sources

Electrical Marketing (Penton)

Electronic Banking Law & Commerce Report

Electronic Chemicals News Electronic Education Report Electronic Gaming Business Electronic Information Report Electronics Business Journal Electronics Newsweekly

Emergency Department Management Emergency Department Nursing Emergency Medicine Reports Employee Benefit Advisor Employee Benefit News

Employee Benefit News Canada

Employment and Labor Law Newsletters(G)-4

Sources

Employment Practice Liability Verdicts and

Settlement

Employment Testing - Law & Policy Reporter

Energy & Ecology

Energy & Ecology Business Energy Business Journal Energy Compass Energy in East Europe

Energy Insights

Energy Intelligence Briefing Energy Intelligence Pubs

Energy Network
Energy Trader
Energy Weekly News
EnergyWashington Week
Engineering Business Journal

Entertainment & Travel

Entertainment Business Newsweekly Entertainment Close-Up (Close-up Media) Entertainment Law Newsletters(G)-2 Sources

Entertainment Law Reporter Entertainment Newsweekly

Environmental Laboratory Washington Report Environmental Law Newsletters(G)-4 Sources

Environmental Policy Alert Environnement et stratégie ERISA Litigation Reporter Archive

Espicom Medical News

Espicom Pharmaceutical Publications
Espicom Telecommunication News

Ethanol & Biodiesel News Eurasia Economic Weekly

Euromoney Institutional Investor Pubs(G)-45

Sources

European Daily Electricity Markets

European Drug Report European Gas Markets

European Pensions & Investments News(G)-2

Sources

European Spot Gas Markets

EuropeMedia

Europolitique (quotidient Français) Europolitique quotidient Français (FR)

Evans and Novak

Evidence Based Policy Update

FDA Law Weekly FDA Week

FDAnews Device Daily Bulletin FDAnews Drug Daily Bulletin

FDAnews Marketing and Sales Bulletin FDAnews Nutraceutical Weekly Bulletin

Federal Discovery News Federal EEO Advisor

Federal Human Resources Week Federal Technology Report Federal Tort Claims Act News

Fiber Optics Forecast Financial Executives News Financial IT Security Financial Planning

First Draft

Fitness & Wellness Business Week

Flame Retardancy News
Florida Employment Law Letter

Florida Environmental Compliance Update Florida Workers' Compensation Law Bulletin

FO Week

Food & Beverage Close-Up(Close-up Media)

Food & Drug Law Weekly Food & Farm Week Food Business Week Food Weekly Focus Food Weekly News

Forecast

Foster Natural Gas Report Foundation & Endowment Money

Management

FT Energy Newsletters

FTC:WATCH

Fuel Cell Technology News

Fund Action

Futures & Derivatives Law Report

Gas Daily

Gas Processors Report Gasification News Gastroenterology Week Gene Therapy Weekly Generation Week

Generic Line

Genetics & Environmental Business Week Genetics & Environmental Health Week Genetics & Environmental Law Weekly

Genomics & Genetics Weekly Georgia Employment Law Letter Georgia Environmental Law Letter Glasser LegalWorks Newsletters Group

File(G)-11 Sources

Global Money Management

Global Power Report

Global Power Report - Dutch Stories Global Publications: Non-US(G)-2496

Sources

Global Refining & Fuels Report

Global Warming Focus Global Wireless.com

Government Procurement Report Hart Energy Publications(G)-11 Sources

Health & Medicine Week Health Business Week

Health Care Law Newsletters(G)-23 Sources

Health Information Monthly Health Insurance Law Weekly Health Insurance Week Health Law Week Health Risk Factor Week

Healthcare Benchmarks & Quality

Improvement

Healthcare Finance, Tax & Law Weekly Healthcare Mergers, Acquisitions & Ventures

Neek

Healthcare Risk Management

Heart Disease Weekly

Hedgeweek
Helicopter News
Hematology Week
Hepatitis Weekly
Heren Energy Pubs
High Tech Ceramics News
Homeland Defense Watch
Hospice Management Advi

Hospice Management Advisor Hospital & Nursing Home Week Hospital Access Management Hospital Business Week Hospital Case Management Hospital Employee Health

Hospital Employee Health
Hospital Home Health
Hospital Infection Control
Hospital Law Weekly
Hospital Litigation Reporter
Hospital Medicine Alert
Hospital Peer Review
Hospitality Law

HR Reporter HRFocus Human Events

Human Resource Department Management

Report

Human Resources Newsletters(G)-26

Sources

Hungary Business Weekly IBA Arbitration and ADR Articles

Ice Cream Reporter(tm)
Idaho Employment Law Letter
Illinois Employment Law Letter
Illinois Environmental Law Letter

Illinois Workers' Compensation Law Bulletin

Immunotherapy Weekly India Business Newsweekly Indian Ocean Newsletter

Indian Ocean Newsletter - Dutch Stories

Indiana Employment Law Letter

Indiana Environmental Compliance Update

Industries in Transition News Infectious Disease Alert Info-92

InfoCom/Bulldog Reporter Publications(G)-5

Sources

Information Technology Business Information Technology Newsweekly

Inside Brazil
Inside Cal/EPA
Inside CMS
Inside Digital TV
Inside Energy Extra
Inside EPA Weekly Report

Inside F.E.R.C.

Inside F.E.R.C.'s Gas Market Report

Inside FAA

Inside Fuels & Vehicles Inside Green Business Inside Health Media Inside Health Reform Inside Missile Defense

Inside N.R.C.

Inside New York Taxes (1991-2008)

Inside the Air Force Inside the Army Inside the Navy Inside the Pentagon Inside U.S. Trade Inside US-China Trade

Inside Washington Publisher's Group File(G)-

25 Sources InsideOSHAonline

Institute of Management & Administration

(IOMA)

Insurance Business Weekly

Insurance Law Newsletters(G)-23 Sources

Insurance Weekly News

Intellectual Property Law, Combined(G)-2

Sources

Intelligence Online

Intelligence Online - Dutch Stories Intelligence Online - Edition Française

Internal Medicine Alert

International Enforcement Law Reporter International Law Newsletters(G)-5 Sources

International Law Update

International Medical Device Regulatory

Monitor

International Oil Daily

International Pharmaceutical Regulatory

Monitor

Internet Business Newsweekly Internet Law Researcher Internet Weekly News

Internet, Networks & Communications Inventory Management Report Investment Business Weekly Investment Management Weekly

Investment Weekly News Investor Relations Business

Investors Responsibility Research Pubs IOMA Accounting Publications Combined IOMA HR, Compensation & Benefits

Publications Combined

IOMA Law Office Management Publications

Combined

Iowa Employment Law Letter

IPO Reporter(G)-5 Sources

IRB Advisor IT Contracts

Jack O'Dwyer's Newsletter

Jack O'Dwyer's Newsletter - Biographical

Stories

Jack O'Dwyer's Newsletter - Entertainment

Stories

Jet Fuel Intelligence

Journal of Employee Communication

Management

Journal of Engineering Journal of Farming Journal of India Journal of Mathematics Journal of Physics Research

Journal of Robotics & Machine Learning

Journal of Technology

Journal of Technology & Science

Journal of Transportation Kansas Employment Law Letter

Kazakhstan Mining Weekly(G)-2 Sources Kazakhstan Oil and Gas Weekly (G)-2

Sources

Kentucky Employment Law Letter

Key Pharma News

Kiplinger Business Forecast Kiplinger Publications

Kiplinger Publications - Business and Finance

Stories La Lettre A

La Lettre Afrique Energies
La lettre de l'environnement
La Lettre de l'Océan Indien
La Lettre du Continent
La Lettre Valloire
Lab Business Week
Lab Law Weekly
Land Letter

Law & Health Weekly

Law Office Management & Administration

Report

Le Bleu de Profession Politique Legal Entertainment News Stories

Legal News Line

Legal Newsletter Stories(G)-76 Sources

Leisure & Travel Business Leisure & Travel Week Life Science Weekly

Lifelong Learning Market Report Litigation Newsletters(G)-4 Sources

Long Term Care Monthly

Louisiana Employment Law Letter

LRE Compliance Advisor LRP AIDS Policy & Law

LRP Publications - European Stories LRP Publications - International Law Stories LRP Publications - Regional News Stories M. Lee Smith Publishers & Printers LLC M. LEE SMITH PUBLISHERS & PRINTERS

LLC - Regional News Stories

M2 Communications - European Stories(G)-

16 Sources

M2 Communications - Market and Industry

Stories

M2 Investrend
Maghreb Confidential
Maghreb Confidential

Maine Employment Law Letter

Making Money Alert Malaria Weekly

Managed Care Business Week Managed Care Law Weekly Managed Care Weekly Digest Managed Services Insider

Managing 401(k) Plans (1996 - 2010)

Managing Accounts Payable

Managing Benefit Plans (1996 - 2010)

Managing Berieff Plans (1996 - 201)
Managing Credit Receivables
Managing HR Information Systems
Managing T&E (1999 - 2002)

Managing the General Ledger (1999-2003)
Managing Training and Development

Manufacturing Close-Up

MAR/Hedge

Marketing Business Weekly

Marketing Trends Publications(G)-3 Sources

Marketing Weekly News

Martin Weiss' Safe Money Report Maryland Employment Law Letter Massachusetts Employment Law Letter

Mathematics Week

McGraw-Hill Publications(G)-70 Sources

MD Week

Media Contact Market News Media Industry Newsletter Media Planet Finance Media Planet Health Disease

Media Planet Health Pharmaceuticals

Media Planet Technology Media Relations Report

MediaWeek

MediaWeek - Executive Changes

Medicaid Monthly

Medical Device Business Week Medical Device Law Weekly

Medical Devices & Surgical Technology Week

Medical Ethics Advisor Medical Imaging Business Medical Imaging Business Week Medical Imaging Law Weekly Medical Imaging Week Medical Industry Week

Medical Letter on the CDC & FDA Medical Patent Business Week Medical Patent Law Weekly

Medical Patent Week

Medical Verdicts & Law Weekly

Medicare Monthly Medicine & Law Weekly

Mednews Megawatt Daily

Mental Health Business Week Mental Health Law Weekly Mental Health Weekly Digest Mergers & Acquisitions Business Mergers & Acquisitions Week

Mergers and Acquisitions Reports(G)-2

Sources

Mermigas on Media

Michigan Employment Law Letter

Michigan Environmental Compliance Update Micro Engineering & Nanotechnology News

Mideast Mirror

Min's Advertising Report

MIN's B2B

Mining & Minerals

Mining & Minerals Business Minnesota Employment Law Letter Mississippi Employment Law Letter Missouri Employment Law Letter

Mobile Matters

Money Management Letter Montana Employment Law Letter

Mortgage Servicing News Mortgage Technology

MQN Bulletin

Multimedia Publisher

Multistate Tax Analyst (1991-2008) Municipal Litigation Reporter

Nanoparticle News

Nanotechnology Business Journal

Nanotechnology Weekly

National Association Attorneys General

Newsletters (NAAG)

National Public Employment Reporter National Underwriter Life & Health/Financial Services

National Underwriter Prop. Caslty/Risk Benefits Mangmt Ed - Dutch Stories

National Underwriter Property & Casualty/Risk

& Benefits Management Edition

Natural Gas Week NDT Update

Nebraska Employment Law Letter

Nefte Compass Netsources

Network Business Weekly Network Weekly News

Neurology Alert

New Hampshire Employment Law Letter New Jersey Employment Law Letter New Mexico Employment Law Letter New York Employment Law Letter

New York Environmental Compliance Update

New York Health Law Update

New York Insurance Law & Litigation Alert New York Tax Highlights (1994-2009)

News of Science

Newsletter Stories(G)-667 Sources

NewsRx(G)-91 Sources

NewsRx Health

NewsRx Health & Science

NewsRx Science

Non-English Language - Middle East and

Africa Stories(G)-36 Sources Nordic Business Report

North Carolina Employment Law Letter North Carolina Environmental Law Letter North Dakota Employment Law Letter

Northeast Power Report

Nuclear Fuel

NuclearFuel - Dutch Stories

Nucleonics Week

Nucleonics Week - Dutch Stories

Nursing Home & Elder Business Week

O'Dwyer's

O'Dwyer's PR Report - Entertainment Stories

OB/GYN Clinical Alert Obesity & Diabetes Week

Obesity, Fitness & Wellness Week OBGYN & Reproduction Week Occupational Health Management

Octane Week

Ohio Employment Law Letter Ohio Environmental Law Letter Oil and Gas Investor This Week

Oil Market Intelligence

Oklahoma Employment Law Letter

On Wall Street

Oncology Business Week Operations Management Oregon State Bar Bulletin

Origination News
Orthopaedics Business

Pacific Employment Law Letter
Pain & Central Nervous System Week

Pasha Publications

Pasha Publications - Marketing News

Patient Care Law Weekly
Patient Education Management
Pay for Performance Report
Payroll Manager's Report

Payroll Practitioner's Monthly (2001 - 2010) Pediatric Emergency Medicine Reports

Pediatrics Week Pelham Research

Pennsylvania Discovery and Evidence

Reporter

Pennsylvania Employment Law Letter

Personal Injury Verdict Review
Personnel Manager's Legal Letter
Petroleum Intelligence Weekly
Pharma Agreement News
Pharma Business Week

Pharma Investments, Ventures & Law Weekly

Pharma Law Weekly Pharma Marketletter

Pharmaceutical Corporate Compliance Report

PharmaDevice Report Newsletter

Phillips Business Information Inc. Newsletters Phillips Business Information Inc. Newsletters

- Business & Finance Stories

Phillips Business Information Inc. Newsletters

- Entertainment Stories

Phillips Business Information Inc. Newsletters

- European Stories

Phillips Business Information Inc. Newsletters

Marketing Stories
 Physician Business Week
 Physician Law Weekly
 Physics Week

PLATOW

Platts Coal Outlook Platts Coal Trader

Platts Coal Trader International Platts International Coal Report

PLATTS INTERNATIONAL GAS REPORT

Platts Oilgram News

Platts Oilgram News - Biographical Stories

Platts Oilgram News - Dutch Stories

Platts Oilgram Price Report

Platts Oilgram Price Report - Dutch Stories

PLATTS POWER IN ASIA PLATTS POWER IN EUROPE

PLATTS POWER IN LATIN AMERICA

Platts Retail Energy Poland Business Weekly

Policy Papers Polish News Bulletin

Polish News Bulletin - Dutch Stories

Polish News Bulletin - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Politics & Government Business Politics & Government Week Power, Finance and Risk

PR News PR Report

Practical Accountant (1996 - 2009)(G)-21

Sources PRC NEWS Prepaid Trends

Preventive Medicine Week Primary Care Reports

Privacy and Information Law Report

Private Asset Management Private Placement Letter Profession Politique

Professional Publishing Report Professional Services Close-Up

Proteomics Weekly

Psychology & Psychiatry Journal Public Broadcasting Report Ragan Publications(G)-9 Sources

Ragan's Report

Real Estate & Investment Business Real Estate & Investment Week Real Estate Business Journal Real Estate Finance and Investment

Real Estate Weekly News

Real Estate/Environmental Liability News Realty Law Newsletters(G)-2 Sources Report on Corporate Bankruptcy in Japan

Report on Customer Relationship

Management

Report on Salary Surveys Report on Training Programs

Resource Week

Respiratory Therapeutics Week Retirement Income Reporter

Review of Banking and Financial Services

Risk Policy Report Risk Retention Reporter Robotics & Machine Learning

Russia & CIS Business & Investment

Weekly(G)-2 Sources

Russia & CIS Business Law Weekly(G)-2

Sources

Russia & CIS Food and Agriculture

Weekly(G)-2 Sources

Russia & CIS Health and Pharmaceuticals Russia & CIS IT and Telecom Weekly(G)-2

Sources

Russia & CIS Metals and Mining Weekly(G)-2

Sources

Russia & CIS Military Weekly(G)-2 Sources

Russia & CIS Oil and Gas Weekly(G)-2

Sources

Russia & CIS Presidential Bulletin(G)-2

Sources

Russia & CIS Statistics Weekly(G)-2 Sources

Russia Defense Industry Weekly(G)-2

Sources

Russia Insurance Weekly(G)-2 Sources Russia Precious Metals & Gems Weekly(G)-2

Sources

RxTrials Institute Drug Pipeline Alert

Safety Director's Report Sales & Use Tax Monitor Sales Management Report

Same-Day Surgery Satellite News Satellite Today School Law Bulletin

School Law Newsletters(G)-2 Sources

Science Letter

Section 504 Compliance Advisor Securities Class Action Reporter Securities Industries News

Securities Law Newsletters(G)-19 Sources

Securities Litigation Alert

Securities Litigation Commentator

Securities Week

Securities Week - Biographical Stories

Security Director's Report Security Law Newsletter SIMBA Newsletters SMB Finance

SNL Bank and Thrift Daily SNL Bank M&A Weekly

SNL Bank Weekly Midwest Edition SNL Bank Weekly Northeast Edition SNL Bank Weekly Southern Edition SNL Bank Weekly Western Edition

SNL Coal Report SNL Conversion Watch SNL Daily Coal Report SNL Daily Gas Report SNL De novo Watch

SNL Electric Transmission Week SNL Electric Utility Report SNL Energy Finance Daily SNL Energy M&A Review SNL FERC Gas Report SNL FERC Power Report SNL Financial Services Daily

SNL Generation Markets Week

SNL Insurance M&A

SNL Insurance Weekly Life & Health Edition SNL Insurance Weekly Property & Casualty

Edition

SNL Kagan Media & Communications Report

SNL Power Daily

SNL Power Daily Northeast

SNL Power Daily with Market Report

SNL Power Week Canada
SNL Power Week Midwest
SNL Power Week Southeast
SNL Power Week West
SNL Real Estate Daily
SNL Real Estate Weekly

SNL Renewable Energy Weekly SNL Securities & Investments M&A

SNL Specialty Finance M&A SourceMedia Pubs(G)-80 Sources

South Carolina Environmental Compliance

Update

South Dakota Employment Law Letter

Southeast Power Report Space & Missile Defense Report Special Education Law Monthly Speechwriter's Newsletter State & Local Health Law Weekly

State Constitutional Law Bulletin State Health Watch State Income Tax Monitor

State Tax Newsletters(G)-4 Sources State Telephone Regulation Report(G)-2

Sources

Stem Cell Week Strafford Publications Strategy Focus Student Aid News

Successful Job Accommodations Strategies

Superfund Report

Supplier Selection & Management Report

Surgery Litigation & Law Weekly

Tax Analysts E-Commerce Tax eReport(G)-7

Sources

Tax Analysts Estate Tax eReport(G)-4

Sources

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Tax

Treaty News
Tax Facts News
Tax Incentives Alert
TB & Outbreaks Week

Technology Advertising & Branding Report

Technology Business Journal

Tele-Service News Telecom A.M.

Telecommunications Business Telecommunications Weekly Telemedicine Business Week Telemedicine Law Weekly Telemedicine Week Telephone IP News Television A.M.

Television Digest
Tendencias Daily (English)
Tendencias Daily (Portuguese)
Tendencias Data (English)
Tendencias Data (Portuguese)
Tendencias Monthly (English)
Tendencias Monthly (Portuguese)
Tendencias Weekly (English)
Tendencias Weekly (Portuguese)
Tennessee Employment Law Letter
Terror Response Technology Report

Testepourvous.com

Texas Employment Law Letter

The Business of Global Warming

Texas Environmental Compliance Update Texas Insurance Law & Litigation Alert The Biodefense Funding Report

The Diabetes Report
The Expert and the Law

The Food & Drug Letter

The Global Guru
The GMP Letter

The Internet Connection, Your Guide to

Government Resources

The Iran Brief

The Kiplinger Agriculture Letter The Kiplinger California Letter

The Kiplinger Letter

The Kiplinger Retirement Report

The Kiplinger Tax Letter
The Leisure Report
The M&C Report
The NAAG AG Bulletin
The NAAG Antitrust Report
The NAAG Bankruptcy Bulletin

The NAAG Consumer Protection Report The NAAG Medicaid Fraud Report The NAAG Telemarketing Fraud Bulletin The Platts Petrochemical Report

The Platts Petrochemical Report -

Biographical Stories

The Platts Petrochemical Report - Dutch

Stories

The Platts Petrochemical Report - Middle East

and Africa Stories

The Review of Securities and Commodities

Regulation

The Special Educator

The Weekly of Business Aviation

Total Alternatives
Total Securitization
TPV-Placement Bourse

Training

Transportation Business Journal

Trauma Reports

Travel & Leisure Close-Up(Close-up Media)

Travel Medicine Advisor Tuberculosis Week TV Meets the Web

Ukraine Business Weekly(G)-2 Sources

US Coal Review

US Premium: Magazines, Newsletters, Financial Publications(G)-2161 Sources

Utah Employment Law Letter Utility Environment Report

Utility Environment Report - Dutch Stories

Vaccine Weekly

Vermont Employment Law Letter

Very Light Jet Report Veterinary Research Week

Veterinary Week

Vigie Agronomie et Industrie Alimentaire

Vigie Energie-Globe Vigie Environnement Vigie Génie Civil

Vigie Informatique Appliquée

Vigie Matériaux

Vigie Médecine-Pharmacie Vigie Opto-Electronique

Vigie Stratégie et Politique Technologique

Vigie Technologies de l'Information Virginia Employment Law Letter

Virginia Environmental Compliance Update

Virus Weekly

Volkskrant Banen Wall Street Letter Wallstreetlawyer.com

Warren Publications(G)-12 Sources Washington D.C. Employment Law Letter

Washington Drug Letter

Washington Employment Law Letter

Washington Internet Daily
Washington Legal Foundation

Water Policy Report Web Content Report

West Virginia Employment Law Letter Wireless News(Close-up Media) Wisconsin Employment Law Letter Women's Health Law Weekly Women's Health Weekly

Worker's Compensation Report Workplace Substance Abuse Advisor

World Disease Weekly World Financial Markets

World Financial Markets - Dutch Stories

World Gas Intelligence World Generic Market

World Refining & Fuels Today Worldwide Videotex Newsletters Worldwide Videotex Update Wyoming Employment Law Letter

Zorgvisie

Newswires & Press Releases-703 Sources

AAP Newsfeed

AAP Newsfeed - Australian Associated Press

- Most Recent 2 Weeks

AAP Newsfeed - Financial Stories AAP Newsfeed - Sports Stories ABC Premium News (Australia) ABC Regional News (Australia) ABC Rural News (Australia)

abendblatt.de - Hamburger Abendblatt Online

ACN Newswire
Actusnews - English
Actusnews - Français
ADP News Asia/Pacific
ADP News Netherlands
ADP News Nordic

ADP News North America

ADP News Renewable Energy Track

ADP News Shipping

ADP News Southeast Europe

ADP News Ukraine Advice Trade AE Agronegócios AE Brazil Newswire AE Noticiário

African Press Organization

African Press Organization - Français

AFX - NL AFX - PMF AFX-Swiss

Agence France Presse - Biographies

Francaises(G)-2 Sources Agence France Presse - English

Agence France Presse - English - Asia/Pacific

Stories

Agence France Presse - English - Market and

Industry Stories

Agence France Presse - English - Middle East

and Africa Stories

Agence France Presse - English - North/South America Stories

Agence France Presse - Français(G)-2

Sources

Agence France Presse - Français - Most

Recent 2 Weeks(G)-2 Sources Agence France Presse - German Agence France Presse - Portuguese Agence France Presse - Spanish Agence Maghreb Arabe Presse (MAP) Agência de Notícias de Moçambique - AIM

(Portuguese)

Airline Industry Information

AKIpress News Agency (Kyrgyzstan) AI-Bawaba - Most Recent 2 Weeks Algemeen Nederlands Persbureau - ANP AME Info Publications(G)-14 Sources

Andorran Business Digest ANP English News Bulletin ANSA Business News

ANSA English Corporate Service ANSA English Corporate Service - Most

Recent 2 Weeks

ANSA English Media Service

ANSA English Media Service - Most Recent 2

Weeks

ANSA Financial News ANSA Noticiero en español ANSA Noticiário em português ANSA Notiziario Generale in Italiano

ANSAmed - English ANSAmed - Italian Antara(Indonesia)

AP State & Regional - Biographical Stories AP State & Regional - Business & Financial

Stories

AP State & Regional - Entertainment Stories AP State & Regional - Industry Stories APA-Economic News Service (APA-ENS)

ARABIA 2000

Arabia 2000 - Most Recent 2 Weeks

ARMINFO News Agency

AScribe Newswire

AScribe Newswire - Most Recent 2

Weeks(G)-1 Sources

Asia Private Equity Review - News Flash!

Asia Pulse(G)-1 Sources

Asia Pulse - Business and Finance

Stories(G)-1 Sources

Asia Pulse - Business Stories(G)-1 Sources Asia Pulse - Most Recent 2 Weeks(G)-1

Sources

Associated Press (The) - Most Recent 2

Weeks

Associated Press Financial Wire Associated Press News Briefs Associated Press Online

Associated Press Online (Previous 2

weeks)(G)-1 Sources

Associated Press Publications(G)-6 Sources

Associated Press Worldstream

Associated Press Worldstream - German Associated Press Worldstream - Most Recent

Two Weeks Aswat al-Iraq

Austrian Business Digest Auto Business News AWP(G)-7 Sources

AWP OTS (Original text service) - English
AWP OTS (Original text service) - German
AWP Premium Swiss News (French)
AWP Premium Swiss News (French) (FR)
AWP Premium Swiss News (German)
AWP Premium Swiss News (Italian)

AWP SME (small and medium enterprises) - French

AWP SME (small and medium enterprises) - French (FR)

Baltic news in Russian - BNS

Baltic News Service

Baltic News Service - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Banking and Credit News Belarus General Newswire Belgian Business Digest Berita Dalam Negeri Berita Ekonomi

Bernama National News Agency - Malaysia

BestWire

BestWire - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Bill Overviews & Outlooks

Boursier.com

Bulgarian Banks and Brokers Reports Bulgarian Business Association News

Bulgarian Central Bank News Bulgarian Economic Statistics Bulgarian Government News Bulgarian Stock Exchange News Business Digests(G)-28 Sources Business News Americas - English Business News Americas - Portuguese Business News Americas - Spanish

Business Wire

Business Wire - Biographical Stories Business Wire - Entertainment Stories Business Wire - Most Recent 2 Weeks(G)-1

Sources

Business Wire Dansk Business Wire Deutsch (BW) Business Wire Español Business Wire Français Business Wire Français (FR) Business Wire Italiano

Business Wire Nederlands (BW)

Business Wire Norsk Business Wire Português

Business Wire Svenska (Sweden)

Canada NewsWire

Canada NewsWire - Biographical Stories Canada NewsWire - Entertainment Stories Canada NewsWire - European Stories Canadian NewsWire - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Canwest News Service

Canwest News Service - Most Recent 2

weeks

Cashflow news

Central Asia General Newswire

Central Asia News - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Central News Agency - Taiwan

Central News Agency - Taiwan - European

Stories

Central News Agency - Taiwan - Middle East

and Africa Stories

Central News Agency - Taiwan - North/South

America Stories

Central Office Of Information (Hermes

Database)

Chemweek Daily Newswire

China Business Newswire(G)-2 Sources China Commodities Daily - Energy & Metals China Commodities Daily - Grain & Softs China Energy Newswire(G)-2 Sources China Energy Newswire - Most recent two

weeks(G)-2 Sources

China Knowledge Newswire

China Mining and Metals Newswire - Most

recent two weeks(G)-2 Sources China Pharmaceuticals & Health Technologies Newswire(G)-2 Sources China Pharmaceuticals & Health

Technologies Newswire - Most recent two

weeks(G)-2 Sources

China Telecommunications Newswire(G)-2

Sources

China Telecommunications Newswire - Most

recent two weeks(G)-2 Sources

ChinaOnline

Chinese Business News Christian Newswire

Christian Newswire - Most Recent 2 Weeks

City News Service

Citywire

Collegiate Presswire

Company Press Releases(G)-27 Sources

Corporate IT Update Cox News Service

CQ Congressional Press Releases CQ Federal Department and Agency

Documents

Creators Syndicate

Creators Syndicate - Most Recent 2 Weeks

CTK Business News CTK National News Wire

CTK National News Wire - Asia/Pacific Stories

CTK National News Wire - Market and

Industry Stories

CTK National News Wire - Most Recent 2

Weeks

CTK National News Wire - North/South

America Stories

CTK National Newswire - Middle East and

Africa Stories

Cypriot Business Digest Czech Business Digest

Czech Republic Business Newswire

Czech Republic Business Newswire - Most

Recent 2 Weeks

Danish Business Digest

ddp Basisdienst

ddp Dow Jones Wirtschaftsnachrichten

ddp Landesdienst ddp Sportdienst

ddp Themendienste Deutsche Presse-Agentur

Deutsche Presse-Agentur (Spanish) Deutsche Presse-Agentur - Asia/Pacific

Stories

Deutsche Presse-Agentur - Dutch Stories Deutsche Presse-Agentur - Most Recent 2

Weeks

Digital Media Asia

DMEurope

Dow Jones Nieuwsdienst

DPA - AFX dpa-AFX ProFeed

Dutch Press Agencies(G)-4 Sources Dutch Press Agencies, Most Recent 90

Days(G)-4 Sources

Dépêches et Communiqués - France(G)-9

Sources

Economic News (Information Agency

Oreanda)

EFE Newswire - Albacete (Spain)
EFE Newswire - Almeira (Spain)
EFE Newswire - Americas in Focus
EFE Newswire - Asturias (Spain)
EFE Newswire - Barcelona (Spain)
EFE Newswire - Bienestar Social (Spain)

EFE Newswire - Biotecnologia (Spain) EFE Newswire - Cadiz (Spain)

EFE Newswire - Casa Real Espana (Spain) EFE Newswire - Ciencia y Tecnologia (Spain)

EFE Newswire - Coruna (Spain) EFE Newswire - Cuenca (Spain) EFE Newswire - Cultura (Spain)

EFE Newswire - Economia de Espana (Spain)

EFE Newswire - Empresas (Spain) EFE Newswire - Madrid (Spain)

EFE Newswire - Relevantes de Central

America

EFE Newswire - Relevantes de Deportes EFE Newswire - Relevantes de Economia EFE Newswire - Relevantes de Estados Unidos

EFE Newswire - Relevantes de LatinoAmerica EFE Newswire - Relevantes del Mundo EFE Newswire - Relevantes Hispanos

EFE Newswire - Toledo (Spain)

EFE Newswire - Turismo Cultural (Spain)

EFE Newswire - Valencia (Spain) EFE Newswire - Vizcaya (Spain) Elsevier Global Medical News Emirates News Agency (WAM)

Energy Resource ENP Newswire

Environment and Energy Daily

EWorldWire

FARS News Agency FD (Fair Disclosure) Wire Federal News Service

Federal News Service (FNS) Daybook -

Middle East and Africa Stories

Federal News Service - Asia/Pacific Stories Federal News Service - Dutch Stories

Federal News Service - Entertainment Stories Federal News Service - European Stories Federal News Service - Market and Industry

Stories

Federal News Service - Middle East and

Africa Stories

Federal News Service - North/South America

Stories

Filing Services Canada

FinancialWire

Finnish Business Digest

Florida Newswire FNS DAYBOOK

French Business Digest Gallup Poll News Service Gannett News service

Gannett News service - Asia/Pacific Stories Gannett News service - Entertainment Stories Gannett News service - European Stories Gannett News service - Market and Industry Stories

Gannett News service - Middle East and

Africa Stories

Gannett News service - North/South America

Stories

Gazeta Mercantil Invest News German Business Digest Global Banking News

Global English (Middle East and North Africa

Financial Network)

Global Publications: Non-US(G)-2496

Sources

Global Round Up - ADRs and Depository

Receipts

Global Round Up - Bonds

Global Round Up - Bullish & Bearish Signals

Global Round Up - Commodities Global Round Up - Currencies

Global Round Up - Exchange-Traded Funds

Global Round Up - Sectors

Global Round Up - Stock Exchange Indices

Global Round Up - Stocks GlobeNewswire(G)-1 Sources

GlobeNewswire - Most Recent 2 Weeks(G)-1

Sources

GNN: Government Contracting Opportunities

Greek Business Digest Health Media Group

Health Media Group Features

Health Media Group Media Watch Services

Health Minutes

Health Newswire Consumer Health Newswire Professional

Health Newswire Professional Clinical

Abstracts

Health Newswire Professional Summaries

Hindustan Times

Hong Kong Government News

HT Syndication
Hugin - Danish
Hugin - Dutch
Hugin - English
Hugin - Finnish
Hugin - French
Hugin - German
Hugin - Icelandic
Hugin - Italian

Hugin - Norwegian Hugin - Portuguese Hugin - Spanish Hugin - Swedish

Hungarian Business Digest Hungary Business Newswire

Hungary Business Newswire - Most Recent 2

Weeks

Icelandic Business Digest India Public Sector News Indian Patents News

Indonesia Government News Infos Economie Finance

InPR

Inside Satellite TV Inter Press Service

Inter Press Service - Asia/Pacific Stories Inter Press Service - Dutch Stories Inter Press Service - European Stories Inter Press Service - Middle East and Africa

Stories

Inter Press Service - North/South America

Stories

Interfax News Agency(G)-44 Sources

International Resource News Internet Business News

Investrend

IPS - Inter Press Service - Spanish

IRA Bank Wire Islamic Finance News Italian Business Digest

Japan Corporate News Network (JCNN)
Japan Corporate News Network (JCNN) -

Most Recent 2 Weeks

Japan Economic News Wire - Entertainment

Stories

Japan Economic News Wire - European

Stories

Japan Economic News Wire - Market and

Industry Stories

Japan Economic News Wire - Middle East

and Africa Stories

Japan Economic News Wire - North/South

America Stories

Japan Economic Newswire

Japan Economic Newswire - Most Recent 2

Weeks(G)-1 Sources Japanese Business Digest

JCN Newswire

JCN Newswire - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Jiji Press Ticker Service

Jiji Press Ticker Service - Biographical Stories Jiji Press Ticker Service - European Stories Jiji Press Ticker Service - Middle East and

Africa Stories

Jiji Press Ticker Service - North/South

America Stories

Johannesburg Stock Exchange News Service Johannesburg Stock Exchange News Service (SENS)

Jordan News Agency (Petra)

Kazakhstan Business Association News

Kazakhstan Central Bank News Kazakhstan Economic Statistics Kazakhstan General Newswire Kazakhstan General Newswire - Most Recent

2 Weeks

Kazakhstan Government News Kazakhstan Stock Exchange News Kuwait News Agency (KUNA)

Les Avis Financiers

LexisNexis Australia News(G)-2 Sources LexisNexis Australia News - Media

LexisNexis Australia News - Media - Most

Recent 2 Weeks

LexisNexis Australia News - Most Recent 2

Weeks(G)-2 Sources

Liechtenstein Business Digest Luxembourg Business Digest

M&A Navigator

M2 Communications(G)-16 Sources

M2 Communications - European Stories(G)-

16 Sources

M2 Communications - Market and Industry

Stories

M2 EquityBites

M2 EquityBites - Most Recent 2 weeks

M2 PressWIRE

M2 PressWIRE - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Malaysia Economic News Malaysia General News Maldives Chronicle Market News Publishing

Market News Publishing - Most Recent 2

Weeks

MarketWatch

MarketWatch - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Marketwire

Marketwire (formerly Canadian Corporate

Newswire)

Marketwire (formerly Canadian Corporate

Newswire) - Most Recent 2 Weeks Marketwire - Most Recent 2 Weeks(G)-1

Sources

Massachusetts Newswire Media Blab News Bites MediaNet Press Release Wire

MediaNet Press Release Wire - Most Recent

2 Weeks

MENA English (Middle East and North Africa

Financial Network)

Middle East Aviation News Wire Middle East Business Digest Middle East Company News Wire Middle East Education News Wire

Middle East Energy, Oil and Gas News Wire Middle East Executive Motoring News Wire Middle East Finance and Economy News

Wire

Middle East Healthcare News Wire

Middle East Media & Advertising News Wire Middle East Personal Finance News Wire Middle East Real Estate News Wire Middle East Retail News Wire Middle East Technology News Wire

Middle East Telecoms News Wire

Middle East Tourism and Hospitality News

Wire

Midnight Trader

Midnight Trader - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Moj News Agency Monaco Business Digest Mondag Business Briefing

Mozambique News Agency (English)

MTI Econews

MTI Econews - Asia/Pacific Stories MTI Econews - Dutch Stories MTI Econews - German Stories

MTI Econews - Middle East and Africa Stories

MTI Econews - Most Recent 2 Weeks MTI Econews - North/South America Stories National News Agency Lebanon (NNA)

Newhouse News Service News Aktuell Schweiz News Aktuell Suisse News Aktuell Suisse (FR) News Aktuell Svizzera News Aktuell Switzerland

News Bites - Latin America: Argentina News Bites - Latin America: Brazil News Bites - Latin America: Chile News Bites - Latin America: Colombia News Bites - Latin America: Mexico

News Bites - Middle East and North Africa:

Bahrain

News Bites - Middle East and North Africa:

Iran

News Bites - Middle East and North Africa:

Israel

News Bites - Middle East and North Africa:

Kuwait

News Bites - Middle East and North Africa:

Oman

News Bites - Middle East and North Africa:

Saudi Arabia

News Bites - Middle East and North Africa:

UAE

News Bites Asian Markets News Bites Canadian Markets News Bites US Markets News Central Asia

NEWS Press

NEWS Press (English)

Non-US Newspapers and Wires(G)-1436

Sources

Norwegian Business Digests

NoticiasFinancieras

Official Kremlin International News

Broadcasts

Official Kremlin International News Broadcasts - Asia/Pacific Stories Official Kremlin International News

Broadcasts - Middle East and Africa Stories

Official Kremlin International News Broadcasts - North/South Amer. Stories

OTS Originaltextservice

OTS Originaltextservice (English)
PA News Wire - Middle East and Africa

Stories

PA Newswire: Corporate Finance News

PA Newswire: Ireland

PA Newswire: Northern Ireland PA Newswire: Scotland PA Newswire: Sport News PA Newswire: Wales PA Regional Newswire of English Regions:

EAST ANGLIA

PA Regional Newswire of English Regions:

EAST MIDLANDS

PA Regional Newswire of English Regions:

LONDON

PA Regional Newswire of English Regions:

NORTH EAST

PA Regional Newswire of English Regions:

NORTH WEST

PA Regional Newswire of English Regions:

SOUTH EAST

PA Regional Newswire of English Regions:

SOUTH WEST

PA Regional Newswire of English Regions:

WEST MIDLANDS

PA Regional Newswire of English Regions:

YORKS AND HUMBER

PA Regional Newswire of the English Regions

PacNews(Pacific Island News Service)

Pajhwok Afghan News

Pajhwok Afghan News English

Palestinian News Network (PNN) - English PAP (Polish News Agency) - Asia/Pacific

Stories

PAP (Polish News Agency) - Market and

Industry Stories

PAP (Polish News Agency) - Most Recent 2

Weeks

PAP (Polish News Agency) - North/South

America Stories

PAP (Polish News Agency) Newswire - Middle

East and Africa Stories PAP Economic Service PAP Market Insider PAP News Wire

Pharma

Philippines News Agency (PNA)

Platow - Brief Platow - Börse

Platow - Emerging Markets Platow - Immobilien

Poland Business Newswire

Poland Business Newswire - Most Recent 2

Weeks

Polish Business Digests Portuguese Business Digest

PR Newswire

PR Newswire - Biographical Stories PR Newswire - Entertainment Stories PR Newswire - Most Recent 2 Weeks(G)-1

Sources

PR Newswire Asia

PR Newswire Asia - Most Recent 2 Weeks

PR Newswire em portugues PR Newswire en espanol PR Newswire Europe

PR Newswire Europe (Italian)

PR Newswire Europe - Asia/Pacific Stories
PR Newswire Europe - Biographical Stories
PR Newswire Europe - English Language
PR Newswire Europe - European Stories
PR Newswire Europe - Middle East and Africa

Stories

PR Newswire Europe - Most recent two

weeks

PR Newswire Europe - North/South America

Stories

PR Newswire Europe(French)
PR Newswire Europe(German)
PR Newswire Europe(Spanish)
PR Newswire UK Disclose

PR Newswire UK Disclose - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Press Association Features Newswire

Press Association Mediapoint

Press Association Mediapoint - Asia/Pacific

Stories

Press Association Mediapoint - Entertainment

Stories

Press Association Mediapoint - Market and

Industry Stories

Press Association Mediapoint - Most Recent 2

Weeks

Press Association Mediapoint - North/South

America Stories

Press Association Premier Showbiz Prime-Tass English-language Business

Newswire

Product Launch Tracker

Publications from Switzerland(G)-29 Sources Publikationen aus Deutschland (German

Publications)(G)-179 Sources

RAPID

RAPID (EC Press Releases) - Middle East

and Africa Stories Religion News Service Resource News International

Resource News International - Most Recent 2

Weeks

Reuters Health Medical News

Reuters Health Medical News - Most Recent 2

Weeks RIA Novosti

RIA Novosti Culture RIA Novosti Main News RIA Novosti Moscow RIA Novosti News of CIS

RIA Novosti News of economy, business and

finance

RIA Novosti Real Estate News

RIA Novosti Science and Ecology News RIA Novosti The International News

RIA Novosti The Uniform Regional Newswire Romanian Banks and Brokers Reports

Romanian Business Association News

Romanian Central Bank News Romanian Economic Statistics Romanian Government News Romanian Stock Exchange News RusData DiaLine - BizEkon News RusData DiaLine - BizEkon News -

Asia/Pacific Stories

RusData DiaLine - BizEkon News -

North/South America Stories

Russia & CIS Announcements(G)-2 Sources Russia & CIS Banking & Finance Weekly(G)-2

Sources

Russia & CIS Business & Financial Daily(G)-2

Sources

Russia & CIS Business and Financial

Newswire

Russia & CIS Business and Financial Newswire - Most Recent 2 Weeks Russia & CIS Diplomatic Panorama(G)-2

Sources

Russia & CIS Energy Daily Russia & CIS Energy Newswire

Russia & CIS Energy Newswire - Most Recent

2 Weeks

Russia & CIS General Newswire Russia & CIS General Newswire - Most

Recent 2 Weeks

Russia & CIS Military Daily Russia & CIS Military Newswire

Russia & CIS Military Newswire - Most Recent

2 Weeks

Russian Banks and Brokers Reports

Russian Banks and Brokers Reports (Russian

language)

Russian Business Association News

Russian Central Bank News Russian Economic Statistics Russian Government News Russian Stock Exchange News RWE Australian Business News

RWE Australian Business News - Most

Recent 2 Weeks

RWE Company Announcements

RWE Company Announcements - Most

Recent 2 Weeks

Sampurn

Saudi Press Agency (SPA)

Schweizerische Depeschenagentur AG(G)-3

Sources

Science Online (Australia) SDA - Basisdienst Deutsch SDA - Service de base français SDA - Service de base français (FR) SDA - Servizio di base in Italiano

SeeNews

SeeNews - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Send2Press

Send2Press Newswire Shanghai Stock Exchange

SinoCast

Sinocast China Business Daily News SKRIN Market and Corporate News

Slovakian Business Digest

SmarTrend

Spanish Business Digest

Spanish Language News, Combined(G)-112

Sources

Spanish Newswire Services (Efe News

Services)

Standard & Poor's Daily News

Standard & Poor's Daily News - Entertainment

Companies

State Telegraph Agency of the Republic of

Azerbaijan

States News Service

States News Service - Asia/Pacific Stories States News Service - European Stories States News Service - Middle East and Africa

Stories

States News Service - North/South America

Stories

Stockdiagnostics STT Info (English)

STT Info (Finnish)

STT Info (Swedish)
Swedish Business Digest
Swiss Business Digest

Swiss Business Digest

Syrian Arab News Agency (SANA)

TASS

TASS - Asia/Pacific Stories TASS - Most Recent 2 Weeks TASS - N/S America Stories

TechNews

Technology Research News

Telecomworldwide

Telegraph Agency of the Soviet Union -

Middle East and Africa Stories

The Associated Press

The Associated Press - Asia/Pacific Stories
The Associated Press - Biographical Stories

The Associated Press - Entertainment Stories The Associated Press - European Stories

The Associated Press - Market and Industry

Stories

The Associated Press - Middle East and

Africa Stories

The Associated Press - North/South America

Stories

The Associated Press Election Results

(Historical)

The Associated Press State & Local Wire The Associated Press State & Local Wire -

Most Recent 2 Weeks
The Bulletin's Frontrunner

The Bulletin's Frontrunner - Most Recent 2 Weeks

The Main Wire

The Main Wire - Most Recent 2 Weeks

The Pakistan Newswire The Press Trust of India The Pulse (Australia)

The Sports Network(G)-1 Sources

The Sports Network - Most Recent 2 Weeks

The Washington Daybook The White House Bulletin

The White House Bulletin - Most Recent 2

Weeks

TheNewswire.ca

Thomson Financial News Espana Super Focus

Thomson Financial News Super Focus

Thomson Reuters ONE

Thomson Reuters ONE - Most Recent 2

Weeks

TickerTech/MarketNewsVideo

Tijd Nieuwslijn

Travel Business Review Turkish Business Digest

UK Wire Service Stories(G)-45 Sources

Ukraine Business Daily(G)-2 Sources

Ukraine General Newswire

Ukraine General Newswire - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Ukrainian Banks and Brokers Reports Ukrainian Business Association News

Ukrainian Central Bank News
Ukrainian Economic Statistics
Ukrainian Government News
Ukrainian Stock Exchange News

UNI (United News of India)
United News of Bangladesh
UPI (United Press International)

UPI - Asia/Pacific Stories UPI - Entertainment Stories UPI - European Stories

UPI - Market and Industry Stories

UPI - Most Recent 2 Weeks

UPI - North/South America Stories

UPI Chile UPI Energy UPI LatAm

UPI Reporte LatAm

US Basic: Paper, Wire, Mags, Abstracts

Publications(G)-1636 Sources

US Fed News

US Newspapers and Wires(G)-572 Sources

US Publications(G)-1518 Sources

US States News

Vietnamese News Agency (VNA) VNU Entertainment News Wire

VWD Chemie Aktuell
VWD Energy Daily
VWD TradeNews Energy
VWD Wirtschaftsnachrichten

Wall Street Horizon

Washington Telecom Newswire Watch & Clock Industry Digest

WENN Entertainment News Wire Service Wire Service Stories(G)-495 Sources

World Stock Wire

Worldwide Computer Product News

www.myiris.com

Xinhua Economic News Service

Xinhua Economic News Service - Most

Recent 2 Weeks

Xinhua General News Service

Xinhua General News Service - European

Stories

Xinhua General News Service - Middle East

and Africa Stories Xinhua General News Service - Most Recent

2 Weeks

Xinhua General News Service - North/South America Stories

Xinhua News Agency - French Xinhua News Agency - French (FR) Xinhua News Agency - Spanish Yellow Pages & Directory Report

Yonhap(South Korea)

News Transcripts-85 Sources

ABC News Now

ABC News Transcripts - Most Recent 2 Weeks

ABC Transcripts (Australia)

Al-Jazeera

American Public Media

BBC Monitoring: International Reports

BBC Monitoring: International Reports - Asian

Pacific Stories

BBC Monitoring: International Reports -

European stories

BBC Monitoring: International Reports -

Middle East and Africa Stories

BBC Monitoring: International Reports -

North/South America Stories

BBC Monitoring: International Reports - Top

News Stories

Bloomberg Transcripts, Combined(G)-6

Sources

Bloomberg: For The Record

Bloomberg: On the Economy with Tom Keene Bloomberg: Political Capital with Al Hunt

Bloomberg: Surveillance Show

Bloomberg: TV Bloomberg: Venture Burrelle's Transcripts

Cavuto

CBS News Transcripts

CBS News Transcripts - Most Recent 2

Weeks

Channel NewsAsia

Channel NewsAsia - Most Recent 2 Weeks

CNBC News

CNBC/Dow Jones Business Video

CNN

CNN - Asia/Pacific Stories CNN - Australian Stories CNN - Entertainment Stories CNN - European Stories

CNN - Market and Industry Stories CNN - Middle East and Africa Stories

CNN - Most Recent 2 Weeks CNN - North/South America Stories

CNN en Espanol CNN Financial All

CNN Financial All - Business and Finance

Stories

CNN Financial All - Most Recent 2 Weeks CNN Financial Network - Asia Pacific Stories CNN Financial Network - Company Stories CNN Financial Network - Entertainment

Stories

CNN Financial Network - European Stories CNN Financial Network - Market and Industry Stories

CNN International CNN Transcripts

CNN Transcripts - Most Recent 2 Weeks

CQ Congressional Testimony

CQ Transcriptions CTV Television Dan Rather Reports

EuroNews - Deutsche Version EuroNews - English Version

EuroNews - Italian EuroNews - Portuguese EuroNews - Spanish

EuroNews - Version Française FDCH News Service Capitol Report

Federal News Service

Financial Market Regulatory Wire

Fox Business Happy Hour

Fox News Network

Global Broadcast Database(G)-6 Sources Global Broadcast Database - English

(Abstracts)

Global Broadcast Database - English (Full

Text)

Global Broadcast Database - Français Global Broadcast Database - Français (FR) Global Broadcast Database - Nederlands Global Broadcast Database - Português Global Publications: Non-US(G)-2496

Sources

Money for Breakfast

MSNBC

National Narrowcast Network Transcripts

National Public Radio (NPR)

NBC News

Presidential Campaign Press Materials

Renseignor SEC Wire

The Charlie Rose Show
The Montel Williams Show
The NewsHour with Jim Lehrer
The NewsHour with Jim Lehrer -

Entertainment Stories

The NewsHour with Jim Lehrer - Market and

Industry Stories

The Nightly Business Report Transcripts(G)-45 Sources Public Records-1 Sources

Business & Corporation Information-1

Sources

Experian Business Reports Legal Indexes & Tables-1 Sources Facility Index System (FINDS)

Treatises & Analytical Material-172 Sources 2007 Guide to Tax and Financial Planning

2007 Tax Legislation & Analysis 2008 Tax Legislation and Analysis

A Guide to Forensic Accounting Investigation

Accountant's Liability Accountants' Handbook Advocates' Society Journal African Journal of Legal Studies

Akbar Collection of Securities Law Articles Alan D. Gold's Collection of Criminal Law Articles

Alan D. Gold's Money Laundering Update Articles

All Canadian Legal Journals(G)-33 Sources All State Tax Statutes, Regulations, Cases and Admin Decisions(G)-167 Sources

American Jurisprudence 2d

Asper Review of International Business and

Trade Law (CA)

Bankruptcy & Insolvency Taxation Beyond Sarbanes-Oxley Compliance

Bottom Line news articles

Brown Economic Damages NetLetter Issues

Business Guide to EU Initiatives

Business Valuation: Discounts and Premiums Canadian Journal of Law and Jurisprudence. Canadian Lawyer's Internet Guide (Eisen)

Canadian Legal Words and Phrases

Case in Brief Expanded Research/Analysis

Code - Based Tax Research

Combined State Tax Publications(G)-4

Sources

Corporate Performance Measurement

Cost of Capital: Estimation and Applications

Crown Weekly NetLetter Articles ELR News & Analysis(G)-2 Sources

Environmental Law Reporter - All

Materials(G)-6 Sources

Environmental Law Reporter Administrative

Materials

Environmental Law Reporter Briefs and

Pleadings Materials

Environmental Law Reporter Environmental

Statutes and Treaties

Environmental Law Reporter Litigation & Pending Litigation Materials(G)-2 Sources Environmental Law Reporter Litigation

Materials

Environmental Law Reporter News and

Analysis(G)-2 Sources

ESOP Workbook: The Ultimate Instrument in

Succession Planning Essentials of Patents

Essentials of Trademarks and Unfair

Competition

Federico and Rondinelli: Pushing the

Envelope

Financial and Accounting Guide for Not-for-

Profit Organizations

Financial Valuation: Applications and Models Halsbury's Laws of England Monthly Review -

Halsbury's Laws Of England Monthly Review - Bills

Halsbury's Laws of England Monthly Review - In Brief

Halsbury's Laws of England Monthly Review - Last Week

Halsbury's Laws of England Monthly Review - This Week

Handbook of Budgeting

HIV/AIDS Policy and Law Review Income Taxation of Estates and Trusts Inside New York Taxes (1991-2008)

Intellectual Property

Intellectual Property Assets in Mergers & Acquisitions

Acquisitions

Intellectual Property Damages: Guideline & Analysis

Intellectual Property Infringement Damages: A Litigation Support Handbook Supplement Only

Intellectual Property Supplement Only Internal Audit Reports Post Sarbanes-Oxley:

A Guide to Process-Driven Reporting International Finance and Accounting

Handbook

International Mergers & Acquisitions: Country

by Country Tax Guide

International Tax and Estate Planning IRS Practice and Procedure Deskbook John Wiley Publications(G)-43 Sources

Jurisprudence en ligne

Jurisprudences & Encyclopedias,

Combined(G)-1 Sources

Kershman Collection of Bankruptcy and

Insolvency Articles

Langer on Practical International Tax Planning

Law of Tax-Exempt Organizations Legal Information Buyer's Guide

Les Cahiers de droit

Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in

Aruba

Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in

Bahrain

Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in Chile

Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in El

Salvador

Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in

Mexico

Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in New

Zealand

Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in

Nicaragua

Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in Peru

Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in

Thailand

Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in the

Bahamas

Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in the

Philippines

Lex Mundi's Guide to Doing Business in

Trinidad & Tobago

Likelihood of Confusion in Trademark Law

Malaysian Court Practice Manual of Legal Citation

McGill International Journal of Sustainable

Development Law and Policy McGill Journal of Law and Health

Memory, Trauma Treatment and the Law

Mergers, Acquisitions and Corporate

Restructurings

National Financing Law Digest National Institute for Trial Advocacy Commentaries for USCS Materials National Property Law Digests New York Tax Highlights (1994-2009)

Not for Profit GAAP

Patent Strategy: The Manager's Guide to

Profiting from Patent Portfolios

Planned Giving: Management, Marketing, and

Law

Policies and Procedures to Prevent Fraud and

Embezzlement

Practising Law Institute Tax Publications(G)-6

Sources

Principles of Federal Appropriations Law

Recent Tax Legislation Analysis(G)-2 Sources

Resources, newsletter of the Canadian

Institute of Resources Law

Revue québécoise de droit international

Revue VIH/sida, droit et politiques

Siskinds Collection of Franchise Law Articles State Securities Cases, All Available(G)-183

Sources

Strategic Business Tax Planning

Syrtash Collection of Family Law Articles

Tax Analysts E-Commerce Tax eReport(G)-7 Sources

Tax Analysts Estate Tax eReport(G)-4 Sources

Tax Analysts Exempt Organization Tax Review Magazine

Tax Analysts Federal Tax Officials Directory
Tax Analysts Insurance Tax Review Magazine

Tax Analysts Internal Revenue Code Tax Analysts International Tax Officials Directory

Tax Analysts Letter Ruling Review Magazine (1992 - 1996)

Tax Analysts Regs - Final, Temporary, Proposed & Comments(G)-4 Sources

Tax Analysts State Tax Regulations Archives

Tax Analysts State, Federal & International

Tax Directories(G)-4 Sources

Tax Analysts Tax Practice and Controversies

Tax Analysts Tax Professionals Directory

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties

Administrative Assistance Treaties(G)-6 Sources

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Case Law

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Combined Files(G)-8 Sources

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Defense Treaties(G)-6 Sources

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Estate & Gift Tax Treaties(G)-6 Sources

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties In Force Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Income

Tax Treaties(G)-6 Sources

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Integrated Treaties

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Model Convention Documents

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Model Tax Treaties(G)-6 Sources

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Other

Tax Treaties(G)-6 Sources
Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties

Reimbursement Treaties(G)-6 Sources Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Social Security Agreements(G)-6 Sources

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Tax Treaty News

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties
Transportation Treaties(G)-6 Sources
Tax and Estate Planning with Real Estate,

Partnerships and LLCs

Tax Cases & Administrative Decs, All States(G)-257 Sources

Tax Planning and Compliance for Tax-Exempt Organizations: Rules, Checklists, Procedures

The American Journal of Jurisprudence

The European Company Across Europe The Law of Charitable Giving

The Law of Fundraising

The Law of Intermediate Sanctions

The Lawyers Weekly (Canada) News Articles

The Market Approach to Valuing Business

The Nonprofit's Guide to Internet Communications Law

The Tax Law of Colleges and Universities

The Technology M&A Guidebook

The Trademark Reporter

The Ultimate Accountants' Reference: Including GAAP, IRS & SEC Regulations,

Leases, and More (formerly Accounting

Reference Desktop)

TNT Applicable Federal Rates

TNT IRS ISP and MSSP

TNT IRS Taxpayer Publications

Trade Secrets - A Practitioner's Guide

Trademark Law

Transfer Pricing Handbook

Transfer Pricing International: A Country by

Country Guide

Uniform Interstate Depositions and Discovery Act

Uniform Limited Cooperative Association Act Uniform Rules Relating to the Discovery of Electronically Stored Information

University of Ottawa Law & Technology Journal

US Supreme Court Digest Lawyers' Edition US Supreme Court Lawyers' Edition 2d Annotations

USCS - Uniform Commercial Code - Titles 12 and 15(G)-1 Sources

Valuation of Intellectual Property and Intangible Assets Supplement Only Wiley GAAP

Wiley GAAP for Governments

Wiley IFRS: Interpretation and Applic of Int'l

Acctg and Fin Rpt Standards

Wiley Practitioner's Guide to GAAS Wrongful Dismissal Notice Searcher

Vitorigiai Biorniodai (Volido Coarono

Legal News-498 Sources

A Guide to Forensic Accounting Investigation ABA Banking Journal

ABA Journal

ABA Section of Intellectual Property Law Accounting Office Management & Administration Report

Agricultural Law NetLetter(TM) - Issues

AIDS Weekly & Law Akbar Collection of Securities Law Articles

Akbar Securities NetLetter(TM) - Issues Alabama Employment Law Letter

Alan D. Gold's Collection of Criminal Law Articles

Alan D. Gold's Criminal Law NetLetter(TM) - Issues

Alan D. Gold's Money Laundering Update - Issues

Alaska Employment Law Letter All Netletters(G)-111 Sources

Annales de la Voirie Arizona Attorney

Arizona Employment Law Letter

Arkansas Employment Law Letter AsiaLaw

ASIL Newsletter

Aviation Week's Homeland Security & Defense

Banking Law Newsletters(G)-3 Sources Bankruptcy Law Newsletters(G)-4 Sources

BCD News & Comment

Belzil NetLetter(TM) on Creditors' Rights -Issues

Biotech Law Weekly **Bottom Line digests** Bottom Line news articles

Brown Economic Damages NetLetter Issues Bulletin LexisNexis® Conduite avec facultés

affaiblies - Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Contrats et obligations -

Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit administratif -

Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit commercial -

Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit corporatif -

Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit criminel et Charte -

Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit de l'environnement et Ressources naturelles - Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit de la construction -

Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit de la famille -

Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit de la santé -

Numéros de bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit des assurances -

Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit des biens -

Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit des personnes -

Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit des successions -

Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit disciplinaire -

Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit fiscal - Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit international privé -

Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit municipal -

Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droits et libertés de la

personne - Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Détermination de la

peine - Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Faillite et insolvabilité -

Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Prescription - Numéros

du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Preuve civile - Numéros

du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Priorités et hypothèques

- Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Procédure civile -

Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Procédure pénale -

Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Professions juridiques -

Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Rapports collectifs de

travail - Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Rapports individuels de

travail - Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Recours collectifs -

Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Responsabilité civile -

Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Responsabilité professionnelle - Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Régimes de retraite et prestations gouvernementales - Numéros du

bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Santé et sécurité au

travail - Numéros du bulletin

California Employment Law Monitor California Environmental Law Monitor California Insurance Law & Litigation Alert

California Journal

California Special Education Alert Canada Justice News Releases

Cancer Law Weekly

Cardiovascular Device Liability Week

Carlson Personal Injury Quantum of Damages

NetLetter(TM) - Issues China Law & Practice Civil RICO Report Class Action Law Monitor

Colorado Employment Law Letter Commercial Lending Litigation News

Common Cause Magazine

Communiqués de presse du ministère de la

Justice du Canada

Compensation & Benefits for Law Offices

ComplyNet (Sourcemedia)

Connecticut Employment Law Letter

Consumer Bankruptcy News

Consumer Financial Services Law Report Contractor's Business Management Report

Controller's Report

Copyright & New Media Law Newsletter

Corporate Control Alert

Corporate Law Newsletters(G)-4 Sources

Corrections Professional

Cox & Palmer Oil and Gas NetLetter(TM) -

Issues

Crown Weekly NetLetter Articles Crown Weekly NetLetter(TM) - Issues CTDNews - Workplace Solutions for

Repetitive Stress Injuries

DC Plan Investing

Delaware Employment Law Letter

Design Firm Management & Administration

Report

Digest of Environmental Law Disability Compliance Bulletin **Distressed Company Alert**

Dolan Publications(G)-31 Sources Droit criminel par Alexandre Boucher -

Numéros du bulletin Droit de l'environnement Drug Law Weekly

E-Commerce Law Report, Buying and Selling

on the Internet

Early Childhood Report Elder Law Weekly

Electronic Banking Law & Commerce Report

Employee Benefit News

Employment and Labor Law Newsletters(G)-4

Sources

Employment Practice Liability Verdicts and

Settlement

Employment Testing - Law & Policy Reporter

ENDS Europe REPORT

ENDS Report

EnergyWashington Week

Entertainment Law Newsletters(G)-2 Sources

Entertainment Law Reporter

Environmental Laboratory Washington Report

Environmental Law Newsletters(G)-4 Sources

ERISA Litigation Reporter Archive Europolitics (daily in English) Europolitics Agriculture (English) Europolitics Energie (Français) Europolitics Energy (English)

Europolitics Environnement (English) Europolitics information society (English)

Europolitics Monthly (English)

Europolitics new neighbours (English)

Europolitics Social (English)
Europolitics transport (English)
Europolitique (quotidient Français)
Europolitique Agriculture (Français)
Europolitique Environnement (Français)
Europolitique Mensuel (Français)

Europolitique quotidient Français (FR) Europolitique Social (Français) Europolitique société de l'information

(Français)

Europolitique transport (Français)

FDA Law Weekly

FDAnews Marketing and Sales Bulletin

Federal Discovery News Federal EEO Advisor

Federal Human Resources Week Federal News Service (FNS) Daybook -

Middle East and Africa Stories

Federal News Service - Asia/Pacific Stories

Federal News Service - Dutch Stories

Federal News Service - Entertainment Stories Federal News Service - European Stories Federal News Service - Market and Industry

Stories

Federal News Service - Middle East and Africa Stories

Federal News Service - North/South America Stories

Federal Tort Claims Act News

Federico and Rondinelli's DNA NetLetter -

Issues

Florida Employment Law Letter

Florida Environmental Compliance Update Florida Workers' Compensation Law Bulletin

FNS DAYBOOK

Food & Drug Law Weekly

FTC:WATCH

Futures & Derivatives Law Report

Genetics & Environmental Law Weekly

Georgia Employment Law Letter Georgia Environmental Law Letter Glasser LegalWorks Newsletters Group

File(G)-11 Sources

Harper Grey Administrative Law

NetLetter(TM) - Issues

Harper Grey Insurance Law NetLetter(TM) -

Issues

Health Care Law Newsletters(G)-23 Sources

Health Insurance Law Weekly

Health Law Week

Healthcare Finance, Tax & Law Weekly

Hospital Law Weekly Hospital Litigation Reporter

Hospitality Law

Human Resources Newsletters(G)-26

Sources

IBA Arbitration and ADR Articles Idaho Employment Law Letter Illinois Employment Law Letter Illinois Environmental Law Letter

Illinois Legal Times

Illinois Workers' Compensation Law Bulletin Impaired Driving NetLetter(TM) by the Hon.

Justice Joseph F. Kenkel - Issues Indiana Employment Law Letter

Indiana Environmental Compliance Update

Info-92

Informations Rapides de la Copropriété

Inside CMS

Inside Health Reform

Inside New York Taxes (1991-2008)

InsideCounsel

Institute of Management & Administration

(IOMA)

Insurance Law Newsletters(G)-23 Sources Intellectual Property Law, Combined(G)-2

Sources

Intellectual Property Today

International Enforcement Law Reporter International Law Newsletters(G)-5 Sources

International Law Update

International Medical Device Regulatory

Monitor

International Pharmaceutical Regulatory

Monitor

Internet Law Researcher

IOMA Accounting Publications Combined IOMA HR, Compensation & Benefits

Publications Combined

IOMA Law Office Management Publications

Combined

Iowa Employment Law Letter Journal des Communes Journal of Law & Education Jurisprudence en ligne

Kansas Employment Law Letter Kentucky Employment Law Letter Kershman Bankruptcy and Insolvency

NetLetter(TM) - Issues Lab Law Weekly

Lancaster House Wrongful Dismissal

NetLetter(TM) - Issues

Latin Portfolio Compliance Watchlist

Latin Portfolio Corporate Governance Latin Portfolio Financial Taxation Latin Portfolio Risk Management Latin Portfolio Securities Regulation

Law & Health Weekly

Law Office Management & Administration

Report Law Practice Lawyer 2B (UK) Lawyers USA Lawyers Weekly

Legal Entertainment News Stories

Legal News Group File(G)-256 Sources

Legal News Line

Legal News, Most Recent 90 Days (Full

Text)(G)-304 Sources

Legal Newsletter Stories(G)-76 Sources

Legal Publications(G)-6 Sources Legal US News, All(G)-291 Sources

Legal US News, Beyond Two Years(G)-309

Sources

Legal US News, Most Recent Two Years(G)-

304 Sources

Lenczner Slaght Commercial Litigation

NetLetter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Aboriginal Law NetLetter(TM) -

LexisNexis® Administrative Law Netletter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Civil Evidence NetLetter(TM) -Issues

LexisNexis® Civil Practice (Atlantic Canada)

NetLetter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Civil Practice (Federal)

NetLetter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Civil Practice (Western Canada)

NetLetter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Class Actions NetLetter(TM) -

Issues

LexisNexis® Commercial Law Netletter(TM) -

Issues

LexisNexis® Conflict of Laws Netletter(TM) -

LexisNexis® Constitutional Law NetLetter(TM)

- Issues

LexisNexis® Construction Law NetLetter(TM)

- Issues

LexisNexis® Contracts Netletter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Copyright and Trade-mark Law

NetLetter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Corporations and Business Associations Law NetLetter(TM) - Issues LexisNexis® Creditors and Debtors Law

NetLetter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Criminal Charter Issues

NetLetter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Criminal Offences NetLetter(TM)

- Issues

LexisNexis® Criminal Procedure

Netletter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Economic Damages

NetLetter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Employment Law Netletter(TM)-

Issues

LexisNexis® Environmental Law

NetLetter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Family Law (Atlantic Canada)

Netletter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Family Law (Ontario)

Netletter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Family Law (Western Canada)

Netletter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Franchise Law Netletter(TM) -

Issues

LexisNexis® Health Law NetLetter(TM) -

LexisNexis® Highway Traffic NetLetter(TM) -

Issues

LexisNexis® Human Rights Law

NetLetter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Immigration Law NetLetter(TM) -

Issues

LexisNexis® Impaired Driving Netletter(TM)-

Issues

LexisNexis® Insolvency Law Netletter(TM) -

Issues

LexisNexis® Insurance Law Netletter(TM) -

Issues

LexisNexis® International Law Netletter(TM) -

Issues

LexisNexis® Labour Law Netletter(TM) -

Issues

LexisNexis® Landlord and Tenant Law

Netletter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Legal Profession Netletter(TM) -

Issues

LexisNexis® Limitation of Actions

Netletter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Municipal Law NetLetter(TM) -

Issues

LexisNexis® Ontario Civil Practice

NetLetter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Patent Law NetLetter(TM) -

Issues

LexisNexis® Pensions and Benefits Law

Netletter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Personal Injury NetLetter(TM) -

LexisNexis® Professional Responsibility

Netletter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Real Property Netletter(TM) -

Issues

LexisNexis® Securities Regulation

Netletter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Sentencing NetLetter(TM) -

Issues

LexisNexis® Supreme Court of Canada

NetLetter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Taxation and Customs

NetLetter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Tort Law Netletter(TM) - Issues LexisNexis® Wills, Estates and Trusts Law

Netletter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Workplace Health, Safety and

Compensation Netletter(TM) - Issues LexisNexis® Youth Criminal Justice

NetLetter(TM) - Issues

LexisNexis® Youth Protection NetLetter(TM) -

Issues

Litigation

Litigation Newsletters(G)-4 Sources

Los Angeles Lawyer

Louisiana Employment Law Letter

LRE Compliance Advisor LRP AIDS Policy & Law

LRP Publications - European Stories

LRP Publications - International Law Stories LRP Publications - Regional News Stories M. Lee Smith Publishers & Printers LLC M. LEE SMITH PUBLISHERS & PRINTERS

LLC - Regional News Stories
Madison County Record
Maine Employment Law Letter
Managed Care Law Weekly
Maryland Employment Law Letter
Massachusetts Employment Law Letter

Massachusetts Lawyers Weekly

Medicaid Monthly

Medical Device Law Weekly Medical Imaging Law Weekly Medical Patent Law Weekly Medical Verdicts & Law Weekly

Medicine & Law Weekly Mental Health Business Week Mental Health Law Weekly Metropolitan News Enterprise Michigan Employment Law Letter

Michigan Environmental Compliance Update

Michigan Lawyers Weekly

Minnesota Employment Law Letter Mississippi Employment Law Letter Missouri Employment Law Letter

Missouri Lawyers Media

Montana Employment Law Letter Multistate Tax Analyst (1991-2008) Municipal Litigation Reporter

National Association Attorneys General

Newsletters (NAAG)

National Public Employment Reporter Nebraska Employment Law Letter

Nevada Lawyer

New Hampshire Employment Law Letter New Jersey Employment Law Letter

New Jersey Lawyer

New Mexico Employment Law Letter New York Employment Law Letter

New York Environmental Compliance Update

New York Health Law Update

New York Insurance Law & Litigation Alert New York Tax Highlights (1994-2009)

Newstex Legal Blogs

North Carolina Employment Law Letter North Carolina Environmental Law Letter

North Carolina Lawyers Weekly North Dakota Employment Law Letter

Ohio Employment Law Letter Ohio Environmental Law Letter Oklahoma Employment Law Letter

Orange County Lawyer
Pacific Employment Law Letter

Partner's Report for CPA Firm Owners Partner's Report for Law Firm Owners

Patient Care Law Weekly Pay for Performance Report Pennsylvania Discovery and Evidence

Reporter

Pennsylvania Employment Law Letter

Personal Injury Verdict Review Personnel Manager's Legal Letter

Pharma Investments, Ventures & Law Weekly

Pharma Law Weekly Physician Law Weekly

Policy Papers

PracticeView Database

Preview of United States Supreme Court

Cases

Privacy and Information Law Report

RAPID

RAPID (EC Press Releases) - Middle East

and Africa Stories

Real Estate/Environmental Liability News Realty Law Newsletters(G)-2 Sources Resources, newsletter of the Canadian

Institute of Resources Law Rhode Island Lawyers Weekly Risk Retention Reporter

Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM):

Law & Legislation (English)

Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM):

Law & Legislation (Russian)
Sack Goldblatt Mitchell Labour and
Employment Law NetLetter(TM) - Issues

Sales & Use Tax Monitor

Sarbanes-Oxley News(G)-6 Sources

School Law Bulletin

School Law Newsletters(G)-2 Sources Seattle Journal for Social Justice Section 504 Compliance Advisor Securities Class Action Reporter

Securities Law Newsletters(G)-19 Sources

Securities Litigation Alert

Securities Litigation Commentator

Security Law Newsletter

Shibley Righton Education Law NetLetter(TM)

- Issues

Siskinds Class Actions NetLetter(TM) - Issues Siskinds Franchise Law NetLetter(TM) -

Issues

South Carolina Environmental Compliance

Update

South Carolina Lawyer

South Carolina Lawyers Weekly South Dakota Employment Law Letter

Southeast Texas Record Special Education Law Monthly

Spicy IP

State & Local Health Law Weekly State Constitutional Law Bulletin

State Income Tax Monitor

State Tax Newsletters(G)-4 Sources

Strafford Publications

Surgery Litigation & Law Weekly

Syrtash Family Law NetLetter(TM) - Issues
Tax Analysts E-Commerce Tax eReport(G)-7

Sources

Tax Analysts Estate Tax eReport(G)-4

Sources

Tax Analysts Insurance Tax Review Magazine Tax Analysts Tax Practice and Controversies

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Tax

Treaty News

Tax Incentives Alert

Taxindiaonline News

Telemedicine Law Weekly

Tennessee Employment Law Letter

Texas Employment Law Letter

Texas Environmental Compliance Update

Texas Insurance Law & Litigation Alert

The ABA Journal of Labor and Employment

The Alabama Lawyer

The Brief

The Business Lawyer

The Business Lawyer - Legal News

The Champion

The Cyberspace Lawyer

The Daily Reporter (Milwaukee, WI)

The Expert and the Law

The Hill

The Houston Lawyer

The Indiana Lawyer

The International Lawyer(G)-2 Sources

The Internet Lawyer

The Journal of International Business & Law

The Lawyers Weekly (Canada) News Articles

The Lawyers Weekly News

The Legal Ledger (St. Paul MN)

The M&A Lawyer

The Metropolitan Corporate Counsel

The Montana Lawyer

The NAAG AG Bulletin

The NAAG Antitrust Report

The NAAG Bankruptcy Bulletin

The NAAG Consumer Protection Report

The NAAG Medicaid Fraud Report

The NAAG National Environmental

Enforcement Journal

The NAAG Telemarketing Fraud Bulletin

The New York Times - Accounting Law

Stories

The New York Times - Admiralty Law Stories

The New York Times - Alternative Dispute

Resolution Stories

The New York Times - Antitrust & Trade

Stories

The New York Times - Banking Law Stories

The New York Times - Bankruptcy Law

Stories

The New York Times - Commercial Law

Stories

The New York Times - Communications

Stories

The New York Times - Construction Law

Stories

The New York Times - Contracts Law Stories

The New York Times - Copyright Law Stories

The New York Times - Cyberlaw Stories

The New York Times - E-Commerce Law

The New York Times - Education Law Stories

The New York Times - Elder Law Stories

The New York Times - Energy Law Stories

The New York Times - Estate Gift Trust

Stories

The New York Times - Ethics Law Stories The New York Times - Family Law Stories

The New York Times - Health Care Law

Stories

The New York Times - Human Resources

Stories

The New York Times - Immigration Law

Stories

The New York Times - International Trade

News Stories

The New York Times - Labor & Employment

The New York Times - Litigation Law Stories

The New York Times - Military Justice Stories

The New York Times - Native American

Stories

The New York Times - Patent Law Stories

The New York Times - Pension Benefits

Stories

The New York Times - Privacy Law Stories

The New York Times - Product Liability

Stories

The New York Times - Public Contracts

Stories

The New York Times - Real Estate Law

Stories

The New York Times - Securities Law Stories

The New York Times - Taxation Law Stories

The New York Times - Trademarks Law

Stories

The New York Times - Transportation Stories

The New York Times - Workers

Compensation Law Stories

The Pennsylvania Lawyer

The Special Educator The Tax Lawyer

The Washington Daybook

United States News Verdicts, Settlements &

Decisions(G)-573 Sources

Utah Employment Law Letter

Vermont Employment Law Letter

Virginia Employment Law Letter

Virginia Environmental Compliance Update

Virginia Lawyers Weekly

Wallstreetlawyer.com

Washington D.C. Employment Law Letter

Washington Employment Law Letter

Washington Legal Foundation

West Virginia Employment Law Letter

West Virginia Record

Wisconsin Employment Law Letter

Wisconsin Law Journal (Milwaukee, WI)(G)-2 Sources

Women's Health Law Weekly

Worker's Compensation Report

Workplace Substance Abuse Advisor

Wyoming Employment Law Letter

Dictionaries-8 Sources

A Dictionary of Modern Legal Usage Ballentine's Law Dictionary, 3rd Edition Bieber's Dictionary of Legal Abbreviations Canadian Legal Words and Phrases

Dahl's French-English Law Dictionary Dahl's Spanish-English Law Dictionary Good Quotes for Speakers, 3,500 Modern Dictionary for the Legal Profession

Country & Region Reports-23 Sources

Country Briefings

Country Reports (Walden)

Country Reports (Walden) - Argentina Stories

Country Reports (Walden) - Asia/Pacific Rim

Stories

Country Reports (Walden) - Canada

Country Reports (Walden) - Dutch Stories

Country Reports (Walden) - Europe

Country Reports (Walden) - Germany

Country Reports (Walden) - Middle East and

Africa Reports

Country Reports (Walden) - North/South

America

Country Reports (Walden) - United Kingdom The PRS Group International Country Risk

Guide

The PRS Group Political Risk Service -

Argentina Stories

The PRS Group Political Risk Service -

Asia/Pacific Stories

The PRS Group Political Risk Service -

Australia

The PRS Group Political Risk Service -

Canadian Stories

The PRS Group Political Risk Service - Dutch

Stories

The PRS Group Political Risk Service -

European Stories

The PRS Group Political Risk Service -

Germany

The PRS Group Political Risk Service -

Mexico

The PRS Group Political Risk Service - Middle

East and Africa Stories

The PRS Group Political Risk Service -

North/South America Stories

The PRS Group Political Risk Service - United

Kingdom

Administrative Materials & Regulations-905 Sources

Guidelines & Notices-12 Sources

Aerometric Information Reporting System (AIRS)

Environmental Site Records, Federal

EPA Records of Decisions for Superfund Sites (RODS)

Siles (IVODS)

Facility Index System (FINDS)

FIFRA & TSCA Tracking System (FTTS)

National Pollutant Discharge Elimination

System Facility Information

National Priority List of Hazardous Waste

Sites and Site Descriptions (NPL)

No Further Remedial Action Planned (NFRAP)

Potentially Responsible Parties (PRP)
Superfund Enforcement Tracking System

RCRA Corrective Action Record (CORRACTS)

Resource Conservation & Recovery

Information System (RCRIS)

Toxic Chemical Release Inventory (TRIS)

Registers-108 Sources

AK - Alaska Administrative Code and Alaska

Administrative Journal(G)-2 Sources

AK - Alaska Administrative Journal

All State Tax Regulations(G)-54 Sources

AR - Arkansas Government Register

AR - Code of Arkansas Rules & Regs. and

Arkansas Government Register(G)-2 Sources

CA - California Administrative Code &

California Regulatory Law Bulletin(G)-2

Sources

CFR and Federal Register(G)-2 Sources

CFR and Federal Register - International

Trade(G)-2 Sources

Copyright Cases of Fed Cts,Int'l Trade

Com;FR,CFR(19,37)(G)-12 Sources

CT - Connecticut Law Journal

CT - Regulations of Connecticut State

Agencies and Connecticut Law Journal(G)-2 Sources

DC - D.C. Municipal Regulations and D.C.

Register(G)-2 Sources

DC - District of Columbia Register

DE - Delaware Administrative Code &

Delaware Government Register(G)-2 Sources

DE - Delaware Government Register

Fed Pension/Benefits Cases, CFR, FR, ERISA

& PBGC Opinions(G)-13 Sources

Fed. Trademark, Unfair Comp. & Trade

Secret Cases, Admin. Decisions & Regs.(G)-13 Sources

Federal Register - Commerce Department Notices

Federal Register - Custom Service Notices

Federal Register - Export Administration

Notices

Federal Register - International Trade

Administration Notices

Federal Register - International Trade and

Customs Notices

Federal Register - International Trade

Commission Notices

Federal Register - Trademark, Unfair

Competition and Trade Secret Notices

Federal Register - US Trade Representative Notices

Federal Register and CFR - Trademark

Notices(G)-2 Sources

Federal Register and CFR, Combined(G)-2

Sources

FL - Florida Administrative Code and Florida Administrative Weekly(G)-2 Sources

FR - Federal Register

GA - Georgia Administrative Code and

Georgia Government Register(G)-2 Sources

GA - Georgia Government Register

HI - Hawaii Administrative Codes and Hawaii

Government Register(G)-2 Sources

HI - Hawaii Government Register

IA - Iowa Administrative Bulletin

IA - Iowa Administrative Code and Iowa Administrative Bulletin(G)-2 Sources

ID - Idaho Administrative Bulletin

ID - Idaho Administrative Code and Idaho Bulletin(G)-2 Sources

IL - Illinois Administrative Code and Illinois

Register(G)-2 Sources IL - Illinois Register

IN - Indiana Administrative Code and Indiana Register(G)-2 Sources

IN - Indiana Register

KS - Kansas Register

LA - Louisiana Administrative Code and Louisiana Register(G)-2 Sources

LA - Louisiana Register

MA - Code of Massachusetts Regulations and Massachusetts Register(G)-2 Sources

MA - Massachusetts Register

MD - Code of Maryland Regulations and

Maryland Register(G)-2 Sources

MD - Maryland Register

ME - Maine Administrative Code and Maine Government Register(G)-2 Sources

ME - Maine Government Register

MN - Minnesota Administrative Code and Minnesota Register(G)-2 Sources

MN - Minnesota Register

MO - Missouri Code of State Regulations & Missouri Register(G)-2 Sources

MO - Missouri Register

MS - Mississippi Administrative Code & Mississippi Government Reg.(G)-2 Sources

MS - Mississippi Government Register

NC - North Carolina Administrative Code and North Carolina Register(G)-2 Sources

NC - North Carolina Register

NE - Nebraska Government Register

NE - Nebraska State Rules and Regulations and Nebraska Government Register(G)-2 Sources

Nevada Administrative Code, Nevada Gaming Commission and State Gaming Control Board, and Nevada Register of Administrative Regulations(G)-3 Sources

NH - New Hampshire Administrative Code & New Hampshire Government Register(G)-2 Sources

NH - New Hampshire Government Register

NJ - New Jersey Administrative Code and New Jersey Register(G)-2 Sources

NJ - New Jersey Register

NM - New Mexico Administrative Code and New Mexico Register(G)-2 Sources

NM - New Mexico Register

NV - Nevada Register of Administrative Regulations

NY - New York Codes, Rules and Regulations and New York Register(G)-2 Sources

NY - New York State Register

OH - Ohio Administrative Code and the Ohio Register(G)-2 Sources

OH - The Register of Ohio

OK - Oklahoma Administrative Code and Oklahoma Register(G)-2 Sources

OK - Oklahoma Register

OR - Oregon Administrative Rules and

Oregon Bulletin(G)-2 Sources

OR - Oregon Bulletin

PA - Pennsylvania Bulletin

PA - Pennsylvania Regulations and

Bulletin(G)-3 Sources

Proposed Regulations & Treasury

Decisions(G)-2 Sources

Proposed Regulations & Treasury Decisions

(Current & Archive) (G)-2 Sources

RI - Code of Rhode Island Rules and Rhode Island Government Register(G)-2 Sources

RI - Rhode Island Government Register

SC - South Carolina Administrative Code and South Carolina Register(G)-2 Sources

SC - South Carolina Register

SD - South Dakota Administrative Code and South Dakota Register(G)-2 Sources

SD - South Dakota Register

State Administrative Codes & Registers,

Combined(G)-89 Sources

State Administrative Codes, CFR &

Administrative Registers(G)-98 Sources

State Registers(G)-44 Sources

Tax Analysts Regs - Final, Temporary,

Proposed & Comments(G)-4 Sources

TN - Rules & Regulations of the State of Tennessee and Tennessee Administrative Register(G)-2 Sources

TN - Tennessee Administrative Register

TX - Texas Administrative Code and Texas Register(G)-2 Sources

TX - Texas Register

UT - Utah Administrative Code and Utah State Bulletin(G)-2 Sources

UT - Utah State Bulletin

VA - Virginia Administrative Code and Virginia Register of Regulations(G)-2 Sources

VA - Virginia Register of Regulations

VI - Weil's Code of U.S. Virgin Islands Rules and Virgin Islands Government Register(G)-2 Sources

Virgin Islands Government Register

VT - Vermont Administrative Code and

Vermont Government Register(G)-2 Sources

VT - Vermont Government Register

WA - Washington Administrative Code and Washington State Register(G)-2 Sources

WA - Washington State Register

WI - Wisconsin Administrative Code and Wisconsin Administrative Register(G)-2 Sources

WI - Wisconsin Administrative Register WY - Weil's Code of Wyoming Rules and

Wyoming Government Register(G)-2 Sources

WY - Wyoming Government Register

Decisions-782 Sources

Accounting Series Releases(G)-2 Sources Agriculture Decisions AK Agencies & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-6 Sources AK Attorney General Opinions AK Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-8 Sources

AK Department of Revenue Decisions AK Oil and Gas Conservation Commission Decisions

AK Regulatory Commission Decisions AK Secretary of State Securities Orders, Releases, and Letters

AK Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-2 Sources

AK Tax Cases and Department of Revenue Decisions(G)-8 Sources

AK Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-4 Sources AK Workers' Compensation Decisions AL Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-6 Sources

AL Attorney General Opinions

AL Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-11 Sources

AL Department of Revenue Materials(G)-2 Sources

AL Environmental Administrative Decisions AL Public Service Commission Decisions AL Secretary of State Securities Orders, Releases, and Letters

AL Securities Cases and Administrative Decs, Orders and No-Action Letters(G)-9 Sources Alabama DOR Orders

All State Banking Releases(G)-16 Sources All State Tax Administrative Decisions(G)-59 Sources

All State Tax Statutes, Regulations, Cases and Admin Decisions(G)-167 Sources All Workers' Compensation Decisions(G)-34 Sources

Americans With Disabilities Act - Federal Agency Decisions(G)-16 Sources AR Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-5 Sources
AR Attorney General Opinions

AR Cases, Administrative Decisions &
Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-7
Sources

AR Division of Securities; Decisions, Releases and Letters

AR Environmental Administrative Decisions AR Public Service Commission Decisions AR Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-4 Sources AR Workers' Compensation Decisions

Arizona Office of Administrative Hearings Armed Services Board of Contract Appeals Decisions

Army Corps of Engineers Board of Contract Appeals Decisions

Attorney General Opinions, All States(G)-53 Sources

Attorney General Opinions, All States -Accounting and Insurance(G)-53 Sources Attorney General Tax Opinions(G)-50 Sources AZ Agencies & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-8 Sources

AZ Attorney General Opinions

AZ Board of Tax Appeals

AZ Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-8 Sources

AZ Corporation Commission Decisions AZ Corporation Commission Utilities Division Decisions

AZ Department of Environmental Quality Decisions

AZ Tax Cases and Board of Tax Appeals Decisions and Orders and AZ Tax Court(G)-7 Sources

AZ Tax Court Cases and Board of Tax Appeals Decisions(G)-2 Sources Banking Cases and Agency Decisions, Federal(G)-36 Sources

Blue Sky - State Securities Administrative Decisions, No-Action Letters, Releases(G)-51 Sources

Board of Alien Labor Certification Appeals Decisions

Board of Contract Appeals Decisions(G)-19 Sources

Board of Contract Apps - Armed Services, Corps of Eng, VA, NASA(G)-4 Sources CA Agencies & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-15 Sources

CA Agricultural Labor Relations Board

CA Attorney General Opinions

CA Board of Equalization and Franchise Tax Board Decisions(G)-5 Sources

CA Board of Equalization Opinions
CA Cases, Administrative Decisions &
Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-18
Sources

CA Department of Corporations Decisions CA Fair Employment & Housing Commission CA Fair Political Practices Commission(G)-2 Sources

CA Franchise Tax Board Decisions
CA Occupational Safety & Health Appeals
Board

CA Public Utilities Commission Decisions CA Water Resources & Toxic Substances Control

CA Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-3 Sources California Division of Labor Standards Enforcement Opinion Letters California Public Employee Reporter California Public Employment Relations Board Canadian Boards & Tribunal Decisions(G)-99 Sources

Civil Aeronautics Board Decisions
Civil Rights Agency Decisions, Selected
States(G)-7 Sources
Civilian Board of Contract Appeals
CO Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,
Combined(G)-4 Sources
CO Attorney General Opinions

CO Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-9 Sources

CO Department of Revenue Determinations. **Bulletins and FYI Letters**

CO Division of Securities; Decisions,

Releases and Letters

Sources

CO Public Utilities Commission Decisions CO Securities Cases & Administrative Decs., Orders and No-Action Letters(G)-8 Sources

CO Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources CO Workers' Compensation Decisions Colorado Division of Banking Releases Combined MT Courts and MT Workers' Compensation Agency Decisions(G)-5

Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) Decisions

Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) Decisions and Letters(G)-2 Sources Commodity Futures Trading Commission No-Action, Interp. & Exemptive Letters Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Board of Claims

Connecticut Department of Banking Releases Consumer Product Safety Commission Decrees, Rules, Agreements & Notices Copyright Cases of Fed Cts,Int'l Trade Com;FR,CFR(19,37)(G)-12 Sources CT Agencies & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-11 Sources CT Attorney General Opinions

CT Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-15 Sources

CT Department of Public Utility Control **Decisions**

CT Department of Revenue Rulings CT Office of the Banking Commissioner; Decisions, Rels, & Letters

CT Securities Cases & Administrative Decs. Orders & No-Action Letters(G)-8 Sources CT Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-6 Sources CT Workers' Compensation Decisions

DC Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-7 Sources

DC Attorney General Opinions

DC Cases & Administrative Decisions, Combined(G)-9 Sources

DC Department of Insurance and Securities

Regulation

DC Environmental Decisions DC Off. of Emp. Serv. Director's

Decisions/Compensation Review Board from 1996

DC Public Service Commission Decisions DC Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-3 Sources

DC Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-4 Sources DC Workers' Compensation Decisions(G)-2 Sources

DE Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-6 Sources

DE Attorney General Opinions

DE Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-12 Sources

DE Division of Securities; Decisions,

Releases and Letters

DE Public Service Commission Decisions DE Tax Cases and Department of Finance Decisions, Rules, & Regulations(G)-11 Sources

Defense Office of Hearings & Appeals Decisions

Delaware Department of Finance Tax Rulings Department of Agriculture Board of Contract Appeals Decisions

Department of Defense FAR Supplement; 48 CFR Parts 200-299(G)-28 Sources

Department of Education, Office of Hearings

& Appeals Decision

Department of Energy Board of Contract

Appeals Decisions

Department of Interior ALJ Decisions Department of Interior Board of Contract Appeals Decisions

Department of Interior Board of Indian Appeals Decisions

Department of Interior Board of Land Appeals **Decisions**

Department of Interior Environmental

Decisions(G)-4 Sources

Department of Justice Proposed Decrees & Judgments

Department of Labor Administrative Review **Board Decisions**

Department of Labor Agency Decisions,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

Department of Labor Benefits Review Board **Decisions**

Department of Labor Board of Contract Appeals Decisions

Department of Labor ERISA Opinion Letters Department of Labor Office of Federal

Contract Compliance Programs

Department of Labor Sarbanes-Oxley Act **Decisions**

Department of Labor Wage & Hour Opinion Letters

Department of Transportation Aviation

Decisions Department of Transportation Aviation

Decisions and CAB Decisions(G)-2 Sources Department of Transportation Bd of Contract Appeals Decisions

Department of Veterans Affairs, Office of **General Counsel Decisions**

Departments of Interior and Commerce NOAA Administrative Decisions

Dept. of Labor Opinion Letters, FMLA and Wages & Hours Combined(G)-2 Sources Digest of Significant Classification Decisions & Opinions

District of Columbia Contract Appeals Board **Decisions**

District of Columbia Office of Administrative Hearings Decisions

District of Columbia, Office of Employment Services, Hearings & Adjudication Section DOI, Office of Hearings & Appeals, ALJ Decisions

DOI, Office of Hearings & Appeals, IBLA & IBSMA Decisions

DOL Benefits Review Board Longshore and Harbor Workers Decisions

DOL Employees Comp. Appeals Board Decisions

DOL ERISA & Pension Benefit Guaranty Corp Opinion Letters (G)-2 Sources

DOT and NASA Boards of Contract Appeals Decisions(G)-2 Sources

Education Civil Rights Reviewing Authority Decisions

Environmental Agency Decisions, Selected States(G)-35 Sources

Environmental Cases and Agency Decisions, Federal(G)-16 Sources

EPA Administrative Law Judge Decisions

EPA Consent Decrees

EPA Debarment Decisions

EPA Environmental Appeals Board Decisions EPA Records of Decisions for Superfund Sites (RODS)

EPA Regional Judicial Officer Decisions

EPA Title V Air Permit Orders

EPA, Department of Interior, & OSHA Administrative Decisions(G)-11 Sources Equal Employment Opportunity Commission Private Sector Decisions

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission Public Sector Decisions

European Patent Office Boards of Appeal Family Medical Leave Act Opinion Letters FDIC Institution Letters and Enforcement Decisions

FDIC Letters and Decisions & Resolution

Trust Releases(G)-4 Sources

FDIC Statements of Policy

Fed Pension/Benefit Cases & ERISA, PBGC Letter Opinions(G)-11 Sources

Fed Pension/Benefits Cases, CFR, FR, ERISA & PBGC Opinions (G)-13 Sources

Fed. Trademark, Unfair Comp. & Trade Secret Cases & Admin. Decisions(G)-11 Sources

Fed. Trademark, Unfair Comp. & Trade Secret Cases, Admin. Decisions & Regs.(G)-13 Sources

Federal Agency Decisions, Combined(G)-120 Sources

Federal and State Black Lung Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-199 Sources Federal and State Longshore Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-199 Sources Federal and State Social Security Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-199 Sources Federal and State Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-228 Sources

Federal Aviation Administration Decisions

Federal Communications Cases & Federal Communications Commission Decisions(G)-11 Sources

Federal Communications Commission Decisions

Federal Election Commission Advisory Opinions

Federal Energy & Utility Administrative Decisions, Combined(G)-4 Sources

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and Federal Power Commission Decisions(G)-2 Sources

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Decisions

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Decisions & Federal Register Notices(G)-2 Sources

Federal Immigration Agency Decisions(G)-3 Sources

Federal Immigration Cases and Agency Decisions(G)-9 Sources

Federal Labor Relations Authority Decisions Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission Decisions

Federal Power Commission Decisions
Federal Public Benefit Cases & Social
Security Decisions - Labor(G)-8 Sources

Federal Reserve Applications

Approval/Denials

Federal Reserve Board Supervision & Regulation Letters

Federal Reserve Interpretive Letters Federal Reserve Orders and Notices Federal Reserve Policy Statements and Actions

Federal Reserve Regulatory Service
Federal Reserve Written Agreements
Federal Securities Cases SEC Releases

Federal Securities Cases, SEC Releases and CFTC Decisions and Letters(G)-8 Sources Federal Service Impasses Panel Decisions Federal Tax Cases and IRS Administrative Decisions(G)-30 Sources

Federal Trade Commission Consent Decrees Federal Trade Commission Decisions

FERC General Counsel Opinions

FHLBB and OTS Chief Counsel Opinions FL Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-9 Sources FL Attorney General Opinions

FL Cases, Administrative Decisions &
Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-9
Sources

FL Department of Revenue Administrative Hearings

FL Department of Revenue Decisions

FL Department of Revenue Final Orders

FL Division of Administrative Hearings

FL Environmental and Land Use Decisions

FL Public Utilities Commission Decisions

FL Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-6 Sources

FL Securities Commission Decisions

FL Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-4 Sources

FL Workers' Compensation Decisions

Florida Civil Rights Agency Decisions Florida Division of Land Sales & Condominiums Arbitration Decisions Florida Public Employee Reporter FRR SEC Financial Reporting Release(G)-2 Sources

GA Agencies & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-5 Sources

GA Attorney General Opinions

GA Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-8 Sources

GA Commissioner of Securities Decisions GA Department of Natural Resources Decisions

GA Public Service Commission Decisions GA Securities Cases, Administrative Decisions and No-Action Letters(G)-6 Sources

General Services Administration Bd of Contract Appeals Decisions

Health & Human Services Departmental

Appeals Board Decisions

HI Attorney General Opinions

HI Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-7 Sources HI Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs

HI Public Utilities Commission Decisions HI Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources

HI Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-3 Sources HI Workers' Compensation Decisions Housing & Urban Development Bd of Contract Appeals Decisions(G)-2 Sources

Housing & Urban Development Debarment Decisions

IA - Insurance Department of Iowa, Securities Division Decisions

IA Agencies & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-5 Sources

IA Attorney General Opinions

IA Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-7 Sources IA District Court, State Board of Tax Review,

& Department of Finance Tax Decisions IA Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-6 Sources

IA Utilities Board Decisions
IA Workers' Compensation Cases and
Administrative Decisions(G)-3 Sources

IA Workers' Compensation Decisions

ID Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-6 Sources
ID Attorney General Opinions

ID Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-9 Sources ID Department of Finance, Securities Division;

Decisions

ID Department of Water Resources Decisions

ID Idaho Tax Decisions

ID Public Utilities Commission Decisions

ID Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions and No-Action Letters(G)-8 Sources

ID Tax Cases, State Tax Commission Regs, and Board of Tax Appeals Decisions(G)-8 Sources

ID Tax Commission Decisions and Regulations

ID Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-4 Sources ID Workers' Compensation Decisions

IL Agencies & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-9 Sources

IL Attorney General Opinions

IL Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-16 Sources

IL Commerce Commission Decisions

IL Department of Revenue Administrative Hearing Decisions

IL Department of Revenue Regulations and Private Letter Rulings(G)-4 Sources

IL Pollution Control Board Decisions

IL Private Letter Rulings/General Information Letters

IL Secretary of State Securities Division Decisions

IL Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-10 Sources

IL Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources Illinois Attorney Registration and Disciplinary Commission Decisions

Illinois Human Rights Commission Decisions Illinois Office of Banks & Real Estate Releases

Illinois Public Employee Reporter Immigration Precedent Decisions Immigration Related Caselaw - Labor(G)-9 Sources

IN Agencies & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-7 Sources

IN Attorney General Opinions

IN Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-10 Sources IN Office of Environmental Adjudication Decisions

IN Office of Secretary of State, Securities Division; Opinions

IN Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-9 Sources

IN Tax Cases, Tax Court Orders, & Department of Revenue Decisions(G)-9 Sources

IN Utility Regulatory Commission Decisions Indiana Department of Financial Institutions Releases

Indiana Public Employee Reporter
Indiana Tax Agency Decisions
Intellectual Property Cases, Administrative
Decisions & Regulations(G)-15 Sources
Interior Board of Land Appeals & Department
of Interior Decisions(G)-3 Sources

International Trade Commission Administrative Law Judge Decisions International Trade Commission Decs, ALJ Decs, & Gen. Counsel Memos(G)-3 Sources International Trade Commission General Counsel Memoranda

Interstate Commerce Commission Decisions Interstate Commerce Commission Decisions & Motor Carrier Cases(G)-2 Sources Iowa Division of Banking Releases

IRS Actions on Decisions

IRS Bulletins, Letter Rulings & Memoranda Decisions, Combined(G)-17 Sources

IRS Chief Counsel Advice

IRS Field Service Advice Memorandums (Archive)

IRS General Counsel Memoranda (Archive)

IRS Revenue Rulings

IRS Service Center Advice

IRS Tax Litigation Bulletin (Archive)

KS Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

KS Attorney General Opinions

KS Board of Tax Appeals, Director of Taxation

KS Cases, Administrative Decisions &

Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-10 Sources

KS Corporation Commission Decisions KS Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-8 Sources

KS Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources KS Workers' Compensation Decisions

KY - Kentucky Board of Tax Appeals Orders and Judgments

KY Agencies & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-5 Sources

KY Attorney General Opinions

KY Department of Financial Institutions, Division of Securities Decisions

KY Natural Resources and Environmental

Protection Cabinet Decisions KY Public Service Commission Decisions

KY Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-9 Sources

LA - Louisiana Board of Tax Appeals LA Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

LA Attorney General Opinions

LA Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-9 Sources

LA Department of Environmental Quality Decisions

LA Public Service Commission Decisions LA Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources

Labor Agency Decisions, Combined(G)-28 Sources

Labor Cases and Administrative Materials, Federal(G)-29 Sources

Louisiana Commissioner of Securities MA Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-11 Sources

MA Appellate Tax Board Decisions and Department of Revenue materials(G)-4 Sources

MA Attorney General Opinions

MA Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-20 Sources

MA Commission Against Discrimination MA Department of Telecommunications & Energy Decisions

MA Environmental Administrative Decisions

MA Housing Appeals Committee

MA Office of Secretary of State, Securities

Division; Opinions (Archive)

MA Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-16 Sources

MA Tax Cases, Department of Revenue Rulings, & Appellate Tax Board Decisions(G)-19 Sources

MA Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-8 Sources MA Workers' Compensation Decisions Maine Workers Compensation Decisions Massachusetts Appellate Tax Board Decisions

Massachusetts Civil Service Reporter Massachusetts Department of Revenue Directives

Massachusetts Department of Revenue Letter Rulings

Massachusetts Department of Revenue Technical Information Releases

Massachusetts Division of Admini

Massachusetts Division of Administrative Law Appeals

Massachusetts Division of Banks Releases Massachusetts Special Education Reporter MD Agencies & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-3 Sources

MD Attorney General Opinions

MD Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-9 Sources

MD Public Service Commission Decisions MD Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-9 Sources

MD Securities Orders, Releases and Letters ME Agencies & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-4 Sources

ME Attorney General Opinions

ME Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-7

Sources

ME Department of Environmental Protection

ME Department of Pro. and Financial Regulation and Securities Div.

ME D. M. HUILLAND OF A STATE OF A

ME Public Utilities Commission Decisions ME Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources

Merit Systems Protection Board (MSPB)
Decisions

Merit Systems Protection Board Administrative Judge Initial Decisions Merit Systems Protection Board Decisions -Board and AJ Decisions Combined(G)-3 Sources

MI Agencies & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-10 Sources MI Attorney General Opinions MI Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-16 Sources

MI Environmental Administrative Decisions MI Public Services Commission Decisions MI Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-12 Sources

MI Tax Cases, Department of Treasury Rulings, & Tax Tribunal Decisions(G)-14 Sources

MI Tax Tribunal and Department of Treasury Decisions(G)-6 Sources

MI Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-4 Sources MI Workers' Compensation Decisions Michigan Letter Rulings

Michigan Office of Financial and Insurance Regulations - Securities Decisions Michigan Public Employee Reporter Michigan Tax Tribunal Opinions Minnesota Department of IPAD Advisory

Opinions

Missouri Commission on Retirement, Removal and Discipline

MN Agencies & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-7 Sources

MN Attorney General Opinions

MN Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-12 Sources

MN Department of Commerce

MN Office of Administrative Hearings MN Public Utilities Commission Decisions

MN Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-5 Sources

MN Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources MN Workers' Compensation Decisions MO Administrative Hearing Commission Decisions

MO Administrative Hearing Commission Tax Decisions

MO Agencies & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-8 Sources

MO Attorney General Opinions

MO Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-11 Sources

MO Decisions of the State Tax Commission, Administrative Hearing Commission and Department of Revenue(G)-3 Sources MO Department of Revenue Letter

Rulings(G)-1 Sources

MO Public Service Commission Decisions MO Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-6 Sources

MO Securities Commission; Opinions and Decisions

MO State Tax Commission Decisions
MO Tax Cases, Tax Commission Decisions, &
Adm. Hearing Comm. Orders(G)-8 Sources
MO Workers' Compensation Cases and
Administrative Decisions(G)-4 Sources
MO Workers' Compensation Decisions

Montana Child Support Enforcement Decisions

Montana Office of Public Instruction Decisions Motor Carrier Cases

MS Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

MS Attorney General Opinions

MS Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-5 Sources

MS Department of Environmental Quality MS Public Service Commission Decisions MS Secretary of State, Securities Division

MS Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-3 Sources

MS Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-3 Sources MS Workers' Compensation Decisions MT Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

MT Attorney General Opinions

MT Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-10 Sources

MT Public Service Commission Decisions MT Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources

MT State Auditor's Office, Securities Department

MT State Tax Appeal Board Decisions

MT Tax(G)-2 Sources

MT Tax Cases and Tax Appeal Board

Decisions(G)-10 Sources

MT Workers' Compensation Decisions NASA Board of Contract Appeals Decisions

National Disability Law Reporter

National Labor Relations Board Decisions National Labor Relations Board Decisions & General Counsel Memos(G)-2 Sources National Labor Relations Board General

Counsel Memoranda

National Transportation Safety Board Decisions

National Transportation Safety Board Marine Safety Orders & Decisions

Native American Solicitor's Opinions

NC Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-6 Sources

NC Attorney General Opinions

NC Cases, Administrative Decisions &

Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-11 Sources

NC Department of the Secretary of State

NC Environmental Administrative Decisions

NC Industrial Commission Decisions

NC Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-5 Sources

NC Tax(G)-2 Sources

NC Tax Cases and Department of Revenue

Regulations(G)-11 Sources

NC Utilities Commission Decisions

NC Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources

ND Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-3 Sources

ND Attorney General Opinions

ND Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-5 Sources

ND Environmental Decisions

ND Office of Commerce of Securities

ND Public Utility Commission Decisions

ND Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-3 Sources

NE - Nebraska Department of Revenue

Regulations and Rulings

NE Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

NE Attorney General Opinions

NE Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-7 Sources

NE Public Service Commission Decisions NE SEC Cases & Administrative Decs, and Interpretative Opinions(G)-3 Sources

NE Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-3 Sources

NE Workers' Compensation Decisions

Nebraska Judicial Ethics Advisory Committee Opinions

Nebraska Securities

New Jersey Civil Rights Agency Decisions New Jersey Public Employee Reporter New Mexico Public Regulation Commission New York Banking Department Opinion Letters

New York City Conflicts of Interest Board Decisions

New York City Corporation Counsel Opinions New York City Human Rights Commission Decisions

New York Commission on Judicial Conduct Opinions

New York Department of Education

Commissioners Decisions

New York Insurance General Counsel Opinions

New York Office of Administrative Trials & Hearings

New York Public Employee Reporter New York Securities No-Action Letters New York State Workers' Compensation Board

NH Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-5 Sources NH Attorney General Opinions NH Board of Tax and Land Appeals NH Bureau of Securities Regulation,

Department of State

NH Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-6 Sources

NH Department of Environmental Services Decisions

NH Public Utilities Commission Decisions NH Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-3 Sources

NH Tax Cases and Board of Tax & Land Appeals Decisions(G)-6 Sources

NJ Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-7 Sources

NJ Agency Decisions, Combined(G)-2 Sources

NJ Attorney General Opinions

NJ Board of Public Utilities Decisions

NJ Cases, Administrative Decisions &

Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-15 Sources

NJ Civil Service Commission Decisions

NJ Department of Environmental Protection

Decisions(G)-2 Sources

NJ Department of Law and Public Safety,

Bureau of Securities

NJ Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-6 Sources

NJ Tax Court Cases from 1979(G)-2 Sources

NJ Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-6 Sources NJ Workers' Compensation Decisions NLRB Regional Director Decisions

NM Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-3 Sources

NM Attorney General Opinions

NM Secretary of State Securities Orders,

Releases, and Letters

NM Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-3 Sources

North Carolina Department of Revenue

Decisions(G)-1 Sources NOSLIB/CUSBUL NOSLIB/CUSNY NOSLIB/DIRECT NOSLIB/DOT

NOSLIB/GCM NOSLIB/IBSMA

NOSLIB/TLB

Sources

Nuclear Regulatory Commission Decisions NV Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-4 Sources
NV Attorney General Opinions

NV Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-5

NV Public Utilities Commission Decisions NV Secretary of State, Securities Division

NV Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-2 Sources

NV Tax Cases and Department of Taxation

Regulations(G)-5 Sources

NY Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-17 Sources NY Attorney General Opinions

NY Cases, Administrative Decisions &

Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-17 Sources

NY County Court Opinions

NY Department of Environmental

Conservation Decisions

NY Department of Environmental

Conservation; Decisions

NY New York City Department of Finance

Letter Rulings, Hearing Decisions,

Regulations

NY Physicians Discipline Decisions

NY Public Service Commission Decisions NY SEC Cases and Administrative Decisions and No-Action Letters(G)-5 Sources NY State Bar Assoc Comm on Prof. Ethics/State Ethics Comm - Decs NY State Comptroller's Opinions NY Supreme Court Opinions NY Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-6 Sources NY Workers' Compensation Decisions, Combined(G)-2 Sources NY Workers' Compensation Decisions, LRP Occupational Safety & Health Review Commission Administrative Law Judge **Decisions** Occupational Safety & Health Review **Commission Decisions** Occupational Safety & Health Review Commission Decisions, Combined(G)-2 Sources Office Comptroller Currency Enforcement **Decisions** Office Comptroller Currency Interpretative Letters (Pub & Unpub)(G)-2 Sources Office Comptroller Currency Interpretative Letters (Published) Office Comptroller Currency Interpretative Letters (Unpublished) Office of Chief Admin. Hearing Officer **Immigration Review Decisions** Office of Dispute Resolution for Acquisition Office of Financial Institution Adjudication ALJ **Decisions** Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and **Enforcement Directives** Office of Thrift Supervision Director's **Decisions** OH Agencies & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-9 Sources **OH Attorney General Opinions** OH Board of Tax Appeals Decisions(G)-3 Sources OH Board of Tax Appeals Orders OH Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-13 Sources OH Department of Commerce, Division of Securities; Decisions OH Environmental Review Appeals Commission **OH Environmental Review Appeals Commission Decisions** OH Public Utilities Commission Decisions **OH Securities Cases and Administrative** Decisions(G)-10 Sources OH Tax Cases and Board of Tax Appeals Decisions(G)-10 Sources OH Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources OH Workers' Compensation Decisions

Ohio Civil Rights Commission Decisions

Ohio Elections Commission Advisory

Ohio Ethics Commission Opinions

Ohio Public Employee Reporter

Opinions

OK Agencies & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-4 Sources **OK Attorney General Opinions** OK Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-10 Sources **OK Corporation Commission Public Utility** Decisions(G)-6 Sources **OK Securities Cases and Administrative** Materials(G)-9 Sources OK Securities Commission; Decisions and Interpretive Opinions **OK Tax Commission Orders** Opiniones Del Secretario De Justicia De Puerto Rico Opinions of the Ohio Tax Commissioner OR Agencies & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-7 Sources OR Attorney General Opinions OR Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-10 Sources OR Department of Environmental Quality OR Public Utility Commission Decisions OR Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-10 Sources OR Tax Court Cases from 1962 OR Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources OR Workers' Compensation Decisions OTS Director's Decisions, FHLBB Gen'l Counsel Ops, OTSDD Gen'l Counsel Ops(G)-PA - Pennsylvania Administrative Code PA Agencies & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-7 Sources PA Attorney General Opinions PA Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-15 Sources PA Commonwealth Court Tax Decisions PA Environmental Hearing Board Decisions PA Office of Open Records Final **Determinations** PA Public Utility Commission Decisions PA Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-12 Sources PA Securities Commission Decisions PA Tax Cases and Board of Finance & Revenue Decisions(G)-12 Sources PA Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-8 Sources PA Workers' Compensation Decisions Patent Cases, Administrative Decisions and Regulatory Materials(G)-14 Sources Pennsylvania Department of Banking Releases Pennsylvania Public Employee Reporter Postal Service Board of Contract Appeals **Decisions** Presidential Proclamations Pertaining to Native American People(G)-2 Sources Public Benefits Cases and Social Security

Decisions, Federal(G)-8 Sources

Public Contracts - Cases & Agency

Decisions(G)-22 Sources

Public Contracts Decs From Comptroller General, BCAs, All Federal Courts(G)-23 Sources

Public Employee Reporters - Selected

States(G)-9 Sources

Resolution Trust Corp. Opinions and Decisions

RI Agencies & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-5 Sources

RI Attorney General Opinions

RI Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-7 Sources

RI Department of Business Regulation,

Division of Securities

RI Division of Taxation - Decisions

RI Public Utilities Commission Decisions

RI Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-4 Sources

RI Tax(G)-2 Sources

RI Tax Cases, Division of Taxation Decisions and Regulations(G)-7 Sources

SC - South Carolina Tax Commission

Decisions

SC Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-6 Sources

SC Attorney General Opinions

SC Cases, Administrative Decisions &

Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-11 Sources

SC Environmental Administrative Decisions

SC Office of the Secretary of State

SC Public Service Commission Decisions

SC Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-6 Sources

SC Tax Cases and Tax Commission

Decisions, Rulings, and Regulations(G)-11 Sources

SC Workers' Compensation Decisions

SD Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

SD Attorney General Opinions

SD Cases, Administrative Decisions &

Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-5 Sources

SD Department of Commerce & Regulation,

Division of Securities; Opinions

SD Public Service Commission Decisions

SD Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-4 Sources

SD Tax Cases and Department of Revenue

Rules(G)-4 Sources

SD Workers' Compensation Cases and

Administrative Decisions(G)-2 Sources

SD Workers' Compensation Decisions

SEC Cases, No Action Letters, Releases, Decisions, CFTC Orders and CFR(G)-11

Sources

SEC Releases/Decisions and CFR Titles 12

and 17(G)-3 Sources

Small Business Admin 8a Office of Hearings

& Appeals Decisions

Small Business Administration Office of Hearings and Appeals

Social Security Rulings

South Carolina Administrative Law Court

State Administrative Agency Decisions,

Combined(G)-379 Sources

State Environmental Cases and

Administrative Decisions(G)-214 Sources

State of Oregon Land Use Board of Appeals State Personnel Board of the State of

California

State Public Utility Commission Decisions(G)-52 Sources

State Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-232 Sources

State Securities Cases, All Available(G)-183 Sources

STB, ICC, MCC Decisions Combined(G)-3 Sources

Supreme Court of Ohio - Board of

Commissioners on Grievances & Discipline

Surface Transportation Board Decisions

Tax Analysts Exempt Organization Tax

Review Magazine

Tax Analysts Letter Ruling Review Magazine

(1992 - 1996)

Tax Cases & Administrative Decs, All

States(G)-257 Sources

Taxing Authority Decisions, All States - State

Tax Materials(G)-107 Sources

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Enforcement Actions

TN Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

TN Attorney General Opinions

TN Cases, Administrative Decisions &

Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-10 Sources

TN Department of Commerce and Insurance TN Department of Revenue Rules, Rulings,

and State Board of Equalization Rules(G)-2
Sources

TN Department of Revenue Rulings

TN Regulatory Utility Commission Decisions

TN Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-7 Sources

Transportation Agency Decisions(G)-9

Sources

Transportation Cases and Administrative

Decisions, Federal(G)-15 Sources

TX - Texas Education Agency

TX Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-7 Sources

TX Comptroller of Public Accounts Hearing

Decisions

TX Comptroller of Public Accounts Hearing Decisions and Texas Tax Regulations(G)-2

Sources

TX Public Utilities Commission Decisions

TX Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-9 Sources

TX State Office Of Administrative Hearings

TX State Securities Board; Opinions and

Decisions

TX Tax Cases and Comptroller of Public Accounts Decisions(G)-9 Sources

TX Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-6 Sources

TX Workers' Compensation Decisions

U.S. Board of Veterans Appeals

U.S. Customs & Border Protection Bulletins & Decisions

U.S. Customs & Border Protection Rulings - HQ and NY Series(G)-2 Sources

U.S. Customs & Border Protection Rulings - HQ Series

U.S. Customs & Border Protection Rulings - NY Series

U.S. Customs & Border Protection Rulings, Bulletins & Decisions(G)-3 Sources

U.S. Government Accountability Office Contract Appeals Board

U.S. Patent & Trademark Office Decisions, Combined(G)-2 Sources

United States Department of Labor Board of Service Contract Appeals

United States Department of Labor Secretary of Labor

United States Department of Labor Wage Appeals Board

US Attorney General Opinions

US Attorney General Opinions - Criminal Materials

US Comptroller General Decisions US Trademark Trial & Appeal Board Decisions

USPTO Board of Patent Appeals & Interferences Decisions

USPTO Commissioner of Patents and

Trademark Decisions

UT Agencies & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-4 Sources

UT Attorney General Opinions

UT Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-6 Sources

UT Department of Commerce, Division of Securities Decisions

UT Public Service Commission Decisions UT Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources

UT State Tax Commission Decisions and Orders

UT Tax Cases and Tax Commission Decisions(G)-5 Sources

UTAH Tax Commission Private Letter Rulings Utah Workers' Compensation

VA Agencies & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-5 Sources

VA Attorney General Opinions

VA Cases, Administrative Decisions &

Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-10 Sources

VA Corporation Commission Financial Services

VA Corporation Commission Miscellaneous Decisions

VA Corporation Commission, Combined(G)-4 Sources

VA Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-8 Sources

VA State Corporation Commission PUC Decisions

VA State Corporation Commission Securities Decisions

VA Tax Cases and Department of Taxation Decisions and Bulletins(G)-9 Sources VA Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources VA Workers' Compensation Decisions Veterans Affairs Board of Contract Appeals Decisions

VT Agencies & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-7 Sources

VT Attorney General Opinions

VT Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-10 Sources

VT Department of Banking, Insurance, Securities & Health Care Administration, Securites Division

VT Department of Taxes Formal Rulings and Regulations(G)-2 Sources

VT Environmental Administrative Decisions

VT Public Service Board Decisions
VT Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-5 Sources

VT Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-4 Sources VT Workers' Compensation Decisions WA Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-9 Sources

WA Attorney General Opinions

WA Board of Tax Appeals and Department of Revenue Decisions(G)-3 Sources WA Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-9 Sources

WA Department of Licensing Business-Securities Division

WA Environmental Hearings Office Decisions WA Growth Management Hearings Board Decisions

WA Securities Cases and Administrative Materials(G)-6 Sources

WA Tax Cases and Board of Tax Appeals Decisions and Orders(G)-6 Sources WA Utilities and Transportation Commission Decisions

WA Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-4 Sources Washington Board of Industrial Insurance Appeals Decisions

Washington Board of Tax Appeals Decisions Washington Department of Revenue, Division of Appeals Decisions

Washington Public Employment Relations Commission

West Virginia Division of Banks Releases WI Agencies & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-6 Sources

WI Attorney General Opinions

WI Cases, Administrative Decisions &

Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-10 Sources

WI Division of Hearings and Appeals **Decisions**

WI Public Service Commission Decisions WI Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-6 Sources

WI Securities Commission

WI Tax Appeals Commission Decisions and Orders(G)-2 Sources

WI Tax Cases and Tax Appeals Commission Decisions and Orders(G)-6 Sources

WI Workers' Compensation Cases and

Administrative Decisions(G)-4 Sources

WI Workers' Compensation Decisions

Wisconsin Division of Banking Releases

WV Agencies & Attorney General Opinions. Combined(G)-5 Sources

WV Attorney General Opinions

WV Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-6 Sources

WV Department of Tax and Revenue

WV Education and State Employees

Grievance Board

WV Environmental Quality Board

WV Public Service Commission Decisions

WV Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-2 Sources

WV State Auditor's Office

WV Tax Cases and Department of Tax and Revenue Decisions and documents(G)-6 Sources

WY Agencies & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-6 Sources

WY Attorney General Opinions

WY Cases. Administrative Decisions &

Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-7 Sources

WY Environmental Quality Council Decisions

WY Public Service Commission Decisions

WY Secretary of State, Securities Division;

Opinions & Decisions

WY Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-5 Sources

WY State Board Equalization Orders & **Opinions**

WY State Board Equalization Rules, Orders and Opinions(G)-2 Sources

WY State Board of Equalization Rules

WY Tax Cases and State Board of

Equalization Rules, Orders, and Opinions(G)-6 Sources

Executive Materials-8 Sources

Executive Order Pertaining to Native American People(G)-2 Sources

Executive Orders

Gramm-Leach Presidential

Presidential Proclamations Pertaining to

Native American People(G)-2 Sources

Public Papers of the Presidents

The 9/11 Commission Report

U.S. Budget

Utah Executive Orders(G)-2 Sources

Court Materials & Jury Instructions-276 Sources

Briefs-1 Sources

Environmental Law Reporter Briefs and Pleadings Materials

Rules-275 Sources

10th Circuit - USCS - Court of Appeals Rules

11th Circuit - USCS - Court of Appeals Rules

1995 Manual for Courts-Martial

1998 Manual for Courts-Martial

1st Circuit - USCS - Court of Appeals Rules

2000 Manual for Courts-Martial

2002 Manual for Courts-Martial

2005 Manual for Courts-Martial

2008 Manual for Courts-Martial

2nd Circuit - USCS - Court of Appeals Rules

3rd Circuit - USCS - Court of Appeals Rules

4th Circuit - USCS - Court of Appeals Rules

5th Circuit - USCS - Court of Appeals Rules

6th Circuit - USCS - Court of Appeals Rules

7th Circuit - USCS - Court of Appeals Rules

8th Circuit - USCS - Court of Appeals Rules

9th Circuit - USCS - Court of Appeals Rules

AK - Alaska Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

AK - Alaska Health Related Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules and ALS(G)-4

Sources

AK - Alaska State & Federal Court Rules

AK - Alaska Statutes, Constitution, Court

Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

AK - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Alaska

AL - Alabama Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

AL - Alabama State & Federal Court Rules

AL - Alabama Statutes, Constitution, Court

Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

AL - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Alabama

All State Tax Statutes(G)-54 Sources

AR - Arkansas Code Annotated, Constitution,

Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

AR - Arkansas Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

AR - Arkansas State & Federal Court Rules

AR - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Arkansas

AZ - Arizona Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes, Constitution,

Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

AZ - Arizona State & Federal Court Rules

AZ - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Arizona

CA - California Court Rules - Selected

Criminal Material(G)-2 Sources

CA - California State & Federal Court

Rules(G)-2 Sources

CA - Deering's California Codes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

CA - Deering's California Health Codes Annotated, Court Rules, and ALS(G)-5 Sources

CA - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in California

California Superior Ct. Local Rules Canadian Rules of Court(G)-16 Sources

CO - Colorado Court Rules - Selected

Criminal Material

CO - Colorado Revised Health Statutes, ALS and Court Rules(G)-4 Sources

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

CO - Colorado State & Federal Court Rules

CO - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Colorado

Combined Court Rules for 50 states, DC, Puerto Rico & Virgin Islands(G)-70 Sources

CT - Connecticut Court Rules - Selected

Criminal Material

CT - Connecticut State & Federal Court Rules

CT - General Statutes of Connecticut, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

CT - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Connecticut

DC - District of Columbia Code Annotated, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

DC - District of Columbia Rules - Selected Criminal Material

DC - District of Columbia State & Federal Court Rules

DC - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in the District of Columbia

DE - Delaware Code Annotated Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

DE - Delaware Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

DE - Delaware State & Federal Court Rules

DE - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Delaware

District of Columbia Circuit - USCS - Court of Appeals Rules

Federal and State Court Orders

Federal and State Rules of Court, Combined - Selected Criminal Material(G)-66 Sources

Federal Circuit - US Court of Appeals Rules

Federal Local Trial Court Rules,

Combined(G)-55 Sources

Federal Rules of Appellate Procedure -

Selected Criminal material

Federal Rules of Evidence - Selected Criminal Material

FL - Florida Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

FL - Florida State & Federal Court Rules

FL - Florida Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

FL - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Florida

GA - Georgia Code, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

GA - Georgia Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

GA - Georgia State & Federal Court Rules

GA - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Georgia

HI - Hawaii Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

HI - Hawaii Revised Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

HI - Hawaii State & Federal Court Rules

HI - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Hawaii

IA - Iowa Code, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

IA - Iowa Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

IA - Iowa Health Code, Constitution, Court Rules and ALS(G)-4 Sources

IA - Iowa State & Federal Court Rules

IA - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Iowa

ID - Idaho Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources ID - Idaho Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

ID - Idaho State & Federal Court Rules

ID - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Idaho

IL - Illinois Compiled Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

IL - Illinois Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

IL - Illinois State & Federal Court Rules

IL - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Illinois

IN - Burns Indiana Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

IN - Indiana Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

IN - Indiana State & Federal Court Rules

IN - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Indiana

KS - Kansas Health Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules and ALS(G)-4 Sources

KS - Kansas State & Federal Court Rules(G)-3 Sources

KS - Kansas Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

KS - Kansas Supreme Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material(G)-3 Sources

KS - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Kansas

KY - Kentucky Court Rules from Banks-Baldwin - Selected Criminal Material

KY - Kentucky State & Federal Court Rules

KY - Kentucky Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

KY - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Kentucky

LA - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Louisiana

LA - Louisiana Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

LA - Louisiana State & Federal Court Rules LA - Louisiana Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources Local Rules of The Superior Court of Washington State

Los Angeles County Superior Ct. Rules MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

MA - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Massachusetts

MA - Massachusetts Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

MA - Massachusetts State & Federal Court Rules

Manual for Courts-Martial, All Editions(G)-7 Sources

MD - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Maryland

MD - Maryland Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources MD - Maryland Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

MD - Maryland State & Federal Court Rules ME - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Maine

ME - Maine Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

ME - Maine State & Federal Court Rules ME - Maine Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources MI - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Michigan

MI - Michigan Compiled Laws Service, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

MI - Michigan Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

MI - Michigan State & Federal Court Rules MN - Local Rules of U.S. District &

Bankruptcy Courts in Minnesota

MN - Minnesota Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

MN - Minnesota State & Federal Court Rules MN - Minnesota Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources MO - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Missouri

MO - Missouri State & Federal Court Rules MO - Missouri Supreme Court Rules -

Selected Criminal Material

MO - Rev Statutes of Missouri, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources MO - Revised Health Statutes, Constitution,

Court Rules & ALS(G)-4 Sources Montana Tribal Codes, Constitutions and Court Rules(G)-7 Sources

MS - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Mississippi

MS - Mississippi Code of 1972 Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

MS - Mississippi Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material(G)-2 Sources

MS - Mississippi State & Federal Court Rules(G)-2 Sources

MT - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Montana

MT - Montana Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources MT - Montana Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material(G)-3 Sources

MT - Montana State & Federal Court Rules(G)-3 Sources

MT Fort Peck Code, Constitution and Court Rules

MT Northern Cheyenne Code and Court Rules

NC - General Statutes of North Carolina Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

NC - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in North Carolina

NC - North Carolina Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

NC - North Carolina State & Federal Court Rules

ND - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in North Dakota

ND - North Dakota Century Code, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

ND - North Dakota Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

ND - North Dakota State & Federal Court Rules

NE - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Nebraska

NE - Nebraska Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

NE - Nebraska State & Federal Court Rules NE - Revised Health Statutes, Court Rules and ALS(G)-4 Sources

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

NH - LEXIS New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

NH - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in New Hampshire

NH - New Hampshire Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

NH - New Hampshire State & Federal Court Rules

NJ - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in New Jersey

NJ - New Jersey Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

NJ - New Jersey State & Federal Court Rules NJ - New Jersey Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources NM - Local Rules of U.S. District &

Bankruptcy Courts in New Mexico NM - Michie's Annotated Rules Of New Mexico - Selected Criminal Material NM - Michie's Annotated State & Federal

Court Rules Of New Mexico

NM - New Mexico Code, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS Combined(G)-4 Sources

NV - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Nevada

NV - Nevada Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

NV - Nevada Revised Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

NV - Nevada State & Federal Court Rules

NY - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in New York

NY - New York Consolidated Laws Service, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

NY - New York Court Rules - Selected

Criminal Material(G)-3 Sources

NY - New York State & Federal Court Rules(G)-3 Sources

OH - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Ohio

OH - Ohio Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

OH - Ohio State & Federal Court Rules

OH - Ohio Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

OK - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Oklahoma

OK - Oklahoma Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material(G)-3 Sources

OK - Oklahoma State & Federal Court Rules(G)-3 Sources

OK - Oklahoma Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

OR - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Oregon

OR - Oregon Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material(G)-3 Sources

OR - Oregon Revised Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources OR - Oregon State & Federal Court Rules(G)-3 Sources

PA - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Pennsylvania

PA - Pennsylvania Code, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-5 Sources

PA - Pennsylvania Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material(G)-2 Sources

PA - Pennsylvania Local Rules of Court PA - Pennsylvania State & Federal Court

Rules(G)-2 Sources

PR - Laws of Puerto Rico Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources
PR - Local Rules of LLS. District

PR - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Puerto Rico

PR - Puerto Rico Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material(G)-3 Sources

PR - Puerto Rico State & Federal Court Rules(G)-3 Sources

PR - Reglamentos de Corte de Puerto Rico Rhode Island forms, motions and summons from RI Court Rules RI - General Laws of Rhode Island, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

RI - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Rhode Island

RI - Rhode Island Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

RI - Rhode Island State & Federal Court Rules

Rules of the Supreme Court of the United States-Selected Criminal material

SC - Code of Laws of South Carolina

Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

SC - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in South Carolina

SC - South Carolina Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

SC - South Carolina State & Federal Court Rules

SD - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in South Dakota(G)-3 Sources

SD - South Dakota Codified Laws, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

SD - South Dakota Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material(G)-3 Sources

SD - South Dakota State & Federal Court Rules(G)-3 Sources

Sentencing Guidelines for Offenses Involving Taxation(G)-5 Sources

State Codes, Constitutions, Court Rules & ALS, All - Selected Contract Law Material(G)-213 Sources

State Codes, Constitutions, Court Rules & ALS, All - Selected Criminal Criminal Material(G)-213 Sources
State Codes, Constitutions, Court Rules &

ALS, All - Selected Insurance Material(G)-213 Sources

State Codes, Constitutions, Court Rules & ALS, All-Selected Healthcare Material(G)-213 Sources

State Codes, Constitutions, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-213 Sources

TN - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Tennessee

TN - Tennessee Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

TN - Tennessee Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

TN - Tennessee State & Federal Court Rules TX - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Texas

TX - Texas Code, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

TX - Texas Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

TX - Texas State & Federal Court Rules US Military Rules of Evidence(G)-7 Sources USCS - Courts of Appeals Rules - All Circuits

USCS - Federal Rules Annotated

USCS - Federal Rules of Appellate Procedure USCS - Federal Rules of Civil Procedure

USCS - Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure

USCS - Federal Rules of Evidence

USCS - Rules of Practice and Procedure of the United States Tax Court

USCS - Rules of the Supreme Court of the United States

USCS - Rules of the United States Claims Court

USCS - Rules of the United States Court of Veterans' Appeals

USCS - Supplemental Rules for Admiralty and Maritime Claims

USCS - United States Code Service: Code, Const, Rules, Conventions & Public Laws(G)-6 Sources

USCS - Vaccine Rules of the Office of Special Masters

UT - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Utah

UT - Utah Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources UT - Utah Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

UT - Utah State & Federal Court Rules

VA - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Virginia

VA - Virginia Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources VA - Virginia Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

VA - Virginia State & Federal Court Rules VI - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Virgin Islands

VI - Virgin Islands Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

VI - Virgin Islands State & Federal Court Rules

VT - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Vermont

VT - Vermont Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

VT - Vermont State & Federal Court Rules

VT - Vermont Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

WA - Annotated Revised Code of

Washington, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

WA - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Washington

WA - Washington Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

WA - Washington State & Federal Court Rules

WI - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Wisconsin

WI - Wisconsin Court Rules - Selected

Criminal Material(G)-2 Sources WI - Wisconsin State & Federal Court

Rules(G)-2 Sources

WI - Wisconsin Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources WV - West Virginia Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources WV - West Virginia Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

WV - West Virginia State & Federal Court Rules

WY - Local Rules of U.S. District & Bankruptcy Courts in Wyoming WY - Wyoming Court Rules - Selected Criminal Material

WY - Wyoming State & Federal Court Rules WY - Wyoming Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules Annotated & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

Boards, Panels & Tribunals-175 Sources

Alberta Employment Standards Umpire Decisions

Alberta Energy Resources Conservation Board and Alberta Utilities Commission Decisions

Alberta Environmental Appeal Board Decisions

Alberta Grievance Arbitration Awards Alberta Grievance Arbitration Awards Index Alberta Information and Privacy Commissioner Orders and Reports Alberta Labour Relations Board Reports Alberta Metis Settlements Appeal Tribunal Decisions

Alberta Municipal Government Board Orders Alberta Securities Commission Decisions All Labour Arbitration Awards(G)-15 Sources All Labour Relations Board Decisions(G)-21 Sources

All Taxation (Quicktax(TM)) Tribunal Decisions - Topical(G)-130 Sources AZ Board of Tax Appeals

Boards and Tribunals Summaries(G)-3 Sources

British Columbia Collective Agreement Arbitration Awards

British Columbia Commercial Appeals Commission Decisions

British Columbia Employment Standards Tribunal Decisions

British Columbia Environmental Appeal Board Decisions

British Columbia Human Rights Tribunal Decisions

British Columbia Information and Privacy Commissioner Orders and Decisions British Columbia Labour Relations Board Decisions

British Columbia Liquor Appeal Board Decisions

British Columbia Review Board (Criminal Code) Decisions

British Columbia Securities Commission Decisions

British Columbia Workers' Compensation Appeal Tribunal Decisions

Canada Agricultural Review Tribunal Decisions

Canada Competition Tribunal Decisions
Canada Copyright Board Decisions

Canada Immigration and Refugee Board, Immigration Appeal Division Decisions Canada Immigration and Refugee Board, Immigration Division Decisions

Immigration Division Decisions

Canada Immigration and Refugee Board, Refugee Protection Division Decisions

Canada Industrial Relations Board Decisions

Canada Labour Arbitration Decisions

Canada National Energy Board Decisions Canada Occupational Health and Safety

Tribunal - Canada Labour Code, Part II

Canada Patent Appeal Board and

Commissioner of Patents Decisions

Canada Pension Appeals Board Decisions

Canada Post Arbitration Summaries

Canada Privacy Commissioner Summaries of Findings

Canada Procurement Review Board Decisions

Canada Public Service Labour Relations Board Decisions

Canada Public Service Staffing Tribunal Decisions

Canada Tariff Board Reports

Canada Trade-marks Opposition Board

Decisions

Canada Transportation Appeal Tribunal Decisions

Canada Tribunal de santé et sécurité au travail , Code canadien du travail, partie II Canada-United States Free Trade Agreement Decisions

Canadian Artists and Producers Professional Relations Tribunal Decisions

Canadian Boards & Tribunal Decisions(G)-99 Sources

Canadian Broadcast Standards Council Decisions

Canadian Human Rights Tribunal Decisions Canadian Immigration and Refugee Board, All Divisions, Group Source(G)-4 Sources Canadian Import and Anti-dumping Tribunal

Decisions

Canadian International Trade Tribunal Decisions

Canadian Internet Registration Authority Decisions

Canadian Radio-television and

Telecommunications Commission Broadcast Decisions

Canadian Radio-television and

Telecommunications Commission Telecom Decisions

Center for Public Resources Domain Decisions

Civilian Board of Contract Appeals Combined Domain Name Disputes and

Decisions(G)-3 Sources

Commercial Law Tribunals Decisions -

Topical(G)-130 Sources Croatian Arbitration Yearbook

Decisions du Tribunal canadien des

importations et anti-dumping

Décisions de la Commission de révision des marchés publics du Canada

Décisions de la Commission des lésions professionnelles du Québec

Décisions de la Commission des oppositions des marques de commerce du Canada Décisions de la Commission des relations de travail dans la fonction publique du Canada Décisions de la Commission des relations du travail du Québec

Décisions de la Commission du droit d'auteur du Canada

Décisions de la Section d'appel de

l'immigration de la CISR

Décisions de la Section de l'immigration de la CISR

Décisions de la Section de la protection des réfugiés de la CISR

Décisions de télécom du Conseil de la radiodiffusion et des télécommunications canadiennes

Décisions du Conseil canadien des relations industrielles

Décisions du Tribunal administratif du Québec, Section des affaires immobilières Décisions du Tribunal administratif du Québec, Section des affaires sociales Décisions du Tribunal administratif du Québec, Section du territoire et de l'environnement

Décisions du Tribunal canadien des droits de la personne

Décisions du Tribunal canadien des relations professionnelles artistes-producteurs

Décisions du Tribunal canadien du commerce extérieur

Décisions du Tribunal d'appel des transports du Canada

Décisions du Tribunal de la concurrence du Canada

Décisions du Tribunal des droits de la personne du Québec

Décisions du Tribunal des professions du Québec

Décisions du Tribunal du travail du Québec Décisions en matière disciplinaire de la

Bourse de Montréal Décisions sur l'Accord de libre-échange

Canada-Etats-Unis

Décisions sur la radiodiffusion du Conseil de la radiodiffusion et des télécommunications canadiennes

EC Decisions Relating to Competition Employment Law Court and Tribunal Decisions - Topical(G)-231 Sources Employment Law Tribunal Decisions -Topical(G)-92 Sources

Florida Division of Land Sales & Condominiums Arbitration Decisions GATT Basic Instruments and Selected

Documents

Gatt Panel and World Trade Decisions(G)-2 Sources

Human Rights Law Court and Tribunal Decisions - Topical(G)-231 Sources Human Rights Law Tribunal Decisions - Topical(G)-11 Sources

IBA Arbitration and ADR Articles

Immigration Law Court and Tribunal Decisions

- Topical(G)-231 Sources

Immigration Tribunal Decisions - Topical(G)-130 Sources

Indiana Tax Agency Decisions

Investment Dealers Association of Canada

Discipline Decisions

Labour Arbitration Xpress Case Summaries Labour Law Court and Tribunal Decisions -

Topical(G)-231 Sources

Labour Law Tribunal Decisions - Topical(G)-130 Sources

Law Societies Discipline Decisions

Manitoba College of Physicians & Surgeons

Discipline Decisions

Manitoba Grievance Arbitration Awards

Manitoba Human Rights Boards of

Adjudication Decisions

Manitoba Labour Board Decisions Manitoba Municipal Board Orders

Merit Systems Protection Board (MSPB)

Decisions

Merit Systems Protection Board Administrative Judge Initial Decisions Municipal Law Tribunal Decisions -

Topical(G)-130 Sources

Mutual Fund Dealers Association of Canada

Discipline Decisions

NAFTA Panel Review Decisions

National Arbitration Forum Domain Name

Decisions

New Brunswick Employment Standards

Tribunal Decisions

New Brunswick Human Rights Board of

Inquiry Decisions

New Brunswick Industrial Relations Board

Decisions

New Brunswick Labour Adjudication Awards

New Brunswick Labour and Employment

Board Decisions

New Brunswick Public Service Labour

Relations Board Decisions

Newfoundland and Labrador Human Rights

Boards of Inquiry Decisions

Newfoundland and Labrador Labour

Arbitration Awards

Newfoundland and Labrador Labour Relations

Board Decisions

Northwest Territories Labour Arbitration

Awards

Nova Scotia Freedom of Information and

Protection of Privacy Reports

Nova Scotia Human Rights Boards of Inquiry

Decisions

Nova Scotia Labour Arbitration Awards

Nova Scotia Labour Relations Board

Decisions

Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board

Decisions

Ontario Alcohol and Gaming Commission

Decisions

Ontario Assessment Review Board Decisions Ontario College of Physicians and Surgeons

Discipline Decisions

Ontario College of Teachers Discipline

Decisions

Ontario Commercial Registration Appeals

Tribunal Decisions

Ontario Consent and Capacity Board

Decisions

Ontario Employment Standards Adjudication

Decisions

Ontario Energy Board Decisions

Ontario Environmental Review Tribunal

Decisions

Ontario Financial Services Commission

Insurance Decisions

Ontario Grievance Settlement Board

Decisions

Ontario Human Rights Tribunal Decisions

Ontario Information and Privacy

Commissioner Orders

Ontario Institute of Chartered Accountants

Discipline Decisions

Ontario Labour Arbitration Awards

Ontario Labour Relations Board Decisions Ontario Labour Relations Board Reports

Ontario Landlord and Tenant Board

Ontario Licence Appeal Tribunal Decisions

Ontario Municipal Board Decisions
Ontario Occupational Health and Safety
Adjudication Decisions

Ontario Pay Equity Hearings Tribunal

Decisions

Ontario Public Service Grievance Board

Decisions

Ontario Racing Commission Decisions Ontario Review Board (Criminal Code)

Decisions

Ontario Workplace Safety and Insurance

Appeals Tribunal Decisions

Pensions & Benefits Law Tribunal Decisions -

Topical(G)-130 Sources

Prince Edward Island Human Rights Panel

Decisions

Prince Edward Island Labour Arbitration

Awards

Prince Edward Island Labour Relations Board

Decisions

Professional Responsibility Tribunal Decisions

- Topical(G)-130 Sources

Regulation Services Discipline Decisions

(Securities Trading)

Saskatchewan Labour Arbitration Awards

Saskatchewan Labour Relations Board

Decisions

Saskatchewan Municipal Board Assessment

Appeals Committee Decisions

Securities Regulation Court and Tribunal

Decisions - Topical(G)-231 Sources

Securities Regulation Tribunal Decisions -

Topical(G)-130 Sources

Sommaires de cas des conclusions du

Commissaire à la protection de la vie privée

du Canada

State Personnel Board of the State of

California

Workplace Health, Safety & Compensation Law Tribunal Decisions - Topical(G)-130 Sources

World Intellectual Property Organization Domain Decisions

Yukon Human Rights Boards of Adjudication Decisions

Yukon Labour Arbitration Awards

Law Directories-11 Sources

Butterworths Law Directory

Legal Biographical Information Sources(G)-60 Sources

Martindale-Hubbell(R) Law Directory - Intellectual Property Law Listings(G)-61 Sources

Martindale-Hubbell(R) Law Directory - International Law Listings(G)-61 Sources Martindale-Hubbell(R) Law Directory -

Practice Profiles(G)-59 Sources

Martindale-Hubbell(R) Law Directory - Tax

Law Listings(G)-61 Sources

Martindale-Hubbell(R) Law School Directory Martindale-Hubbell(R) Listings, All(G)-61 Sources

Tax Analysts Federal Tax Officials Directory Tax Analysts International Tax Officials Directory

Tax Analysts State, Federal & International Tax Directories(G)-4 Sources

Additional Sources-217 Sources

ABC Magazine

ABC News Transcripts

Abrégé de jurisprudence - Santé et sécurité du travail et maladies professionnelles (Québec)

Access Disclosure (R) AE Conjuntura e Finanças

afaqs.com

Agence France Presse - English - Most

Recent 2 Weeks(G)-1 Sources

AK - Alaska Statutes, 1991

AK - Alaska Statutes, 2002

AK Court of Appeals Cases from 1980

AK&M Online News (English) Albany Government Law Review American Journal of Criminal Law

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA), 1975 AR - Arkansas Administrative Code Archive 2009

AR - Arkansas Code Annotated, 1997 Asia Africa Intelligence Wire - Most Recent 2 Weeks

Asiamonev

ATM and Debit News

Attorney General Opinions - Selected Criminal

Material(G)-53 Sources

Australian Corporations and Securities

Reports

AZ Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-4 Sources

BI Industry Focus

BMI Middle East and Africa Telecommunications Insights

Broadcast

Buffalo Law Review

Bulletin LexisNexis® Infractions criminelles -

Numéros du bulletin

Bulletin LexisNexis® Responsabilité civile -

Résumés

Business Monitor International LTD(G)-24

Sources

Business Wire Suomen Kieli

CA - Deering's California Codes Annotated -

Cardiovascular Drug News

Carstairs Courier (Alberta)

Chemical Week - Biographical Stories China Mining and Metals Newswire(G)-2

Sources

Chlor-Alkali Marketwire

CNN Financial Network Transcripts CO - Colorado Code of Regulations

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes, 2009 Communications Daily - Dutch Stories

Compliance Week

Conflict of Laws Cases - Topical(G)-92

Sources

Consumer Electronics Daily

CT Circuit Court Cases, 1961-1974(G)-2

Sources

curnws no topnws(G)-3196 Sources

Daily Record (PM) - UK

Delaware Lawyer

DePaul Business & Commercial Law Journal

Dewsbury Reporter Diabetes Week

Die Welt am Sonntag

District of Columbia Law Reviews,

Combined(G)-33 Sources

Dutch Magazines, Most Recent 90 Days(G)-

43 Sources

Décisions du Tribunal administratif du

Québec, Section des affaires économiques

Education Letter

EFE Newswire - EfeAgro - Mas Importantes

(Spain)

EFE Spanish Language Newswires(G)-28

Sources

Electrical Contracting Products

Employers Law

Energy and Utility Cases and Administrative

Decisions, Federal(G)-6 Sources

Entreprises Rhône-Alpes

Environmental Cases, Federal(G)-6 Sources

Europe Information Service - English Language, European Community Stories

Family Law Cases, Federal(G)-10 Sources

Federal & State Cases - Selected Banking Material(G)-204 Sources

Federal & State Rules of Court, Combined(G)-66 Sources

Federal Court of Canada

Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure

FlyOnTheWall - Events Feed

For the Defence; Newsletter of the Criminal Lawyers Association (Ont.)

93

Front Page Stories, All Papers(G)-74 Sources GA - Official Code of Georgia Annotated, 1996

Global Broadcast Database - Español Global News Wire - Marketing Stories

GUI Program News GulfCoastNews.com

Halsbury's Laws of England Monthly Review -

Quantum of Damages Table

HD/Studio

Health & Beauty Close-Up(Close-up Media)

Health Data Management

Hematology Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources

HI - Michie's Revised Hawaii Statutes

Annotated, 2007

HI Agencies & Attorney General Opinions,

Combined(G)-4 Sources Home Accents Today Home Textiles Today

Hoover's Company & Industry Reports -

Germany(G)-4 Sources

Hoppenstedt Verlag(G)-4 Sources

I&PN Investment and Pensions Nederland IA - Iowa Administrative Code Archive 2005 ICC Full-Text Quoted Company Annual

Reports - European Reports

IL Workers' Compensation Decisions IN Supreme Court Cases from 1817(G)-2 Sources

Indigenous Law Journal

Inside Energy/with Federal Lands Insurance Law & Litigation Week

International Trade Commission Decisions

Investment Adviser(G)-2 Sources

IRC Annotations

ITRADE/CZTPR dummy source

Journal of the Institute for the Study of Legal Ethics

Kazakhstan Today (IntelliNews)

KS - Kansas Administrative Code and Kansas

Register(G)-2 Sources

KS - Kansas Statutes Annotated, 1997 KY Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-10

Sources

L'Humanite+24h

LAW/NET Legal Update Service

Leidsch Dagblad

Leisure and Recreation Stories(G)-127

Sources

LexisNexis® Contracts NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

LexisNexis® Natural Resources Netletter(TM)

- Issues

Lifestyle Rockingham

London Stock Exchange Aggregated Regulatory News Service (ARNS)

Los Angeles Times - Executive Changes and Obituaries

LRP Publications

MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts, 2003

MacReport/eTeligis

Manitoba Automobile Injury Compensation

Appeal Commission Decisions

Maryland Gazette

MD - Maryland Code Annotated, 1997 MD Federal District & State Courts.

Combined(G)-7 Sources Medical Materials Update Meetings Industry Gurus

Mergers & Acquisitions in Canada

Montana Department of Labor and Industry

Decisions

NC Business Court from 1996

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1998

Nepali Times

Nevada Employment Law Letter New Criminal Law Review New England Law Review New Jersey Municipal Codes

New York University Tax Law Review News, All (English, Full Text)(G)-3290

Sources

NEWS/CCABIS dummy source

NEWS/WIEAGL dummy source(G)-2 Sources

NEWS:ZOOM

NJ - New Jersey Revised Statutes, 1992 NM Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-5 Sources

NV - Nevada Revised Statutes Annotated, 2001

NV - NEVADA REVISED STATUTES

ANNOTATED, 2003

Omaha World Herald - Market and Industry

Stories

OR - Oregon Administrative Rules OR - Oregon Revised Statutes, 2003 Oregon Employment Law Letter PA - Pennsylvania Statutes, 2005

PC Quest

Pittsburgh Post-Gazette - Most Recent 2

Weeks Politico.com

PR - Laws of Puerto Rico Annotated, 1990

Premises Liability Report PROCESS Worldwide

Professional Responsibility Cases -

Topical(G)-92 Sources

Quest Economics Database - Middle East and

Africa Stories Reforma (Mexico)

Regeneration and Renewal

Report on Business Company Profiles (Globe & Mail)

RI - Rhode Island Administrative Code Archive 2004

Sales & Use Tax Review (1991-2008) SC - South Carolina Code Annotated, 2003 SC - South Carolina Code Annotated, 2004

School Library Journal

SD - South Dakota Codified Laws, 1997 SEAK National Directory of Physicians'

Counsel

Seton Hall Legislative Journal SNL Energy Gas Utility Week

SNL Insurance Daily

SNL Publications-Energy & Financial,

Combined(G)-37 Sources

South Carolina Employment Law Letter Southern University Law Review

Southwestern Law Review

St. Paul Pioneer Press (Minnesota)

St. Thomas Law Review

State Family Law Cases(G)-186 Sources

Targeted News Service

Technology News Focus

Texas Monthly

Thanet Extra

The Boston Herald

The Business Times Singapore

The Dallas Morning News

The Environmental Lawyer

The Gulf

The Herald (Rock Hill, SC) - Market and

Industry Stories

The Independent (London) - Asia/Pacific

Stories

The Investors Chronicle

The Lancet

The Minnesota Lawyer (Minneapolis MN)

The Mirror (The Daily Mirror and The Sunday Mirror)

The New York Times - Constitutional Law Stories

The PRS Group Political Risk Service

The Toronto Sun

Timmins Times (Ontario, Canada)

TN Special Workers' Compensation Appeals Panel

Tulane Environmental Law Journal

TX - Texas Administrative Code, 2006

TX Attorney General Opinions

TX Cases, Administrative Decisions &

Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-10 Sources

UK Newsquest Regional Press - This is Essex

UPI - Middle East and Africa Stories

US Board of Tax Appeals Cases

US News & World Report - Asia/Pacific

Stories

UT Court of Appeals Unpublished Cases from 1998

Utility Week

VA - Virginia Administrative Code 2009 Archive

VA - Virginia Code Annotated, 1995

VI Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources

Victoria University of Wellington Law Review

Video Reviews(G)-51 Sources

Villanova Sports & Entertainment Law Journal

VT - Vermont Statutes Annotated, 2003

VT State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources

WA - Revised Code of Washington, 1995

WI - Wisconsin Statutes, 1993

WI Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

Worldscope-International Company Profiles -

North/South America Reports

WV - Local Rules of U.S. District &

Bankruptcy Courts in West Virginia

Yale Journal of Law and the Humanities

Companies & Organizations-334 Sources

All Company Information(G)-175 Sources Analyst Reports, Combined(G)-17 Sources Company Directories(G)-83 Sources

Company Profiles and Directories(G)-104 Sources

International Company Reports(G)-97 Sources

Major Companies Group File(G)-17 Sources Major International Company Information(G)-31 Sources

Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM):

Mergers & Acquisitions (English)

Russian Financial Control Monitor(RFCM):

Mergers & Acquisitions (Russian)

Company Filings-90 Sources

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA), 1972

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA), 1973

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA), 1974

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA), 1976

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA), 1977

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA), 1978

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA), 1979

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA), 1980

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA), 1981

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA), 1982

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA), 1983

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA), 1984

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA), 1984-

1995(G)-13 Sources

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA), 1985

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA), 1986

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA), 1987

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA), 1988

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA), 1989

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA), 1990

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA), 1991

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA), 1992

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA), 1993

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA), 1994

Annual Reports - Corporate (AICPA); 1972-

1984, Archived(G)-12 Sources

Business Finder(G)-11 Sources

EDGAR Online

EDGAR(R) Filer Manual

Employment Contracts from SEC Filings

Executive Compensation from Proxy

Statements

Exhibit 1. Underwriting Agreement

Exhibit 10. Material Contracts

Exhibit 11. Statement re Computation of Per Share Earnings

Exhibit 12. Statements re Computation of Ratios

Exhibit 13. Annual report to Security Holders

Exhibit 14. Code of Ethics

Exhibit 15. Letter re Unaudited Interim

Financial Information

Exhibit 16. Letter re Change in Certifying

Accountant

Exhibit 17. Letter re Director Resignation

Exhibit 18. Letter re Change in Accounting Principles

Exhibit 19. Reports Furnished to Security Holders

Exhibit 2. Acquisition and Reorganization Plans

Exhibit 20. Other Documents of Statement to Security Holders

Exhibit 21. Subsidiaries of the Registrant

Exhibit 22. Published Report Regarding

Matters Submitted to Vote of Security Holders

Exhibit 23. Consents of Experts and Counsel

Exhibit 24. Power of Attorney

Exhibit 25. Statement of Eligibility of Trustee

Exhibit 26. Invitations for Competitive Bids

Exhibit 27. Financial Data Schedule Exhibit 28. Information from Reports

Furnished to State Insurance Regulatory Authorities

Exhibit 3. Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws

Exhibit 4. Instruments Defining the Rights of Security Holders

Exhibit 5. Opinion re Legality

Exhibit 6. Opinion re Discount on Capital Shares

Exhibit 7. Opinion re Liquidation Preference

Exhibit 8. Opinion re Tax Matters

Exhibit 9. Voting Trust Agreement

Exhibit 99. Additional Exhibits

Financial Statements

Form 144

Form 4

ICC Company Reports - Middle East and Africa Reports

ICC Full-Text Quoted Company Annual Rpts - Asia/Pacific Stories

ICC Full-Text Quoted Company Annual Rpts - Int'l Company Profiles

ICC Full-Text Quoted Company Annual Rpts - North/South America Rpts

Prospectus Express

SEC 20-F Reports - Asia/Pacific Stories

SEC 20-F Reports - North/South America Reports

SEC 20-F Reports; European Reports

SEC Accounting Related Materials

Combined(G)-4 Sources

SEC Annual Reports to Shareholders(G)-2 Sources

SEC Exhibits

SEC Filings - Abstracts Only(G)-5 Sources

SEC Filings - Full Text Only(G)-3 Sources

SEC Filings - Full-Text & Abstracts(G)-10

Sources

SEC Form 10-K(G)-2 Sources

SEC Form 10-Q(G)-2 Sources

SEC Form 20-F

SEC Form 20-F Non US Companies - Middle

East and Africa Reports

SEC Form 4 - Abstracts

SEC Form 8-K

SEC Form 8-K - Abstracts

SEC Online Database

SEC Prospectuses(G)-2 Sources

SEC Proxy Statements(G)-2 Sources

SEC Registration Statements

SEC Registration Statements - Abstracts

SEC Williams Act Filings

SEC Williams Act Filings - Abstracts

Stock Ownership(G)-4 Sources

M&A Reports-7 Sources

CorpfinWorldwide

Dutch Company Information Mergers &

Acquisitions

Mergers and Acquisitions Reports - Company

Reports(G)-3 Sources

Mergerstat(R) Review

SDC Mergers & Acquisitions

SDC Poison Pills Report

SDC Reports(G)-2 Sources

Company Analyst Reports-8 Sources

Analyst Reports, Combined(G)-17 Sources

AWP Financial Analysis

Johannesburg Stock Exchange News Service (SENS)

London Stock Exchange Corporate Actions Service

Nelson Information, Inc.(G)-6 Sources Nelson's Analyst Company Coverage

Nelson's Analyst Company Coverage
Nelson's Company Research Reports

Zacks Equity Research

Site Records-18 Sources

Aerometric Information Reporting System (AIRS)

Environmental Site Records, All States

Environmental Site Records, Federal

Environmental Site Records, Federal and State

EPA Records of Decisions for Superfund Sites (RODS)

Facility Index System (FINDS)

FIFRA & TSCA Tracking System (FTTS)

Leaking Underground Storage Tanks (LÚST)

Site Records

National Pollutant Discharge Elimination

System Facility Information

National Priority List of Hazardous Waste

Sites and Site Descriptions (NPL)

No Further Remedial Action Planned (NFRAP)

Potentially Responsible Parties (PRP)

Superfund Enforcement Tracking System

RCRA Corrective Action Record

(CORRACTS)

Resource Conservation & Recovery

Information System (RCRIS)

Solid Waste Site Records

State Priority Lists (SPL)

Toxic Chemical Release Inventory (TRIS)

Underground/Aboveground Storage Tank Site

Records

Securities Reports-8 Sources

Consensus Earnings Estimates, Nelson's Consensus Earnings, Zacks Investment Research, Inc

London Stock Exchange Corporate Actions Service

Sagient PlacementTracker PIPE Database Stock Reports, Combined(G)-10 Sources

Vickers Institutional Holdings Vickers Securities Report

Vickers Securities Report and Institutional

Holdings(G)-2 Sources

Company Directories & Profiles-204 Sources

Alle Creditreform Publikationen (All

Creditreform)(G)-3 Sources

America's Corporate Finance Directory

Asia/Pacific Company Information

Sources(G)-22 Sources

Australian Companies(G)-3 Sources

AWP Company Portraits
Bankruptcy Court Documents

Bankruptcy DataSource - Company Profiles, News and Reorganization Plans(G)-4 Sources

Bankruptcy DataSource - Data Pages Bankruptcy DataSource - Plans of

Reorganization

Base d'Information Financière Belgian Company Information

BizEkon News Russian Business Directory Bundesanzeiger (alle Publikationen)(G)-5

Sources

Bundesanzeiger

Unternehmensinformationen(G)-4 Sources

Business Finder(G)-11 Sources

Business Monitor International Company

Profiles

Bürgel-Firmenprofile

Canadian Manufacturer's Database

CI Technology Database

COFISEM - Quoted French & Europ.

companies (English)

COFISEM - Sociétés françaises & europ.

cotées (Français)

Company Directories(G)-83 Sources Company Financials Switzerland

Company Profile Canada

Company Profile Canada - NSAMER stories Company Profiles and Directories(G)-104

Sources

Company Profiles Hong Kong Company Profiles New Zealand Company Profiles Switzerland Company Register Switzerland

CorpfinWorldwide

Credit Bureau

Creditreform Deutsche Firmen (Creditreform

German Companies)

Creditreform Schweizer Firmen (Creditreform

Swiss Companies)

Creditreform Österreichische Firmen (Creditreform Austrian Companies)

Curatoren.nl

Czech & Slovak Company Register DAFSALIENS - Les Groupes Français Das Deutsche Exportadressbuch BDI

Deutschland liefert

Das Deutsche Exportadressbuch BDI

Deutschland liefert (English)

Disclosure(R) Online Database-US Public

Company Profiles

Distressed Company Alert

DufaIndex

Dutch Companies(G)-11 Sources

Dutch Company Information

Dutch Company Information Ownership

Structures

Dutch Company Information, Managers and

Directors

ELC Largest Companies

ELC Largest Companies - Asia/Pacific Stories

ELC Largest Companies - Dutch Stories

ELC Largest Companies - Germany Stories

ELC Publishing Largest Companies -

European Stories

Espicom Company Reports Estonian Companies Register

European Company Information Sources(G)-

84 Sources

Experian Business Reports

Extel Cards Database

Extel Cards Database - Asia/Pacific Stories Extel Cards Database - European Stories

Extel Cards Database - Middle East and

Africa Stories

Extel Cards Database - Netherlands

Extel Cards Database - North/South America

Stories

FBR Asian Company Profiles

Financial Post Directory of Directors

Financial Reports(G)-11 Sources

Finedatta Company & Financial Information of

East African Companies

German Companies(G)-36 Sources

Gesellschaftsrechtliche Bekanntmachungen

(Bundesanzeiger Verlag)

GlobalData

GlobalData - Americas (excluding U.S.)

Companies

GlobalData - Asia Pacific Companies GlobalData - European Companies

GlobalData - Middle East & Africa Companies

Handelsregister Bekanntmachungen

(Bundesanzeiger Verlag) Handelsregister Liechtenstein Health and Human Services

HHS Excluded List

HHS Removed List

Hoover's Company & Industry Reports -

Asia/Pacific Rim(G)-4 Sources

Hoover's Company & Industry Reports -

Australia(G)-4 Sources

Hoover's Company & Industry Reports -

Europe(G)-4 Sources

Hoover's Company & Industry Reports - Middle East and Africa(G)-4 Sources Hoover's Company & Industry Reports -

Netherlands(G)-4 Sources

Hoover's Company & Industry Reports - North/South America(G)-4 Sources

Hoover's Company and Industry Reports(G)-4 Sources

Hoover's Company Records - Basic Record Hoover's Company Records - Basic Record (Excluding United States)

Hoover's Company Records - Basic Record - Asia/Pacific Rim

Hoover's Company Records - Basic Record - Australia

Hoover's Company Records - Basic Record - Europe

Hoover's Company Records - Basic Record - Germany

Hoover's Company Records - Basic Record - Middle East & Africa

Hoover's Company Records - Basic Record - Netherlands

Hoover's Company Records - In-depth Records

Hoover's Company Records - In-depth

Records - Asia/Pacific Rim

Hoover's Company Records - In-depth

Records - Australia

Hoover's Company Records - In-depth

Records - Europe

Hoover's Company Records - In-depth

Records - Germany

Hoover's Company Records - In-depth

Records - Middle East & Africa

Hoover's Company Records - In-depth

Records - Netherlands

Hoover's Company Records - In-depth

Records - North/South America

Hoover's IPO Reports
Hoppenstedt Bilanzen
Hoppenstedt Firmenprofile
Hoppenstedt Konzernstrukturen
ICC Annual and Market Reports Asia/Pacific(G)-4 Sources

ICC Annual and Market Reports - Middle East

and Africa Reports(G)-4 Sources

ICC Annual and Market Reports - North/South

Americas(G)-4 Sources

ICC Company and Market Reports(G)-4

Sources

ICC Directors

ICC Directors (Irish)

ICC Directory of Irish Companies (Irish)

ICC Directory of UK Companies
ICC Financial Analysis Reports

ICC Financial Analysis Reports (Irish)

ICC Market and Annual Reports - European

Reports(G)-4 Sources
ICC Shareholder Reports
ICC Shareholder Reports (Irish)
International Company Reports(G)-97

Sources

ISS Corporate Governance Quotient Profiles

ISS Proxy Research Reports

ISS Securities Class Action Services

Jahresabschlüsse (Bundesanzeiger Verlag)

Japan Company Handbook

Jigsaw Company Profiles Directory

Latin American Company Database

Major International Company Information(G)-31 Sources

McGregor BFA Financial Information of SA Companies

McGregor BFA Statutory Information McGregor-CIPRO (SA Companies) Mergent Private Chinese Companies

Middle East and Africa Company Information

Sources(G)-19 Sources

Morningstar Canadian Institutional Database

Morningstar International Institutional

Database

Morningstar International Institutional

Database - Asia Pacific

Morningstar International Institutional

Database - Europe

Morningstar International Institutional Database - Middle East & Africa Morningstar International Institutional Database - North & South Americas (excluding U.S.)

Morningstar International Institutional

Database- Netherlands

Morningstar US Institutional Database Nelson Information, Inc.(G)-6 Sources Nelson's Analyst Company Coverage Nelson's Public Company Profiles Nelson's Research Firm Profiles Netvention Company Profiles

News Invest (Group Source)(G)-10 Sources News Invest - Actualités des introductions en hourse

News Invest - Analyses financières

News Invest - Calendriers des événements News Invest - Communiqués des sociétés

News Invest - Fiches Societes News Invest - Modalités News Invest - Performance News Invest - Prospectus News Invest - Rapports annuels News Invest - Slideshows

NominatioN

North/South America Company Information

Sources(G)-21 Sources

PIERS Trade Profiles - Asia Pacific PIERS Trade Profiles - Europe

PIERS Trade Profiles - Middle East and Africa

PIERS Trade Profiles - North & South

Americas (Excluding U.S.) Producer Sanction Report

Professional Retention and Fee Applications Quick Report - Informacje o Polskich firmach Quick Report - Polish Company Reports in English

Russica BizEkon Russian Business Directory

- European Reports

Serwis Prawno-Gospodarczy (Polish

Company Information)

Standard & Poor's Corporate Descriptions

Plus News

Standard & Poor's Corporate Descriptions Plus News - Entertainment Companies Standard & Poor's Corporate Descriptions

Plus News - Insurance Companies

Standard & Poor's Corporate Descriptions Plus News, and Daily News(G)-2 Sources

Standard & Poor's Corporate Register

Standard & Poor's Corporate Register -

Entertainment Companies

Standard & Poor's Corporate Register of

Directors & Executives

Standard & Poor's Entertainment Company

Financials(G)-3 Sources

Swiss Companies(G)-9 Sources

Taiwan Economic Journal

Teikoku Japanese Companies

The Executive Directories(G)-13 Sources

The Major Companies Database

The Major Companies Database - Asia Pacific Stories

The Major Companies Database - European Stories

The Major Companies Database - Middle East and Africa Stories

The Major Companies Database - North America Stories

TOP 100 INTELLIGENCE ECONOMIQUE

TOP 100 LOBBYING D'ENTREPRISE

Top Management Biographies

U.S. Company Reports(G)-36 Sources

U.S. Executive Compensation Database - Boards & Committees

U.S. Executive Compensation Database - Executive Biographies

U.S. Private Company Reports(G)-16 Sources

U.S. Public Company Reports(G)-21 Sources

UACO - Ukrainian Industrial Enterprises

Who Owns Whom - Ownership of South

African Companies

Who's Who In European Business

Who's Who in European Business and Industry

Worldscope-International Company Profiles

Worldscope-International Company Profiles - Asia/Pacific Reports

Worldscope-International Company Profiles -

Australian Reports

Worldscope-International Company Profiles - European Reports

Worldscope-International Company Profiles - Middle East Africa Reports

Worldscope-International Company Profiles - Netherlands

Zoom Company Information

Citators & Digests-242 Sources

Aboriginal Law Cases- Topical(G)-92 Sources

Abrégé de jurisprudence - Droit de la famille

Abrégé de jurisprudence - Assurance-emploi

Abrégé de jurisprudence - Brevets

Abrégé de jurisprudence - Congédiement injustifié (Québec)

Abrégé de jurisprudence - Droit criminel

Abrégé de jurisprudence - Droit d'auteur

Abrégé de jurisprudence - Immigration

Abrégé de jurisprudence - Marques de

commerce

Abrégé de jurisprudence - Rapports individuels de travail (Québec)

Abrégé de jurisprudence - Régimes de retraite et pensions

Abrégé de jurisprudence - Sentences

arbitrales de travail

Abrégé de jurisprudence - Technologies de l'information

Abrégé de jurisprudence du Canada(G)-11 Sources

Administrative Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Agricultural Law NetLetter(TM) - Digests Akbar Securities NetLetter(TM) - Digests Alan D. Gold's Criminal Law NetLetter(TM) -Digests

Alan D. Gold's Money Laundering Update - Digests

Alberta Grievance Arbitration Awards Index All Canadian Summaries(G)-121 Sources All Labour Arbitration Awards(G)-15 Sources All Labour Relations Board Decisions(G)-21 Sources

Belzil NetLetter(TM) on Creditors' Rights -

Digests

Boards and Tribunals Summaries(G)-3

Sources

Bottom Line digests

Brown Economic Damages NetLetter Digests Bulletin LexisNexis® Conduite avec facultés affaiblies - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Contrats et obligations - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit administratif -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit commercial -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit corporatif -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit criminel et Charte - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit de l'environnement et Ressources naturelles - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit de la construction - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit de la famille - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit de la santé -Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit des assurances - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit des biens -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit des personnes - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit des successions - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit disciplinaire -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit fiscal - Résumés Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit international privé -Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit municipal -Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droits et libertés de la personne - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Détermination de la

peine - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Faillite et insolvabilité -Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Infractions criminelles - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Louage résidentiel - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Prescription - Résumés Bulletin LexisNexis® Preuve civile - Résumés Bulletin LexisNexis® Priorités et hypothèques

- Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Procédure civile -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Procédure pénale -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Professions juridiques - Résumés

Resumes

Bulletin LexisNexis® Protection de la

jeunesse - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Rapports collectifs de

travail - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Rapports individuels de

travail - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Recours collectifs -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Responsabilité

professionnelle - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Régimes de retraite et prestations gouvernementales - Résumés Bulletin LexisNexis® Santé et sécurité au

travail - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Sécurité routière -

Résumés

Canada Aboriginal Law Digest Canada Administrative Law Digest

Canada Alternative Dispute Resolution Digest Canada Banking and Finance Law Digest Canada Bankruptcy and Insolvency Law

Digest

Canada Civil Evidence Digest
Canada Civil Procedure Digest
Canada Commercial Law Digest
Canada Conflict of Laws Digest
Canada Constitutional Law Digest
Canada Construction Law Digest

Canada Contracts Digest Canada Copyright Digest

Canada Corporations, Partnerships and

Associations Digest

Canada Creditors and Debtors Law Digest

Canada Criminal Digest Canada Damages Law Digest Canada Education Law Digest Canada Employment Digest

Canada Employment Insurance Digest Canada Environmental Law Digest

Canada Environmental Law Digest
Canada Family Law Digest
Canada Government Law Digest
Canada Health Law Digest

Canada Human Rights Law Digest

Canada Immigration Digest

Canada Information Technology Digest

Canada Insurance Law Digest Canada International Law Digest Canada Labour Arbitration Digest

Canada Labour Digest

Canada Landlord and Tenant Law Digest

Canada Legal Profession Digest Canada Limitation of Actions Digest

Canada Maritime and Admiralty Law Digest Canada Media and Communications Law

Digest

Canada Municipal Law Digest

Canada Natural Resources Law Digest

Canada Patent Digest

Canada Pensions and Old Age Security

Digest

Canada Post Arbitration Summaries

Canada Professional Responsibility Digest

Canada Real Property Law Digest Canada Securities Regulation Digest

Canada Sports and Entertainment Law Digest

Canada Statutory Interpretation Digest

Canada Taxation Digest
Canada Tort Law Digest
Canada Trade-marks Digest
Canada Transportation Law Digest

Canada Wills, Estates & Trusts Law Digest Canada Workplace Health, Safety and

Compensation Digest

Canada Wrongful Dismissal Digest

Canadian Case Summaries

Carlson Personal Injury Quantum of Damages

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

Civil Evidence Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Civil Procedure Cases - Topical(G)-92

Sources

Commercial Law Cases - Topical(G)-92

Sources

Computer Law Cases - Topical(G)-92

Sources

Constitutional Law Cases - Topical(G)-92

Sources

Construction Law Cases - Topical(G)-92

Sources

Corporations and Associations Law Cases -

Topical(G)-92 Sources

Cox & Palmer Oil & Gas NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

Criminal Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Crown Weekly NetLetter(TM) - Digests Disciplinary Law (Quebec Law) Cases -

Topical(G)-92 Sources

Droit criminel par Alexandre Boucher -

Résumés

Education Law Cases - Topical(G)-92

Sources

Employment Law Cases - Topical(G)-92

Sources

Employment Law Court and Tribunal Decisions - Topical(G)-231 Sources Employment Law Tribunal Decisions -

Topical(G)-92 Sources

Environmental Law Cases - Topical(G)-92

Sources

Family Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources Federico and Rondinelli's DNA Case Law

Digests

Federico and Rondinelli: DNA Data Bank

Orders - Case Law Review Harper Grey Administrative Law

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

Harper Grey Insurance Law NetLetter(TM) -**Digests**

Health Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources Human Rights Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Human Rights Law Court and Tribunal Decisions - Topical(G)-231 Sources Immigration Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Immigration Law Court and Tribunal Decisions

- Topical(G)-231 Sources

Impaired Driving NetLetter(TM) by the Hon.

Justice Joseph F. Kenkel - Digests Insolvency Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Insurance Law Cases - Topical(G)-92

Sources

Intellectual Property Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Kershman Bankruptcy and Insolvency

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

Labour Arbitration Xpress Case Summaries Labour Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources Labour Law Court and Tribunal Decisions -

Topical(G)-231 Sources

Labour Law Tribunal Decisions - Topical(G)-130 Sources

Lancaster House Wrongful Dismissal

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

Landlord & Tenant Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Legal Profession Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Lenczner Slaght Commercial Litigation

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Aboriginal Law NetLetter(TM) -**Digests**

LexisNexis® Administrative Law

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Civil Evidence NetLetter (TM) -**Digests**

LexisNexis® Civil Practice (Atlantic Canada)

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Civil Practice (Federal)

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Civil Practice (Western Canada)

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Class Actions NetLetter(TM) -**Digests**

LexisNexis® Commercial Law NetLetter(TM) -Diaests

LexisNexis® Conflict of Laws NetLetter(TM) -**Digests**

LexisNexis® Constitutional Law NetLetter(TM)

- Digests LexisNexis® Construction Law NetLetter(TM)

- Digests

LexisNexis® Copyright and Trade-mark Law

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Corporations and Business Associations Law NetLetter(TM) - Digests LexisNexis® Creditors and Debtors Law

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Criminal Charter Issues

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Criminal Offences NetLetter(TM)

- Digests

LexisNexis® Criminal Procedure

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Economic Damages

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Employment Law NetLetter(TM)

- Digests

LexisNexis® Environmental Law

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Family Law (Atlantic Canada)

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Family Law (Ontario)

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Family Law (Western Canada)

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Franchise Law NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

LexisNexis® Health Law NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

LexisNexis® Highway Traffic NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

LexisNexis® Human Rights Law

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Immigration Law NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

LexisNexis® Impaired Driving NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

LexisNexis® Insolvency Law NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

LexisNexis® Insurance Law NetLetter(TM) -**Digests**

LexisNexis® International Law NetLetter(TM)

- Digests LexisNexis® Labour Law NetLetter(TM) -

Digests LexisNexis® Landlord and Tenant Law

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Legal Profession NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

LexisNexis® Limitation of Actions

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Municipal Law NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

LexisNexis® Natural Resources

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Ontario Civil Practice

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Patent Law NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

LexisNexis® Pensions and Benefits Law

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Personal Injury NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

LexisNexis® Professional Responsibility

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Real Property NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

LexisNexis® Securities Regulation

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Sentencing NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Taxation and Customs

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Tort Law NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Wills, Estates and Trusts Law

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Workplace Health, Safety and

Compensation NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Youth Criminal Justice

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Youth Protection NetLetter(TM) - Digests

Limitation of Actions Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Municipal Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

National Financing Law Digest

National Property Law Digests

Natural Resources Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Nova Scotia Judgments, weekly summary Pensions & Benefits Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Persons Law (Quebec Civil Law) Cases -

Topical(G)-92 Sources

Proceeds of Crime Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Quantum of Damages in Personal Injury Law

Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

QuickCITE Case Citator

QuickCITE Statute Citator

Real Property Law Cases - Topical(G)-92

Sources

Résumés de décisions québécoises

Résumés de jurisprudence en droit criminel et pénal de Schneider & Dubois

perial de Scrineider & Dubois

Sack Goldblatt Mitchell Labour and

Employment Law NetLetter(TM) - Digests

Securities Regulation Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Securities Regulation Court and Tribunal Decisions - Topical(G)-231 Sources

Shibley Righton Education Law NetLetter(TM)
- Digests

Siskinds Class Actions NetLetter(TM) - Digests

Siskinds Franchise Law NetLetter(TM) -

Digests
Syrtash Family Law NetLetter(TM) - Digests
Taxation (Quicktax (TM)) Cases - Topical(G)-

92 Sources
The Canada Digest(G)-53 Sources
Tort Law and Civil Liability Law Cases -

Topical(G)-92 Sources

Transportation Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

US Supreme Court Digest Lawyers' Edition Wills, Estates & Trusts Law Cases -

Topical(G)-92 Sources

Workplace Health, Safety & Compensation Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Workplace Health, Safety & Compensation

Law Court and Tribunal Decisions -

Topical(G)-231 Sources

Wrongful Dismissal Notice Searcher

Industries & Markets-28 Sources

Business Opportunities-16 Sources

Commerce Business Daily, All Materials

EU News(G)-5 Sources

Federal Business Opportunities

International Business Opportunities &

Ventures - North and South America

Stories(G)-4 Sources

International Business Opportunities and

Ventures - Asia/Pacific Stories(G)-3 Sources

International Business Opportunities and

Ventures - European Stories

International Business Opportunities and

Ventures - Middle East and Africa Stories

Onvia RFP Opportunity Database

Tenders Electronic Daily

Tenders Electronic Daily - Asia/Pacific Stories

Tenders Electronic Daily - Dutch Stories

Tenders Electronic Daily - European Stories

Tenders Electronic Daily - Germany Stories

Tenders Electronic Daily - Middle East and

Africa Stories

TendersInfo

World Business Opportunities(G)-32 Sources

Industry Statistics-4 Sources

Blue Book Group File(G)-5 Sources Business Statistics(G)-3 Sources

The DVD Statistical Report

The Video Industry Statistical Report

Industry Directories & Profiles-1 Sources

Hoover's Industry Snapshots

Market Research Reports-8 Sources

Horizont

ICC Annual and Market Reports -

Asia/Pacific(G)-4 Sources

ICC Annual and Market Reports - Middle East

and Africa Reports(G)-4 Sources

ICC Annual and Market Reports - North/South

Americas(G)-4 Sources

ICC Company and Market Reports(G)-4

Sources

ICC Market and Annual Reports - European

Reports(G)-4 Sources

The American Marketplace (formerly called

The Official Guide to the American

Marketplace)

The DVD Statistical Report

Scientific Materials-235 Sources

2008 Medline

2009 Medline

2010 Medline

Abstracted Medline References, All(G)-11 Sources

102

Abstracts of Medline References Written In

English, All(G)-11 Sources AIDS Vaccine Week

AIDS Weekly

Allergy Journal References (Also Includes

Hypersensitivity), All(G)-11 Sources American Journal of Law and Medicine

American Journal of Psychiatry Analytic Separations News

Anesthesiology Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources

Angiogenesis Weekly Annals of Neurology Annals of Plastic Surgery Anti-Infective Drug News Anti-Infectives Week Australian Doctor Autoimmune Drug Focus

Basic Life Science Journal References,

All(G)-11 Sources

Biomolecular Diagnostics News Biotech Equipment Update Biotech Financial Reports

Blood Weekly Cancer Drug News

Cancer Gene Therapy Week Cancer Treatment Reports Cancer Treatment Symposia Cancer Vaccine Week

Cancer Weekly

Cardiology Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources

Cardiovascular Device Business

Cardiovascular Week

Chronological Full Text Patent Files 1971 -

1979(G)-9 Sources

Chronological Full Text Patent Files 1980 -

1989(G)-10 Sources

Chronological Full Text Patent Files 1990 -

Current(G)-23 Sources

Chronological Patent Files - Full Text, Newer

(1971 - Current)(G)-42 Sources

Chronological Patent Files - Full Text, Older

(1790 - 1970)

Chronological Patent Files - Full Text, X

Patents (1790 - 1835) Clinical Oncology Week Clinical Trials Advisor Clinical Trials Week CNS Drug News

Daily International Pharma Alert Defensive and Statutory Invention Registrations(G)-42 Sources

Dentistry Journal References (Also Includes

Oral Surgery), All(G)-11 Sources

Dermatology Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources

Design Patents(G)-42 Sources Devices & Diagnostics Letter

Diagnostic Focus

Diseases of the Colon & Rectum

Drug Delivery Insight
Drug GMP Report
Drug Industry Daily

Drug Information Full-Text and Combined

Drug Monographs(G)-2 Sources

Drug Week

Emergency Medicine Journal References,

All(G)-11 Sources

Endocrinology Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources

Espicom Medical News

Espicom Pharmaceutical Publications

European Drug Report European Patents Full-Text

European Patents, Patent Abstracts of Japan, PCT Patents, and U.K. Patents(G)-4 Sources Family Medicine Journal References, All(G)-

11 Sources

FDAnews Device Daily Bulletin FDAnews Drug Daily Bulletin

FDAnews Marketing and Sales Bulletin FDAnews Nutraceutical Weekly Bulletin Full-Text Medical Journals beyond 2

years(G)-24 Sources

Full-Text Medical Journals for the last 2

years(G)-33 Sources

Full-Text Medical Journals, Combined(G)-25

Sources

Gastroenterology Journal References, All(G)-

11 Sources

Gastroenterology Week Gene Therapy Weekly

General & Internal Medicine References,

All(G)-11 Sources Health Media Group

Health Media Group Features

Health Media Group Media Watch Services

Health Newswire Consumer Health Newswire Professional

Health Newswire Professional Clinical

Abstracts

Health Newswire Professional Summaries

Heart Disease Weekly Hematology Week Hepatitis Weekly Immunotherapy Weekly

Infectious Diseases Journal References,

All(G)-11 Sources

INPADOC Patent Family and Legal Status

Database

Journal of the American College of Surgeons

(formerly Surgery, Gynecology and

Obstetrics)

Journal of the National Cancer Institute

Key Pharma News Malaria Weekly

Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS)
Medical and Health Stories(G)-557 Sources

Medical Imaging Business Medical Industry Week

Medical Patent Business Week

Medical Patent Week

Medline Abstracted Human Subject References Written in English, All(G)-11

Sources

Medline Abstracted Human Subject References, All(G)-11 Sources

Medline Human Subject References Written Patent Files - Full Text, 1900s(G)-30 Sources In English, All(G)-11 Sources Patent Files - Full Text, 1971 Medline Human Subject References, All(G)-Patent Files - Full Text, 1972 11 Sources Patent Files - Full Text, 1973 Medline Human Subject Review Article Patent Files - Full Text, 1974 References Written in English, All(G)-11 Patent Files - Full Text, 1975 Patent Files - Full Text, 1976 Sources Medline Human Subject Review Article Patent Files - Full Text, 1977 References, All(G)-11 Sources Patent Files - Full Text, 1978 Medline References(G)-12 Sources Patent Files - Full Text, 1979 Medline References between 1975-1979 Patent Files - Full Text, 1980 Medline References between 1980-1984 Patent Files - Full Text, 1981 Medline References between 1985-1988 Patent Files - Full Text, 1982 Medline References between 1989-1990 Patent Files - Full Text, 1983 Medline References from 1991-1995 Patent Files - Full Text, 1984 Medline References from 1996-1999 Patent Files - Full Text, 1985 Medline References from 2000-2002 Patent Files - Full Text, 1986 Medline References from 2003-2007 Patent Files - Full Text, 1987 Patent Files - Full Text, 1988 Medline References Pre-1975 Medline References Written In English, All(G)-Patent Files - Full Text, 1989 Patent Files - Full Text, 1990 11 Sources Medline Review Article References Written In Patent Files - Full Text, 1991 English, All(G)-11 Sources Patent Files - Full Text. 1992 Medline Review Article References, All(G)-11 Patent Files - Full Text, 1993 Patent Files - Full Text, 1994 Membrane & Separation Technology Patent Files - Full Text, 1995 Micro Engineering & Nanotechnology News Patent Files - Full Text, 1996 Miscellaneous Medline Journal Patent Files - Full Text, 1997 References(G)-11 Sources Patent Files - Full Text, 1998 Patent Files - Full Text, 1999 Modern Healthcare Modern Healthcare - Mergers & Acquisition Patent Files - Full Text, 2000(G)-2 Sources **Stories** Patent Files - Full Text, 2000s(G)-13 Sources National Climatic Weather Data Patent Files - Full Text, 2001 Nephrology Journal References, All(G)-11 Patent Files - Full Text, 2002 Patent Files - Full Text, 2003 Sources Neurology Journal References, All(G)-11 Patent Files - Full Text, 2004 Patent Files - Full Text, 2005(G)-3 Sources Sources Patent Files - Full Text, 2006(G)-3 Sources **New Scientist** Patent Files - Full Text, 2007 NewsRx(G)-91 Sources Patent Files - Full Text, 2008 **Nucleonics Week** Nursing Journal References, All(G)-11 Patent Files - Full Text, 2009 Sources Patent Files - Full Text, 2010 Nutraceuticals International Patent Reexamination Certificates(G)-42 Obesity & Diabetes Week Sources Obesity, Fitness & Wellness Week Pathology Journal References, All(G)-11 **OBGYN & Reproduction Week** Sources Obstetrics and Gynecology Journal Pediatrics References, All(G)-11 Sources Pediatrics Journal References, All(G)-11 Oncology Journal References, All(G)-11 Sources Sources Pharma Agreement News Ophthalmology Journal References, All(G)-11 Pharmaceutical Journal Sources Pharmacy Journal References, All(G)-11 **Orthopaedics Business** Sources Orthopedics Journal References, All(G)-11 PharmaDevice Report Newsletter Physical Medicine Journal References, All(G)-Sources Otolaryngology Journal References, All(G)-11 11 Sources Sources Plant Patents(G)-42 Sources Pain & Central Nervous System Week Preventive Medicine Week Patent Abstracts and Claims(G)-42 Sources Proteomics Weekly Patent Abstracts of Japan **Psychiatric Times** Patent Assignee and Class(G)-42 Sources Psychiatry Journal References, All(G)-11 Patent Cooperation Treaty Patent Sources **Applications** Psychologie Magazine Patent Files - Full Text, 1700s Psychology Journal References, All(G)-11 Patent Files - Full Text, 1800s Sources

Public Health Journal References, All(G)-11

Pulmonary Medicine Journal References, All(G)-11 Sources

R & D

Radiology Journal References, All(G)-11 Sources

Reissue Patents(G)-42 Sources Respiratory Therapeutics Week

Rheumatology Journal References, All(G)-11 Sources

RxTrials Institute Drug Pipeline Alert

Sports Medicine Journal References, All(G)-

11 Sources

Stem Cell Week

Surgery Journal References, All(G)-11

Sources

TB & Outbreaks Week

The Diabetes Report

The GMP Letter

Tuberculosis Week

U.S. Patent Grants Early Update

U.S. Patents, European Patents, Patent

Abstracts of Japan, PCT Patents, and U.K.

Patents(G)-46 Sources

U.S. Pre-Grant Publications

United Kingdom Patent Applications

Urology Journal References, All(G)-11 Sources

Utility Patents(G)-42 Sources

Utility, Design and Plant Patents(G)-42

Sources

Vaccine Weekly

Veterinary Medicine Journal References,

All(G)-11 Sources

Virus Weekly

Washington Drug Letter

Wilmington Publications

Wilmington Publications - Asia and Pacific

Rim Stories

Wilmington Publications - Middle East and

Africa Stories

Wilmington Publications - North and South

America Stories

World Generic Market

Treaties & International Agreements-42 Sources

Accord de libre-échange entre le Canada et les États-Unis

Accord de libre-échange nord-américain Accord général sur les tarifs douaniers et le commerce

Accord sur le commerce intérieur du Canada Basic Documents of International Economic Law

Canada-United States Free Trade Agreement,

Canadian Agreement on Internal Trade

Double Taxation Relief

EC Treaties in BDIEL

Environmental Law Reporter Environmental

Statutes and Treaties

EUR-Lex EU Law Database: Combined Files(G)-5 Sources

EUR-Lex EU Law Database: Treaties

GATT Uruguay Round General Agreements

on Tariffs and Trade

General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade

Intellectual Property Treaties

International Legal Materials

International Treaties

Native American People Treaties, Ratified and

Unratified

North American Free Trade Agreement

Patent Cooperation Treaty Patent

Applications

Selected EC and European Legal Texts and

Codes(G)-3 Sources

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties

Administrative Assistance Treaties(G)-6

Sources

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Case

Law

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties

Combined Files(G)-8 Sources

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Defense

Treaties(G)-6 Sources

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Estate

& Gift Tax Treaties(G)-6 Sources

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties In Force

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Income

Tax Treaties(G)-6 Sources

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties

Integrated Treaties

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Model

Convention Documents

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Model

Tax Treaties(G)-6 Sources

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Other

Tax Treaties(G)-6 Sources

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties

Reimbursement Treaties(G)-6 Sources

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Social

Security Agreements(G)-6 Sources

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Tax

Treaty News

Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties

Transportation Treaties(G)-6 Sources

Treaties and Agreements from ILM

U.S. Treaties in Force

U.S. Treaties on LEXIS

US-Canada Free Trade Agreement

Implementation Act

USCS - International Conventions

Constitutions-124 Sources

AK - Alaska Constitution

AK - Alaska Health Related Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules and ALS(G)-4

Sources

AK - Alaska Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

AL - Alabama Constitution

AL - Alabama Statutes, Constitution, Court

Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

All State Tax Statutes(G)-54 Sources

Antecedentes Constitucionales - Argentina Prior Constitutions

110110

AR - Arkansas Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

AR - Arkansas Constitution

AZ - Arizona Constitution

AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

CA - California Constitution

CA - Deering's California Codes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

CO - Colorado Constitution

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

Combined constitutions of the 50 states, Puerto Rico, & Virgin Islands(G)-52 Sources Constitucion de la Ciudad de Buenos Aires -Constitution of Buenos Aires

Constitucion de la Nacion Argentina -

Argentina National Constitution

CT - Connecticut Constitution

CT - General Statutes of Connecticut,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS.

Combined(G)-4 Sources

DE - Delaware Code Annotated Constitution. Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

DE - Delaware Constitution

FL - Florida Constitution

FL - Florida Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

GA - Georgia Code, Constitution, Court Rules

& ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

GA - Georgia Constitution

HI - Hawaii Constitution

HI - Hawaii Revised Statutes Annotated. Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

IA - Iowa Code, Constitution, Court Rules &

ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources IA - Iowa Health Code, Constitution, Court

Rules and ALS(G)-4 Sources IA - LexisNexis Iowa Annotated Constitution

ID - Idaho Code Annotated, Constitution. Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

ID - Idaho Constitution

IL - Illinois Compiled Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

IL - Illinois Constitution

IN - Burns Indiana Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

IN - Indiana Constitution

KS - Kansas Health Statutes Annotated. Constitution, Court Rules and ALS(G)-4 Sources

KS - Kansas Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

KS - LexisNexis Kansas Annotated Constitution

KY - Kentucky Constitution

KY - Kentucky Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

LA - LexisNexis Louisiana Annotated Statutes

- Louisiana Constitution

LA - Louisiana Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS. Combined(G)-4 Sources

MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts.

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

MA - Massachusetts Constitution

MD - Maryland Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

MD - Maryland Constitution

ME - Maine Constitution Annotated by LexisNexis

ME - Maine Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

MI - Michigan Compiled Laws Service,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

MI - Michigan Constitution

MN - LexisNexis Minnesota Annotated Constitution

MN - Minnesota Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

MO - LexisNexis Missouri Annotated

Constitution

MO - Rev Statutes of Missouri, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

MO - Revised Health Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS(G)-4 Sources

Montana Tribal Codes, Constitutions and

Court Rules(G)-7 Sources

MS - Mississippi Code of 1972 Annotated,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

MS - Mississippi Constitution

MT - LexisNexis Montana Constitution Annotated

MT - Montana Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

MT Blackfeet Tribal Code & Constitution

MT Crow Code, Constitution and Bylaws

MT Fort Peck Code, Constitution and Court

MT Salish & Kootenai Code, Constitution and **Bylaws**

NC - General Statutes of North Carolina Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

NC - North Carolina Constitution

ND - North Dakota Century Code,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

ND - North Dakota Constitution

NE - Nebraska Constitution

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

NH - LEXIS New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

NH - New Hampshire Constitution

NJ - New Jersey Constitution

NJ - New Jersey Statutes, Constitution, Court

Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

NM - New Mexico Code, Constitution, Court

Rules & ALS Combined(G)-4 Sources

NM - New Mexico Constitution

NV - Nevada Constitution

NV - Nevada Revised Statutes Annotated. Constitution, Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

NY - New York Consolidated Laws Service, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

NY - New York Constitution

OH - Ohio Constitution

OH - Ohio Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules

& ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

OK - Oklahoma Constitution Annotated by LexisNexis

OK - Oklahoma Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

OR - LexisNexis Oregon Annotated

Constitution

OR - Oregon Revised Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

PA - Pennsylvania Code, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-5 Sources

PA - Pennsylvania Constitution

PR - Constitution of Puerto Rico

PR - Laws of Puerto Rico Annotated,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

RI - General Laws of Rhode Island, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

RI - Rhode Island Constitution

SC - Code of Laws of South Carolina

Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

SC - South Carolina Constitution Annotated by LexisNexis

SD - LexisNexis South Dakota Constitution Annotated

SD - South Dakota Codified Laws,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

State Codes, Constitutions, Court Rules &

ALS, All - Selected Contract Law Material(G)-213 Sources

State Codes, Constitutions, Court Rules &

ALS, All - Selected Criminal Criminal

Material(G)-213 Sources

State Codes, Constitutions, Court Rules &

ALS, All - Selected Insurance Material(G)-213 Sources

State Codes, Constitutions, Court Rules &

ALS, All-Selected Healthcare Material(G)-213

State Codes, Constitutions, Court Rules &

ALS, Combined(G)-213 Sources

TN - Tennessee Code Annotated.

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

TN - Tennessee Constitution

TX - Texas Code, Constitution, Court Rules &

ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

TX - Texas Constitution

USCS - Constitution of the United States

USCS - United States Code Service: Code,

Const, Rules, Conventions & Public Laws(G)-6 Sources

UT - Utah Code Annotated, Constitution,

Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

UT - Utah Constitution

VA - Virginia Code Annotated, Constitution,

Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

VA - Virginia Constitution

VI - Virgin Islands Revised Organic Act of 1954

VT - Vermont Constitution

VT - Vermont Statutes Annotated,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

WA - Annotated Revised Code of

Washington, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

WA - Washington Constitution

WI - LexisNexis Wisconsin Annotated

Constitution

WI - Wisconsin Statutes, Constitution, Court

Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

WV - West Virginia Code Annotated,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

WV - West Virginia Constitution

WY - Wyoming Constitution

WY - Wyoming Statutes Annotated,

Constitution, Court Rules Annotated & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

Law Reviews & Journals-889 Sources

A Guide to Forensic Accounting Investigation

ABA Administrative Law Review

ABA Criminal Justice

ABA Entertainment and Sports Lawyer

ABA Family Advocate

ABA Family Law Quarterly

ABA Journals Combined(G)-21 Sources

ABA Section of Intellectual Property Law

Administrative Law Journal

ADR Law Review Articles, Combined(G)-742

Sources

Advocates' Society Journal

African Journal of Legal Studies

AIPLA Quarterly Journal

Air Force Law Review

Akron Law Review

Akron Tax Journal

Alabama Law Review

Alabama Law Reviews, Combined(G)-7

Sources

Alaska Bar Rag

Alaska Law Review

Albany Law Environmental Outlook

Albany Law Journal of Science and

Technology

Albany Law Review

Alberta Law Review.

All Canadian Legal Journals(G)-33 Sources

American Bankruptcy Institute Journal

American Bankruptcy Institute Law Review

American Bankruptcy Law Journal

American Criminal Law Review

American Indian Law Review

American Journal of Comparative Law

American Journal of International Law American Journal of Law and Medicine American Journal of Trial Advocacy

American Review of International Arbitration American University Criminal Law Brief

American University International Law Review American University Journal of Gender Social

Policy and the Law

American University Law Review

Animal Law

Annals of Health Law

Annual Survey of International & Comparative

Law

Antitrust Law Journal

Appeal: Review of Current Law and Law

Reform

Arizona Attorney

Arizona Journal of International and

Comparative Law Arizona Law Review

Arizona Law Reviews, Combined(G)-4

Sources

Arizona State Law Journal Arkansas Law Review

Arkansas Law Reviews, Combined(G)-3

Sources Army Lawyer Asian Law Journal

Asian-Pacific Law & Policy Journal

Asper Review of International Business and

Trade Law

Asper Review of International Business and

Trade Law (CA)

Australian & New Zealand Journal of

Criminology

Australian Bar Review (ABR)

Australian Competition and Consumer Law

Journal

Australian Journal of Corporate Law (AJCL) Australian Journal of Family Law (AJFL) Australian Journal of Labour Law (AJLL) Australian Law Journals, Combined(G)-11

Sources

Australian Property Law Journal (APLJ)

Ave Maria Law Review

Banking Law Review Articles, Combined(G)-

742 Sources

Bankruptcy Law Review Articles,

Combined(G)-717 Sources

Bar Journals, Combined(G)-46 Sources

Barry Law Review Baylor Law Review

Berkeley Business Law Journal

Berkeley Journal of African-American Law &

Policy

Berkeley Journal of Criminal Law

Berkeley Journal of Employment and Labor

aw

Berkeley Journal of Gender, Law & Justice

Berkeley Journal of International Law

Berkeley La Raza Law Journal Berkeley Technology Law Journal

Biotechnology Law Report

Boston Bar Journal

Boston College Environmental Affairs Law

Review

Boston College International and Comparative

Law Review

Boston College Law Review

Boston College Third World Law Journal Boston University International Law Journal Boston University Journal of Science and

Technology Law

Boston University Law Review

Boston University Public Interest Law Journal Brigham Young University Education and Law Journal

Brigham Young University International Law &

Management Review

Brigham Young University Law Review Brooklyn Journal of Corporate, Financial &

Commercial Law

Brooklyn Journal of International Law

Brooklyn Law Review

Buffalo Environmental Law Journal Buffalo Human Rights Law Review Buffalo Intellectual Property Law Journal Buffalo Journal of Gender, Law and Social

Buffalo Public Interest Law Journal California Law Review & The Circuit California Law Reviews, Combined(G)-82

Sources

California Western International Law Journal

California Western Law Review

Campbell Law Review

Canada - United States Law Journal Canadian Journal of Family Law.

Canadian Journal of Law and Jurisprudence.

Capital Defense Journal
Capital University Law Review

Cardozo Arts and Entertainment Law Journal

Cardozo Journal of Conflict Resolution Cardozo Journal of International and

Comparative Law

Cardozo Journal of Law & Gender Cardozo Law Review & de novo Cardozo Public Law, Policy & Ethics Cardozo Studies in Law and Literature Case Western Reserve Journal of

International Law

Case Western Reserve Law Review Catholic University Law Review Cato Supreme Court Review

CBA Record

Chapman Law Review Charlotte Law Review

Chicago Journal of International Law

Chicago-Kent Journal of Intellectual Property

Chicago-Kent Law Review Chicano-Latino Law Review

CITYLAW

Civil Procedure Law Review Articles,

Combined(G)-742 Sources Class Action Law Review Articles,

Combined(G)-712 Sources Clearinghouse Review: Journal of Poverty

Law and Policy

Cleveland State Law Review

Clinical Law Review

Colorado Journal of International Environmental Law and Policy

Colorado Law Reviews, Combined(G)-8

Sources

Columbia Business Law Review Columbia Human Rights Law Review Columbia Journal of Asian Law

Columbia Journal of Environmental Law Columbia Journal of European Law & CJEL

Online

Columbia Journal of Gender and Law Columbia Journal of Law & the Arts

Columbia Journal of Law and Social Problems

Columbia Journal of Transnational Law

Columbia Law Review

Columbia Science and Technology Law

Review

Combined Canadian Law Reviews(G)-21

Sources

Commercial Law Journal

Commercial Law Review Articles,

Combined(G)-742 Sources CommLaw Conspectus Common Law World Review Communication Law and Policy

Comparative Labor Law & Policy Journal

Connecticut Insurance Law Journal Connecticut Journal of International Law

Connecticut Law Review

Connecticut Law Reviews, Combined(G)-17

Sources

Connecticut Public Interest Law Journal

Constitutional Commentary

Constitutional Law Law Reviews(G)-21

Sources

Copyright & New Media Law Newsletter

Cornell International Law Journal

Cornell Journal of Law and Public Policy

Cornell Law Review

Corporation Law Review Articles, Combined(G)-742 Sources

Court Review

Creighton Law Review Crime and Justice Criminal Law Forum

Criminal Law Review Articles(G)-742 Sources

Croatian Arbitration Yearbook CT - Connecticut Law Journal Cumberland Law Review

Currents: International Trade Law Journal

Dalhousie Law Journal.

Defendant: Journal of the Defense Association of New York, Inc. Delaware Journal of Corporate Law

Delaware Law Review

Delaware Law Reviews, Combined(G)-3

Sources

Denver Journal of International Law and

Policy

Denver University Law Review
DePaul Business Law Journal
DePaul International Law Journal

DePaul Journal of Art, Technology &

Intellectual Property Law

DePaul Journal of Health Care Law DePaul Journal of Sports Law &

Contemporary Problems DePaul Law Review

Drake Journal of Agricultural Law

Drake Law Review

Duke Environmental Law and Policy Forum

Duke Journal of Comparative and

International Law

Duke Journal of Constitutional Law & Public

Policy

Duke Journal of Gender Law and Policy Duke Law and Technology Review

Duke Law Journal

Duquesne Business Law Journal

Duquesne Law Review East Asia Law Review

Ecology Law Quarterly & Currents

Emory Bankruptcy Developments Journal

Emory International Law Review

Emory Law Journal

Employee Rights and Employment Policy

Journal

Energy Law Journal

Energy Law Review Articles, Combined(G)-

688 Sources

Entrepreneurial Business Law Journal

Environmental Law

Environmental Law Reporter Law Review

Bibliography

Environmental Law Reporter News and

Analysis(G)-2 Sources

Environmental Law Review Articles.

Combined(G)-742 Sources

ENVIRONS Environmental Law and Policy

Journal

Estate Law Review Articles, Combined(G)-

742 Sources Estates Gazette

Estates Gazette - Legal (UKEG) European Journal of International Law Family Court Review - An Interdisciplinary

Journal Family Law

Family Law Review Articles, Combined(G)-

742 Sources

Federal Communications Law Journal

Federal Courts Law Review

Federal Evidence Law Review Articles,

Combined(G)-742 Sources Federal Sentencing Reporter

Federal Sentencing Reporter - General

Federal Materials

First Amendment Law Review

FIU Law Review

Florida Coastal Law Review
Florida Journal of International Law

Florida Law Review

Florida Law Reviews, Combined(G)-22

Sources

Florida State University Journal of Land Use &

Environmental Law

Florida State University Journal of Transnational Law & Policy

Food and Drug Law Journal

Fordham Environmental Law Review Fordham Intellectual Property, Media &

Entertainment Law Journal

Fordham International Law Journal

Fordham Journal of Corporate & Financial

Law

Fordham Law Review Fordham Urban Law Journal George Mason Law Review

George Mason University Civil Rights Law

Journal

George Washington International Law Review

George Washington Law Review Georgetown Immigration Law Journal Georgetown International Environmental Law

Review

Georgetown Journal of International Law Georgetown Journal of Legal Ethics Georgetown Journal on Poverty Law and Policy

Georgetown Law Journal (G)-2 Sources Georgetown Law Journal Annual Review of

Criminal Procedure

Georgia Journal of International and

Comparative Law Georgia Law Review

Georgia Law Reviews, Combined(G)-8

Sources

Georgia State University Law Review

Golden Gate University

Golden Gate University Environmental Law Journal

Gonzaga Law Review

Great Plains Natural Resources Journal Hamline Journal of Public Law & Policy

Hamline Law Review Harvard Blackletter Journal

Harvard Civil Rights-Civil Liberties Law

Review

Harvard Human Rights Journal Harvard International Law Journal Harvard Journal of Law & Gender Harvard Journal of Law & Public Policy Harvard Journal of Law & Technology

Harvard Journal on Legislation Harvard Latino Law Review Harvard Law & Policy Review

Harvard Law Review

Harvard Negotiation Law Review Hastings Business Law Journal

Hastings Communications and Entertainment

Law Journal

Hastings Constitutional Law Quarterly Hastings International and Comparative Law Review

Hastings Law Journal

Hastings Race and Poverty Law Journal Hastings West-Northwest Journal of Environmental Law and Policy Hastings Women's Law Journal

Hawaii Bar Journal Hawaii Law Review Health Care Law Review Articles,

Combined(G)-20 Sources

Health Law Journal. Health Law Review

Health Matrix

HIV/AIDS Policy and Law Review

Hofstra Labor & Employment Law Journal

Hofstra Law & Policy Symposium

Hofstra Law Review Hong Kong Law Journal

Hospital Law and Health Law Vigil Houston Business and Tax Law Journal Houston Journal of Health Law & Policy

Houston Law Review Howard Law Journal

Howard Scroll: The Social Justice Law

Review

Human Rights & Globalization Law Review

Human Rights Brief

I/S: A Journal of Law and Policy for the

Information Society Idaho Law Review

IDEA: The Intellectual Property Law Review Illinois Law Reviews, Combined(G)-44

Sources

ILSA Journal of International & Comparative

Law

Immigration Law Review Articles, Combined(G)-742 Sources Indiana Health Law Review

Indiana International & Comparative Law

Review

Indiana Law Journal & Supplement

Indiana Law Review

Indiana Law Reviews, Combined(G)-10

Sources

Industrial and Labor Relations Review

Industrial Law Journal

Informations Rapides de la Copropriété Insurance Law Journal (Australia)

Insurance Law Review Articles, Combined(G)-

742 Sources

Intellectual Property & Technology Forum at

Boston College Law School

Intellectual Property Law Review Articles,

Combined(G)-742 Sources

Intercultural Human Rights Law Review International Journal of Communications Law and Policy

International Journal of Constitutional Law International Journal of Law and Information

Technology (UKJLIT)

International Journal of Law Policy and the

Family

International Journal of Legal Information International Journal of Refugee Law International Law Review Articles,

Combined(G)-742 Sources International Legal Perspectives International Legal Theory

Iowa Law Review

Iowa Law Reviews, Combined(G)-6 Sources

Israel Law Review
Issues in Law & Medicine
Ius Gentium

110

Jindal Global Law Review Journal of Accountancy

Journal of Air Law and Commerce Journal of Animal Law & Ethics Journal of Australian Taxation

Journal of Business & Securities Law Journal of Conflict and Security Law Journal of Contemporary Health Law and Policy

Journal of Contemporary Law

Journal of Contemporary Legal Issues
Journal of Contract Law (Australia)

Journal of Corporation Law Journal of Criminal Law (UKJCL)

Journal of Criminal Law and Criminology

Journal of Dispute Resolution

Journal of Environmental Law & Litigation Journal of Environmental Law (UKENVL) Journal of Ethics & Social Philosophy Journal of Health & Biomedical Law Journal of Health & Life Sciences Law Journal of Health Care Law & Policy Journal of High Technology Law Journal of Intellectual Property Law

Journal of International and Comparative Law Journal of International Criminal Justice Journal of International Economic Law Journal of International Legal Studies

Journal of Land, Resources, & Environmental

Law

Journal of Law & Education Journal of Law & Equality Journal of Law & Family Studies

Journal of Law & Politics

Journal of Law & Social Challenges

Journal of Law and Health
Journal of Law and Policy
Journal of Law and Technology
Journal of Law, Economics and Policy
Journal of Legal Advocacy & Practice
Journal of Legal Aspects of Sport
Journal of Legal Economics

Journal of Legislation Journal of Maritime Law and Commerce Journal of National Security Law & Policy

Journal of Online Law

Journal of Paralegal Education and Practice Journal of Taxation of Financial Institutions

Journal of Taxation of Investments Journal of Technology Law and Policy Journal of the American Academy of

Matrimonial Lawyers

Journal of the Association of Legal Writing

Directors

Journal of the Center for Children and the

Courts

Journal of the Missouri Bar

Journal of The National Association of

Administrative Law Judges

Journal of the Patent and Trademark Office

Society

Journal on Telecommunications & High

Technology Law Kansas Law Review Kansas Law Reviews, Combined(G)-4

Sources

Kentucky Law Journal

Kentucky Law Reviews, Combined(G)-3

Sources

La Semaine Juridique - Edition générale La Semaine Juridique - Entreprise et affaires Labor Law Review Articles, Combined(G)-742

Sources

Land and Water Law Review

Law & Policy in International Business

Law & Sexuality Law & Society Review

Law and Business Review of the Americas

Law and Contemporary Problems

Law and History Review Law and Inequality

Law and Psychology Review
Law and Social Inquiry
Law Library Journal

Law Reviews with International Focus(G)-16

Sources

Law Reviews, Combined - Selected Elder Law

Reviews(G)-742 Sources

Law Text Culture Law, Probability & Risk Lawyers Journal

Legal Ethics Law Review Articles,

Combined(G)-501 Sources

Legal Week

Legal Writing: The Journal of the Legal

Writing Institute
Les Cahiers de droit
Les Cahiers De Droit
Lewis & Clark Law Review

Litigation

Louisiana Bar Journal Louisiana Law Review

Louisiana Law Reviews, Combined(G)-14

Sources

Loyola Consumer Law Review
Loyola Journal of Public Interest Law
Loyola Law and Technology Annual

Loyola Law Review

Loyola Maritime Law Journal

Loyola of Los Angeles Entertainment Law

Review

Loyola of Los Angeles International &

Comparative Law Review

Loyola of Los Angeles Law Review

Loyola University Chicago International Law

Review

Loyola University Chicago Law Journal

Maine Bar Journal Maine Law Review

Maine Law Reviews, Combined(G)-32

Sources

Malayan Law Journal

Malayan Law Journal Unreporteds

Manitoba Law Journal.

Marguette Intellectual Property Law Review

Marquette Law Review

Marquette Sports Law Review

Maryland Journal of Contemporary Issues

Maryland Journal of International Law and

Trade

Maryland Law Review

Maryland Law Reviews, Combined(G)-11

Sources

Massachusetts Law Reviews, Combined(G)-

29 Sources

McGeorge Law Review

McGill International Journal of Sustainable

Development Law and Policy McGill Journal of Law and Health

McGill Law Journal. Media Law & Policy

Medical Law Review (UKMEDL) Melbourne University Law Review

Mercer Law Review Michigan Bar Journal

Michigan Journal of Gender and Law Michigan Journal of International Law Michigan Journal of Race & Law Michigan Law & Policy Review

Michigan Law Review

Michigan Law Reviews, Combined(G)-19

Sources

Michigan State University - DCL Journal of

International Law

Michigan Telecommunications and

Technology Law Review Military Law Review

Military Law Reviews, Combined(G)-6

Sources

Minnesota Journal of International Law Minnesota Journal of Law, Science &

Technology

Minnesota Law Review

Minnesota Law Reviews, Combined(G)-9

Sources

Mississippi College Law Review

Mississippi Law Journal

Mississippi Law Reviews, Combined(G)-2

Sources

Missouri Environmental Law and Policy

Review

Missouri Law Review

Missouri Law Reviews, Combined(G)-12

Sources

Montana Law Review National Black Law Journal

Natural Resources and Environment

Natural Resources Journal

Naval Law Review Nebraska Law Review

Nebraska Law Reviews, Combined(G)-2

Sources

Nevada Law Journal Nevada Lawyer

New England Journal of International and

Comparative Law

New England Journal on Criminal and Civil

Confinement

New Hampshire Bar Journal

New Hampshire Law Reviews, Combined(G)-

26 Sources

New Jersey Law Reviews, Combined(G)-16

Sources

New Mexico Law Review

New Mexico Law Reviews, Combined(G)-4

Sources

New York City Law Review

New York Law Reviews, Combined(G)-77

Sources

New York Law School Journal of Human

Rights

New York Law School Journal of International

& Comparative Law

New York Law School Law Review New York University Annual Survey of

American Law

New York University Environmental Law

Journal

New York University Journal of International

Law and Politics

New York University Journal of Legislation

and Public Policy

New York University Law Review

New York University Review of Law & Social

Change

New Zealand Law Review
Nexus, A Journal of Opinion
North Carolina Banking Institute
North Carolina Central Law Journal

North Carolina Journal of International Law

and Commercial Regulations
North Carolina Journal of Law and

Technology

North Carolina Law Review

North Carolina Law Reviews, Combined(G)-

16 Sources

North Dakota Law Review

Northern Illinois University Law Review Northern Kentucky University Law Review Northwestern Journal of International Law and

Business

Northwestern Journal of Law and Social

Policy

Northwestern Journal of Technology &

Intellectual Property

Northwestern University Journal of

International Human Rights

Northwestern University Law Review

Notre Dame Journal of Law, Ethics & Public

Policy

Notre Dame Law Review

Nova Law Review

NU Forum

NYU Journal of Law & Business NYU Journal of Law & Liberty Ocean and Coastal Law Journal

Ohio Law Reviews, Combined(G)-21 Sources

Ohio Northern University Law Review Ohio State Journal of Criminal Law

Ohio State Law Journal

Oklahoma City University Law Review

Oklahoma Law Review

Oklahoma Law Reviews, Combined(G)-7

Sources

Orange County Lawyer Oregon Law Review

Oregon Law Reviews, Combined(G)-9

Sources

Oregon Review of International Law

Oregon State Bar Bulletin Osgoode Hall Law Journal.

Ottawa Law Review.

Oxford Journal of Legal Studies
Pace Environmental Law Review
Pace International Law Review

Pace Law Review

Pacific McGeorge Global Business and

Development Law Journal
Pacific Rim Law & Policy Journal
Penn State Environmental Law Review
Penn State International Law Review

Penn State Law Review

Pennsylvania Bar Association Quarterly Pennsylvania Law Reviews, Combined(G)-24 Sources

Pepperdine Dispute Resolution Law Journal

Pepperdine Law Review Pierce Law Review Pittsburgh Tax Review

Practical Lawyer Series, Combined

Probate & Property

Property Law Review Articles, Combined(G)-

742 Sources

Psychology, Public Policy, and Law

Public Contract Law Journal

Public Land & Resources Law Review

Queen's Law Journal.

Quinnipiac Health Law Journal

Quinnipiac Law Review

Real Property, Trust & Estate Law Journal

Regent Journal of International Law Regent University Law Review

Review of Arbitration in Central and Eastern

Europe

Review of Banking & Financial Law Revista De Derecho Puertorrigueno

Revista Juridica Universidad de Puerto Rico Revista Juridica Universidad Interamericana

de Puerto Rico Facultdad de Derecho

Revue de Droit de l'Universite de Sherbrooke

Revue Experts

Revue Juridique Themis.

Revue québécoise de droit international Revue VIH/sida, droit et politiques

Rhode Island Bar Journal

Rhode Island Law Reviews, Combined(G)-31

Sources

Richmond Journal of Global Law and

Business

Richmond Journal of Law & Technology Roger Williams University Law Review Royal Society of Fellows Law Review Russia & CIS Business Law Weekly(G)-2

Sources

Rutgers Business Law Journal

Rutgers Computer and Technology Law

Journal

Rutgers Journal of Law & Public Policy Rutgers Journal of Law and Religion

Rutgers Law Journal Rutgers Law Record Rutgers Law Review

Rutgers Race and the Law Review

Saint Louis University Journal of Health Law &

Policy

Saint Louis University Law Journal Saint Louis University Public Law Review Saint Louis-Warsaw Transatlantic Law

Journal

San Diego International Law Journal

San Diego Law Review San Francisco Attorney

San Joaquin Agricultural Law Review

Santa Clara Computer and High Technology

Law Journal

Santa Clara Law Review Saskatchewan Law Review. Seattle Journal for Social Justice Seattle University Law Review

SEC Wire

Securities Law Review Articles, Combined(G)-

742 Sources

Seton Hall Circuit Review

Seton Hall Constitutional Law Journal Seton Hall Journal of Sport Law

Seton Hall Law Review

Shidler Journal of Law, Commerce &

Technology SMU Law Review

SMU Science and Technology Law Review

South Carolina Law Review South Carolina Lawyer South Dakota Law Review South Texas Law Review

Southeastern Environmental Law Journal Southern California Interdisciplinary Law

Journal

Southern California Law Review

Southern California Review of Law and Social

Justice

Southern Illinois University Law Journal Southwestern Journal of International Law Sports & Entertainment Law Review Articles,

Combined(G)-18 Sources

St. John's Journal of Legal Commentary

St. John's Law Review St. Mary's Law Journal

Stanford Agora

Stanford Environmental Law Journal Stanford Journal of Civil Rights & Civil

Liberties

Stanford Journal of International Law Stanford Journal of Law, Business and

Finance

Stanford Law and Policy Review

Stanford Law Review

Stanford Technology Law Review

Statute Law Review Stetson Law Review

Suffolk Journal of Trial & Appellate Advocacy

Suffolk Transnational Law Review Suffolk University Law Review Supreme Court Economic Review Sustainable Development Law & Policy

Sydney Law Review

Syracuse Journal of International Law and

Commerce

Syracuse Journal of Legislation & Policy

Syracuse Law Review

Syracuse Science & Technology Law

Reporter

Tax Law Review Articles, Combined(G)-742

Sources

Temple International and Comparative Law

Journal

Temple Journal of Science, Technology &

Environmental Law Temple Law Review

Temple Political & Civil Rights Law Review

Tennessee Bar Journal

Tennessee Journal of Law & Policy

Tennessee Law Review

Tennessee Law Reviews, Combined(G)-8

Sources

Texas Bar Journal

Texas Forum on Civil Liberties & Civil Rights

Texas Hispanic Journal of Law & Policy

Texas Intellectual Property Law Journal

Texas International Law Journal

Texas Journal of Women and the Law

Texas Law Review

Texas Law Reviews, Combined(G)-26

Sources

Texas Review of Entertainment & Sports Law

Texas Review of Law & Politics

Texas Tech Administrative Law Journal

Texas Tech Law Review Texas Wesleyan Law Review

The ABA Journal of Labor and Employment

Law

The Advocate

The Alabama Lawyer

The American Business Law Journal

The American Journal of Jurisprudence

The American Journal of Tax Policy Archive

The Annals of The American Academy of Political and Social Science

The Appalachian Journal of Law

The Business Lawyer

The BYU Journal of Public Law

The Champion

The Cyberspace Lawyer

The Digest

The Dukeminier Awards Best Sexual

Orientation Law Review Articles

The Elder Law Journal

The Federal Circuit Bar Journal

The Fletcher Forum of World Affairs

The Florida Bar Journal

The Florida State University Law Review

The Georgetown Journal of Gender and the

Law

The Georgetown Journal of Law & Public Policy

Policy

The Georgetown Public Policy Review

The Green Bag

The Harvard Environmental Law Review

The Health Lawyer
The Houston Lawyer

The International Lawyer(G)-2 Sources

The John Marshall Journal of Computer &

Information Law

The John Marshall Law Review

The John Marshall Law School Review of

Intellectual Property Law

The Journal of Appellate Practice and

Process

The Journal of Catholic Legal Studies

The Journal of Gender, Race & Justice

The Journal of International Business & Law

The Journal of Islamic Law & Culture

The Journal of Law & Economics

The Journal of Law and Commerce

The Journal of Law in Society

The Journal of Law, Medicine & Ethics

The Journal of Legal Analysis

The Journal of Legal Medicine

The Journal of Legal Studies

The Journal of Medicine and Law

The Journal of National Security Law

The Journal of Pharmacy and Law

The Journal of the Legal Profession

The Kansas Journal of Law Public Policy

The Law Review of Michigan State University

- Michigan State Law Review

The Law Society's Gazette

The Lawyer

The Legal Studies Forum

The Michigan Tax Lawyer

The Modern American

The Montana Lawyer

The New Law Journal (UKNLJ)

The Ohio State Journal on Dispute Resolution

The Pennsylvania Lawyer

The Practical Lawyer

The Practical Litigator

The Practical Real Estate Lawyer

The Practical Tax Lawyer

The Quinnipiac Probate Law Journal

The Record (of the Association of The Bar of

the City of New York)
The Review of Litigation

The Scholar: St. Mary's Law Review on

Minority Issues

The Scribes Journal of Legal Writing

The Sports Lawyers Journal The Supreme Court Review

The Tax Adviser

The Tennessee Journal of Practice &

Procedure

The Toledo Journal of Great Lakes' Law,

Science & Policy

The Tulane European and Civil Law Forum

The Tulane Maritime Law Journal
The University of Chicago Law School

Roundtable

The University of Chicago Legal Forum

The Virginia Journal of Sports and the Law

The Wayne Law Review The Yale Law Journal

Theoretical Inquiries In Law

Thomas Jefferson Law Review

Thomas M. Cooley Law Review

Thurgood Marshall Law Review

Toledo Law Review

Tort, Trial & Insurance Practice Law Journal

Torts Law Journal (Australia)

Touro Law Review

Transactions: The Tennessee Journal of

Business Law

Transnational Law & Contemporary Problems

Transportation Law Journal

Tribal Law Journal

Tulane Journal of International and

Comparative Law

Tulane Journal of Technology and Intellectual

Property

Tulane Law Review

Tulsa Journal of Comparative & International

Law

Tulsa Law Review

U.C. Davis Journal of International Law &

Policy

U.C. Davis Law Review

UC Davis Business Law Journal

UC Davis Journal of Juvenile Law & Policy

UCLA Asian Pacific American Law Journal

UCLA Entertainment Law Review

UCLA Journal of Environmental Law & Policy

UCLA Journal of International Law and

Foreign Affairs

UCLA Journal of Islamic and Near Eastern

∟aw

UCLA Journal of Law and Technology

UCLA Law Review

UCLA Pacific Basin Law Journal

UCLA Women's Law Journal

Unbound: Harvard Journal of the Legal Left

United States-Mexico Law Journal

University of Arkansas at Little Rock Law

Review

University of Baltimore Intellectual Property

Law Journal

University of Baltimore Journal of

Environmental Law

University of Baltimore Law Forum

University of Baltimore Law Review

University of British Columbia Law Review.

University of Chicago Law Review University of Cincinnati Law Review

University of Colorado Law Review

University of Dayton Law Review

University of Denver Water Law Review

University of Detroit Mercy Law Review

University of Florida Journal of Law and

Public Policy

University of Florida Tax Review

University of Florida Tax Review - Federal

Tax

University of Illinois Journal of Law,

Technology & Policy

University of Illinois Law Review

University of La Verne Law Review

University of Louisville Law

University of Maryland Law Journal of Race,

Religion, Gender and Class

University of Memphis Law Review

University of Miami Business Law Review

University of Miami Entertainment and Sports

Law Review

University of Miami Inter-American Law

Review

University of Miami International and

Comparative Law Review

University of Miami Law Review

University of Michigan Journal of Law Reform University of Missouri at Kansas City Law

Review

University of Ottawa Law & Technology

Journal

University of Ottawa Law & Technology

Journal

University of Pennsylvania Journal of Business and Employment Law University of Pennsylvania Journal of

Constitutional Law

University of Pennsylvania Journal of

International Economic Law

University of Pennsylvania Law Review

University of Pittsburgh Journal of Technology

Law & Policy

University of Pittsburgh Law Review University of Richmond Law Review University of San Francisco Law Review University of St. Thomas Law Journal: Fides

et lutitia

University of the District of Columbia Law

Review

University of Toronto Faculty of Law Review.

University of Toronto Law Journal.

US & Canadian Law Reviews, Combined(G)-

742 Sources

US Law Reviews and Journals, Combined(G)-

712 Sources

USAFA Journal of Legal Studies

Utah Bar Journal

Utah Law Review
Utah Law Reviews, Combined(G)-8 Sources

UWLA Law Review

Valparaiso University Law Review

Vanderbilt Journal of Entertainment and

Technology Law

Vanderbilt Journal of Transnational Law Vanderbilt Law Review & En Banc Vermont Bar Journal & Law Digest Vermont Journal of Environmental Law

Vermont Law Review

Vermont Law Reviews, Combined(G)-32

Sources

Villanova Environmental Law Journal

Villanova Law Review

Virginia Environmental Law Journal Virginia Journal of International Law Virginia Journal of Law and Technology Virginia Journal of Social Policy and the Law

Virginia Law & Business Review

Virginia Law Review

Virginia Law Reviews, Combined(G)-27

Sources

Virginia Sports and Entertainment Law

Journal

Virginia Tax Review

Wake Forest Intellectual Property Law Journal

Wake Forest Law Review Washburn Law Journal

Washington & Lee Law Review

Washington and Lee Journal of Civil Rights and Social Justice

Washington Law Review

Washington Law Reviews, Combined(G)-6 Sources

Washington University Global Studies Law Review

Washington University Journal of Law &

Washington University Journal of Urban and Contemporary Law

Washington University Law Review

West Virginia Law Review

West Virginia Law Reviews, Combined(G)-2 Sources

Westchester Bar Journal

Western New England Law Review Western State University Law Review

Whittier Journal of Child and Family Advocacy

Whittier Law Review Widener Law Journal Widener Law Review

Willamette Journal of International Law and

Dispute Resolution Willamette Law Review William & Mary Law Review

William and Mary Bill of Rights Journal William and Mary Environmental Law and Policy Review

William and Mary Journal of Women and the

William Mitchell Law Review

Windsor Review of Legal and Social Issues.

Windsor Yearbook of Access to Justice. Wisconsin Environmental Law Journal

Wisconsin International Law Journal

Wisconsin Journal of Law, Gender & Society

Wisconsin Law Review

Wisconsin Law Reviews, Combined(G)-8 Sources

Women's Rights Law Reporter

Workers' Compensation & Disability Law Reviews, Combined(G)-742 Sources

Wyoming Law Review

Yale Human Rights & Development Law Journal

Yale Journal of Health Policy, Law, and Ethics

Yale Journal of International Law Yale Journal of Law & Technology Yale Journal of Law and Feminism

Yale Journal on Regulation Yale Law & Policy Review

People-69 Sources

Biographical References and Directories(G)-98 Sources

Biographies(G)-102 Sources

Biographies Plus News(G)-273 Sources Entertainment Biographies(G)-2 Sources

Entertainment News Biographies(G)-2

Sources

Legal Biographical Information Sources(G)-60 Sources

Toutes les Biographies - France(G)-9 Sources

People Directories & Profiles-68 Sources

Agence France Presse - Biographies

Francaises(G)-2 Sources

AP State & Regional - Biographical Stories

Biographical References and Directories(G)-

98 Sources

Biographies(G)-102 Sources

Biographies de Acteurs Publics

Biographies of Ams (Welsh Assembly)

Biographies of Civil Servants

Biographies of Members of the European

Parliament

Biographies of MLAs (Northern Ireland

Assemblies)

Biographies of MSPs (Scottish Parliament)

Biographies of Peers

Biographies of Westminster Members of

Parliament

Biographies Plus News(G)-273 Sources

Business Biographical

Debrett's People of Today

Dods Biographical Databases(G)-7 Sources Dutch Company Information, Managers and

Directors

Entertainment Biographies(G)-2 Sources

Entertainment News Biographies(G)-2

Financial Post Directory of Directors

Good Quotes for Speakers, 3,500

Government Biographical Information

Sources(G)-12 Sources

Health and Human Services

HHS Excluded List

HHS Removed List

ICC Directors

ICC Directors (Irish)

ICC Shareholder Reports

ICC Shareholder Reports (Irish)

Jigsaw People Profiles

Le Trombinoscope

Marquis Who's Who Biographies

Marquis Who's Who Biographies -

Entertainment

Marquis Who's Who Biographies - Europe

Marquis Who's Who Biographies - Finance

and Business

McGregor BFA CIPRO Bios

Member Biographical Profiles - Current

Congress NominatioN

NY Physicians Discipline Decisions

Onvia Contacts Database

Producer Sanction Report

Standard & Poor's Corporate Register of

Directors & Executives State Legislative Directory

Tax Analysts Federal Tax Officials Directory

Tax Analysts International Tax Officials

Directory

Tax Analysts State, Federal & International

Tax Directories(G)-4 Sources

Tax Analysts Tax Professionals Directory

The Almanac of American Politics

The Associated Press Candidate Biographies

The Executive Directories(G)-13 Sources
The New York Times - Biographical Materials
The New York Times - Biographical Materials
- European Stories

TOP 100 INTELLIGENCE ECONOMIQUE TOP 100 LOBBYING D'ENTREPRISE

Top Management Biographies

Toutes les Biographies - France(G)-9 Sources U.S. Executive Compensation Database -

Executive Biographies

UK Biographies (G)-22 Sources

Who's Who in American Art

Who's Who in American Politics - Europe Stories

Who's Who In European Business Who's Who in European Business and Industry

Who's Who in European Politics

Who's Who in France

Who's Who in Russia & the Commonwealth of Independent States - European

Who's Who in Russia and the Commonwealth of Independent States

World Almanac of U.S. Politics

Zoom People Information

Professional & Educational Materials-9 Sources

Ethics & Codes of Conduct-9 Sources

Ethics Cases, All States(G)-180 Sources Exhibit 14. Code of Ethics

Illinois Attorney Registration and Disciplinary Commission Decisions

Missouri Commission on Retirement,

Removal and Discipline

Nebraska Judicial Ethics Advisory Committee Opinions

New York Commission on Judicial Conduct Opinions

NY State Bar Assoc Comm on Prof Ethics/State Ethics Comm - Decs Ohio Ethics Commission Opinions Supreme Court of Ohio - Board of

Commissioners on Grievances & Discipline

Reference-38 Sources

Encyclopedias & Almanacs-4 Sources

Funk & Wagnalls New Encyclopedia The Almanac of American Politics World Almanac and Book of Facts World Almanac of U.S. Politics

Abstracts & Indexes-26 Sources

2008 Medline 2009 Medline 2010 Medline Abstracted Medline References, All(G)-11 Sources Abstracts of Medline References Written In English, All(G)-11 Sources Medline Abstracted Human Subject References Written in English, All(G)-11 Sources

Medline Abstracted Human Subject References, All(G)-11 Sources Medline Human Subject References Written In English, All(G)-11 Sources Medline Human Subject References, All(G)-11 Sources

Medline Human Subject Review Article References Written in English, All(G)-11 Sources

Medline Human Subject Review Article
References, All(G)-11 Sources
Medline References(G)-12 Sources
Medline References between 1975-1979
Medline References between 1980-1984
Medline References between 1985-1988
Medline References between 1989-1990
Medline References from 1991-1995
Medline References from 1996-1999
Medline References from 2000-2002
Medline References from 2003-2007
Medline References Pre-1975
Medline References Written In English, All(G)-

11 Sources

Medline Review Article References Written In English, All(G)-11 Sources

Medline Review Article References All(G) 11

Medline Review Article References, All(G)-11 Sources

Miscellaneous Medline Journal References(G)-11 Sources North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) & Standard Industry Classification Manual - SIC

Statistics-9 Sources

Blue Book Group File(G)-5 Sources
Business Statistics(G)-3 Sources
Energy Prices & Taxes
National Climatic Weather Data
Russia & CIS Statistics Weekly(G)-2 Sources
The American Marketplace (formerly called
The Official Guide to the American
Marketplace)
The DVD Statistical Report
The Video Industry Statistical Report

The Video Industry Statistical Report World Almanac and Book of Facts

Intellectual Property Records-68 Sources

Patent Filings-68 Sources

Chronological Full Text Patent Files 1971 - 1979(G)-9 Sources
Chronological Full Text Patent Files 1980 - 1989(G)-10 Sources
Chronological Full Text Patent Files 1990 - Current(G)-23 Sources
Chronological Patent Files - Full Text, Newer (1971 - Current)(G)-42 Sources

Chronological Patent Files - Full Text, Older (1790 - 1970)

Chronological Patent Files - Full Text, X

Patents (1790 - 1835)

Defensive and Statutory Invention

Registrations(G)-42 Sources

Design Patents(G)-42 Sources

European Patents Full-Text

European Patents, Patent Abstracts of Japan, PCT Patents, and U.K. Patents(G)-4 Sources INPADOC Patent Family and Legal Status Database

Patent Abstracts and Claims(G)-42 Sources

Patent Abstracts of Japan

Patent Assignee and Class(G)-42 Sources

Patent Cooperation Treaty Patent

Applications

Patent Files - Full Text, 1700s Patent Files - Full Text, 1800s

Patent Files - Full Text, 1900s(G)-30 Sources

Patent Files - Full Text, 1971 Patent Files - Full Text, 1972

Patent Files - Full Text, 1973

Patent Files - Full Text, 1974

Patent Files - Full Text, 1975

Patent Files - Full Text, 1976

Patent Files - Full Text, 1977

Patent Files - Full Text, 1978

Patent Files - Full Text, 1979

Patent Files - Full Text, 1980

Patent Files - Full Text, 1981

Patent Files - Full Text, 1982

Patent Files - Full Text, 1983

Patent Files - Full Text, 1984

Patent Files - Full Text, 1985

Patent Files - Full Text, 1986

Patent Files - Full Text, 1987

Patent Files - Full Text, 1988

Patent Files - Full Text, 1989

Patent Files - Full Text, 1990 Patent Files - Full Text, 1991

Patent Files - Full Text, 1992

Patent Files - Full Text, 1992

Patent Files - Full Text, 1993

Patent Files - Full Text, 1994 Patent Files - Full Text, 1995

Patent Files - Full Text, 1996

Patent Files - Full Text, 1997

Patent Files - Full Text, 1998

Patent Files - Full Text, 1999

Patent Files - Full Text, 2000(G)-2 Sources

Patent Files - Full Text, 2000s(G)-13 Sources

Patent Files - Full Text, 2001

Patent Files - Full Text, 2002

Patent Files - Full Text, 2003

Patent Files - Full Text. 2004

Patent Files - Full Text, 2005(G)-3 Sources

Patent Files - Full Text, 2006(G)-3 Sources

Patent Files - Full Text, 2007

Patent Files - Full Text, 2008

Patent Files - Full Text, 2009

Patent Files - Full Text, 2010

Patent Reexamination Certificates(G)-42

Sources

Plant Patents(G)-42 Sources

Reissue Patents(G)-42 Sources

U.S. Patent Grants Early Update

U.S. Patents, European Patents, Patent Abstracts of Japan, PCT Patents, and U.K.

Patents(G)-46 Sources

U.S. Pre-Grant Publications

United Kingdom Patent Applications

Utility Patents(G)-42 Sources

Utility, Design and Plant Patents(G)-42

Sources

Legislation, Statutes & Codes-2059 Sources

2008 Tax Legislation and Analysis

Alberta Statutes and Regulations(G)-2

Sources

British Columbia Statutes and Regulations(G)-

2 Sources

Circular 230 - Practice Before the IRS(G)-1

Sources

Codigo Aduanero - Argentina Customs Code

Codigo Aeronautico - Argentina Aeronautics

Code

Codigo Civil de la Nacion Argentina

Codigo de Comercial - Argentina Code of

Commerce

Codigo de mineria - Argentina Mining Code

Codigo Penal - Argentina Penal Code

Codigo Procesal Civil y Comercial - Arg.

Civil/Commercial Procedure Code

Codigo Procesal Penal - Argentina Code of

Penal Procedure

Laws of Hong Kong

Leyes Administrativas - Argentina

Administrative Laws

Leyes Aduaneras - Argentina Customs Laws

Leyes Aeronauticas - Argentina Aeronautical Laws

Leves Civiles - Argentina Civil Laws

Leyes Comerciales - Argentina Commercial

Laws

Leyes Laborales - Argentina Labour Laws

Leyes Penales - Argentina Penal Laws

Leyes Procesales Civiles y Comerciales - Arg.

Civil/Comm. Procedure Laws

Leyes Procesales Penales - Argentina Penal

Procedure Laws

Ontario Statutes and Regulations(G)-2

Sources

Otras Leyes - Argentina Miscellaneous Laws

REVISED STATUTES AND REGULATIONS

OF QUEBEC (COMBINED)(G)-2 Sources

WI - Wisconsin Statutes, 2006

Bills & Bill Tracking-2 Sources

Bill Overviews & Outlooks The Washington Daybook

Statutes (Statutory Codes)-1156 Sources

2001 Tax Legislation - Analysis & Current Awareness

2002 Tax Legislation - Analysis & Current Awareness

2003 Tax Legislation - Analysis & Current **Awareness**

2004 Tax Legislation - Analysis & Current Awareness

2006 Tax Legislation - Analysis & Current Awareness

AK - Alaska Health Related Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules and ALS(G)-4 Sources

AK - Alaska Statutes

AK - Alaska Statutes Archive from 1991

AK - Alaska Statutes, 1992 AK - Alaska Statutes, 1993 AK - Alaska Statutes, 1994 AK - Alaska Statutes, 1995 AK - Alaska Statutes, 1996 AK - Alaska Statutes, 1997 AK - Alaska Statutes, 1998 AK - Alaska Statutes, 1999

AK - Alaska Statutes, 2000 AK - Alaska Statutes, 2001 AK - Alaska Statutes, 2003 AK - Alaska Statutes, 2004

AK - Alaska Statutes, 2005

AK - Alaska Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

AK2006 - Alaska Statutes, 2006 AL - Alabama Statutes 1996 AL - Alabama Statutes 1997 AL - Alabama Statutes 1998 AL - Alabama Statutes 1999 AL - Alabama Statutes 2000

AL - Alabama Statutes 2001 AL - Alabama Statutes 2002

AL - Alabama Statutes 2003 AL - Alabama Statutes 2004

AL - Alabama Statutes 2005

AL - Alabama Statutes 2006 AL - Alabama Statutes 2007

AL - Alabama Statutes 2009

AL - Alabama Statutes Archive from 1991 AL - Alabama Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

AL - Code of Alabama

AL - Code of Alabama, 1991 AL - Code of Alabama, 1992 AL - Code of Alabama, 1993 AL - Code of Alabama, 1994 AL - Code of Alabama, 1995

Alaska Statutes, 2007 Alaska Statutes, 2008

Alberta Statutes and Regulations(G)-2 Sources

AR - Arkansas Code Annotated

AR - Arkansas Code Annotated Archive from

AR - Arkansas Code Annotated, 1991 AR - Arkansas Code Annotated, 1992

AR - Arkansas Code Annotated, 1993 AR - Arkansas Code Annotated, 1994

AR - Arkansas Code Annotated, 1995

AR - Arkansas Code Annotated, 1999

AR - Arkansas Code Annotated, 2000

AR - Arkansas Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

AR - Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated, 2001

AR - Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated, 2002 AR - Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated, 2004

AR - Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated, 2005

AR - Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated, 2006

AR - Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated, 2007

AR - Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated, 2009

AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes Annotated

AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes Archive from 1991

AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes, 1991

AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes, 1992

AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes, 1993

AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes, 1994

AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes, 1995

AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes, 1996 AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes, 1997

AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes, 1998

AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes, 1999

AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes, 2000

AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes, 2001

AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes, 2002

AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes, 2003

AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes, 2004

AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes, 2005

AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes, 2007

AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes, 2008

AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes, 2009

AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources Bellevue City Code

Bellingham Municipal Code

British Columbia Statutes and Regulations(G)-2 Sources

Burns - Indiana Code Annotated, 2005

CA - Deering's California Code Annotated -2000

CA - Deering's California Code Annotated -2001

CA - Deering's California Code Annotated -2002

CA - Deering's California Code Annotated -

CA - Deering's California Code Annotated -2004

CA - Deering's California Code Annotated -2005

CA - Deering's California Code Annotated -2006

CA - Deering's California Code Annotated -

CA - Deering's California Code Annotated -

CA - Deering's California Code Annotated -2009

CA - Deering's California Codes Annotated

CA - Deering's California Codes Annotated -

CA - Deering's California Codes Annotated -1999

CA - Deering's California Codes Annotated Archive from 1991

CA - Deering's California Codes Annotated, 1991

CA - Deering's California Codes Annotated, 1992

CA - Deering's California Codes Annotated, 1993

CA - Deering's California Codes Annotated, 1994

CA - Deering's California Codes Annotated, 1995

CA - Deering's California Codes Annotated, 1996

CA - Deering's California Codes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

Canada Federal Legislation(G)-2 Sources Clark County Code

CO - Colorado Revised Health Statutes, ALS and Court Rules(G)-4 Sources

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes Annotated

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes Archive from 1992

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes, 1992

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes, 1993

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes, 1994

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes, 1995

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes, 1996

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes, 1997

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes, 1998

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes, 1999

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes, 1999 CO - Colorado Revised Statutes, 2000

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes, 2001

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes, 2002

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes, 2003

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes, 2004

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes, 2005

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes, 2006

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes, 2007

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes, 2008

Code of Iowa, 2000

Code of Iowa, 2001

Code of Iowa, 2002

Code of Iowa, 2003

Code of Iowa, 2004

Code of Iowa, 2005

Code of Iowa, 2007

Code of Iowa, 2008

Code of Rhode Island Rules

Codes from 50 States, DC, Guam, Puerto Rico, and Virgin Islands(G)-54 Sources

Combined State & Federal Code Archives(G)-69 Sources

Consolidated Statutes of Alberta

Consolidated Statutes of British Columbia

Consolidated Statutes of Canada

Consolidated Statutes of Ontario

CT - General Statutes of Connecticut 1992

CT - General Statutes of Connecticut 1994

CT - General Statutes of Connecticut 1996

CT - General Statutes of Connecticut 1998

CT - General Statutes of Connecticut 2000

CT - General Statutes of Connecticut 2002

CT - General Statutes of Connecticut 2004

CT - General Statutes of Connecticut 2005

CT - General Statutes of Connecticut 2006

CT - General Statutes of Connecticut 2007

CT - General Statutes of Connecticut 2008

CT - General Statutes of Connecticut Archive from 1992

CT - General Statutes of Connecticut, 1990

CT - General Statutes of Connecticut,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources
CT - LexisNexis Connecticut Annotated

Statutes

DC - District of Columbia Code Annotated

DC - District of Columbia Code Annotated, 1990

DC - District of Columbia Code Annotated, 1991

DC - District of Columbia Code Annotated, 1992

DC - District of Columbia Code Annotated, 1993

DC - District of Columbia Code Annotated, 1994

DC - District of Columbia Code Annotated.

Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

DC - District of Columbia Code Archive from 1990

DC - District of Columbia Statutes, 1981

DC - District of Columbia Statutes, 1995

DC - District of Columbia Statutes, 1996

DC - District of Columbia Statutes, 1997

DC - District of Columbia Statutes, 1998

DC - District of Columbia Statutes, 1999

DC - District of Columbia Statutes, 2000

DC - District of Columbia Statutes, 2001

DC - District of Columbia Statutes, 2002

DC - District of Columbia Statutes, 2003

DC - District of Columbia Statutes, 2004

DC - District of Columbia Statutes, 2005

DC - District of Columbia Statutes, 2006

DC - District of Columbia Statutes, 2007

DC - District of Columbia Statutes, 2008

DC - District of Columbia Statutes, 2009

DE - Delaware Code Annotated

DE - Delaware Code Annotated Archive from 1991

DE - Delaware Code Annotated Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

DE - Delaware Code Annotated, 1991

DE - Delaware Code Annotated, 1992

DE - Delaware Code Annotated, 1993

DE - Delaware Code Annotated, 1994

DE - Delaware Code Annotated, 1995

DE - Delaware Code Annotated, 1996

DE - Delaware Code Annotated, 1997

DE - Delaware Code Annotated, 1998

DE - Delaware Code Annotated, 1999

DE - Delaware Code Annotated, 2000

DE - Delaware Code Annotated, 2001

DE - Delaware Code Annotated, 2002

DE - Delaware Code Annotated, 2003

DE - Delaware Code Annotated, 2004

DE - Delaware Code Annotated, 2005

DE - Delaware Code Annotated, 2006

DE - Delaware Code Annotated, 2007

Environmental Law Reporter Environmental Statutes and Treaties

Federal Tax Cases, IRS Decs., Regulations, Legislation and IRS Manual(G)-263 Sources

FL - Florida Annotated Statutes, 2001

FL - Florida Annotated Statutes, 2002

FL - Florida Annotated Statutes, 2003

FL - Florida Annotated Statutes, 2004

FL - Florida Annotated Statutes, 2005

FL - Florida Annotated Statutes, 2006

FL - Florida Annotated Statutes, 2007

FL - Florida Annotated Statutes, 2008

FL - Florida Statutes 1991

FL - Florida Statutes 1992

FL - Florida Statutes 1993

FL - Florida Statutes 1994

FL - Florida Statutes 1995

FL - Florida Statutes 1996

FL - Florida Statutes 1997

FL - Florida Statutes 1998

FI - Florida Statutes 1999

FL - Florida Statutes 2000

FL - Florida Statutes Archive from 1991

FL - Florida Statutes, Constitution, Court

Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

FL - LexisNexis Florida Annotated Statutes

GA - Georgia Code, Constitution, Court Rules

& ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

GA - Official Code of Georgia Annotated

GA - Official Code of Georgia Annotated

Archive from 1989 to Present

GA - Official Code of Georgia Annotated, 1991

GA - Official Code of Georgia Annotated, 1992

GA - Official Code of Georgia Annotated, 1993

GA - Official Code of Georgia Annotated, 1994

GA - Official Code of Georgia Annotated, 1995

GA - Official Code of Georgia Annotated,

GA - Official Code of Georgia Annotated,

GA - Official Code of Georgia Annotated, 1999

GA - Official Code of Georgia Annotated, 2000

GA - Official Code of Georgia Annotated, 2001

GA - Official Code of Georgia Annotated,

GA - Official Code of Georgia Annotated, 2003

GA - Official Code of Georgia Annotated, 2004

GA - Official Code of Georgia Annotated, 2005

GA - Official Code of Georgia Annotated, 2006

GA - Official Code of Georgia Annotated, 2007

GA - Official Code of Georgia Annotated, 2008

GA - Official Code of Georgia Annotated,

GU - Gaum Code Annotated, 2007

GU - Guam Code Annotated

GU - Guam Code Annotated Archive from 2004

GU - Guam Code Annotated, 2004

GU - Guam Code Annotated, 2006

GU - Guam Code Annotated, 2008

HI - Hawaii Code Annotated Archive from 1991

HI - Hawaii Revised Statutes Annotated

HI - Hawaii Revised Statutes Annotated,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

HI - Michie's Revised Hawaii Statutes

Annotated, 1991

HI - Michie's Revised Hawaii Statutes

Annotated, 1992

HI - Michie's Revised Hawaii Statutes

Annotated, 1993

HI - Michie's Revised Hawaii Statutes

Annotated, 1994

HI - Michie's Revised Hawaii Statutes

Annotated, 1995

HI - Michie's Revised Hawaii Statutes

Annotated, 1996

HI - Michie's Revised Hawaii Statutes

Annotated, 1997

HI - Michie's Revised Hawaii Statutes

Annotated, 1998

HI - Michie's Revised Hawaii Statutes

Annotated, 1999

HI - Michie's Revised Hawaii Statutes

Annotated, 2000 HI - Michie's Revised Hawaii Statutes

Annotated, 2001

HI - Michie's Revised Hawaii Statutes

Annotated, 2002

HI - Michie's Revised Hawaii Statutes

Annotated, 2003 HI - Michie's Revised Hawaii Statutes

Annotated, 2004

HI - Michie's Revised Hawaii Statutes

Annotated, 2005

HI - Michie's Revised Hawaii Statutes

Annotated, 2006

IA - Code of Iowa Archive from 1991

IA - Code of Iowa, 1991

IA - Code of Iowa, 1992

IA - Code of Iowa, 1993

IA - Code of Iowa, 1994

IA - Code of Iowa, 1995

IA - Code of Iowa, 1996 IA - Code of Iowa, 1997

IA - Code of Iowa, 1999

IA - Iowa Code, Constitution, Court Rules &

ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

IA - Iowa Health Code, Constitution, Court

Rules and ALS(G)-4 Sources

IA - LexisNexis Iowa Annotated Statutes

ID - Code of Idaho, 1992

ID - Code of Idaho, 1993

ID - Code of Idaho, 1994

ID - Code of Idaho, 1995

ID - Code of Idaho, 1996
ID - Code of Idaho, 1997
ID - Code of Idaho, 1998
ID - Code of Idaho, 1999
ID - Code of Idaho, 2000
ID - Code of Idaho, 2001
ID - Code of Idaho, 2002
ID - Code of Idaho, 2003
ID - Code of Idaho, 2004
ID - Code of Idaho, 2005
ID - Code of Idaho, 2005
ID - Code of Idaho, 2006
ID - Code of Idaho, 2007
ID - Code of Idaho, 2009
ID - Idaho Code Annotated

ID - Idaho Code Annotated Archive from 1991

ID - Idaho Code Annotated, 1991

ID - Idaho Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

IL - Code of Illinois, 1992
IL - Code of Illinois, 1993
IL - Code of Illinois, 1994
IL - Code of Illinois, 1995
IL - Code of Illinois, 1996
IL - Code of Illinois, 1997
IL - Code of Illinois, 1998
IL - Code of Illinois, 1999
IL - Code of Illinois, 2000
IL - Code of Illinois, 2001
IL - Code of Illinois, 2001
IL - Code of Illinois, 2002
IL - Code of Illinois, 2003
IL - Code of Illinois, 2004
IL - Code of Illinois, 2004
IL - Code of Illinois, 2005

IL - Code of Illinois, 2006
IL - Code of Illinois, 2007
IL - Code of Illinois, 2009
IL - Illinois Compiled Statutes Annotated
IL - Illinois Compiled Statutes Annotated

Archive from 1992
IL - Illinois Compiled Statutes Annotated,
Constitution, Court Pulos & ALS

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources IN - Burns Indiana Code Annotated Archive

IN - Burns Indiana Code Annotated Archive from 1991IN - Burns Indiana Code Annotated. 1991

IN - Burns Indiana Code Annotated, 1992 IN - Burns Indiana Code Annotated, 1993 IN - Burns Indiana Code Annotated, 1994 IN - Burns Indiana Code Annotated, 1995 IN - Burns Indiana Code Annotated, 1996 IN - Burns Indiana Code Annotated, 1997 IN - Burns Indiana Code Annotated, 1998 IN - Burns Indiana Code Annotated, 1999 IN - Burns Indiana Code Annotated, 2000 IN - Burns Indiana Code Annotated, 2001 IN - Burns Indiana Code Annotated, 2002 IN - Burns Indiana Code Annotated, 2003 IN - Burns Indiana Code Annotated, 2004

IN - Burns Indiana Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

IN - Burns Indiana Statutes Annotated Indiana Code Annotated, 2006 Indiana Code Annotated, 2007 Indiana Code Annotated, 2008 Indiana Code Annotated, 2009

Internal Revenue Code

KS - Kansas Health Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules and ALS(G)-4 Sources

KS - Kansas Statutes Annotated 2006 KS - Kansas Statutes Annotated 2007 KS - Kansas Statutes Annotated 2008 KS - Kansas Statutes Annotated Archive, 1995

KS - Kansas Statutes Annotated, 1991 KS - Kansas Statutes Annotated, 1992 KS - Kansas Statutes Annotated, 1993 KS - Kansas Statutes Annotated, 1994 KS - Kansas Statutes Annotated, 1996 KS - Kansas Statutes Annotated, 1998 KS - Kansas Statutes Annotated, 1999 KS - Kansas Statutes Annotated, 2000

KS - Kansas Statutes Annotated, 2001 KS - Kansas Statutes Annotated, 2002 KS - Kansas Statutes Annotated, 2003 KS - Kansas Statutes Annotated, 2004 KS - Kansas Statutes Annotated, 2005

KS - Kansas Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources KS - Kansas Statutes Archive from 1991

KS - LexisNexis Kansas Annotated Statutes
KY - Kentucky Code Archive from 1991

KY - Kentucky Revised Statutes Annotated - 2004

KY - Kentucky Revised Statutes Annotated - 2005

KY - Kentucky Revised Statutes Annotated - 2006

KY - Kentucky Revised Statutes Annotated - 2007

KY - Kentucky Revised Statutes Annotated - 2008

KY - Kentucky Revised Statutes Annotated - 2009

KY - Kentucky Revised Statutes Annotated, 1991

KY - Kentucky Revised Statutes Annotated, 1992

KY - Kentucky Revised Statutes Annotated, 1993

KY - Kentucky Revised Statutes Annotated, 1994

KY - Kentucky Revised Statutes Annotated, 1995

KY - Kentucky Revised Statutes Annotated, 1996

KY - Kentucky Revised Statutes Annotated, 1998

KY - Kentucky Revised Statutes Annotated, 2000

KY - Kentucky Revised Statutes Annotated, 2001

KY - Kentucky Revised Statutes Annotated, 2002

KY - Kentucky Revised Statutes Annotated, 2003

KY - Kentucky Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources KY - Michie's Kentucky Revised Statutes Annotated LA - LexisNexis Louisiana Annotated Statutes MD - Maryland Code Annotated, 2005 LA - LexisNexis Louisiana Annotated Statutes MD - Maryland Code Annotated, 2006 - Louisiana Constitution MD - Maryland Code Annotated, 2007 LA - Louisiana Statutes 1991 MD - Maryland Code Annotated, 2008 LA - Louisiana Statutes 1992 MD - Maryland Code Annotated, 2009 LA - Louisiana Statutes 1993 MD - Maryland Code Annotated, Constitution, LA - Louisiana Statutes 1994 Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources LA - Louisiana Statutes 1995 ME - Maine Revised Statutes Annotated by LA - Louisiana Statutes 1996 LexisNexis ME - Maine Revised Statutes Archive from LA - Louisiana Statutes 1997 LA - Louisiana Statutes 1998 1991 LA - Louisiana Statutes 1999 ME - Maine Revised Statutes, 1991 LA - Louisiana Statutes 2000 ME - Maine Revised Statutes, 1992 LA - Louisiana Statutes 2001 ME - Maine Revised Statutes, 1993 LA - Louisiana Statutes 2002 ME - Maine Revised Statutes, 1994 LA - Louisiana Statutes 2003 ME - Maine Revised Statutes, 1995 LA - Louisiana Statutes 2004 ME - Maine Revised Statutes, 1996 LA - Louisiana Statutes 2005 ME - Maine Revised Statutes, 1997 LA - Louisiana Statutes 2006 ME - Maine Revised Statutes, 1998 LA - Louisiana Statutes 2007 ME - Maine Revised Statutes, 1999 LA - Louisiana Statutes 2008 ME - Maine Revised Statutes, 2000 LA - Louisiana Statutes 2009 ME - Maine Revised Statutes, 2001 LA - Louisiana Statutes Archive from 1991 ME - Maine Revised Statutes, 2002 LA - Louisiana Statutes, Constitution, Court ME - Maine Revised Statutes, 2003 Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources ME - Maine Revised Statutes, 2004 LOIS REFONDUES DU QUEBEC ME - Maine Revised Statutes, 2005 MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts ME - Maine Revised Statutes, 2006 MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts ME - Maine Revised Statutes, 2007 Archive from 1992 ME - Maine Revised Statutes, 2008 MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts, 1992 ME - Maine Statutes, Constitution, Court MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts, 1993 Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts, 1994 MI - Michigan Compiled Laws and ALS, 1991 MI - Michigan Compiled Laws and ALS, 1992 MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts, 1995 MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts, 1996 MI - Michigan Compiled Laws and ALS, 1993 MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts. 1997 MI - Michigan Compiled Laws and ALS, 1994 MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts, 1998 MI - Michigan Compiled Laws and ALS, 1995 MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts, 1999 MI - Michigan Compiled Laws and ALS, 1996 MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts, 2000 MI - Michigan Compiled Laws and ALS, 1997 MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts, 2001 MI - Michigan Compiled Laws and ALS, 1998 MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts, 2002 MI - Michigan Compiled Laws of 1999 MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts, 2004 MI - Michigan Compiled Laws of 2000 MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts, 2005 MI - Michigan Compiled Laws of 2001 MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts. 2006 MI - Michigan Compiled Laws of 2002 MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts, 2007 MI - Michigan Compiled Laws of 2003 MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts, 2008 MI - Michigan Compiled Laws of 2004 MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts, 2009 MI - Michigan Compiled Laws of 2005 MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts, MI - Michigan Compiled Laws of 2006 Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, MI - Michigan Compiled Laws of 2007 Combined(G)-4 Sources MI - Michigan Compiled Laws of 2008 MI - Michigan Compiled Laws of 2009 MD - Annotated Code of Maryland MD - Maryland Code Annotated Archive from MI - Michigan Compiled Laws Service MI - Michigan Compiled Laws Service, MD - Maryland Code Annotated, 1991 Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources MD - Maryland Code Annotated, 1992 MD - Maryland Code Annotated, 1993 MI - Michigan Statutes Archive from 1991 MD - Maryland Code Annotated, 1994 MN - LexisNexis Minnesota Annotated MD - Maryland Code Annotated, 1995 Statutes MN - Minnesota Statutes 2002 MD - Maryland Code Annotated, 1996 MN - Minnesota Statutes 2003 MD - Maryland Code Annotated, 1998 MD - Maryland Code Annotated, 1999 MN - Minnesota Statutes 2004 MD - Maryland Code Annotated, 2000 MN - Minnesota Statutes 2005 MD - Maryland Code Annotated, 2001 MN - Minnesota Statutes 2006 MD - Maryland Code Annotated, 2002 MN - Minnesota Statutes 2007 MD - Maryland Code Annotated, 2003 MN - Minnesota Statutes 2008

MD - Maryland Code Annotated, 2004

MN - Minnesota Statutes Archive from 1991

MN - Minnesota Statutes, 1991 MN - Minnesota Statutes, 1992 MN - Minnesota Statutes, 1993 MN - Minnesota Statutes, 1994 MN - Minnesota Statutes, 1995 MN - Minnesota Statutes, 1996 MN - Minnesota Statutes, 1997 MN - Minnesota Statutes, 1998 MN - Minnesota Statutes, 1999 MN - Minnesota Statutes, 2000 MN - Minnesota Statutes, 2001

MN - Minnesota Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

MO - LexisNexis Missouri Annotated Statutes

MO - Missouri Revised Statutes, 2005 MO - Missouri Revised Statutes, 2006

MO - Rev Statutes of Missouri, Constitution,

Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources MO - Revised Health Statutes, Constitution,

Court Rules & ALS(G)-4 Sources

MO - Revised Statutes of Missouri Archive from 1991

MO - Revised Statutes of Missouri, 1991

MO - Revised Statutes of Missouri, 1992 MO - Revised Statutes of Missouri, 1993

MO - Revised Statutes of Missouri, 1994

MO - Revised Statutes of Missouri, 1995 MO - Revised Statutes of Missouri, 1996

MO - Revised Statutes of Missouri, 1997 MO - Revised Statutes of Missouri, 1998

MO - Revised Statutes of Missouri, 1999

MO - Revised Statutes of Missouri, 2000 MO - Revised Statutes of Missouri, 2001

MO - Revised Statutes of Missouri, 2002

MO - Revised Statutes of Missouri, 2003

MO - Revised Statutes of Missouri, 2004 MO - Revised Statutes of Missouri, 2007

MO - Revised Statutes of Missouri, 2008 Montana Tribal Codes, Constitutions and

Court Rules(G)-7 Sources MS - Mississippi Code of 1972 Annotated MS - Mississippi Code of 1972 Annotated,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS.

Combined(G)-4 Sources

MS - Mississippi Statutes 1998

MS - Mississippi Statutes 1999

MS - Mississippi Statutes 2000

MS - Mississippi Statutes 2001

MS - Mississippi Statutes 2002

MS - Mississippi Statutes 2003

MS - Mississippi Statutes Annotated 1995 MS - Mississippi Statutes Annotated 1996

MS - Mississippi Statutes Annotated 1997 MS - Mississippi Statutes Annotated and ALS.

1992 MS - Mississippi Statutes Annotated Archive from 1991

MS - Mississippi Statutes Annotated, 1991 MS - Mississippi Statutes Annotated, 1993

MS - Mississippi Statutes Annotated, 1994

MS - Mississippi Statutes, 2004 MS - Mississippi Statutes, 2005 MS - Mississippi Statutes, 2006 MS - Mississippi Statutes, 2007

MS - Mississippi Statutes, 2009

MT - LexisNexis Montana Code Annotated

MT - Montana Code Annotated - 2007

MT - Montana Code Annotated and ALS -

MT - Montana Code Annotated and ALS -1993

MT - Montana Code Annotated and ALS -1995

MT - Montana Code Annotated and ALS -1997

MT - Montana Code Annotated and ALS -1998

MT - Montana Code Annotated and ALS -1999

MT - Montana Code Annotated and ALS -2000

MT - Montana Code Annotated and ALS -2001

MT - Montana Code Annotated and ALS -2002

MT - Montana Code Annotated and ALS -2003

MT - Montana Code Annotated Archive from 1992

MT - Montana Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources MT Blackfeet Tribal Code & Constitution

MT Chippewa-Cree Code

MT Crow Code, Constitution and Bylaws

MT Fort Belknap Code

MT Fort Peck Code, Constitution and Court

MT Northern Cheyenne Code and Court

MT Salish & Kootenai Code, Constitution and **Bylaws**

NC - General Statutes of North Carolina Annotated

NC - General Statutes of North Carolina Annotated Archive from 1991

NC - General Statutes of North Carolina Annotated, 1991

NC - General Statutes of North Carolina Annotated, 1992

NC - General Statutes of North Carolina Annotated, 1993

NC - General Statutes of North Carolina Annotated, 1994

NC - General Statutes of North Carolina Annotated, 1995

NC - General Statutes of North Carolina Annotated, 1996

NC - General Statutes of North Carolina Annotated, 1997

NC - General Statutes of North Carolina Annotated, 1998

NC - General Statutes of North Carolina Annotated, 1999

NC - General Statutes of North Carolina Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

NC - North Carolina Statutes Annotated, 2000 NC - North Carolina Statutes Annotated, 2001 NC - North Carolina Statutes Annotated, 2002 NC - North Carolina Statutes Annotated, 2003 NC - North Carolina Statutes Annotated, 2004

NC - North Carolina Statutes Annotated, 2005

NC - North Carolina Statutes Annotated, 2006

NC - North Carolina Statutes Annotated, 2007

NC - North Carolina Statutes Annotated, 2008

NC - North Carolina Statutes Annotated, 2009

ND - North Dakota Century Code

ND - North Dakota Century Code Archive from 1991

ND - North Dakota Century Code, 1991

ND - North Dakota Century Code, 1993

ND - North Dakota Century Code, 1995

ND - North Dakota Century Code, 1997

ND - North Dakota Century Code, 1999

ND - North Dakota Century Code, 2001

ND - North Dakota Century Code,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

NE - Revised Health Statutes, Court Rules and ALS(G)-4 Sources

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska Annotated

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska Archive from 1991

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1991

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1992

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1993

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1994

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1995

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1996

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1997

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1999

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 2000

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 2001

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 2002

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 2003

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 2004

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 2005

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 2006

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 2007

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 2008

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 2009

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

NH - LEXIS New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated

NH - LEXIS New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

NH - New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, 1991

NH - New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, 1992

NH - New Hampshire Revised Statutes

Annotated, 1993 NH - New Hampshire Revised Statutes

Annotated, 1994

NH - New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, 1995

NH - New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, 1996

NH - New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, 1997

NH - New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, 1998

NH - New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, 1999

NH - New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, 2000

NH - New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, 2001

NH - New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, 2002

NH - New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, 2003

NH - New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, 2004

NH - New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, 2005

NH - New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, 2006

NH - New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, 2007

NH - New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, 2008

NH - New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, 2009

NH - New Hampshire Statutes Archive from

NJ - LexisNexis New Jersey Annotated Statutes

NJ - New Jersey Annotated Statutes 2002

NJ - New Jersey Annotated Statutes 2003

NJ - New Jersey Annotated Statutes 2004

NJ - New Jersey Annotated Statutes 2005

NJ - New Jersey Annotated Statutes 2006

NJ - New Jersey Annotated Statutes 2007

NJ - New Jersey Annotated Statutes 2008

NJ - New Jersey Annotated Statutes 2009 NJ - New Jersey Revised Statutes, 1991

NJ - New Jersey Revised Statutes, 1993

NJ - New Jersey Revised Statutes, 1994

NJ - New Jersey Revised Statutes, 1995

NJ - New Jersey Statutes 1996 Archive

NJ - New Jersey Statutes 1997 NJ - New Jersey Statutes 1998

NJ - New Jersey Statutes 1999

NJ - New Jersey Statutes 2000

NJ - New Jersey Statutes 2001

NJ - New Jersey Statutes Archive from 1991

NJ - New Jersey Statutes, Constitution, Court

Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources NM - Michie's Annotated Statutes Of New

Mexico NM - New Mexico Code Annotated Archive from 1991

NM - New Mexico Code, 1991

NM - New Mexico Code, 1992

NM - New Mexico Code, 1993

NM - New Mexico Code, 1994

NM - New Mexico Code, 1995

NM - New Mexico Code, 1996

NM - New Mexico Code, 1997

NM - New Mexico Code, 1998

NM - New Mexico Code, 1999

NM - New Mexico Code, 2000

NM - New Mexico Code, 2001

NM - New Mexico Code, 2002

NM - New Mexico Code, 2003

NM - New Mexico Code, 2004

- NM New Mexico Code, 2005
- NM New Mexico Code, 2006
- NM New Mexico Code, 2007
- NM New Mexico Code, 2008
- NM New Mexico Code, 2009
- NM New Mexico Code, Constitution, Court
- Rules & ALS Combined(G)-4 Sources
- North Dakota Century Code, 2003
- North Dakota Century Code, 2005
- North Dakota Century Code, 2007
- NV Nevada Revised Statutes Annotated
- NV Nevada Revised Statutes Annotated Archive from 1991
- NV Nevada Revised Statutes Annotated,
- NV Nevada Revised Statutes Annotated, 1993
- NV Nevada Revised Statutes Annotated, 1995
- NV Nevada Revised Statutes Annotated,
- NV Nevada Revised Statutes Annotated,
- NV Nevada Revised Statutes Annotated, 2002
- **NV NEVADA REVISED STATUTES** ANNOTATED, 2004
- NV NEVADA REVISED STATUTES ANNOTATED, 2005
- NV NEVADA REVISED STATUTES ANNOTATED, 2007
- NV Nevada Revised Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources
- NY New York Consolidated Law Service. 2005
- NY New York Consolidated Law Service, 2006
- NY New York Consolidated Law Service, 2007
- NY New York Consolidated Law Service, 2008
- NY New York Consolidated Law Service, 2009
- NY New York Consolidated Laws Service
- NY New York Consolidated Laws Service Archive from 1992
- NY New York Consolidated Laws Service,
- NY New York Consolidated Laws Service, 1993
- NY New York Consolidated Laws Service,
- NY New York Consolidated Laws Service, 1995
- NY New York Consolidated Laws Service. 1996
- NY New York Consolidated Laws Service, 1997
- NY New York Consolidated Laws Service, 1998
- NY New York Consolidated Laws Service,
- NY New York Consolidated Laws Service, 2000

- NY New York Consolidated Laws Service,
- NY New York Consolidated Laws Service, 2002
- NY New York Consolidated Laws Service, 2003
- NY New York Consolidated Laws Service, 2004
- NY New York Consolidated Laws Service, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,
- Combined(G)-4 Sources
- OH Ohio Code Archive from 1996
- OH Ohio Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules
- & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources
- OH Page's Ohio Revised Code Annotated
- OH Page's Ohio Revised Code Annotated, 1996
- OH Page's Ohio Revised Code Annotated, 1997
- OH Page's Ohio Revised Code Annotated, 1998
- OH Page's Ohio Revised Code Annotated, 1999
- OH Page's Ohio Revised Code Annotated, 2000
- OH Page's Ohio Revised Code Annotated, 2001
- OH Page's Ohio Revised Code Annotated, 2002
- OH Page's Ohio Revised Code Annotated, 2003
- OH Page's Ohio Revised Code Annotated, 2004
- OH Page's Ohio Revised Code Annotated, 2005
- OH Page's Ohio Revised Code Annotated, 2006
- OH Page's Ohio Revised Code Annotated, 2007
- OH Page's Ohio Revised Code Annotated, 2009
- OK Oklahoma Statutes 1995
- OK Oklahoma Statutes 1997
- OK Oklahoma Statutes Annotated by LexisNexis
- OK Oklahoma Statutes Archive from 1991
- OK Oklahoma Statutes, 1991
- OK Oklahoma Statutes, 1992
- OK Oklahoma Statutes, 1993
- OK Oklahoma Statutes, 1994
- OK Oklahoma Statutes, 1996
- OK Oklahoma Statutes, 1998
- OK Oklahoma Statutes, 1999
- OK Oklahoma Statutes, 2000
- OK Oklahoma Statutes, 2001
- OK Oklahoma Statutes, 2002
- OK Oklahoma Statutes, 2003 OK - Oklahoma Statutes, 2004
- OK Oklahoma Statutes, 2005
- OK Oklahoma Statutes, 2006
- OK Oklahoma Statutes, 2007
- OK Oklahoma Statutes, 2008 OK - Oklahoma Statutes, 2009
- OK Oklahoma Statutes, Constitution, Court
- Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

Ontario Statutes and Regulations(G)-2 OR - LexisNexis Oregon Annotated Statutes OR - Oregon Revised Statutes - 1993 OR - Oregon Revised Statutes - 1995 OR - Oregon Revised Statutes 1997 OR - Oregon Revised Statutes 1999

OR - Oregon Revised Statutes, 2005

OR - Oregon Revised Statutes 2001 OR - Oregon Revised Statutes and ALS, 1991 OR - Oregon Revised Statutes Archive from

OR - Oregon Revised Statutes, 2007 OR - Oregon Revised Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources PA - Pennsylvania Code, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-5 Sources

PA - Pennsylvania Statutes Archive from 1991

PA - Pennsylvania Statutes, 1991 PA - Pennsylvania Statutes, 1992 PA - Pennsylvania Statutes, 1993 PA - Pennsylvania Statutes, 1994 PA - Pennsylvania Statutes, 1995 PA - Pennsylvania Statutes, 1996 PA - Pennsylvania Statutes, 1997 PA - Pennsylvania Statutes, 1998

PA - Pennsylvania Statutes, 1999 PA - Pennsylvania Statutes, 2000 PA - Pennsylvania Statutes, 2001

PA - Pennsylvania Statutes, 2002 PA - Pennsylvania Statutes, 2003

PA - Pennsylvania Statutes, 2004 PA - Pennsylvania Statutes, 2006 PA - Pennsylvania Statutes, 2007

PA - Pennsylvania Statutes, 2008 PA - Pennsylvania Statutes, 2009

PA - Pennsylvania Statutes, Annotated by LexisNexis

PR - GRUPO(G)-3 Sources

PR - Laws of Puerto Rico Annotated

PR - Laws of Puerto Rico Annotated, 1988 PR - Laws of Puerto Rico Annotated, 1989 PR - Laws of Puerto Rico Annotated, 1991 PR - Laws of Puerto Rico Annotated, 1995 PR - Laws of Puerto Rico Annotated, 1996 PR - Laws of Puerto Rico Annotated, 1997 PR - Laws of Puerto Rico Annotated, 1998 PR - Laws of Puerto Rico Annotated, 1999 PR - Laws of Puerto Rico Annotated, 2000

PR - Laws of Puerto Rico Annotated, 2001 PR - Laws of Puerto Rico Annotated, 2002

PR - Laws of Puerto Rico Annotated, 2006

PR - Laws of Puerto Rico Annotated,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

PR - Leyes de Puerto Rico Anotadas - LPRA PR - Puerto Rico Statutes and Codes Archive Privacy-Related Acts

REVISED STATUTES AND REGULATIONS OF QUEBEC (COMBINED)(G)-2 Sources **REVISED STATUTES OF QUEBEC**

RI - Code of Rhode Island, 1993 RI - Code of Rhode Island, 1994

RI - Code of Rhode Island, 1995

RI - Code of Rhode Island, 1996

RI - Code of Rhode Island, 1997 RI - Code of Rhode Island, 1998 RI - Code of Rhode Island, 1999 RI - Code of Rhode Island, 2000 RI - Code of Rhode Island, 2001 RI - Code of Rhode Island, 2002 RI - Code of Rhode Island, 2003 RI - Code of Rhode Island, 2004 RI - Code of Rhode Island, 2005

RI - Code of Rhode Island, 2006 RI - Code of Rhode Island, 2007

RI - Code of Rhode Island, 2008 RI - General Laws of Rhode Island

RI - General Laws of Rhode Island Archive from 1991

RI - General Laws of Rhode Island, 1991 RI - General Laws of Rhode Island, 1992 RI - General Laws of Rhode Island,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

SC - Code of Laws of South Carolina

Annotated - 1997

SC - Code of Laws of South Carolina

Annotated - 1998

SC - Code of Laws of South Carolina

Annotated - 1999

SC - Code of Laws of South Carolina

Annotated - 2000

SC - Code of Laws of South Carolina

Annotated Archive from 1991

SC - Code of Laws of South Carolina Annotated, 1995

SC - Code of Laws of South Carolina

Annotated, 1996

SC - Code of Laws of South Carolina

Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

SC - Code of Laws of South Carolina, 2001 SC - South Carolina Code Annotated, 2005 SC - South Carolina Code Annotated, 2006

SC - South Carolina Code Annotated, 2007 SC - South Carolina Code Annotated, 2008 SC - South Carolina Code of Laws Annotated

by LexisNexis

SC - South Carolina Code of Laws,

Regulations

SC - South Carolina Revised Statutes, 2002 SD - LexisNexis South Dakota Codified Laws

Annotated

SD - South Dakota Codified Laws Archive from 1992

SD - South Dakota Codified Laws, 1991

SD - South Dakota Codified Laws, 1992 SD - South Dakota Codified Laws, 1993

SD - South Dakota Codified Laws, 1994

SD - South Dakota Codified Laws, 1995

SD - South Dakota Codified Laws, 1996 -Archive

SD - South Dakota Codified Laws, 1998

SD - South Dakota Codified Laws, 1999 SD - South Dakota Codified Laws, 2000

SD - South Dakota Codified Laws, 2001

SD - South Dakota Codified Laws, 2002 SD - South Dakota Codified Laws, 2003

SD - South Dakota Codified Laws, 2004

SD - South Dakota Codified Laws, 2005 **US-Canada Free Trade Agreement** SD - South Dakota Codified Laws, 2006 Implementation Act SD - South Dakota Codified Laws, 2007 USCS - 2000 USCS - 2001 SD - South Dakota Codified Laws, 2009 SD - South Dakota Codified Laws, USCS - 2002 Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, USCS - 2003 USCS - 2004 Combined(G)-4 Sources Syracuse Journal of Legislation & Policy USCS - 2005 Tax Analysts Internal Revenue Code USCS - 2006 TN - 1982 Tennessee Criminal Code USCS - 2007 Annotated USCS - 2008 TN - Tennessee Code Annotated USCS - 2009 TN - Tennessee Code Annotated 2004 USCS - Admiralty and Maritime - Titles 9, 19, TN - Tennessee Code Annotated 2005 33, and 46(G)-1 Sources TN - Tennessee Code Annotated 2006 USCS - Archive from 1992(G)-19 Sources TN - Tennessee Code Annotated 2007 USCS - Bankruptcy - Titles 11, 18, 28(G)-1 TN - Tennessee Code Annotated 2008 Sources TN - Tennessee Code Annotated 2009 USCS - Banks and Banking - Title 12 TN - Tennessee Code Annotated Archive USCS - Communications - Titles 17, 28 and 47(G)-1 Sources from 1991 TN - Tennessee Code Annotated, 1991 USCS - Constitution of the United States TN - Tennessee Code Annotated, 1992 USCS - Courts of Appeals Rules - All Circuits TN - Tennessee Code Annotated, 1993 USCS - Customs Service - Title 19 TN - Tennessee Code Annotated, 1994 USCS - Employment - Titles 5, 29 and 42(G)-TN - Tennessee Code Annotated, 1995 1 Sources TN - Tennessee Code Annotated, 1996 USCS - Energy and Utilities - Titles 15, 16, TN - Tennessee Code Annotated, 1997 30, 42 and 43(G)-1 Sources TN - Tennessee Code Annotated, 1998 USCS - Environment - Titles 7, 15, 16, 21, 30, TN - Tennessee Code Annotated, 1999 33 and 42(G)-1 Sources TN - Tennessee Code Annotated, 2000 USCS - Government Contracts - Titles 5, 10, TN - Tennessee Code Annotated, 2001 14, 18, 22, 31, 32, 40, 41 and 50(G)-1 TN - Tennessee Code Annotated, 2002 Sources TN - Tennessee Code Annotated, 2003 USCS - Health - Titles 15, 21, 24 and 42(G)-1 TN - Tennessee Code Annotated, Sources USCS - Health and Welfare - Titles 26, 28, 29, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources 30, 42 and 45(G)-1 Sources **USCS - International Conventions** Treasury Regulations and Tax Legislation(G)-5 Sources USCS - Labor - Titles 5, 8, 26, 29, 30, 38, 39 and 42(G)-1 Sources TX - Texas Administrative Code, 2008 TX - Texas Code, Constitution, Court Rules & USCS - Mergers & Acquisitions - Titles 15, 28 ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources and 31(G)-1 Sources TX - Texas Statutes & Codes Annotated by USCS - Military - Titles 10, 14, 32, 37, 38 and 50(G)-1 Sources LexisNexis TX - Texas Statutes and Codes Annotated by USCS - Patent & Copyright - Titles 17 and LexisNexis, 2003 35(G)-1 Sources TX - Texas Statutes and Codes Annotated by USCS - Realty Titles(G)-1 Sources USCS - Revised Title Table LexisNexis, 2005 TX - Texas Statutes and Codes Annotated by USCS - Securities - Titles 7, 12, 15, 18 and LexisNexis, 2006 31(G)-1 Sources TX - Texas Statutes and Codes Annotated by USCS - Selected Titles(G)-1 Sources LexisNexis, 2007 USCS - Supplemental Rules for Admiralty and TX - Texas Statutes and Codes Archive from Maritime Claims 1991 USCS - Title 15; Commerce and Trade USCS - Title 29 (Labor) TX - Texas Statutes and Codes, 1991 USCS - Torts - Titles 21, 42, 45, 49 and 49 TX - Texas Statutes and Codes, 1992 TX - Texas Statutes and Codes, 1993 Appendix(G)-1 Sources TX - Texas Statutes and Codes, 1994 USCS - Trade - Titles 15, 18, 21 and 28(G)-1 TX - Texas Statutes and Codes, 1995 Sources TX - Texas Statutes and Codes, 1996 USCS - Trade, Titles 15, 18, 19, 50(G)-1 TX - Texas Statutes and Codes, 1997 Sources USCS - Transportation - Titles 23, 33, 45, 46 TX - Texas Statutes and Codes, 1998 TX - Texas Statutes and Codes, 1999 and 49(G)-1 Sources TX - Texas Statutes and Codes, 2001 USCS - Uniform Commercial Code - Titles 12 United States Code Service - Titles 1 through and 15(G)-1 Sources 50

USCS - United States Code Service: Code, VI - Virgin Islands Code Annotated Const, Rules, Conventions & Public Laws(G)-VI - Virgin Islands Code Annotated & ALS(G)-6 Sources 4 Sources USCS - Utilities - Titles 16, 30, 42, 47 and VI - Virgin Islands Code Annotated, 1991 VI - Virgin Islands Code Annotated, 1992 49(G)-1 Sources USCS - Vaccine Rules of the Office of Special VI - Virgin Islands Code Annotated, 1993 VI - Virgin Islands Code Annotated, 1994 Masters **USCS Federal Sentencing Guidelines** VI - Virgin Islands Code Annotated, 1995 USCS Immigration(G)-1 Sources VI - Virgin Islands Code Annotated, 1996 USCS Titles 26,29,37,38,42 - Pension VI - Virgin Islands Code Annotated, 1997 Benefits Related(G)-1 Sources VI - Virgin Islands Code Annotated, 1998 USCS, 1992 VI - Virgin Islands Code Annotated, 1999 USCS, 1993 VI - Virgin Islands Code Annotated, 2000 USCS, 1994 VI - Virgin Islands Code Annotated, 2002 USCS, 1995 VI - Virgin Islands Code Annotated, 2004 USCS, 1996 VI - Virgin Islands Code Annotated, 2005 USCS, 1997 VI - Virgin Islands Code Annotated, 2007 USCS, 1998 VI - Virgin Islands Revised Organic Act of USCS, 1999 VI - Virgin Islands Statutes and Codes Archive USCS-Title 26;Internal Revenue Code from 1991 UT - Utah Annotated Code, 1998 VT - Vermont Statutes Annotated VT - Vermont Statutes Annotated, 1991 UT - Utah Annotated Code, 1999 UT - Utah Annotated Code, 2000 VT - Vermont Statutes Annotated, 1992 UT - Utah Annotated Code, 2001 VT - Vermont Statutes Annotated, 1993 UT - Utah Annotated Code, 2002 VT - Vermont Statutes Annotated, 1994 UT - Utah Annotated Code, 2003 VT - Vermont Statutes Annotated, 1995 VT - Vermont Statutes Annotated, 1996 UT - Utah Annotated Code, 2004 VT - Vermont Statutes Annotated, 1997 UT - Utah Annotated Code, 2005 VT - Vermont Statutes Annotated, 1998 UT - Utah Annotated Code, 2006 UT - Utah Annotated Code, 2007 VT - Vermont Statutes Annotated, 1999 UT - Utah Code Annotated VT - Vermont Statutes Annotated, 2000 UT - Utah Code Annotated Archive from 1991 VT - Vermont Statutes Annotated, 2001 UT - Utah Code Annotated, 1991 VT - Vermont Statutes Annotated, 2002 UT - Utah Code Annotated, 1992 VT - Vermont Statutes Annotated, 2004 VT - Vermont Statutes Annotated, 2005 UT - Utah Code Annotated, 1993 UT - Utah Code Annotated, 1994 VT - Vermont Statutes Annotated, 2006 UT - Utah Code Annotated, 1995 VT - Vermont Statutes Annotated, 2008 UT - Utah Code Annotated, 1996 VT - Vermont Statutes Annotated, UT - Utah Code Annotated, 1997 Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, UT - Utah Code Annotated, Constitution, Combined(G)-4 Sources Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources VT - Vermont Statutes Archive from 1991 VA - Code of Virginia (Annotated) VT- Vermont Statutes Annotated, 2007 VA - Virginia Code Annotated Archive from WA - Annotated Revised Code of Washington WA - Annotated Revised Code of 1991 VA - Virginia Code Annotated, 1991 Washington, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, VA - Virginia Code Annotated, 1992 Combined(G)-4 Sources VA - Virginia Code Annotated, 1993 WA - Revised Code of Washington Archive VA - Virginia Code Annotated, 1994 from 1991 VA - Virginia Code Annotated, 1996 WA - Revised Code of Washington, 1991 VA - Virginia Code Annotated, 1997 WA - Revised Code of Washington, 1992 VA - Virginia Code Annotated, 1998 WA - Revised Code of Washington, 1993 VA - Virginia Code Annotated, 1999 WA - Revised Code of Washington, 1994 VA - Virginia Code Annotated, 2000 WA - Revised Code of Washington, 1996 VA - Virginia Code Annotated, 2001 Archive VA - Virginia Code Annotated, 2002 WA - Revised Code of Washington, 1997 VA - Virginia Code Annotated, 2003 WA - Revised Code of Washington, 1998 VA - Virginia Code Annotated, 2004 WA - Revised Code of Washington, 1999 VA - Virginia Code Annotated, 2005 WA - Revised Code of Washington, 2000 VA - Virginia Code Annotated, 2006 WA - Revised Code of Washington, 2001 VA - Virginia Code Annotated, 2007 WA - Revised Code of Washington, 2002 VA - Virginia Code Annotated, 2008 WA - Revised Code of Washington, 2003 VA - Virginia Code Annotated, 2009 WA - Revised Code of Washington, 2004 VA - Virginia Code Annotated, Constitution, WA - Revised Code of Washington, 2005

Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

WA - Revised Code of Washington, 2006

WA - Revised Code of Washington, 2008 WA - Revised Code of Washington, 2009 WI - LexisNexis Wisconsin Annotated Statutes WI - Wisconsin Statutes Archive from 1989 WI - Wisconsin Statutes, 1990 WI - Wisconsin Statutes, 1992 WI - Wisconsin Statutes, 1994 WI - Wisconsin Statutes, 1995 WI - Wisconsin Statutes, 1996 WI - Wisconsin Statutes, 1997 WI - Wisconsin Statutes, 1998 WI - Wisconsin Statutes, 1999 WI - Wisconsin Statutes, 2000 WI - Wisconsin Statutes, 2001 WI - Wisconsin Statutes, 2002 WI - Wisconsin Statutes, 2003 WI - Wisconsin Statutes, 2004 WI - Wisconsin Statutes, 2005 WI - Wisconsin Statutes, 2006 WI - Wisconsin Statutes, 2007 WI - Wisconsin Statutes, 2008 WI - Wisconsin Statutes, 2009 WI - Wisconsin Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources WV - West Virginia Code WV - West Virginia Code Annotated 2000 WV - West Virginia Code Annotated 2001 WV - West Virginia Code Annotated 2002 WV - West Virginia Code Annotated 2003 WV - West Virginia Code Annotated 2004 WV - West Virginia Code Annotated 2005 WV - West Virginia Code Annotated 2006 WV - West Virginia Code Annotated 2007 WV - West Virginia Code Annotated 2008 WV - West Virginia Code Annotated 2009 WV - West Virginia Code Annotated Archive from 1991 WV - West Virginia Code Annotated, 1991 WV - West Virginia Code Annotated, 1992 WV - West Virginia Code Annotated, 1993 WV - West Virginia Code Annotated, 1994 WV - West Virginia Code Annotated, 1995 WV - West Virginia Code Annotated, 1996 WV - West Virginia Code Annotated, 1997 WV - West Virginia Code Annotated, 1998 WV - West Virginia Code Annotated, 1999 WV - West Virginia Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources WV - West Virginia Code of State Rules WY - Wyoming Statutes Annotated WY - Wyoming Statutes Annotated Archive from 1991 WY - Wyoming Statutes Annotated, 1991 WY - Wyoming Statutes Annotated, 1992 WY - Wyoming Statutes Annotated, 1993 WY - Wyoming Statutes Annotated, 1994 WY - Wyoming Statutes Annotated, 1995 WY - Wyoming Statutes Annotated, 1996 WY - Wyoming Statutes Annotated, 1997 WY - Wyoming Statutes Annotated, 1998 WY - Wyoming Statutes Annotated, 1999 WY - Wyoming Statutes Annotated, 2000

WA - Revised Code of Washington, 2007

WY - Wyoming Statutes Annotated, 2001 WY - Wyoming Statutes Annotated, 2002 WY - Wyoming Statutes Annotated, 2003 WY - Wyoming Statutes Annotated, 2004 Wy - Wyoming Statutes Annotated, 2005 Wy - Wyoming Statutes Annotated, 2006 WY - Wyoming Statutes Annotated, 2007 WY - Wyoming Statutes Annotated, 2008 WY - Wyoming Statutes Annotated, 2009 WY - Wyoming Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules Annotated & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

Advance Legislative Services-141 Sources

Advance Legislative Service - 50 States, DC. PR & VI, Combined(G)-54 Sources AK - Alaska Advance Legislative Service AK - Alaska Health Related Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules and ALS(G)-4 Sources AK - Alaska Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources AL - Alabama Advance Legislative Service AL - Alabama Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources All State Tax Statutes(G)-54 Sources AR - Arkansas Advance Legislative Service AR - Arkansas Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources AZ - Arizona Advance Legislative Service AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources CA - California Advance Legislative Service CA - Deering's California Codes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-5 Sources CA - Deering's California Health Codes Annotated, Court Rules, and ALS(G)-5 Sources

CO - Colorado Advance Legislative Service CO - Colorado Revised Health Statutes, ALS and Court Rules(G)-4 Sources

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

CT - Connecticut Advance Legislative Service

CT - General Statutes of Connecticut, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

DC - District of Columbia Advance Legislative Service(G)-2 Sources DC - District of Columbia Code Annotated,

Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources DE - Delaware Advance Legislative Service DE - Delaware Code Annotated Constitution.

Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

FL - Florida Advance Legislative Service FL - Florida Statutes, Constitution, Court

Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

GA - Georgia Advance Legislative Service GA - Georgia Code, Constitution, Court Rules

& ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

HI - Hawaii Advance Legislative Service

HI - Hawaii Revised Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS. Combined(G)-4 Sources

IA - Iowa Advance Legislative Service

IA - Iowa Code, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

IA - Iowa Health Code, Constitution, Court

Rules and ALS(G)-4 Sources

ID - Idaho Advance Legislative Service

ID - Idaho Code Annotated, Constitution,

Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

IL - Illinois Advance Legislative Service

IL - Illinois Compiled Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

IN - Burns Indiana Code Annotated.

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

IN - Indiana Advance Legislative Service

KS - Kansas Advance Legislative Service

KS - Kansas Health Statutes Annotated. Constitution, Court Rules and ALS(G)-4

KS - Kansas Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

KY - Kentucky Advance Legislative Service

KY - Kentucky Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

LA - Louisiana Advance Legislative Service

LA - Louisiana Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

MA - Massachusetts Advance Legislative Service

MD - Maryland Advance Legislative Service

MD - Maryland Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

ME - Maine Advance Legislative Service ME - Maine Statutes, Constitution, Court

Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

MI - Michigan Advance Legislative Service

MI - Michigan Compiled Laws and ALS, 1991

MI - Michigan Compiled Laws and ALS, 1992

MI - Michigan Compiled Laws and ALS, 1993

MI - Michigan Compiled Laws and ALS, 1994

MI - Michigan Compiled Laws and ALS, 1995

MI - Michigan Compiled Laws and ALS, 1996

MI - Michigan Compiled Laws and ALS, 1997

MI - Michigan Compiled Laws and ALS, 1998

MI - Michigan Compiled Laws Service,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

MN - Minnesota Advance Legislative Service

MN - Minnesota Statutes, Constitution, Court

Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

MO - Missouri Advance Legislative Service

MO - Rev Statutes of Missouri, Constitution,

Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources MO - Revised Health Statutes, Constitution,

Court Rules & ALS(G)-4 Sources

MS - Mississippi Advance Legislative Service

MS - Mississippi Code of 1972 Annotated,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS.

Combined(G)-4 Sources

MS - Mississippi Statutes Annotated and ALS, 1992

MT - Montana Advance Legislative Service

MT - Montana Code Annotated and ALS -1992

MT - Montana Code Annotated and ALS -1993

MT - Montana Code Annotated and ALS -1995

MT - Montana Code Annotated and ALS -1997

MT - Montana Code Annotated and ALS -1998

MT - Montana Code Annotated and ALS -1999

MT - Montana Code Annotated and ALS -2000

MT - Montana Code Annotated and ALS -2001

MT - Montana Code Annotated and ALS -2002

MT - Montana Code Annotated and ALS -2003

MT - Montana Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

NC - General Statutes of North Carolina Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

NC - North Carolina Advance Legislative

ND - North Dakota Advance Legislative Service

ND - North Dakota Century Code,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

NE - Nebraska Advance Legislative Service

NE - Revised Health Statutes, Court Rules and ALS(G)-4 Sources

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS.

Combined(G)-4 Sources

NH - LEXIS New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

NH - New Hampshire Advance Legislative Service

NJ - New Jersey Advance Legislative Service

NJ - New Jersey Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

NM - New Mexico Advance Legislative Service

NM - New Mexico Code, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS Combined(G)-4 Sources

NV - Nevada Advance Legislative Service

NV - Nevada Revised Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4

NY - New York Advance Legislative Service

NY - New York Consolidated Laws Service,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

OH - Ohio Advance Legislative Service

OH - Ohio Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

OK - Oklahoma Advance Legislative Service

OK - Oklahoma Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

OR - Oregon Advance Legislative Service

OR - Oregon Revised Statutes and ALS, 1991

OR - Oregon Revised Statutes, Constitution,

Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

PA - Pennsylvania Advance Legislative Service

PA - Pennsylvania Code, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-5 Sources

PR - Avances Legislativos de Puerto Rico

PR - Laws of Puerto Rico Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS Combined(G)-4 Sources

PR - Puerto Rico Advance Legislative Service

RI - General Laws of Rhode Island,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

RI - Rhode Island Advance Legislative Service

SC - Code of Laws of South Carolina Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

SC - South Carolina Advance Legislative Service

SD - South Dakota Advance Legislative Service

SD - South Dakota Codified Laws, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

State Codes, Constitutions, Court Rules & ALS, All - Selected Contract Law Material(G)-213 Sources

State Codes, Constitutions, Court Rules & ALS, All - Selected Criminal Criminal Material(G)-213 Sources

State Codes, Constitutions, Court Rules & ALS, All - Selected Insurance Material(G)-213 Sources

State Codes, Constitutions, Court Rules & ALS, All-Selected Healthcare Material(G)-213 Sources

State Codes, Constitutions, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-213 Sources

TN - Tennessee Advance Legislative Service

TN - Tennessee Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

TX - Texas Advance Legislative Service

TX - Texas Code, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

UT - Utah Advance Legislative Service

UT - Utah Code Annotated, Constitution,

Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

VA - Virginia Advance Legislative Service

VA - Virginia Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

VI - Virgin Islands Advance Legislative Service

VI - Virgin Islands Code Annotated & ALS(G)-4 Sources

VT - Vermont Advance Legislative Service

VT - Vermont Statutes Annotated, Constitution. Court Rules & ALS.

Combined(G)-4 Sources

WA - Annotated Revised Code of

Washington, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

WA - Washington Advance Legislative Service

WI - Wisconsin Advance Legislative Service

WI - Wisconsin Statutes, Constitution, Court

Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

WV - West Virginia Advance Legislative Service

WV - West Virginia Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

WY - Wyoming Advance Legislative Service

WY - Wyoming Statutes Annotated,

Constitution, Court Rules Annotated & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

Regulatory Codes-596 Sources

AK - Alaska Administrative Code and Alaska Administrative Journal(G)-2 Sources

AK - Alaska Administrative Code Archive

AK - Alaska Administrative Code Archive - 2008

AK - Alaska Administrative Code Archive - 2009

AK - Alaska Administrative Code Archive - 2007

AK - Alaska Administrative Code Archive 2004

AK - Alaska Administrative Code Archive 2005

AK - Alaska Administrative Code Archive 2006

AK - Alaska Administrative Journal

AL - Alabama Administrative Code

AL - Alabama Administrative Code 2004 Archive

AL - Alabama Administrative Code 2005 Archive

AL - Alabama Administrative Code 2006 Archive

AL - Alabama Administrative Code 2007 Archive

AL - Alabama Administrative Code 2008 Archive

AL - Alabama Administrative Code Archive

AL - Alabama Statutes 2008

AL Tax Cases and Department of Revenue Decisions, Rules, and Regulations(G)-10 Sources

Alabama Municipal Codes

Alaska Administrative Code

Alaska Municipal Codes

All Federal Government Travel

Regulations(G)-3 Sources

All Municipal Codes(G)-27 Sources

All State Tax Regulations(G)-54 Sources

ALLCFR (All CFR data archive included)(G)-30 Sources

AR - Arkansas Administrative Code

AR - Arkansas Administrative Code Archive

AR - Arkansas Administrative Code Archive CFR 2004 CFR 2005 AR - Arkansas Administrative Code Archive CFR 2006 2005 CFR 2007 CFR 2008 AR - Arkansas Administrative Code Archive CFR 2009 2006 AR - Arkansas Administrative Code Archive CFR and Federal Register(G)-2 Sources CFR and Federal Register - International 2007 AR - Arkansas Administrative Code Archive Trade(G)-2 Sources 2008 CFR Titles 19 (Customs Duties), 37 AR - Arkansas Code Annotated Archive from (Patent, Trademark & Copyright)(G)-1 Sources 1991 CFR, 1981 AR - Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated, 2008 CFR, 1982 AR - Code of Arkansas Rules & Regs. and CFR, 1983 Arkansas Government Register(G)-2 Sources CFR, 1984 AR Department of Finance Regulations CFR, 1985 AR Tax Cases and Department of Finance CFR, 1986 Regulations(G)-7 Sources CFR, 1987 CFR, 1988 Arizona Municipal Codes AZ - Arizona Administrative Code CFR, 1989 AZ - Arizona Administrative Code 2004 CFR, 1990 Archive CFR, 1991 AZ - Arizona Administrative Code 2006 CFR, 1992 Archive CFR, 1993 AZ - Arizona Administrative Code Archive CFR, 1994 CFR, 1995 AZ - Arizona Administrative Code Archive 2007 CFR, 1996 AZ - Arizona Administrative Code Archive CFR, 1997 2008 CFR, 1998 AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes, 2006 Clark County Code AZ-Arizona Administrative Code 2005 Archive CO - Colorado Administrative Code Archive, Bellevue City Code 2006 Bellingham Municipal Code CO - Colorado Administrative Code Archive, CA - Barclays Official California Code of 2007 Regulations CO - Colorado Administrative Code Archive. CA - California Administrative Code & 2008 California Regulatory Law Bulletin(G)-2 CO - Colorado Administrative Code Archive, Sources 2009 CA - California Administrative Code Archive CO - Colorado Code of Regulations Archive CA - California Administrative Code Archive CO - Colorado Code of Regulations Archive, 2004 2005 CA - California Administrative Code Archive Code of Federal Regulations Archive(G)-25 2005 Sources CA - California Administrative Code Archive Code of Hawaii Rules 2006 Code of Iowa, 2006 CA - California Administrative Code Archive Code of Rhode Island Rules Code of U.S. Virgin Island Rule 2007 CA - California Administrative Code Archive Code of Vermont Rules 2008 Colorado Municipal Codes CA - California Administrative Code Archive Copyright Cases of Fed Cts,Int'l Trade 2009 Com;FR,CFR(19,37)(G)-12 Sources California Municipal Codes CT - Connecticut Administrative Code Archive CFR - Banking Titles 12 & 31(G)-1 Sources CT - Connecticut Administrative Code Archive CFR - Code of Federal Regulations(G)-1 2004 Sources CT - Connecticut Administrative Code Archive CFR - International Trade Titles 15 & 19(G)-1 2005 Sources CT - Connecticut Administrative Code Archive CFR - Selected Titles(G)-1 Sources 2006 CFR - Titles 12(Banks & Banking) & 17(SEC CT - Connecticut Administrative Code Archive & CFTC Rules & Regs)(G)-1 Sources 2007 CFR 1999 CT - Connecticut Administrative Code Archive CFR 2000 2008 CFR 2001 CT - Connecticut Administrative Code Archive CFR 2002 2009 CFR 2003

CT - Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies and Connecticut Law Journal(G)-2 Sources

CT - Regulations of the Connecticut State Agencies

DC - Code of D.C. Municipal Regulations

DC - D.C. Municipal Regulations and D.C. Register(G)-2 Sources

DC - DC Administrative Code Archive

DC - DC Administrative Code Archive 2004

DC - DC Administrative Code Archive 2005

DC - DC Administrative Code Archive 2006

DC - DC Administrative Code Archive 2007

DC - DC Administrative Code Archive 2008

DC - DC Administrative Code Archive 2009

DC Appellate Court Tax Cases and Tax

Regulations(G)-3 Sources

DC Tax Regulations

DE - Delaware Administrative Code

DE - Delaware Administrative Code &

Delaware Government Register(G)-2 Sources

DE - Delaware Administrative Code Archive

DE - Delaware Administrative Code Archive 2004

DE - Delaware Administrative Code Archive 2005

DE - Delaware Administrative Code Archive 2006

DE - Delaware Administrative Code Archive 2007

DE - Delaware Administrative Code Archive 2008

DE - Delaware Administrative Code Archive 2009

DE - Delaware Code Annotated Archive from 2009

DE - Delaware Code Annotated, 2008

DE Tax Cases and Department of Finance Decisions, Rules, & Regulations(G)-11

Sources

Delaware Municipal Codes

Department of Defense FAR Supplement; 48

CFR Parts 200-299(G)-28 Sources

DoD Travel Regulations(G)-3 Sources

Everett Municipal Code

Fed Pension/Benefits Cases, CFR, FR, ERISA

& PBGC Opinions(G)-13 Sources

Fed. Trademark, Unfair Comp. & Trade

Secret Cases, Admin. Decisions & Regs.(G)-13 Sources

Federal Acquisition Regs and Supplements;

48 CFR Parts 1 et seq(G)-27 Sources

Federal Register and CFR - Trademark

Notices(G)-2 Sources

Federal Register and CFR, Combined(G)-2 Sources

Federal Tax Cases, IRS Decs., Regulations, Legislation and IRS Manual(G)-263 Sources Federal Travel Regulations

Final & Temporary Regulations(G)-1 Sources

FL - Florida Administrative Code and Florida Administrative Weekly(G)-2 Sources

FL - Florida Administrative Code Annotated

FL - Florida Administrative Code Archive

FL - Florida Administrative Code Archive 2004

FL - Florida Administrative Code Archive 2005

FL - Florida Administrative Code Archive 2006

FL - Florida Administrative Code Archive 2007

FL - Florida Administrative Code Archive 2008

FL - Florida Administrative Code Archive 2009

FL - Florida Annotated Statutes, 2009

Florida Municipal Codes

GA - Georgia Administrative Code and

Georgia Government Register(G)-2 Sources

GA - Georgia Administrative Code Archive

GA - Georgia Administrative Code Archive 2004

GA - Georgia Administrative Code Archive 2005

GA - Georgia Administrative Code Archive 2006

GA - Georgia Administrative Code Archive 2007

GA - Georgia Administrative Code Archive 2008

GA - Georgia Administrative Code Archive 2009

GA - Rules and Regulations of the State of Georgia

GA Department of Revenue Rules and Regulations

Georgia Municipal Codes

GU - Guam Administrative Rules and Regulations

HI - Hawaii Administrative Code Archive

HI - Hawaii Administrative Code Archive 2004

HI - Hawaii Administrative Code Archive 2005

HI - Hawaii Administrative Code Archive 2006

HI - Hawaii Administrative Code Archive 2007 HI - Hawaii Administrative Code Archive 2008

HI - Hawaii Administrative Code Archive 2009

HI - Hawaii Administrative Codes and Hawaii Government Register(G)-2 Sources

IA - Iowa Administrative Code

IA - Iowa Administrative Code and Iowa Administrative Bulletin(G)-2 Sources

IA - Iowa Administrative Code Archive

IA - Iowa Administrative Code Archive 2004

IA - Iowa Administrative Code Archive 2006

IA - Iowa Administrative Code Archive 2007

IA - Iowa Administrative Code Archive 2008

IA - Iowa Administrative Code Archive 2009

ID - Code of Idaho, 2008

ID - Idaho Administrative Code

ID - Idaho Administrative Code 2004 Archive

ID - Idaho Administrative Code 2005 Archive

ID - Idaho Administrative Code 2006 Archive

ID - Idaho Administrative Code 2007 Archive

ID - Idaho Administrative Code 2008 Archive

ID - Idaho Administrative Code and Idaho Bulletin(G)-2 Sources

ID - Idaho Administrative Code Archive

ID Tax Commission Decisions and Regulations

IL - Code of Illinois, 2008

IL - Illinois Administrative Code

IL - Illinois Administrative Code 2004 Archive

IL - Illinois Administrative Code 2005 Archive

IL - Illinois Administrative Code 2006 Archive

IL - Illinois Administrative Code 2007 Archive

IL - Illinois Administrative Code 2008 Archive

IL - Illinois Administrative Code 2009 Archive

IL - Illinois Administrative Code and Illinois Register(G)-2 Sources

IL - Illinois Administrative Code Archive

IL Department of Revenue Regulations and Private Letter Rulings(G)-4 Sources

IL Tax Cases, Department of Revenue Rulings, & Administrative Code(G)-11 Sources

Illinois Municipal Codes

IN - Indiana Administrative Code

IN - Indiana Administrative Code and Indiana Register(G)-2 Sources

IN - Indiana Administrative Code Archive Indiana Administrative Code Archive - 2004 Indiana Administrative Code Archive - 2005 Indiana Administrative Code Archive - 2006 Indiana Administrative Code Archive - 2007 Indiana Administrative Code Archive - 2008 Indiana Administrative Code Archive - 2009 Intellectual Property Cases, Administrative Decisions & Regulations(G)-15 Sources

Internal Revenue Code Jefferson County Code

Joint Federal Travel Regulations

Joint Travel Regulations

Kansas Municipal Codes

King County Code

KITSAP COUNTY CODE

Kittitas County Code

KS - Administrative Regulations

KS - Kansas Administrative Code Archive

KS - Kansas Administrative Code Archive 2004

KS - Kansas Administrative Code Archive 2005

KS - Kansas Administrative Code Archive 2006

KS - Kansas Administrative Code Archive 2007

KS - Kansas Administrative Code Archive 2008

KS - Kansas Administrative Code Archive 2009

KY - Kentucky Administrative Code Archive 2008

KY - Kentucky Administrative Regulations

KY - KY Administrative Code Archive

LA - Louisiana Administrative Code

LA - Louisiana Administrative Code and Louisiana Register(G)-2 Sources

LA - Louisiana Administrative Code Archive

LA - Louisiana Administrative Code, 2004

LA - Louisiana Administrative Code, 2006

LA - Louisiana Administrative Code, 2007

LA - Louisiana Administrative Code, 2008

LA - Louisiana Administrative Code, 2009

Louisiana Municipal Codes MA - Code of Massachusetts Regulations

MA - Code of Massachusetts Regulations and Massachusetts Register(G)-2 Sources

MA - Code of Massachusetts Regulations Archive

MA - Code of Massachusetts Regulations, 2004

MA - Code of Massachusetts Regulations, 2005

MA - Code of Massachusetts Regulations, 2006

MA - Code of Massachusetts Regulations, 2007

MA - Code of Massachusetts Regulations, 2008

MA - Code of Massachusetts Regulations, 2009

Maryland Municipal Codes

Massachusetts Municipal Codes

MD - Code of Maryland Regulations (COMAR)

MD - Code of Maryland Regulations and Maryland Register(G)-2 Sources

MD - Maryland Administrative Code Archive

MD - Maryland Administrative Code Archive 2004

MD - Maryland Administrative Code Archive 2005

MD - Maryland Administrative Code Archive 2006

MD - Maryland Administrative Code Archive 2007

MD - Maryland Administrative Code Archive 2008

MD - Maryland Administrative Code Archive 2009

ME - Code of Maine Rules

ME - Maine Administrative Code and Maine

Government Register(G)-2 Sources

ME - Maine Administrative Code Archive

ME - Maine Administrative Code Archive 2004

ME - Maine Administrative Code Archive 2005

ME - Maine Administrative Code Archive 2006

ME - Maine Administrative Code Archive 2007 ME - Maine Administrative Code Archive 2008

ME - Maine Administrative Code Archive 2009

MI - Michigan Administrative Code

MI - Michigan Administrative Code 2005 Archive

MI - Michigan Administrative Code 2006 Archive

MI - Michigan Administrative Code 2007 Archive

MI - Michigan Administrative Code 2008 Archive

MI - Michigan Administrative Code 2009 Archive

MI - Michigan Administrative Code Archive 2004

MI - Michigan Adminstrative Code Archive

Michigan Municipal Codes Minnesota Municipal Codes Mississippi Municipal Codes

Missouri Municipal Codes

MN - Minnesota Administrative Code and Minnesota Register(G)-2 Sources

MN - Minnesota Administrative Code Archive

MN - Minnesota Administrative Code Archive, 2004

- MN Minnesota Administrative Code Archive, 2005
- MN Minnesota Administrative Code Archive, 2006
- MN Minnesota Administrative Code Archive, 2007
- MN Minnesota Administrative Code Archive, 2008
- MN Minnesota Rules Administrative Code
- MO Missouri Administrative Code Archive
- MO Missouri Administrative Code Archive 2004
- MO Missouri Administrative Code Archive 2005
- MO Missouri Administrative Code Archive 2006
- MO Missouri Administrative Code Archive 2007
- MO Missouri Administrative Code Archive 2008
- MO Missouri Code of State Regulations
- MO Missouri Code of State Regulations &

Missouri Register(G)-2 Sources

Montana Municipal Codes

- MS Code of Mississippi Rules
- MS Mississippi Administrative Code &
- Mississippi Government Reg.(G)-2 Sources
- MS Mississippi Administrative Code Archive MS Mississippi Administrative Code Archive 2004
- MS Mississippi Administrative Code Archive 2005
- MS Mississippi Administrative Code Archive 2006
- MS Mississippi Administrative Code Archive 2007
- MS Mississippi Administrative Code Archive 2009
- MS Mississippi Statutes, 2008
- MT Administrative Rules of Montana
- MT Montana Administrative Code Archive
- MT Montana Administrative Code Archive 2004
- MT Montana Administrative Code Archive 2005
- MT Montana Administrative Code Archive 2006
- MT Montana Administrative Code Archive 2007
- MT Montana Administrative Code Archive 2009
- MT Montana Code Annotated 2005
- MT Crow Code, Constitution and Bylaws Municipal Codes
- NC North Carolina Administrative Code
- NC North Carolina Administrative Code and
- North Carolina Register(G)-2 Sources
- NC North Carolina Administrative Code Archive
- NC North Carolina Administrative Code Archive 2005
- NC North Carolina Administrative Code Archive 2006
- NC North Carolina Administrative Code Archive 2007

- NC North Carolina Administrative Code Archive 2008
- NC North Carolina Administrative Code Archive 2009
- NC Tax(G)-2 Sources
- NC Tax Cases and Department of Revenue Regulations(G)-11 Sources
- ND North Dakota Administrative Code
- ND North Dakota Administrative Code 2004 Archive
- ND North Dakota Administrative Code 2005 Archive
- ND North Dakota Administrative Code 2006 Archive
- ND North Dakota Administrative Code 2007 Archive
- ND North Dakota Administrative Code 2008 Archive
- ND North Dakota Administrative Code Archive
- NE Nebraska Administrative Code 2004 Archive
- NE Nebraska Administrative Code 2005 Archive
- NE Nebraska Administrative Code 2006 Archive
- NE Nebraska Administrative Code 2007 Archive
- NE Nebraska Administrative Code 2008
- Archive
 NE Nebraska Administrative Code 2009
- Archive
 NE Nebraska Administrative Code Archive
- NE Nebraska State Rules & Regulations
- NE Nebraska State Rules and Regulations and Nebraska Government Register(G)-2 Sources
- NE Tax Cases and Department of Revenue Rulings & Regulations(G)-7 Sources
- Nevada Administrative Code, Nevada Gaming

Commission and State Gaming Control

Board, and Nevada Register of Administrative Regulations(G)-3 Sources

Nevada Municipal Codes

New York City Administrative Code

New York City Charter

New York City Municipal Code, Charter &

Rules(G)-4 Sources

New York City Rules

- NH New Hampshire Administrative Code & New Hampshire Government Register(G)-2 Sources
- NH New Hampshire Administrative Code Archive
- NH New Hampshire Administrative Code Archive 2004
- NH New Hampshire Administrative Code Archive 2005
- NH New Hampshire Administrative Code Archive 2006
- NH New Hampshire Administrative Code Archive 2007
- NH New Hampshire Administrative Code Archive 2008

NH - New Hampshire Administrative Code Archive 2009

NH - New Hampshire Code of Administrative Rules

NJ - New Jersey Administrative Code

NJ - New Jersey Administrative Code and New Jersey Register(G)-2 Sources

NJ - New Jersey Administrative Code Archive

NJ - New Jersey Administrative Code Archive 1997-2004

NJ - New Jersey Administrative Code Archive 2005

NJ - New Jersey Administrative Code Archive 2006

NJ - New Jersey Administrative Code Archive 2007

NJ - New Jersey Administrative Code Archive 2008

NJ - New Jersey Administrative Code Archive 2009

NM - New Mexico Administrative Code

NM - New Mexico Administrative Code and

New Mexico Register(G)-2 Sources

NM - New Mexico Administrative Code Archive

NM - New Mexico Administrative Code Archive 2004

NM - New Mexico Administrative Code Archive 2005

NM - New Mexico Administrative Code Archive 2006

NM - New Mexico Administrative Code Archive 2007

NM - New Mexico Administrative Code Archive 2008

North Carolina Journal of International Law and Commercial Regulations

North Carolina Municipal Codes

North Dakota Century Code, 2009

North Dakota Municipal Codes

NV - Nevada Administrative Code Archive NV - Nevada Administrative Code Archive

2004 NV - Nevada Administrative Code Archive

NV - Nevada Administrative Code Archive 2005

NV - Nevada Administrative Code Archive 2006

NV - Nevada Administrative Code Archive 2008

NV - Nevada Administrative Regulations(G)-2 Sources

NV - Nevada Gaming Commission and State Gaming Control Board Regulations

NV - Nevada Register of Administrative Regulations

NV Admin Code 2009

NV Department of Tax Regulations

NV Tax Cases and Department of Taxation Regulations(G)-5 Sources

NY - New York Administrative Code - 2007

NY - New York Administrative Code - 2008

NY - New York Administrative Code - 2009

NY - New York Administrative Code 2004 Archive

NY - New York Administrative Code 2005 Archive

NY - New York Administrative Code 2006 Archive

NY - New York Administrative Code Archive

NY - New York Codes, Rules and Regulations

NY - New York Codes, Rules and Regulations and New York Register(G)-2 Sources

NY New York City Department of Finance Letter Rulings, Hearing Decisions,

Regulations

OH - Ohio Administrative Code

OH - Ohio Administrative Code and the Ohio Register(G)-2 Sources

OH - Ohio Administrative Code Archive 2004

OH - Ohio Administrative Code Archive 2005

OH - Ohio Administrative Code Archive 2006

OH - Ohio Administrative Code Archive 2007

OH - Ohio Administrative Code Archive 2008

OH - Ohio Administrative Code Archive 2009

OH - Ohio Adminstrative Code Archive

OH - Page's Ohio Revised Code Annotated, 2008

Ohio Municipal Codes

OK - Oklahoma Administrative Code

OK - Oklahoma Administrative Code and

Oklahoma Register(G)-2 Sources

OK - Oklahoma Administrative Code Archive

OK - Oklahoma Administrative Code Archive 2004

OK - Oklahoma Administrative Code Archive 2005

OK - Oklahoma Administrative Code Archive 2006

OK - Oklahoma Administrative Code Archive 2007

OK - Oklahoma Administrative Code Archive 2008

OK - Oklahoma Administrative Code Table of Contents

OK - Oklahoma Register

Oklahoma Municipal Codes

OR - Oregon Administrative Code Archive

OR - Oregon Administrative Code Archive 2004

OR - Oregon Administrative Code Archive 2005

OR - Oregon Administrative Code Archive, 2006

OR - Oregon Administrative Code Archive, 2007

OR - Oregon Administrative Code Archive, 2008

OR - Oregon Administrative Code Archive, 2009

Oregon Municipal Codes

PA - PA Administrative Code 2009 Archive

PA - Pennsylvania Administrative Code

PA - Pennsylvania Administrative Code 2004 Archive

PA - Pennsylvania Administrative Code 2005 Archive

PA - Pennsylvania Administrative Code 2006 Archive PA - Pennsylvania Administrative Code 2007 Archive

PA - Pennsylvania Administrative Code Archive

PA - Pennsylvania Adminstrative Code 2008 Archive

PA - Pennsylvania Regulations and Bulletin(G)-3 Sources

Patent Cases, Administrative Decisions and Regulatory Materials(G)-14 Sources

Pierce County Code

Racketeer Influenced & Corrupt Organizations Act (RICO) Materials(G)-6 Sources

RI - Rhode Island Administrative Code Archive

RI - Rhode Island Administrative Code Archive 2005

RI - Rhode Island Administrative Code Archive 2006

RI - Rhode Island Administrative Code Archive 2008

RI - Rhode Island Administrative Code Archive 2009

RI Tax Cases, Division of Taxation Decisions and Regulations(G)-7 Sources

SC - South Carolina Administrative Code and South Carolina Register(G)-2 Sources

SC - South Carolina Administrative Code Archive

SC - South Carolina Administrative Code Archive 2005

SC - South Carolina Administrative Code Archive 2006

SC - South Carolina Administrative Code Archive 2007

SC - South Carolina Administrative Code Archive 2008

SC - South Carolina Code of Laws, Regulations

SC Tax Cases and Tax Commission Decisions, Rulings, and Regulations(G)-11 Sources

SD - South Dakota Administrative Code

SD - South Dakota Administrative Code and South Dakota Register(G)-2 Sources

SD - South Dakota Administrative Code Archive

SD - South Dakota Administrative Code Archive 2004

SD - South Dakota Administrative Code Archive 2005

SD - South Dakota Administrative Code Archive 2006

SD - South Dakota Administrative Code Archive 2007

SD - South Dakota Administrative Code Archive 2008

SD - South Dakota Codified Laws, 2008 SEC Cases, No Action Letters, Releases, Decisions, CFTC Orders and CFR(G)-11 Sources

SEC Releases/Decisions and CFR Titles 12 and 17(G)-3 Sources

SEC SK Regulations(G)-1 Sources SEC ST Regulations(G)-1 Sources SEC SX Regulations(G)-1 Sources

Skagit County Code

Snohomish County Code

South Carolina Municipal Codes

South Dakota Municipal Codes

Spokane Municipal Codes

State Administrative Codes(G)-50 Sources State Administrative Codes & Registers,

Combined(G)-89 Sources

State Administrative Codes, CFR & Administrative Registers(G)-98 Sources

Tacoma Municipal Code

Tax Analysts Regs - Final, Temporary, Proposed & Comments(G)-4 Sources

Tax Analysts State Tax Regulations Archives

Tennessee Municipal Codes

Texas Municipal Codes

TN - Rules & Regulations of the State of Tennessee and Tennessee Administrative Register(G)-2 Sources

TN - Rules & Regulations of the State of Tennessee, 2004

TN - Rules & Regulations of the State of Tennessee, 2005

TN - Rules & Regulations of the State of Tennessee, 2006

TN - Rules & Regulations of the State of Tennessee, 2007

TN - Rules & Regulations of the State of Tennessee, 2008

TN - Rules & Regulations of the State of Tennessee, 2009

TN - Rules and Regulations of the State of Tennessee

TN - Tennessee Administrative Code Archive Treasury Regulations - Final and Temporary(G)-3 Sources

Treasury Regulations - Final, Temporary, and Proposed(G)-4 Sources

Treasury Regulations - Proposed(G)-2 Sources

Treasury Regulations and Tax Legislation(G)-5 Sources

TX - Texas Administrative Code

TX - Texas Administrative Code and Texas Register(G)-2 Sources

TX - Texas Administrative Code Archive

TX - Texas Administrative Code, 2004

TX - Texas Administrative Code, 2005

TX - Texas Administrative Code, 2007

TX - Texas Administrative Code, 2009

TX Comptroller of Public Accounts Hearing Decisions and Texas Tax Regulations(G)-2

UT - Utah Administrative Code

UT - Utah Administrative Code 2004 Archive

UT - Utah Administrative Code 2005 Archive

UT - Utah Administrative Code 2006 Archive

UT - Utah Administrative Code 2007 Archive

UT - Utah Administrative Code 2008 Archive

UT - Utah Administrative Code 2009 Archive

UT - Utah Administrative Code and Utah State Bulletin(G)-2 Sources

UT - Utah Administrative Code Archive **Utah Municipal Codes**

VA - Virginia Administrative Code

VA - Virginia Administrative Code 2004 Archive

VA - Virginia Administrative Code 2005 Archive

VA - Virginia Administrative Code 2006 Archive

VA - Virginia Administrative Code 2007 Archive

VA - Virginia Administrative Code 2008 Archive

VA - Virginia Administrative Code and Virginia Register of Regulations(G)-2 Sources

VA - Virginia Administrative Code Archive

VA - Virginia Register of Regulations

Vancouver Municipal Code

VI - Virgin Islands Administrative Code 2004 Archive

VI - Virgin Islands Administrative Code Archive

VI - Virgin Islands Administrative Code Archive 2005

VI - Virgin Islands Administrative Code Archive 2006

VI - Virgin Islands Administrative Code Archive 2007

VI - Virgin Islands Administrative Code Archive 2008

VI - Virgin Islands Administrative Code Archive 2009

Virginia Municipal Codes

VT - Vermont Administrative Code and Vermont Government Register(G)-2 Sources

VT - Vermont Administrative Code Archive VT - Vermont Administrative Code Archive -

VT - Vermont Administrative Code Archive - 2006

VT - Vermont Administrative Code Archive - 2007

VT - Vermont Administrative Code Archive - 2008

VT - Vermont Administrative Code Archive - 2009

VT - Vermont Administrative Code Archive 2004

VT - Vermont Administrative Code Archive 2005

VT Department of Taxes Formal Rulings and Regulations(G)-2 Sources

VT Tax Cases and Department of Taxes Formal Rulings and Regulations(G)-10 Sources

WA - Washington Administrative Code

WA - Washington Administrative Code and Washington State Register(G)-2 Sources

WA - Washington Administrative Code Archive

WA - Washington Administrative Code Archive 2004

WA - Washington Administrative Code Archive 2005

WA - Washington Administrative Code Archive 2006

WA - Washington Administrative Code Archive 2007

WA - Washington Administrative Code Archive 2008

WA - Washington Administrative Code Archive 2009

Washington Municipal Codes

Whatcom County Code

WI - Wisconsin Administrative Code

WI - Wisconsin Administrative Code and Wisconsin Administrative Register(G)-2 Sources

WI - Wisconsin Administrative Code Archive WI - Wisconsin Administrative Code Archive 2004

WI - Wisconsin Administrative Code Archive 2005

WI - Wisconsin Administrative Code Archive 2006

WI - Wisconsin Administrative Code Archive 2007

WI - Wisconsin Administrative Code Archive 2008

WI - Wisconsin Administrative Code Archive 2009

Wisconsin Municipal Codes

WV - West Virginia Administrative Code 2009

WV - West Virginia Administrative Code Archive

WV - West Virginia Administrative Code Archive 2004

WV - West Virginia Administrative Code Archive 2005

WV - West Virginia Administrative Code Archive 2006

WV - West Virginia Administrative Code Archive 2007

WV - West Virginia Administrative Code Archive 2008

WV - West Virginia Code of State Rules

WY - Code of Wyoming Rules

WY - Wyoming Administrative Code Archive

WY - Wyoming Administrative Code Archive 2004

WY - Wyoming Administrative Code Archive 2005

WY - Wyoming Administrative Code Archive 2006

WY - Wyoming Administrative Code Archive 2007

WY - Wyoming Administrative Code Archive 2008

WY - Wyoming Administrative Code Archive 2009

Wyoming Municipal Codes Yakima County Code

Public Laws-5 Sources

Katrina Tax Relief - Related Tax Materials Privacy-Related Acts

US-Canada Free Trade Agreement Implementation Act

USCS - Public Laws

USCS - United States Code Service: Code,

Const, Rules, Conventions & Public Laws(G)-6 Sources

Legislation (common law)-300 Sources

Accord de libre-échange entre le Canada et les États-Unis

Accord de libre-échange nord-américain Accord général sur les tarifs douaniers et le commerce

Accord sur le commerce intérieur du Canada

AK - Alaska Constitution

AK - Alaska State & Federal Court Rules

AK - Alaska Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

AL - Alabama Constitution

AL - Alabama State & Federal Court Rules

AL - Alabama Statutes, Constitution, Court

Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

Alberta Annual Statutes

Alberta Historical Legislation(G)-3 Sources

Alberta Repealed Regulations

Alberta Repealed Statutes

Alberta Rules of Court

Alberta Statutes Historical

All Canadian Historical Legislation(G)-16 Sources

All Canadian Regulations(G)-17 Sources

All Canadian Rules of Court(G)-19 Sources

All Canadian Statutes(G)-23 Sources

All Canadian Statutes and Regulations(G)-40 Sources

AR - Arkansas Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

AR - Arkansas Constitution

AR - Arkansas State & Federal Court Rules

AZ - Arizona Constitution

AZ - Arizona Revised Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

AZ - Arizona State & Federal Court Rules Basic Documents of International Economic Law

British Columbia Annual Statutes

British Columbia Historical Legislation(G)-3 Sources

British Columbia Repealed Regulations

British Columbia Repealed Statutes

British Columbia Rules of Court

Butterworths Statutes of South Africa

CA - California Constitution

CA - California State & Federal Court

Rules(G)-2 Sources

CA - Deering's California Codes Annotated,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

Canada Annual Statutes

Canada Criminal Law Statutes

Canada Historical Legislation(G)-8 Sources Canada Income Tax Act and Application

Rules

Canada Repealed Regulations

Canada Repealed Statutes

Canada Rules of Court

Canada Statutes - Prior Consolidation (R.S.C. 1970)

Canada Statutes not in force

Canada Supreme Court Rules

Canada-United States Free Trade Agreement, 1987

Canadian Agreement on Internal Trade Central and Eastern Europe Legal Texts CFR - Code of Federal Regulations(G)-1

CO - Colorado Constitution

CO - Colorado Revised Statutes Annotated,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

Sources

CO - Colorado State & Federal Court Rules Code of Federal Regulations Archive(G)-25 Sources

Codes from 50 States, DC, Guam, Puerto Rico, and Virgin Islands(G)-54 Sources Combined constitutions of the 50 states, Puerto Rico, & Virgin Islands(G)-52 Sources Combined Court Rules for 50 states, DC, Puerto Rico & Virgin Islands(G)-70 Sources Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Board of

Consolidated Regulations of Alberta

Consolidated Regulations of British Columbia

Consolidated Regulations of Canada Consolidated Regulations of Ontario Consolidated Statutes of Alberta

Consolidated Statutes of British Columbia

Consolidated Statutes of Canada Consolidated Statutes of Ontario Constitutional Acts of Canada

Constitutional Documents of Canada

CT - Connecticut Constitution

CT - Connecticut State & Federal Court Rules

CT - General Statutes of Connecticut, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

DC - District of Columbia Code Annotated, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources DC - District of Columbia State & Federal

Court Rules

DE - Delaware Code Annotated Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

DE - Delaware Constitution

DE - Delaware State & Federal Court Rules Documents constitutionnels du Canada

Double Taxation Relief

Economic Laws of the Russian Federation Economic Laws of the Russian Federation - Archive

EUR-Lex EU Law Database: Combined

Files(G)-5 Sources

EUR-Lex EU Law Database: Legislation EUR-Lex EU Law Database: National Provisions Implementing Directives

EUR-Lex EU Law Database: Parliamentary Questions

EUR-Lex EU Law Database: Preparatory Acts

EUR-Lex EU Law Database: Treaties

FL - Florida Constitution

FL - Florida State & Federal Court Rules FL - Florida Statutes, Constitution, Court

Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

FR - Federal Register

GA - Georgia Code, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

GA - Georgia Constitution

GA - Georgia State & Federal Court Rules GATT Basic Instruments and Selected Documents

Gatt Panel and World Trade Decisions(G)-2 Sources

GATT Uruguay Round General Agreements on Tariffs and Trade

General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade

GU - Guam Code Annotated

HI - Hawaii Constitution

HI - Hawaii Revised Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

HI - Hawaii State & Federal Court Rules

Hungarian Rules of Law in Force

IA - Iowa Code, Constitution, Court Rules &

ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

IA - Iowa State & Federal Court Rules

IA - LexisNexis Iowa Annotated Constitution

ID - Idaho Code Annotated, Constitution,

Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

ID - Idaho Constitution

ID - Idaho State & Federal Court Rules

IL - Illinois Compiled Statutes Annotated,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

IL - Illinois Constitution

IL - Illinois State & Federal Court Rules

IN - Burns Indiana Code Annotated,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

IN - Indiana Constitution

IN - Indiana State & Federal Court Rules Info-92

International Legal Materials

Journal Officiel-Lois et Decrets

KS - Kansas State & Federal Court Rules(G)-3 Sources

KS - Kansas Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

KS - LexisNexis Kansas Annotated Constitution

KY - Kentucky Constitution

KY - Kentucky State & Federal Court Rules

KY - Kentucky Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

LA - LexisNexis Louisiana Annotated Statutes

- Louisiana Constitution

LA - Louisiana State & Federal Court Rules

LA - Louisiana Statutes, Constitution, Court

Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

Legislacion Nacional de la Nacion Argentina - Argentina Legislation

Loi de l'impôt sur le revenu et ses Règles d'application

Lois abrogées du Canada

Lois annuelles du Canada

Lois annuelles du Québec

Lois canadiennes en droit criminel

Lois constitutionnelles du Canada

Lois du Canada

Lois du Canada non en vigueur Lois du Nouveau-Brunswick

LOIS REFONDUES DU QUEBEC

MA - Annotated Laws of Massachusetts,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

MA - Massachusetts Constitution

MA - Massachusetts State & Federal Court Rules

Manitoba Regulations

Manitoba Rules of Court

Manitoba Statutes

MD - Maryland Code Annotated, Constitution,

Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

MD - Maryland Constitution

MD - Maryland State & Federal Court Rules

ME - Maine Constitution Annotated by

LexisNexis

ME - Maine State & Federal Court Rules

ME - Maine Statutes, Constitution, Court

Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

MI - Michigan Compiled Laws Service,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

MI - Michigan Constitution

MI - Michigan State & Federal Court Rules

MN - LexisNexis Minnesota Annotated

Constitution

MN - Minnesota State & Federal Court Rules

MN - Minnesota Statutes, Constitution, Court

Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

MO - LexisNexis Missouri Annotated

Constitution

MO - Missouri State & Federal Court Rules

MO - Rev Statutes of Missouri, Constitution,

Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

MS - Mississippi Code of 1972 Annotated,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

MS - Mississippi Constitution

MS - Mississippi State & Federal Court

Rules(G)-2 Sources

MT - LexisNexis Montana Constitution

Annotated

MT - Montana Code Annotated, Constitution,

Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

MT - Montana State & Federal Court

Rules(G)-3 Sources

NAFTA Panel Review Decisions

NC - General Statutes of North Carolina

Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

NC - North Carolina Constitution

NC - North Carolina State & Federal Court

Rules

ND - North Dakota Century Code,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

ND - North Dakota Constitution

ND - North Dakota State & Federal Court

Rules

NE - Nebraska Constitution

NE - Nebraska State & Federal Court Rules

NE - Revised Statutes of Nebraska,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

New Brunswick Regulations

New Brunswick Rules of Court

New Brunswick Statutes

Newfoundland and Labrador Regulations Newfoundland and Labrador Rules of Court Newfoundland and Labrador Statutes

NH - LEXIS New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

NH - New Hampshire Constitution

NH - New Hampshire State & Federal Court Rules

NJ - New Jersey Constitution

NJ - New Jersey State & Federal Court Rules

NJ - New Jersey Statutes, Constitution, Court

Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

NM - Michie's Annotated State & Federal

Court Rules Of New Mexico

NM - New Mexico Code, Constitution, Court

Rules & ALS Combined(G)-4 Sources

NM - New Mexico Constitution Northwest Territories Regulations

Northwest Territories Rules of Court

Northwest Territories Statutes

Nova Scotia Regulations

Nova Scotia Rules of Court

Nova Scotia Statutes

NV - Nevada Constitution

NV - Nevada Revised Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

NV - Nevada State & Federal Court Rules

NY - New York Consolidated Laws Service,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

NY - New York Constitution

NY - New York State & Federal Court

Rules(G)-3 Sources

OH - Ohio Constitution

OH - Ohio State & Federal Court Rules

OH - Ohio Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules

& ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

OK - Oklahoma Constitution Annotated by LexisNexis

OK - Oklahoma State & Federal Court Rules(G)-3 Sources

OK - Oklahoma Statutes, Constitution, Court

Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

Ontario Annual Statutes

Ontario Historical Legislation(G)-3 Sources

Ontario Repealed Regulations

Ontario Repealed Statutes

Ontario Rules of Court

OR - LexisNexis Oregon Annotated Constitution

OR - Oregon Revised Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

OR - Oregon State & Federal Court Rules(G)-3 Sources

PA - Pennsylvania Code, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-5 Sources

PA - Pennsylvania Constitution

PA - Pennsylvania State & Federal Court

Rules(G)-2 Sources

PR - Constitution of Puerto Rico

PR - Laws of Puerto Rico Annotated, Constitution. Court Rules & ALS.

Combined(G)-4 Sources

PR - Puerto Rico State & Federal Court

Rules(G)-3 Sources

Prince Edward Island Regulations

Prince Edward Island Rules of Court

Prince Edward Island Statutes

Quebec Annual Statutes (English)

Quebec Rules of Court

QuickCITE Statute Citator

REGLEMENTS DU QUEBEC

REGULATIONS OF QUEBEC

Revised Statutes of Canada 1985,

Unamended

REVISED STATUTES OF QUEBEC

RI - General Laws of Rhode Island,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

RI - Rhode Island Constitution

RI - Rhode Island State & Federal Court

Rules

Russian Legal Texts

Règlements abrogés du Canada

Règlements du Canada

Règlements du Nouveau-Brunswick

Règles de la Cour suprême du Canada

Règles de pratique du Canada

Règles de pratique du Nouveau-Brunswick

Règles de pratique du Québec Saskatchewan Regulations

Saskatchewan Rules of Court

Saskatchewan Statutes

SC - Code of Laws of South Carolina

Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

SC - South Carolina Constitution Annotated

by LexisNexis

SC - South Carolina State & Federal Court

Rules

SD - LexisNexis South Dakota Constitution

Annotated

SD - South Dakota Codified Laws,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

SD - South Dakota State & Federal Court

Rules(G)-3 Sources

State Administrative Codes & Registers,

Combined(G)-89 Sources

State Codes, Constitutions, Court Rules &

ALS, Combined(G)-213 Sources

Statutes & Statutory Instruments of

Scotland(G)-2 Sources

Statutes and Statutory Instruments of England

and Wales(G)-2 Sources
Statutes of England & Wales

Statutes of Malaysia (English)

Statutes of Scotland

Statutory Instruments of England & Wales

Statutory Instruments of Scotland

TN - Tennessee Code Annotated,

Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

TN - Tennessee Constitution

TN - Tennessee State & Federal Court Rules

TX - Texas Code, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS. Combined(G)-4 Sources

TX - Texas Constitution

TX - Texas State & Federal Court Rules

U.S. Customs & Border Protection Rulings - HQ Series

U.S. Treaties in Force

U.S. Treaties on LEXIS

United States Code Service - Titles 1 through 50

USCS - Federal Rules Annotated

USCS - United States Code Service: Code, Const, Rules, Conventions & Public Laws(G)-6 Sources

UT - Utah Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

UT - Utah Constitution

UT - Utah State & Federal Court Rules

VA - Virginia Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

VA - Virginia Constitution

VA - Virginia State & Federal Court Rules

VI - Virgin Islands Code Annotated & ALS(G)-4 Sources

VI - Virgin Islands Revised Organic Act of 1954

VI - Virgin Islands State & Federal Court Rules

VT - Vermont Constitution

VT - Vermont State & Federal Court Rules

VT - Vermont Statutes Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

WA - Annotated Revised Code of

Washington, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

WA - Washington Constitution

WA - Washington State & Federal Court Rules

WI - LexisNexis Wisconsin Annotated Constitution

WI - Wisconsin State & Federal Court Rules(G)-2 Sources

WI - Wisconsin Statutes, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

WV - West Virginia Code Annotated, Constitution, Court Rules & ALS,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

WV - West Virginia Constitution

WV - West Virginia State & Federal Court Rules

WY - Wyoming Constitution

WY - Wyoming State & Federal Court Rules

WY - Wyoming Statutes Annotated,

Constitution, Court Rules Annotated & ALS, Combined(G)-4 Sources

Yukon Regulations

Yukon Rules of Court

Yukon Statutes

Cases-1274 Sources

10th Circuit - Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-24 Sources 10th Circuit - US Court of Appeals, District & Bankruptcy Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources 11th & Former 5th Circuits - Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-15 Sources

11th Circuit - US Court of Appeals, District & Bankruptcy Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources 1st Circuit - Federal & State Cases,

Combined(G)-18 Sources

1st Circuit - ÚS Court of Appeals, District & Bankruptcy Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources 2nd Circuit - Federal & State Cases,

Combined(G)-17 Sources

2nd Circuit - US Court of Appeals, District & Bankruptcy Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources 3rd Circuit - Federal & State Cases,

Combined(G)-30 Sources

3rd Circuit - US Court of Appeals, District & Bankruptcy Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources 4th Circuit - Federal & State Cases,

Combined(G)-22 Sources

4th Circuit - US Court of Appeals, District & Bankruptcy Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources

5th Circuit - Federal & State Cases,

Combined(G)-15 Sources

5th Circuit - US Court of Appeals, District & Bankruptcy Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources 6th Circuit - Federal & State Cases,

Combined(G)-20 Sources

6th Circuit - US Court of Appeals, District & Bankruptcy Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources

7th Circuit - Federal & State Cases,

Combined(G)-16 Sources

7th Circuit - US Court of Appeals, District & Bankruptcy Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources 8th Circuit - Federal & State Cases,

Combined(G)-20 Sources

8th Circuit - US Court of Appeals, District & Bankruptcy Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources

9th Circuit - Federal & State Cases,

Combined(G)-29 Sources

9th Circuit - US Court of Appeals, District & Bankruptcy Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources ACT Supreme Court Unreported

Admiralty Cases from State Courts -

Selected(G)-181 Sources

Admiralty Cases, Federal and State(G)-191 Sources

AK Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-8 Sources

AK Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources

AK Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-3 Sources

AK Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

AK Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-2 Sources

AK State Cases, Combined(G)-2 Sources AK Tax Cases and Department of Revenue Decisions(G)-8 Sources

AK Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-4 Sources AL Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-11

Sources
AL Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-9

Sources

AL Federal District & State Courts,
Combined(G)-6 Sources
AL Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources
AL Securities Cases and Administrative Decs,
Orders and No-Action Letters(G)-9 Sources
AL State Cases, Combined(G)-5 Sources
AL Tax Cases and Department of Revenue
Decisions, Rules, and Regulations(G)-10
Sources
All Hong Kong Case Law(G)-3 Sources
All State Tax Administrative Decisions(G)-59

All State Tax Statutes, Regulations, Cases and Admin Decisions(G)-167 Sources AR Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-7 Sources

AR Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources

AR Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-3 Sources

AR Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources AR Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-4 Sources

AR State Cases, Combined(G)-2 Sources AR Tax Cases and Department of Finance Regulations(G)-7 Sources

Arizona Tax Court Cases

Armed Forces Court of Appeals and Courts of Criminal Appeals(G)-3 Sources

Australia - Intellectual Property Reports Australian Capital Territory Reports (ACTR) Australian Commonwealth, State & Territory Case Law(G)-16 Sources

Australian Company Law Reports
Australian Federal Court Unreported
Judgments

Australian Law Reports (ALR)

Australian Reported Cases, Combined(G)-10 Sources

Australian Unreported Judgments, Combined(G)-6 Sources

AZ Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-8 Sources

AZ Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-7 Sources

AZ Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources AZ State Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources AZ Tax Cases and Board of Tax Appeals Decisions and Orders and AZ Tax Court(G)-7 Sources

Banking Cases and Agency Decisions, Federal(G)-36 Sources

Banking Cases, Federal(G)-4 Sources
Bankruptcy & Personal Insolvency Reports
CA Cases, Administrative Decisions &
Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-18
Sources

CA Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources

CA Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-5 Sources CA Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources CA Published Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources

CA State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources CA Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-3 Sources Canadian Cases(G)-21 Sources Canadian Privy Council Decisions Class & Derivative Action & Multidistrict Lit Federal Cases(G)-5 Sources CO Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-9

CO Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources

CO Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-5 Sources CO Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources CO Securities Cases & Administrative Decs., Orders and No-Action Letters(G)-8 Sources CO State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources CO Supreme Court Disciplinary Opinions from 1999

CO Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources Combined Federal Courts Tort Cases(G)-18 Sources

Combined MT Courts and MT Workers' Compensation Agency Decisions(G)-5 Sources

Commonwealth & Irish Cases, Combined - Full Text Only(G)-44 Sources
Commonwealth and Irish Cases, Combined - Displayed by Date(G)-55 Sources
Commonwealth and Irish Cases, Combined - Grouped by Country(G)-55 Sources
Communications Cases, Federal(G)-10 Sources
Computer and Cyberlaw Cases,

Combined(G)-181 Sources
Copyright Cases of Fed Cts,Int'l Trade
Com;FR,CFR(19,37)(G)-12 Sources
Copyright Cases, Federal(G)-8 Sources
Corporate Cases States(G)-181 Sources
Corporate Cases, Federal(G)-5 Sources
Corporate Cases, Federal and State(G)-185
Sources

CT Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-15 Sources

CT Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-9 Sources

CT Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-6 Sources
CT Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources
CT Securities Cases & Administrative Decs,
Orders & No-Action Letters(G)-8 Sources
CT State Cases, Combined(G)-5 Sources

CT Tax Cases & Department of Revenue Services Administrative Tax Material(G)-15 Sources

CT Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-6 Sources DC Appellate Court Tax Cases and Tax Regulations(G)-3 Sources DC Cases & Administrative Decisions, Combined(G)-9 Sources DC Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources DC Circuit - US Court of Appeals, District &

Bankruptcy Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources DC Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources

DC Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-5 Sources

DC Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-3 Sources

DC Superior Court of the District of Columbia from 2001

DC Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-4 Sources DE Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-12 Sources

DE Court of Common Pleas Cases from 1972 DE Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-10 Sources

DE Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-7 Sources

DE Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources DE State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources DE Tax Cases and Department of Finance Decisions, Rules, & Regulations(G)-11 Sources

Energy and Utility Cases, Federal(G)-5 Sources

Environmental Cases and Agency Decisions, Federal(G)-16 Sources

Estate Cases, All States(G)-180 Sources Estate Cases, Federal(G)-14 Sources Estate Cases, Federal and State(G)-194 Sources

Ethics Cases, All States(G)-180 Sources European Court Cases Selected By Butterworths

European Court of Human Rights Cases (ECHR)

Exchequer Court Reports.(G)-3 Sources Family Court Report

Family Law Cases, Federal and State(G)-196 Sources

Family Law Reports (Australia)

Fed Cts, Ct Int'l Trade, & Customs Ct Int'l Trade Cases(G)-8 Sources

Fed Pension/Benefit Cases & ERISA, PBGC Letter Opinions(G)-11 Sources

Fed Pension/Benefits Cases, CFR, FR, ERISA

& PBGC Opinions(G)-13 Sources
Fed. Trademark, Unfair Comp. & Trade

Secret Cases & Admin. Decisions(G)-11 Sources

Fed. Trademark, Unfair Comp. & Trade Secret Cases, Admin. Decisions & Regs.(G)-13 Sources

Federal & State Cases - Selected Contract Law Material(G)-204 Sources

Federal & State Cases - Selected Healthcare Related Material(G)-184 Sources

Federal & State Cases - Selected Tort Material(G)-204 Sources

Federal & State Communications Cases(G)-196 Sources

Federal Admiralty Cases(G)-11 Sources Federal and State Black Lung Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-199 Sources Federal and State Education Law Cases(G)-204 Sources

Federal and State Longshore Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-199 Sources Federal and State Securities Cases(G)-184 Sources

Federal and State Social Security Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-199 Sources Federal and State Trade Cases(G)-190 Sources

Federal and State Trademark Cases(G)-204 Sources

Federal and State Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-228 Sources

Federal Black Lung, Longshore, SS Disability, & Workers' Comp. Cases(G)-18 Sources Federal Cases - Contract Law(G)-18 Sources Federal Cases - Selected Administrative Law Materials(G)-18 Sources

Federal Cases - Selected Criminal

Material(G)-18 Sources

Federal Cases After 1944, Combined

Courts(G)-16 Sources

Federal Cases, Combined Courts - Public Health and Welfare(G)-10 Sources Federal Circuit - US Court of Appeals Cases Federal Civil Procedure Cases(G)-18 Sources Federal Communications Cases & Federal Communications Commission Decisions(G)-11 Sources

Federal Computer and Cyberlaw Cases, Combined(G)-13 Sources

Federal Constitutional Law Cases(G)-18 Sources

Federal Courts Tax Cases(G)-14 Sources Federal Education Law Cases(G)-18 Sources Federal Evidence Cases(G)-18 Sources Federal Health Cases(G)-4 Sources Federal Immigration Cases(G)-6 Sources Federal Immigration Cases and Agency Decisions(G)-9 Sources

Federal Pensions and Benefits Cases(G)-12 Sources

Federal Public Benefit Cases & Social Security Decisions - Labor(G)-8 Sources Federal Securities & Commodities Caselaw: Civil & Criminal(G)-4 Sources

Federal Securities Cases(G)-4 Sources Federal Securities Cases, SEC Releases and CFTC Decisions and Letters(G)-8 Sources Federal Tax Cases and IRS Administrative Decisions(G)-30 Sources

Federal Tax Cases, IRS Decs., Regulations, Legislation and IRS Manual(G)-263 Sources Federal Trademark, Unfair Competition, and Trade Secret Cases(G)-9 Sources

Federal Uniform Commercial Code Cases(G)-6 Sources

FL Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-9 Sources

FL Department of Revenue Final Orders FL Environmental and Land Use Decisions FL Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-7

Sources

Sources

FL Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-4 Sources

FL Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources FL Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-6 Sources

FL State Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources FL Tax Cases and Department of Revenue Decisions & Advisements(G)-6 Sources FL Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-4 Sources GA Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-8

GA Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-7 Sources

GA Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-4 Sources

GA Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources GA Securities Cases, Administrative Decisions and No-Action Letters(G)-6 Sources

GA State Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources GA Tax Cases and Georgia Department of Revenue(G)-6 Sources

Gatt Panel and World Trade Decisions(G)-2

GU Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-5 Sources

GU Federal District Courts

GU Supreme Court Cases from 1996 HI Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-7 Sources

HI Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources

HI Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-3 Sources

HI Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

HI Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources

HI State Cases, Combined(G)-2 Sources

HI Tax Cases and Department of Taxation Rules & Releases(G)-7 Sources

HI Workers' Compensation Cases and

Administrative Decisions(G)-3 Sources Highest Courts, All States (G)-66 Sources IA Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney

General Opinions, Combined(G)-7 Sources IA District Court, State Board of Tax Review,

& Department of Finance Tax Decisions IA Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources

IA Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-3 Sources

IA Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources IA Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-6 Sources

IA State Cases, Combined(G)-2 Sources

IA Tax Cases, Department of Revenue Decisions, & Board of Tax Review Orders(G)-6 Sources

IA Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-3 Sources ID Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-9 Sources ID Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-7 Sources

ID Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-4 Sources

ID Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources **ID Securities Cases and Administrative** Decisions and No-Action Letters(G)-8 Sources

ID State Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources ID Tax Cases, State Tax Commission Regs, and Board of Tax Appeals Decisions(G)-8 Sources

ID Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-4 Sources IL Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-16 Sources IL Court of Claims Cases from 1889 IL Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources

IL Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-5 Sources

IL Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources IL Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-10 Sources

IL State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources IL Tax Cases, Department of Revenue Rulings, & Administrative Code(G)-11 Sources

IL Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources Immigration Related Caselaw - Labor(G)-9 Sources

IN Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-10 Sources IN Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-9 Sources

IN Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-6 Sources

IN Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources IN Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-9 Sources

IN State Cases, Combined(G)-5 Sources IN Tax Cases, Tax Court Orders, & Department of Revenue Decisions(G)-9 Sources

IN Unpublished Cases from 2009 Indian Territory Reports, 1896-1907 Indiana Tax Court Cases(G)-2 Sources Insurance Cases, Federal (G)-6 Sources Insurance, Federal and State Insurance Cases(G)-186 Sources

Intellectual Property Cases, Administrative Decisions & Regulations(G)-15 Sources International Court of Justice Advisory **Opinions**

International Court of Justice Decisions. Combined(G)-3 Sources International Court of Justice Filings

International Court of Justice Judgments
International Law, US Federal & Special Court
Cases, Combined(G)-9 Sources
International Law, US Federal Court Cases,
Combined(G)-4 Sources
Interstate Commerce Commission Decisions
& Motor Carrier Cases(G)-2 Sources

& Motor Carrier Cases(G)-2 Sources
Irish Digest & Approved Judgments
Irish Reports

Irish Transcripts (IT)

KS Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-10 Sources

KS Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources

KS Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-5 Sources

KS Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources KS Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-8 Sources

KS State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources KS Tax Cases; Board of Tax Appeal Orders and Denials and Dir. of Tax. Order(G)-8 Sources

KS Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources KY Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources

KY Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-5 Sources

KY Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources KY Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-9 Sources

KY State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources KY Tax Cases and Board of Tax Appeals Orders and Judgments(G)-9 Sources LA Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-9 Sources

LA Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources

LA Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-5 Sources

LA Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources LA Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources

LA State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources LA Tax Cases and Board of Tax Appeals Judgments, Motions, and Consents(G)-8 Sources

Labor & Employment Cases, Federal(G)-6 Sources

Labor & Employment Cases, Federal and State(G)-204 Sources

Labor Cases and Administrative Materials, Federal(G)-29 Sources

MA Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-20 Sources

MA Commission Against Discrimination MA District Court, Appellate Division Cases from 1990

MA Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-11 Sources

MA Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-8 Sources

MA Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources MA Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-16 Sources

MA State Cases, Combined(G)-7 Sources MA Tax Cases, Department of Revenue Rulings, & Appellate Tax Board Decisions(G)-19 Sources

MA Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-8 Sources Maine Workers Compensation Decisions Massachusetts Court of Appeals Unpublished Massachusetts Labor Cases

Massachusetts Land Court

MD Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-9 Sources

MD Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-10 Sources

MD Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources MD Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-9 Sources

MD State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources MD Tax Cases and Tax Court Decisions(G)-8 Sources

MD Tax Court Recommendations and Orders ME Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-7 Sources

ME Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-7 Sources

ME Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-4 Sources

ME Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources ME Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources

ME Superior Court Cases from 1979(G)-2 Sources

ME Supreme Court Cases from 1820 Mergers and Acquisitions Cases - Federal(G)-6 Sources

Mergers and Acquisitions Cases - Federal and State(G)-192 Sources

MI Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-16 Sources

MI Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-7 Sources

MI Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-4 Sources

MI Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources MI Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-12 Sources

MI State Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources MI Tax Cases, Department of Treasury Rulings, & Tax Tribunal Decisions(G)-14 Sources

MI Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-4 Sources MN Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-12 Sources

MN Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources

MN Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-5 Sources MN Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources MN Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources MN State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources MN Tax Cases and Tax Court Decisions(G)-11 Sources MN Tax Court Decisions MN Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources MO Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-11 Sources MO Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-7 Sources MO Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-4 Sources MO Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources MO Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-6 Sources MO State Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources MO Tax Cases. Tax Commission Decisions. & Adm. Hearing Comm. Orders(G)-8 Sources MO Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-4 Sources MO Workers' Compensation Decisions Motor Vehicle Reports (Australia) MS Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-5 Sources MS Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources MS Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-3 Sources MS Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources MS Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-3 Sources MS State Cases, Combined(G)-2 Sources MS Tax Cases, Income Tax Regs., and Sales & Use and Petroleum Rules(G)-5 Sources MS Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-3 Sources MS Workers' Compensation Decisions MT Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-10 Sources MT Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources MT Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-5 Sources MT Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources MT Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources MT State District Court MT Supreme Court Cases from 1868 MT Tax Cases and Tax Appeal Board Decisions(G)-10 Sources MT Water Court **NAFTA Panel Review Decisions** National Disability Law Reporter NC Cases, Administrative Decisions &

Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-11

Sources

NC Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 NC Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-5 Sources NC Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources NC Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources NC State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources NC Tax Cases and Department of Revenue Regulations(G)-11 Sources NC Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources ND Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-5 Sources ND Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources ND Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-3 Sources ND Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources ND Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-3 Sources ND State Cases, Combined(G)-2 Sources ND Tax Cases(G)-2 Sources NE Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-7 Sources NE Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources NE Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-3 Sources NE Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources NE SEC Cases & Administrative Decs, and Interpretative Opinions(G)-3 Sources NE State Cases, Combined(G)-2 Sources NE Tax Cases and Department of Revenue Rulings & Regulations(G)-7 Sources NE Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-3 Sources New South Wales Unreported Judgments New Zealand Cases(G)-5 Sources New Zealand District Court Reports New Zealand Family Law Reports (NZFLR) New Zealand Law Reports (NZLR) New Zealand Resource Management Appeals (NZRMA) NH Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-6 Sources NH Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-5 Sources NH Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-2 Sources NH Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources NH Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-3 Sources NH Tax Cases and Board of Tax & Land Appeals Decisions(G)-6 Sources NJ Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-15 Sources NJ Chancery Court Cases 1830 - 1948 NJ Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-13 Sources

NJ Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-10 Sources NJ Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources NJ Prerogative Court Cases 1831 - 1948 NJ Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-6 Sources
NJ State Cases, Combined(G)-9 Sources
NJ Supreme Court Cases (OLD) 1789 - 1948
NJ Tax Cases and Tax Court Decisions(G)-14
Sources

NJ Tax Court Cases from 1979(G)-2 Sources NJ Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-6 Sources NM Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-7 Sources

NM Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-4 Sources

NM Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources NM Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-3 Sources

NM State Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources NM Tax Cases(G)-3 Sources

NMI Federal and Commonwealth Cases(G)-2 Sources

Northern Mariana Islands Cases Northern Mariana Islands District Cases Northern Territory Reports (Australia) NOSLIB/GCM

NV Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-5 Sources

NV Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-5 Sources

NV Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-2 Sources

NV Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources NV Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-2 Sources

NV Tax Cases and Department of Taxation Regulations(G)-5 Sources

NY Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-17 Sources

NY County Court Opinions

NY Court of Appeals and Supreme Court - Appellate Division Cases, Combined(G)-2 Sources

NY Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources

NY Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-5 Sources

NY Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources NY SEC Cases and Administrative Decisions and No-Action Letters(G)-5 Sources

NY State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources

NY Supreme Court Opinions

NY Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-6 Sources NY Workers' Compensation Decisions,

Combined(G)-2 Sources

NY Workers' Compensation Decisions, LRP OH Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-13 Sources

OH Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources

OH Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-5 Sources
OH Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

OH Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-10 Sources

OH State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources OH Tax Cases and Board of Tax Appeals

Decisions(G)-10 Sources

OH Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources OK Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-10 Sources

OK Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-10 Sources

OK Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-7 Sources

OK Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources OK Securities Cases and Administrative Materials(G)-9 Sources

OK State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources OK Tax Cases and Tax Commission Findings of Fact(G)-9 Sources

Ontario Reports.

OR Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-10 Sources

OR Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources

OR Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-5 Sources

OR Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources OR Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-10 Sources

OR State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources OR Tax Cases and Tax Court Decisions(G)-9 Sources

OR Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources PA Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-15 Sources

PA County Decisions from 1918

PA Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-12 Sources

PA Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-9 Sources

PA Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources PA Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-12 Sources

PA State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources
PA Tax Cases and Board of Finance &
Revenue Decisions(G)-12 Sources
PA Workers' Compensation Cases and
Administrative Decisions(G)-8 Sources
PA Workers' Compensation Decisions
Patent Cases from Federal Courts(G)-9
Sources

Patent Cases from Federal Courts and Administrative Materials(G)-12 Sources Patent Cases, Administrative Decisions and Regulatory Materials(G)-14 Sources PR - CORTES (Courts)(G)-3 Sources PR Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources Public Benefits Cases and Social Security Decisions, All States(G)-180 Sources Public Benefits Cases and Social Security Decisions, Federal(G)-8 Sources Public Contracts - Cases & Agency Decisions(G)-22 Sources Public Contracts Decs From Comptroller General, BCAs, All Federal Courts(G)-23 Sources Published CA Court of Appeal Cases Real Estate Cases, Federal(G)-14 Sources Real Estate Cases, Federal and State(G)-200 Sources RI Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-7 Sources RI Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-7 Sources RI Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-4 Sources RI Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources RI Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-4 Sources RI State Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources RI Superior Court Decisions from 1980 RI Supreme Court Cases from 1828 RI Tax Cases, Division of Taxation Decisions and Regulations(G)-7 Sources SC Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-11 Sources SC Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources SC Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-5 Sources SC Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources SC Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-6 Sources SC State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources SC Tax Cases and Tax Commission Decisions, Rulings, and Regulations(G)-11 Sources SD Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-5 Sources SD Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-5 Sources SD Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-2 Sources SD Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources SD Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-4 Sources SD Tax Cases and Department of Revenue Rules(G)-4 Sources SD Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-2 Sources SEC Cases, No Action Letters, Releases, Decisions, CFTC Orders and CFR(G)-11 Sources Selected Public Contract Cases, All Federal

Courts(G)-5 Sources

Circuit(G)-25 Sources

State Black Lung, Longshore, SS Disability, &

State Cases - States within the Federal 10th

Workers' Comp. Cases(G)-186 Sources

State Cases - States within the Federal 11th Circuit(G)-15 Sources State Cases - States within the Federal 1st Circuit(G)-19 Sources State Cases - States within the Federal 2nd Circuit(G)-15 Sources State Cases - States within the Federal 3rd Circuit(G)-27 Sources State Cases - States within the Federal 4th Circuit(G)-24 Sources State Cases - States within the Federal 5th Circuit(G)-13 Sources State Cases - States within the Federal 6th Circuit(G)-22 Sources State Cases - States within the Federal 7th Circuit(G)-14 Sources State Cases - States within the Federal 8th Circuit(G)-19 Sources State Cases - States Within the Federal 9th Circuit(G)-34 Sources State Cases w/in 2 years(G)-183 Sources State Cases, Combined Courts - Selected Banking Material(G)-186 Sources State Cases, Combined Courts - Selected Constitutional Law Material(G)-186 Sources State Cases, Combined Courts - Selected Contract Law Material(G)-186 Sources State Cases, Combined Courts - Selected Criminal Material(G)-186 Sources State Civil Procedure Cases(G)-180 Sources State Computer and Cyberlaw Cases(G)-168 Sources State Courts Tax Cases(G)-181 Sources State Education Law Cases(G)-186 Sources State Environmental Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-214 Sources State Evidence Cases(G)-180 Sources State Healthcare Cases(G)-186 Sources State Insurance Cases(G)-186 Sources State Labor and Employment Cases(G)-186 Sources State Mergers and Acquisitions Cases(G)-186 Sources State of California Commission on Judicial Performance State Real Estate Cases(G)-198 Sources State Securities Cases(G)-186 Sources State Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-232 Sources State Securities Cases, All Available(G)-183 Sources State Tax Cases(G)-186 Sources State Tort Law Cases(G)-186 Sources State Trademark, Unfair Competition & Trade Secret Cases(G)-180 Sources State Uniform Commercial Code Cases(G)-181 Sources Supreme Court of Israel Tasmania Unreported Judgments Tax Analysts Worldwide Tax Treaties Case Law Tax Cases & Administrative Decs, All States(G)-257 Sources Tax Cases, Federal and State(G)-193

Sources

Taxindiaonline Judgments & Rulings Taxing Authority Decisions, All States - State Tax Materials(G)-107 Sources The Lawyers Weekly Digest TN Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-10 Sources TN Chancery Appeals Cases, 1895-1901 TN Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-9 Sources TN Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-6 Sources TN Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources TN Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-7 Sources TN State Cases, Combined(G)-5 Sources TN Tax Cases and Department of Revenue & Bd. of Equalization Rules(G)-10 Sources Trade Cases, All States(G)-180 Sources Trade Cases, Federal(G)-4 Sources Transportation Cases and Administrative Decisions, Federal(G)-15 Sources Transportation Cases, Federal(G)-7 Sources TX Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-9 Sources TX Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-6 Sources TX Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources TX Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-9 Sources TX State Cases, Combined(G)-5 Sources TX Tax Cases and Comptroller of Public Accounts Decisions(G)-9 Sources TX Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-6 Sources U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit -**Trademark Cases** U.S. Supreme Court Cases, Lawyers' Edition -Selected Federal Tax Material Uniform Commercial Code Cases, Federal & State(G)-186 Sources Unpublished CA Court of Appeal Cases **US Bankruptcy Court Cases** US Court of Appeals Cases - Fed. Cir., CCPA, CIT, CVA, & Claims(G)-6 Sources US Court of Appeals Federal Circuit & Court of Customs & Patent Appeals International Trade Cases(G)-2 Sources US Court of Appeals Federal Circuit Tax Cases US Court of International Trade and Customs Court Cases(G)-3 Sources US Court of International Trade Tax Cases US Courts of Appeal Tax Cases(G)-2 Sources US Ct. of Federal Claims, Claims Ct., & Ct. of Claims - Tax Cases **US Customs Court Tax Cases US District Court Tax Cases** US Sup Ct, Cts of App, and Dist Cts Int'l Trade Cases(G)-4 Sources **US Supreme Court & Courts of Appeals** Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources **US Supreme Court Case List** US Supreme Court Digest Lawyers' Edition

US Supreme Court Lawyers' Edition 2d Annotations US Supreme Court, USAPP, and DIST Courts Cases(G)-5 Sources US Supreme Court, USAPP, DIST and Bankruptcy Courts Cases(G)-6 Sources US Tax Court Cases, Memorandum Decs. & Board of Tax Appeals Decisions(G)-5 Sources **US Tax Court Summary Opinions** USAPP, DIST and Bankruptcy Court Cases -10th Circuit(G)-4 Sources USAPP, DIST and Bankruptcy Court Cases -11th Circuit(G)-4 Sources USAPP, DIST and Bankruptcy Court Cases -1st Circuit(G)-4 Sources USAPP, DIST and Bankruptcy Court Cases -2nd Circuit(G)-4 Sources USAPP, DIST and Bankruptcy Court Cases -3rd Circuit(G)-4 Sources USAPP, DIST and Bankruptcy Court Cases -4th Circuit(G)-4 Sources USAPP, DIST and Bankruptcy Court Cases -5th Circuit(G)-4 Sources USAPP, DIST and Bankruptcy Court Cases -6th Circuit(G)-4 Sources USAPP, DIST and Bankruptcy Court Cases -7th Circuit(G)-4 Sources USAPP, DIST and Bankruptcy Court Cases -8th Circuit(G)-4 Sources USAPP, DIST and Bankruptcy Court Cases -9th Circuit(G)-4 Sources USAPP, DIST and Bankruptcy Court Cases -DC Circuit(G)-4 Sources UT Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-6 Sources UT Court of Appeals Published Cases from 1987 UT Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources UT Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-3 Sources UT Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources **UT Securities Cases and Administrative** Decisions(G)-5 Sources UT State Cases, Combined(G)-2 Sources UT Tax Cases and Tax Commission Decisions(G)-5 Sources VA Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-10 Sources VA Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources VA Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-5 Sources VA Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources VA Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-8 Sources VA State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources VA Tax Cases and Department of Taxation Decisions and Bulletins(G)-9 Sources VA Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources VI Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources

VI Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-4 Sources VI Federal District Court(G)-4 Sources VI Tax Cases and Tax Structure of U.S. Virgin Islands(G)-4 Sources VI Tax Materials(G)-4 Sources VT Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-10 Sources VT Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources VT Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-5 Sources VT Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources VT Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources VT Superior Court Cases from 2002 VT Tax Cases and Department of Taxes Formal Rulings and Regulations(G)-10 Sources

VT Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-4 Sources WA Cases. Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-9 Sources

WA Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-7 Sources WA Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-4 Sources WA Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources WA Securities Cases and Administrative Materials(G)-6 Sources WA State Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources WA Tax Cases and Board of Tax Appeals

Decisions and Orders(G)-6 Sources WA Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-4 Sources WI Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-10 Sources

WI Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-7 Sources

WI Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-4 Sources WI Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-6 Sources WI State Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources

WI Tax Cases and Tax Appeals Commission Decisions and Orders(G)-6 Sources WI Workers' Compensation Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-4 Sources World Trade Organization Dispute Settlement WV Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-6 Sources

WV Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-5 Sources

WV Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-2 Sources WV Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources WV Securities Cases and Administrative

Decisions(G)-2 Sources WV Tax Cases and Department of Tax and

Revenue Decisions and documents(G)-6 Sources

WY Cases, Administrative Decisions & Attorney General Opinions, Combined(G)-7 Sources

WY Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-5 Sources

WY Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-2 Sources

WY Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources WY Securities Cases and Administrative Decisions(G)-5 Sources

WY Tax Cases and State Board of Equalization Rules, Orders, and Opinions(G)-6 Sources

Cases (civil law)-1 Sources

Supreme Court of Israel

Cases (common law)-904 Sources

10th Circuit - Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-24 Sources 10th Circuit - US Court of Appeals Cases 10th Circuit - US Court of Appeals, District & Bankruptcy Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources 10th Circuit - US District Court Cases 11th & Former 5th Circuits - Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-15 Sources 11th Circuit - US Court of Appeals Cases 11th Circuit - US Court of Appeals, District & Bankruptcy Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources 11th Circuit - US District Court Cases 1st Circuit - Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-18 Sources

1st Circuit - US Court of Appeals Cases(G)-2 Sources

1st Circuit - US Court of Appeals, District & Bankruptcy Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources

1st Circuit - US District Court Cases 2nd Circuit - Federal & State Cases,

Combined(G)-17 Sources

2nd Circuit - US Court of Appeals Cases 2nd Circuit - US Court of Appeals, District &

Bankruptcv Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources

2nd Circuit - US District Court Cases

3rd Circuit - Federal & State Cases,

Combined(G)-30 Sources

3rd Circuit - US Court of Appeals Cases

3rd Circuit - US Court of Appeals, District & Bankruptcy Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources

3rd Circuit - US District Court Cases

4th Circuit - Federal & State Cases,

Combined(G)-22 Sources

4th Circuit - US Court of Appeals Cases

4th Circuit - US Court of Appeals, District &

Bankruptcy Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources

4th Circuit - US District Court Cases

5th Circuit - Federal & State Cases,

Combined(G)-15 Sources

5th Circuit - US Court of Appeals Cases

5th Circuit - US Court of Appeals, District &

Bankruptcy Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources

5th Circuit - US District Court Cases

6th Circuit - Federal & State Cases,

Combined(G)-20 Sources

6th Circuit - US Court of Appeals Cases 6th Circuit - US Court of Appeals, District & Bankruptcy Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources 6th Circuit - US District Court Cases 7th Circuit - Federal & State Cases. Combined(G)-16 Sources 7th Circuit - US Court of Appeals Cases 7th Circuit - US Court of Appeals, District & Bankruptcy Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources 7th Circuit - US District Court Cases 8th Circuit - Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-20 Sources 8th Circuit - US Court of Appeals Cases 8th Circuit - US Court of Appeals, District & Bankruptcy Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources 8th Circuit - US District Court Cases 9th Circuit - Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-29 Sources 9th Circuit - US Court of Appeals Cases(G)-2 Sources 9th Circuit - US Court of Appeals, District & Bankruptcy Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources 9th Circuit - US District Court Cases Aboriginal Law Cases- Topical(G)-92 Sources Abrégé de jurisprudence - Assurance-emploi Abrégé de jurisprudence - Brevets Abrégé de jurisprudence - Congédiement injustifié (Québec) Abrégé de jurisprudence - Droit criminel Abrégé de jurisprudence - Droit d'auteur Abrégé de jurisprudence - Immigration Abrégé de jurisprudence - Marques de commerce Abrégé de jurisprudence - Rapports individuels de travail (Québec) Abrégé de jurisprudence - Régimes de retraite et pensions Abrégé de jurisprudence - Sentences arbitrales de travail Abrégé de jurisprudence - Technologies de l'information Abrégé de jurisprudence du Canada(G)-11 Sources Administrative Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources Administrative Law Decisions (Australia) Admiralty Cases from State Courts -Selected(G)-181 Sources Agricultural Law NetLetter(TM) - Digests AK Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources AK Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-3 Sources AK Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources AK State Cases, Combined(G)-2 Sources AK Supreme Court Cases from 1959 Akbar Securities NetLetter(TM) - Digests AL Court of Appeals Cases, 1911-69 AL Court of Civil Appeals Cases from 1969 AL Court of Criminal Appeals Cases from 1969 AL Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-9

Sources

AL Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-6 Sources

AL Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources AL State Cases, Combined(G)-5 Sources AL Supreme Court Cases from 1820 Alan D. Gold's Criminal Law NetLetter(TM) -**Digests** Alan D. Gold's Money Laundering Update -Digests Alberta Cases Alberta Employment Standards Umpire **Decisions** Alberta Energy Resources Conservation Board and Alberta Utilities Commission **Decisions** Alberta Environmental Appeal Board **Decisions** Alberta Grievance Arbitration Awards Alberta Grievance Arbitration Awards Index Alberta Information and Privacy Commissioner Orders and Reports Alberta Labour Relations Board Reports Alberta Metis Settlements Appeal Tribunal **Decisions** Alberta Municipal Government Board Orders Alberta Securities Commission Decisions All Canadian Court and Tribunal Case Law(G)-174 Sources All Canadian Court Cases(G)-33 Sources All Canadian Summaries(G)-121 Sources All Labour Arbitration Awards(G)-15 Sources All Labour Relations Board Decisions(G)-21 Sources All LexisNexis Canadian Judgments(G)-24 Sources All Scottish Reported and Unreported Cases(G)-3 Sources All Taxation (Quicktax(TM)) Tribunal Decisions - Topical(G)-130 Sources AR Court of Appeals Cases from 1979 AR Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources AR Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-3 Sources AR Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources AR State Cases, Combined(G)-2 Sources AR Supreme Court Cases from 1837 Armed Forces Court of Appeals and Courts of Criminal Appeals(G)-3 Sources Australian High Court Unreported Judgments AZ Court of Appeals Cases from 1965 AZ Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-7 Sources AZ Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources AZ State Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources AZ Supreme Court Cases from 1866 AZ Tax Court Cases and Board of Tax Appeals Decisions(G)-2 Sources Belzil NetLetter(TM) on Creditors' Rights -Digests Boards and Tribunals Summaries(G)-3 Sources **Bottom Line digests** British Columbia Cases **British Columbia Collective Agreement** Arbitration Awards

British Columbia Commercial Appeals

Commission Decisions

British Columbia Employment Standards

Tribunal Decisions

British Columbia Environmental Appeal Board

Decisions

British Columbia Human Rights Tribunal

Decisions

British Columbia Information and Privacy Commissioner Orders and Decisions

British Columbia Labour Relations Board

Decisions

British Columbia Liquor Appeal Board

Decisions

British Columbia Review Board (Criminal

Code) Decisions

British Columbia Securities Commission

Decisions

British Columbia Workers' Compensation

Appeal Tribunal Decisions

Brown Economic Damages NetLetter Digests

Bulletin LexisNexis® Conduite avec facultés

affaiblies - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Contrats et obligations -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit administratif -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit commercial -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit corporatif -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit criminel et Charte -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit de l'environnement

et Ressources naturelles - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit de la construction -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit de la famille -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit de la santé -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit des assurances -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit des biens -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit des personnes -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit des successions -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit disciplinaire -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit fiscal - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit international privé -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droit municipal -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Droits et libertés de la

personne - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Détermination de la

peine - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Faillite et insolvabilité -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Infractions criminelles -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Louage résidentiel - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Prescription - Résumés Bulletin LexisNexis® Preuve civile - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Priorités et hypothèques

- Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Procédure civile -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Procédure pénale -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Professions juridiques -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Protection de la

jeunesse - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Rapports collectifs de

travail - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Rapports individuels de

travail - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Recours collectifs -

Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Responsabilité

professionnelle - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Régimes de retraite et

prestations gouvernementales - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Santé et sécurité au

travail - Résumés

Bulletin LexisNexis® Sécurité routière -

Résumés

Butterworths South African Constitutional Law

Reports

CA Courts of Appeal Cases from 1905

CA Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8

Sources

CA Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

CA Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

CA Published Cases, Combined(G)-4

Sources

CA State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources

CA Supreme Court Cases from 1850

Canada Aboriginal Law Digest

Canada Administrative Law Digest

Canada Agricultural Review Tribunal

Decisions

Canada Alternative Dispute Resolution Digest

Canada Banking and Finance Law Digest

Canada Bankruptcy and Insolvency Law

Digest

Canada Civil Evidence Digest

Canada Civil Procedure Digest

Canada Commercial Law Digest

Canada Competition Tribunal Decisions

Canada Conflict of Laws Digest

Canada Constitutional Law Digest

Canada Construction Law Digest

Canada Contracts Digest

Canada Copyright Board Decisions

Canada Copyright Digest

Canada Corporations, Partnerships and

Associations Digest

Canada Creditors and Debtors Law Digest

Canada Criminal Digest

Canada Damages Law Digest

Canada Education Law Digest

Canada Employment Digest

Canada Employment Insurance Digest Canada Environmental Law Digest

Canada Family Law Digest

Canada Federal Court Reports(G)-2 Sources

Canada Government Law Digest

Canada Health Law Digest

Canada Human Rights Law Digest

Canada Immigration and Refugee Board, Immigration Appeal Division Decisions Canada Immigration and Refugee Board,

Immigration Division Decisions

Canada Immigration and Refugee Board, Refugee Protection Division Decisions

Canada Immigration Digest

Canada Industrial Relations Board Decisions

Canada Information Technology Digest

Canada Insurance Law Digest
Canada International Law Digest
Canada Labour Arbitration Decisions
Canada Labour Arbitration Digest

Canada Labour Digest

Canada Landlord and Tenant Law Digest

Canada Legal Profession Digest Canada Limitation of Actions Digest

Canada Maritime and Admiralty Law Digest Canada Media and Communications Law

Digest

Canada Municipal Law Digest

Canada National Energy Board Decisions Canada Natural Resources Law Digest Canada Occupational Health and Safety Tribunal - Canada Labour Code, Part II Canada Patent Appeal Board and Commissioner of Patents Decisions

Canada Patent Digest

Canada Pension Appeals Board Decisions Canada Pensions and Old Age Security Digest

Canada Post Arbitration Summaries

Canada Privacy Commissioner Summaries of

Findings

Canada Procurement Review Board

Decisions

Canada Professional Responsibility Digest Canada Public Service Labour Relations

Board Decisions

Canada Public Service Staffing Tribunal Decisions

Canada Real Property Law Digest Canada Securities Regulation Digest

Canada Sports and Entertainment Law Digest

Canada Statutory Interpretation Digest

Canada Tariff Board Reports Canada Taxation Digest Canada Tort Law Digest Canada Trade-marks Digest

Canada Trade-marks Opposition Board

Decisions

Canada Transportation Appeal Tribunal

Decisions

Canada Transportation Law Digest Canada Tribunal de santé et sécurité au travail, Code canadien du travail, partie II Canada Wills, Estates & Trusts Law Digest Canada Workplace Health, Safety and

Compensation Digest

Canada Wrongful Dismissal Digest Canada, Supreme Court Reports

Canada-United States Free Trade Agreement

Decisions

Canadian Artists and Producers Professional

Relations Tribunal Decisions

Canadian Broadcast Standards Council

Decisions

Canadian Case Summaries

Canadian Human Rights Tribunal Decisions
Canadian Immigration and Refugee Board, All

Divisions, Group Source(G)-4 Sources
Canadian Import and Anti-dumping Tribunal

Decisions

Canadian Insurance Law Reporter Canadian International Trade Tribunal

Decisions

Canadian Internet Registration Authority

Decisions

Canadian Native Law Reporter Canadian Radio-television and

Telecommunications Commission Broadcast

Decisions

Canadian Radio-television and

Telecommunications Commission Telecom

Decisions

Carlson Personal Injury Quantum of Damages

NetLetter(TM) - Digests Causes du Quebec

Civil Evidence Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Civil Procedure Cases - Topical(G)-92

Sources

CO Court of Appeals Cases from 1891 CO Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8

Sources

CO Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

CO Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources CO State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources

CO State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Source
CO Supreme Court Cases from 1864
Commercial Law Cases - Topical(G)-92
Sources

Commercial Law Tribunals Decisions -

Topical(G)-130 Sources

Computer Law Cases - Topical(G)-92

Sources

Constitutional Law Cases - Topical(G)-92

Sources

Construction Law Cases - Topical(G)-92

Sources

Corporate Cases States(G)-181 Sources Corporations and Associations Law Cases -

Topical(G)-92 Sources

Cour d'appel de la cour martiale du Canada

Cour fédérale du Canada, groupe de

sources(G)-3 Sources

Cour suprême du Canada, groupe de

sources(G)-3 Sources

Court Martial Appeal Court of Canada Cox & Palmer Oil & Gas NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

Criminal Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources Crown Weekly NetLetter(TM) - Digests CT Court of Appeals Cases from 1983 CT Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-9 Sources

CT Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-6 Sources

CT Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

CT State Cases, Combined(G)-5 Sources CT Superior Court - Common Pleas Cases

CT Supreme Court Cases from 1764

DC Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources

DC Circuit - US Court of Appeals, District & Bankruptcy Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources

DC Circuit Court, 1840-1971

from 1935

DC Court of Appeals Cases from 1925(G)-2 Sources

DC Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources

DC Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

DE Court of Chancery Cases from 1814

DE Family Court Cases from 1979

DE Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-10 Sources

DE Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-7 Sources

DE Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

DE State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources

DE Superior Court Cases from 1885

DE Supreme Court Cases from 1790

Decisions du Tribunal canadien des

importations et anti-dumping

Disciplinary Law (Quebec Law) Cases -

Topical(G)-92 Sources

District of Columbia Circuit - US Court of

Appeals Cases

District of Columbia Circuit - US District Court Cases

Dominion Tax Cases

Droit criminel par Alexandre Boucher -

Résumés

Décisions de la Commission de révision des marchés publics du Canada

Décisions de la Commission des lésions professionnelles du Québec

Décisions de la Commission des oppositions

des marques de commerce du Canada

Décisions de la Commission des relations de travail dans la fonction publique du Canada Décisions de la Commission des relations du

travail du Québec

Décisions de la Commission du droit d'auteur du Canada

Décisions de la Section d'appel de

l'immigration de la CISR

Décisions de la Section de l'immigration de la **CISR**

Décisions de la Section de la protection des réfugiés de la CISR

Décisions de télécom du Conseil de la radiodiffusion et des télécommunications canadiennes

Décisions du Conseil canadien des relations industrielles

Décisions du Tribunal administratif du Québec. Section des affaires immobilières Décisions du Tribunal administratif du Québec, Section des affaires sociales

Décisions du Tribunal administratif du

Québec, Section du territoire et de

l'environnement

Décisions du Tribunal canadien des droits de la personne

Décisions du Tribunal canadien des relations professionnelles artistes-producteurs

Décisions du Tribunal canadien du commerce extérieur

Décisions du Tribunal d'appel des transports du Canada

Décisions du Tribunal de la concurrence du Canada

Décisions du Tribunal des droits de la personne du Québec

Décisions du Tribunal des professions du Québec

Décisions du Tribunal du travail du Québec Décisions en matière disciplinaire de la

Bourse de Montréal

Décisions sur l'Accord de libre-échange

Canada-Etats-Unis

Décisions sur la radiodiffusion du Conseil de la radiodiffusion et des télécommunications canadiennes

EC Decisions Relating to Competition Education Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Employment Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Employment Law Court and Tribunal Decisions - Topical(G)-231 Sources

England and Wales Reported and Unreported Cases(G)-2 Sources

Environmental Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Estate Cases, All States(G)-180 Sources

EUR-Lex European Union Cases

European Court of Justice Cases Selected By Butterworths(G)-2 Sources

Family Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-204 Sources

Federal & State Court Cases - After 1944, Combined(G)-201 Sources

Federal Cases After 1944, Combined

Courts(G)-16 Sources

Federal Circuit - US Court of Appeals Cases

Federal Court Cases

Federal Court Cases Within 2 Years,

Combined(G)-14 Sources

Federal Court Cases, Combined(G)-18 Sources

Federal Court of Canada, Group Source(G)-3 Sources

Federal Courts Cases Before 1945,

Combined(G)-8 Sources

Federico and Rondinelli's DNA Case Law **Digests**

Federico and Rondinelli: DNA Data Bank Orders - Case Law Review

FL Courts of Appeal Cases from 1957 FL Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-7 Sources

FL Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-4 Sources

FL Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

FL State Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources

FL Supreme Court Cases from 1846

GA Court of Appeals Cases from 1907

GA Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-7 Sources

GA Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

GA Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

GA State Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources

GA Supreme Court Cases from 1846

GU Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-5 Sources

GU Federal District Courts

GU Supreme Court Cases from 1996

Harper Grey Administrative Law

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

Harper Grey Insurance Law NetLetter(TM) - Digests

Health Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources
HI Court of Appeals Cases from 1980

HI Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources

HI Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-3 Sources

HI Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

HI State Cases, Combined(G)-2 Sources

HI Supreme Court Cases from 1847

Highest Courts, All States(G)-66 Sources

Hong Kong Cases

Hong Kong Public Law Reports

Hong Kong Unreported Judgments(G)-2 Sources

Human Rights Cases

Human Rights Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Human Rights Law Court and Tribunal Decisions - Topical(G)-231 Sources Human Rights Law Tribunal Decisions -

Topical(G)-11 Sources

IA Court of Appeals Cases from 1977

IA District Court, State Board of Tax Review,

& Department of Finance Tax Decisions

IA Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources

IA Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-3 Sources

IA Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

IA State Cases, Combined(G)-2 Sources

IA Supreme Court Cases from 1839

ID Court of Appeals Cases from 1982

ID Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-7 Sources

ID Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

ID Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

ID State Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources

ID Supreme Court Cases from 1866

ID Unpublished Cases from 2009

IL Court of Appeals Cases from 1877

IL Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources

IL Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

IL Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

IL State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources

IL Supreme Court Cases from 1819 Immigration Law Cases - Topical(G)-92

Sources

Immigration Law Court and Tribunal Decisions

- Topical(G)-231 Sources

Immigration Tribunal Decisions - Topical(G)-130 Sources

Impaired Driving NetLetter(TM) by the Hon.

Justice Joseph F. Kenkel - Digests

IN Appeals Court Cases from 1891(G)-2 Sources

IN Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-9 Sources

IN Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-6 Sources

IN Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

IN State Cases, Combined(G)-5 Sources IN Unpublished Cases from 2009

Insolvency Law Cases - Topical(G)-92

Sources

Insurance Law Cases - Topical(G)-92

Sources

Intellectual Property Law Cases - Topical(G)-

92 Sources

International Trade Commission

Administrative Law Judge Decisions

International Trade Commission General

Counsel Memoranda

Investment Dealers Association of Canada

Discipline Decisions

Irish Reported and Unreported Cases

Jugements de la Cour canadienne de l'impôt Jugements de la Cour fédérale du Canada

Jugements de la Cour suprême du Canada

Kershman Bankruptcy and Insolvency

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

KS Court of Appeals Cases from 1895

KS Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources

KS Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

KS Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

KS State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources

KS Supreme Court Cases from 1858

KS Unpublished Cases from 2007

KY Court of Appeals Cases from 1976

KY Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources

KY Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

KY Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

KY State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources

KY Supreme Court Cases from 1785

KY Unpublished Cases from 2009

LA Court of Appeals Cases from 1881

LA Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources

LA Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

LA Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources LA State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources LA Supreme Court Cases from 1809 LA Unpublished Cases from 2007

Labour Arbitration Xpress Case Summaries Labour Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources Labour Law Court and Tribunal Decisions -Topical(G)-231 Sources

Labour Law Tribunal Decisions - Topical(G)-130 Sources

Lancaster House Wrongful Dismissal

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

Landlord & Tenant Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Law Reports of India Reported Series Law Reports of India Unreported Series Law Societies Discipline Decisions

Laws of Hong Kong

Legal Profession Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Lenczner Slaght Commercial Litigation

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Aboriginal Law NetLetter(TM) -**Digests**

LexisNexis® Administrative Law

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Civil Evidence NetLetter (TM) -**Digests**

LexisNexis® Civil Practice (Atlantic Canada)

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Civil Practice (Federal)

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Civil Practice (Western Canada)

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Class Actions NetLetter(TM) -**Digests**

LexisNexis® Commercial Law NetLetter(TM) -Digests

LexisNexis® Conflict of Laws NetLetter(TM) -Digests

LexisNexis® Constitutional Law NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Construction Law NetLetter(TM)

- Digests

LexisNexis® Copyright and Trade-mark Law

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Corporations and Business Associations Law NetLetter(TM) - Digests LexisNexis® Creditors and Debtors Law

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Criminal Charter Issues

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Criminal Offences NetLetter(TM)

- Digests

LexisNexis® Criminal Procedure

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Economic Damages

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Employment Law NetLetter(TM)

- Digests

LexisNexis® Environmental Law

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Family Law (Atlantic Canada)

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Family Law (Ontario)

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Family Law (Western Canada)

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Franchise Law NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

LexisNexis® Health Law NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

LexisNexis® Highway Traffic NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

LexisNexis® Human Rights Law

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Immigration Law NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

LexisNexis® Impaired Driving NetLetter(TM) -**Digests**

LexisNexis® Insolvency Law NetLetter(TM) -**Digests**

LexisNexis® Insurance Law NetLetter(TM) -Digests

LexisNexis® International Law NetLetter(TM)

- Digests

LexisNexis® Labour Law NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

LexisNexis® Landlord and Tenant Law

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Legal Profession NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

LexisNexis® Limitation of Actions

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Municipal Law NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

LexisNexis® Natural Resources

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Ontario Civil Practice

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Patent Law NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

LexisNexis® Pensions and Benefits Law

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Personal Injury NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

LexisNexis® Professional Responsibility

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Real Property NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

LexisNexis® Securities Regulation

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Sentencing NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

LexisNexis® Taxation and Customs

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Tort Law NetLetter(TM) - Digests LexisNexis® Wills, Estates and Trusts Law

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Workplace Health, Safety and Compensation NetLetter(TM) - Digests LexisNexis® Youth Criminal Justice

NetLetter(TM) - Digests

LexisNexis® Youth Protection NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

Limitation of Actions Cases - Topical(G)-92

Sources

MA Court of Appeals Cases from 1972(G)-2

Sources

MA District Court, Appellate Division Cases from 1990

MA Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-11 Sources

MA Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-8 Sources

MA Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources MA State Cases, Combined(G)-7 Sources

MA Superior Court Cases from 1993

MA Supreme Judicial Court Cases from 1768

Malayan Law Journal

Malayan Law Journal Unreporteds

Malaysia and Brunei Cases(G)-2 Sources

Malaysian Court Practice

Manitoba Cases

Manitoba College of Physicians & Surgeons

Discipline Decisions

Manitoba Grievance Arbitration Awards

Manitoba Human Rights Boards of

Adjudication Decisions

Manitoba Labour Board Decisions

Manitoba Municipal Board Orders

Massachusetts Land Court

MD Circuit Court Cases of Maryland from

MD Court of Appeals of Maryland from 1658 MD Court of Special Appeals of Maryland from 1967

MD Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-10 Sources

MD Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

MD State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources

MD Tax Court Recommendations and Orders ME Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-7

Sources
ME Federal District & State Courts.

Combined(G)-4 Sources

ME Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

ME State Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources

ME Superior Court Cases from 1979(G)-2 Sources

ME Unpublished Cases from 2007

MI Court of Appeals Cases from 1965(G)-2 Sources

MI Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-7 Sources

MI Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

MI Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

MI State Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources

MI Supreme Court Cases from 1841

MN Appeals Court Cases from 1983

MN Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources

MN Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

MN Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources MN State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources

MN Supreme Court Cases from 1861(G)-2 Sources

MN Tax Court Decisions

MO Appeals Court Cases from 1876(G)-2

MO Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-7 Sources

MO Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

MO Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

MO State Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources

MO Supreme Court from 1821

Most Recent Year Federal & State Court

Cases, Combined(G)-192 Sources

MS Court of Appeals Cases from 1995

MS Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources

MS Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-3 Sources

MS Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

MS State Cases, Combined(G)-2 Sources

MS Supreme Court Cases from 1818

MT Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources

MT Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

MT Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

MT State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources

MT State District Court

MT Supreme Court Cases from 1868

MT Water Court

Municipal Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Municipal Law Tribunal Decisions -

Topical(G)-130 Sources

Mutual Fund Dealers Association of Canada

Discipline Decisions

National Cases

Natural Resources Law Cases - Topical(G)-92

Sources

NC Court of Appeals Cases from 1968

NC Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources

NC Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

NC Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

NC State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources

NC Supreme Court Cases from 1778

ND Appeals Court Cases from 1987

ND Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources

ND Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-3 Sources

ND Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

ND State Cases, Combined(G)-2 Sources

ND Supreme Court Cases from 1867

NE Court of Appeals Cases from 1992

NE Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-6

Sources

NE Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-3 Sources

NE Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

NE State Cases, Combined(G)-2 Sources

NE Supreme Court Cases from 1871

New Brunswick Cases

New Brunswick Employment Standards

Tribunal Decisions

New Brunswick Human Rights Board of

Inquiry Decisions

New Brunswick Industrial Relations Board

Decisions

New Brunswick Labour Adjudication Awards

New Brunswick Labour and Employment **Board Decisions**

New Brunswick Public Service Labour **Relations Board Decisions**

New Zealand Administrative Reports (NZAR) Newfoundland and Labrador Human Rights

Boards of Inquiry Decisions

Newfoundland and Labrador Labour

Arbitration Awards

Newfoundland and Labrador Labour Relations **Board Decisions**

Nfld. & Labrador Cases

NH Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-5 Sources

NH Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-2 Sources

NH Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources NH Supreme Court Cases from 1816(G)-2 Sources

NJ Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-13 Sources

NJ Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-10 Sources

NJ Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources NJ Miscellaneous Cases 1923 - 1949

NJ State Cases, Combined(G)-9 Sources

NJ Superior Court Cases from 1948 NJ Supreme Court Cases from 1821

NJ Tax Court Cases from 1979(G)-2 Sources

NJ Unpublished Cases from 2005 NM Court of Appeals Cases from 1966 NM Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-7

NM Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-4 Sources

NM Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources NM State Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources NM Supreme Court Cases from 1852 NM Unpublished Cases from 2007

NMI Federal and Commonwealth Cases(G)-2 Sources

Northern Ireland Reported and Unreported Cases

Northern Mariana Islands Cases Northern Mariana Islands District Cases Northwest Territories Judgments

Northwest Territories Labour Arbitration **Awards**

Nova Scotia Cases

Nova Scotia Freedom of Information and

Protection of Privacy Reports

Nova Scotia Human Rights Boards of Inquiry **Decisions**

Nova Scotia Judgments, weekly summary Nova Scotia Labour Arbitration Awards Nova Scotia Labour Relations Board **Decisions**

Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board **Decisions**

Nunavut Judgments

NV Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-5 Sources

NV Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-2 Sources

NV Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

NV Supreme Court Cases from 1865 NY Court of Appeals and Supreme Court -Appellate Division Cases, Combined(G)-2 Sources

NY Court of Appeals Cases from 1794 NY Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources

NY Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

NY Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

NY Lower Court Cases from 1851

NY State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources NY Supreme Court Cases - Appellate Division from 1875

NY Unpublished Lower Court Cases OH Courts of Appeals Cases from 1913 OH Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources

OH Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

OH Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources OH Miscellaneous Cases from 1823 OH State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources OH Supreme Court Cases from 1821 OK Court of Appeals Cases from 1968(G)-2 Sources

OK Court of Criminal Appeals from 1908 OK Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-10 Sources

OK Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-7 Sources

OK Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources OK State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources **OK Supreme Court Cases from 1884** Ontario Alcohol and Gaming Commission **Decisions**

Ontario Assessment Review Board Decisions **Ontario Cases**

Ontario College of Physicians and Surgeons

Discipline Decisions

Ontario College of Teachers Discipline **Decisions**

Ontario Commercial Registration Appeals

Tribunal Decisions

Ontario Consent and Capacity Board

Decisions

Ontario Employment Standards Adjudication **Decisions**

Ontario Energy Board Decisions

Ontario Environmental Review Tribunal

Decisions

Ontario Financial Services Commission

Insurance Decisions

Ontario Grievance Settlement Board

Decisions

Ontario Human Rights Tribunal Decisions

Ontario Information and Privacy

Commissioner Orders

Ontario Institute of Chartered Accountants

Discipline Decisions

Ontario Labour Arbitration Awards

Ontario Labour Relations Board Decisions Ontario Labour Relations Board Reports Ontario Landlord and Tenant Board Ontario Licence Appeal Tribunal Decisions **Ontario Municipal Board Decisions** Ontario Occupational Health and Safety

Adjudication Decisions

Ontario Pay Equity Hearings Tribunal **Decisions**

Ontario Public Service Grievance Board **Decisions**

Ontario Racing Commission Decisions Ontario Review Board (Criminal Code) Decisions

Ontario Workplace Safety and Insurance Appeals Tribunal Decisions

OR Courts of Appeals Cases from 1969(G)-2 Sources

OR Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources

OR Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

OR Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

OR State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources

OR Supreme Court Cases from 1847

OR Tax Court Cases from 1962

PA Commonwealth Court Cases from 1971

PA Commonwealth Court Tax Decisions

PA Court of Judicial Discipline Cases from 1994

PA Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-12 Sources

PA Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-9 Sources

PA Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

PA State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources

PA Superior Court from 1895

PA Supreme Court Cases from 1791

Pensions & Benefits Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Pensions & Benefits Law Tribunal Decisions -Topical(G)-130 Sources

Persons Law (Quebec Civil Law) Cases -Topical(G)-92 Sources

Philadelphia County Decisions from 1918

PR - CORTES (Courts)(G)-3 Sources

PR Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

Prince Edward Island Cases

Prince Edward Island Human Rights Panel **Decisions**

Prince Edward Island Labour Arbitration Awards

Prince Edward Island Labour Relations Board Decisions

Proceeds of Crime Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Professional Responsibility Tribunal Decisions

- Topical(G)-130 Sources

Public Benefits Cases and Social Security Decisions, All States(G)-180 Sources

Published CA Court of Appeal Cases

Quantum of Damages in Personal Injury Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

QuickCITE Case Citator

Real Property Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Recueil des arrets de la Cour federale du Canada(G)-2 Sources

Recueils des arrêts de la Cour suprême du Canada

Regulation Services Discipline Decisions (Securities Trading)

RI Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-7 Sources

RI Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

RI Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources RI State Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources

RI Superior Court Decisions from 1980

RI Supreme Court Cases from 1828 Résumés de décisions québécoises

Résumés de jurisprudence en droit criminel et

pénal de Schneider & Dubois

Sack Goldblatt Mitchell Labour and

Employment Law NetLetter(TM) - Digests

Saskatchewan Cases

Saskatchewan Labour Arbitration Awards Saskatchewan Labour Relations Board **Decisions**

Saskatchewan Municipal Board Assessment

Appeals Committee Decisions

SC Court of Appeals Cases from 1983

SC Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources

SC Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

SC Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

SC State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources

SC Supreme Court Cases from 1867

SC Unpublished Cases from 2007

Scottish Reported and Unreported Cases(G)-

2 Sources

Scottish Session Cases

SD Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-5 Sources

SD Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-2 Sources

SD Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

SD Supreme Court Cases from 1867

Securities Regulation Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Securities Regulation Court and Tribunal

Decisions - Topical(G)-231 Sources

Securities Regulation Tribunal Decisions -

Topical(G)-130 Sources

Shibley Righton Education Law NetLetter(TM)

Digests

Siskinds Class Actions NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

Siskinds Franchise Law NetLetter(TM) -

Digests

Sommaires de cas des conclusions du

Commissaire à la protection de la vie privée du Canada

South Africa Tax Cases

State Black Lung, Longshore, SS Disability, & Workers' Comp. Cases(G)-186 Sources State Cases - States within the Federal 10th

Circuit(G)-25 Sources

State Cases - States within the Federal 11th

Circuit(G)-15 Sources

State Cases - States within the Federal 1st Circuit(G)-19 Sources

State Cases - States within the Federal 2nd Circuit(G)-15 Sources State Cases - States within the Federal 3rd Circuit(G)-27 Sources State Cases - States within the Federal 4th Circuit(G)-24 Sources State Cases - States within the Federal 5th Circuit(G)-13 Sources State Cases - States within the Federal 6th Circuit(G)-22 Sources State Cases - States within the Federal 7th Circuit(G)-14 Sources State Cases - States within the Federal 8th Circuit(G)-19 Sources State Cases - States Within the Federal 9th Circuit(G)-34 Sources State Cases w/in 2 years(G)-183 Sources State Cases, Combined Courts - Selected Banking Material(G)-186 Sources State Cases, Combined Courts - Selected Constitutional Law Material(G)-186 Sources State Cases, Combined Courts - Selected Contract Law Material(G)-186 Sources State Cases, Combined Courts - Selected Criminal Material(G)-186 Sources State Civil Procedure Cases(G)-180 Sources State Computer and Cyberlaw Cases(G)-168 Sources State Court Cases, Combined(G)-186 Sources State Education Law Cases(G)-186 Sources State Evidence Cases(G)-180 Sources State Healthcare Cases(G)-186 Sources State Insurance Cases(G)-186 Sources State Labor and Employment Cases(G)-186 Sources State Mergers and Acquisitions Cases(G)-186 Sources State Real Estate Cases(G)-198 Sources State Securities Cases(G)-186 Sources State Tax Cases(G)-186 Sources State Tort Law Cases(G)-186 Sources State Trademark, Unfair Competition & Trade Secret Cases(G)-180 Sources State Uniform Commercial Code Cases(G)-181 Sources Supreme Court of Canada Supreme Court of Canada Rulings on Applications for Leave to Appeal and Other Motions Supreme Court of Canada, Group Source(G)-3 Sources Supreme Court of India Cases, Combined(G)-2 Sources Supreme Court of Israel Syrtash Family Law NetLetter(TM) - Digests Tax Court of Canada

Taxation (Quicktax (TM)) Cases - Topical(G)-

The Canada Digest(G)-53 Sources

The Law Reports of England and Wales

TN Court of Criminal Appeals Cases from

TN Court of Appeals Cases from 1925

92 Sources

1967

TN Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-9 TN Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-6 Sources TN Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources TN State Cases, Combined(G)-5 Sources TN Supreme Court Cases from 1791 Tort Law and Civil Liability Law Cases -Topical(G)-92 Sources Trade Cases, All States(G)-180 Sources Transportation Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources TX Court of Appeals and Court of Civil Appeals Cases from 1892 TX Court of Criminal Appeals Cases from TX Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-9 Sources TX Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-6 Sources TX Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources TX State Cases, Combined(G)-5 Sources TX Supreme Court Cases from 1840 TX Unpublished Cases from 2004 U.S. Supreme Court Cases, Lawyers' Edition UK Cases, Combined Courts(G)-5 Sources Unpublished CA Court of Appeal Cases **US Bankruptcy Court Cases US Commerce Court Cases** US Court of Appeals Cases - Fed. Cir., CCPA, CIT, CVA, & Claims(G)-6 Sources US Court of Appeals for Veterans Claims **US Court of Customs & Patent Appeals** Cases US Court of Federal Claims, Claims Court & Court of Claims Cases **US Court of International Trade Cases** US Courts of Appeals Cases, Combined(G)-2 Sources **US Customs Court Cases** US District Court Cases, Combined **US Supreme Court & Courts of Appeals** Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources **US Tax Court Cases** US Tax Court Cases, Memorandum Decs. & Board of Tax Appeals Decisions(G)-5 Sources **US Tax Court Memorandum Decisions** UT Court of Appeals Cases from 1987 UT Court of Appeals Published Cases from 1987 UT Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources UT Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-3 Sources UT Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources UT State Cases, Combined(G)-2 Sources UT Supreme Court Cases from 1861 VA Circuit Court Cases from 1855 VA Court of Appeals Cases from 1985 VA Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8 Sources VA Federal District & State Courts, Combined(G)-5 Sources VA Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

VA State Cases, Combined(G)-4 Sources

VA Supreme Court Cases from 1730 VI Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-6 Sources

VI Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

VI Federal District Court(G)-4 Sources

VI Superior & Territorial Cases from 1959

VI Supreme Court Cases from 2007

VI Tax Materials(G)-4 Sources

Victorian Reports (VR)

Victorian Unreported Judgments

VT Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-8

VT Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-5 Sources

VT Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

VT Superior Court Cases from 2002

VT Supreme Court Cases from 1826

VT Unpublished Cases from 2007

WA Court of Appeals Cases from 1969(G)-2 Sources

WA Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-7 Sources

WA Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

WA Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

WA State Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources

WA Supreme Court Cases from 1854

WI Court of Appeals Cases from 1978

WI Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-7 Sources

WI Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-4 Sources

WI State Cases, Combined(G)-3 Sources

WI Supreme Court Cases from 1839

Wills, Estates & Trusts Law Cases -

Topical(G)-92 Sources

Workplace Health, Safety & Compensation

Law Cases - Topical(G)-92 Sources

Workplace Health, Safety & Compensation

Law Court and Tribunal Decisions -

Topical(G)-231 Sources

Workplace Health, Safety & Compensation

Law Tribunal Decisions - Topical(G)-130 Sources

Wrongful Dismissal Notice Searcher

WV Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-5

WV Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-2 Sources

WV Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

WV Supreme Court Cases from 1864

WY Federal & State Cases, Combined(G)-5 Sources

WY Federal District & State Courts,

Combined(G)-2 Sources

WY Federal District Courts(G)-4 Sources

WY Supreme Court Cases from 1870

Yukon Human Rights Boards of Adjudication

Decisions

Yukon Labour Arbitration Awards

or registered trademarks of their respective companies. Copyright2010 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

LexisNexis and the Knowledge Burst logo are registered trademarks of Reed Elsevier Properties Inc., used under license. Other products and services may be trademarks